A meeting of the CABINET will be held in THE AQUARIUS ROOM, ST
IVO LEISURE CENTRE, WESTWOOD ROAD, ST IVES on THURSDAY,
19 NOVEMBER 2009 at 7:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the
transaction of the following business:-

APOLOGIES
=2
Contact
(01480)
1. MINUTES (Pages 1-4)
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Cabinet Mrs H J Taylor
meeting held on 22" October 2009. 388008
2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS
To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation
to any Agenda item. Please see notes 1 and 2 below.
3. BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2010-2015 DRAFT
PROPOSALS (Pages 5 - 26)
To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services. S Couper
388103
4. CAR PARKING REVIEW (Pages 27 - 46)
With the assistance of a report by the Head of Planning S Bell
Services, to consider the findings of the Member Car Parking 388387
Working Group into the revised charging arrangements and
other operational changes that came into effect on 1% October
2008 following the review of the Council’'s Car Parking Policy.
5. DRAFT CAMBRIDGESHIRE INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMME (Pages 47 - 48)
To consider a report by the Head of Planning Services on the R Probyn
draft Cambridgeshire Integrated Development Programme. 388430
6. HUNTINGDON WEST AREA ACTION PLAN PROPOSED
SUBMISSION (Pages 49 - 206)
With the assistance of a report by the Head of Planning S Ingram
Services, to consider the contents of the Huntingdon West 384000

Area Action Plan.

7. TRAVELLERS' TRANSIT SITE PROVISION (Pages 207 -
210)

To consider a joint report by the Heads of Planning and S Ingram



10.

11.

12.

13.

Housing Services on the requirement for Councils to make
provision for travellers’ transit sites.

THE REGIONAL SPATIAL STRATEGY REVIEW - THE EAST
OF ENGLAND PLAN 2031 - RESPONSE TO THE EERA
OPTIONS CONSULTATION (Pages 211 - 234)

To consider a report by the Head of Planning Services.
10:10 CLIMATE CHANGE CAMPAIGN (Pages 235 - 236)

To consider a report by the Head of Environmental
Management seeking the Council’s support for the 10:10
Campaign and a commitment to reduce its carbon emissions
by 2010.

ENFORCEMENT POLICIES (Pages 237 - 240)

To consider a report by the Heads of Environment &
Community Services and of Democratic and Central Services
outlining the implications for the Council of the Regulatory
Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008.

STATEMENT OF GAMBLING PRINCIPLES (Pages 241 -
294)

To consider a report by the Head of Democratic and Central
Services.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
To resolve:-

that the public be excluded from the meeting because
the business to be transacted contains exempt
information relating to the financial or business affairs of
particular persons.

LAND ADJACENT TO THE GRAND CINEMA, RAMSEY
(Pages 295 - 302)

With the aid of a report by the Estates and Property Manager
to consider development proposals for land adjacent to the
Grand Cinema in Ramsey.

Dated this 1 day of December 2009

388400
S Plant
388240

S Ingram
388400

C Jablonski
388368

R Reeves
388003
C Lloyd
388290

R Reeves
388013

K Phillips
388260



D e

Chief Executive

Notes
1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a
greater extent than other people in the District —

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the
Councillor, their family or any person with whom they had a close
association;

(b)  a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a
partner and any company of which they are directors;

(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of
£25,000; or

(d)  the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of

the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably
regard the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is
likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of the public interest.

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No.
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk /e-mail: if you have
a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision
taken by the Cabinet.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed
towards the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of
Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a
large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager



and we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via
the closest emergency exit.




49,

50.

51.

52.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Aquarius Room,
St Ivo Leisure Centre, Westwood Road, St Ives on Thursday, 22
October 2009.

PRESENT: Councillor | C Bates — Chairman.
Councillors D B Dew, J A Gray, A Hansard,

C RHyams, Mrs D C Reynolds, TV Rogers
and L M Simpson

APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting
was submitted on behalf of Councillor
K J Churchill.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 17th September
2009 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS
No declarations were received.
CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2009/10 BUDGET

A report by the Head of Financial Services was submitted (a copy of
which is appended in the Minute Book) detailing variations in the
Capital Programme in the current year.

In discussing the main variations in the programme, Executive
Councillors’ attention was drawn to variations amounting to £1,423k
as a result of the renegotiation of the recycling gate fees, delay in the
A14 enquiry and lower interest rate charges. Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED
that the report be received and the expenditure variations
and capital and revenue impact noted.

FINANCIAL MONITORING - REVENUE BUDGET

The Cabinet received and noted a report by the Head of Financial
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) detailing
expected budgetary variations in the current year in addition to those
already identified and reported to Cabinet at its meeting held on 23™
July 2009 (Minute No 09/31).

Whilst welcoming a reduction of £505k in planned expenditure, the
Cabinet expressed concern over the increasing cost to the Council of
concessionary fares and the likely financial implications of the



53.

Cambridgeshire Guided Bus Scheme. Executive Councillors
commented that this could have a detrimental effect on town centre
parking with users switching to the availability of free parking given
the close walking distance to the town centre. Under the
circumstances, it was

RESOLVED

(a) that the report be received and spending variations
noted; and

(b) that representations be made to Cambridgeshire
County Council over the likely adverse effects of the
Cambridgeshire Guided Bus Scheme/park and ride
arrangements on the concessionary bus fare budget
and car park income.

HUNTINGDON TOWN HALL - THE WAY FORWARD

Consideration was given to a report by the Director of Environmental
and Community Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book) to which was attached a report by E W Consultancy (EWC) Ltd
setting out potential project management arrangements, including an
action plan, for the long-term sustainable use of Huntingdon Town
Hall.

In noting the background to the report, Members were reminded that
the Town Hall was a Grade 2* listed building which the District
Council holds the freehold ownership in trust for the "public good" of
the people of Huntingdon. Leasehold including responsibility for the
upkeep and maintenance of the building lies with Her Majesty's Court
Service (Ministry of Justice), as successors of the County Council,
except for the second floor which is occupied by the Town Council.
Her Majesty Courts Service had vacated the building in 2007. In view
of the importance of the building, the District Council commissioned a
review, including consultation with stakeholders to identify
recommendations for the future arrangements for the building.

Having considered the proposals put forward by EWC, the financial
implications; the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Economic
Well-Being) and Huntingdon Town Council on the matter; the Cabinet

RESOLVED
(a) that the findings of the Consultant's report be noted,;

(b) that the key recommendations of EWC consultancy, as
set out in paragraphs 3.4, 3.5 and 3.6 of the report now
submitted be accepted for implementation including
the principle of transferring the ownership of the
freehold of Huntingdon Town Hall to a Building
Preservation Trust when a long term solution has been
identified through a options appraisal, subject to
appropriate arrangements for the surrender of the
current lease; and

(c) that, in parallel, the suggestion by the Overview and
Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being) to investigate



54.

55.

the possibility of transferring the building to Huntingdon
Town Council in exchange for land currently owned by
them be investigated,

(d) that further reports addressing the above issues be
submitted to future meetings of the Cabinet.

NEW STARTER UNITS, CAXTON ROAD, ST. IVES

By way of a report by the Head of Law, Property and Governance (a
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet
considered a request for the release of funding from the Medium
Term Plan for the development of the former depot at Caxton Road,
St lves with new industrial and commercial premises.

In considering the contents of the report, Executive Councillors
acknowledged the contribution the scheme would make in achieving
the targets in the Council's Corporate Plan, the Local Economy
Strategy and the Environmental Strategy. The scheme would provide
a flexible, mixed development of workspaces and small offices for
new and small businesses. In discussing the financial costs
associated with the scheme Members’ attention was drawn to an offer
of capital funding from Cambridgeshire County Council, amounting to
£150k, for a partnership scheme supporting employment generation,
to help in the recovery from the current recession. Having noted that
this funding would only be available during the current financial year,
the Cabinet

RESOLVED
(a) that the relevant funding be released for the scheme to
provide new starter units in St. lves; and

(b) that the Director of Central Services be authorised to
accept a contribution of £150k from Cambridgeshire
County Council subject to the agreement of the
partnership terms.

SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP
RESOLVED

that Councillor P L E Bucknell replace Councillor P H Dakers
on the Safety Advisory Group.

Chairman



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

AGENDA ITEM NO.
CABINET 19 NOVEMBER 2009

BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2010-2015
DRAFT PROPOSALS

(Report by the Head of Financial Services)
1 PURPOSE

1.1 This report allows the Cabinet to review the draft 2010/11
budget, the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTP) to 2014/15
and the longer term financial forecast to 2023/24. It will also be
considered by Overview and Scrutiny on the 12 November
and their comments will be available at the Cabinet meeting.

1.2 Once these drafts have been approved by Council in
December, they will be used to produce the final budget and
MTP for the following 4 years for formal consideration and
approval by Council in February.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 For a number of years it has been forecast that there is a need
to find additional sources of income or make budget savings.
During the summer our financial forecast was revised and this
was considered by Cabinet in September. The Forecast
confirmed that the previously forecast gap between income
and expenditure is becoming a reality. Our accounts for last
year showed that we needed to draw £1.2m from our
reserves. This was a slightly lower deficit than planned and left
revenue reserves of £19m. Over the next few years these
reserves will fall rapidly. For 2009/10 we forecast that we will
have to draw £3.3m from our revenue reserves while
collecting £7m in Council Tax and £12.6m in central
government funding.

2.2 Our financial plan approved by Council in February 2009 set a
target for the Council to identify £500k of savings in order to
‘balance’ the budget for 2010/11. This target is in addition to
the impact of the recession and the worsening outlook for
central government funding. In order to address this target,
officers and Executive Members have been reviewing their
current budgets, existing MTP schemes and plans for the
coming 5 years. This has resulted in a number of proposals to
reduce expenditure.

2.3 However, as usual, a number of issues have arisen which
have generated a need to provide for additional expenditure.



These have been reviewed by the Chief Officers’ Management
Team and, where necessary, included in this report.

2.4 Details of the main items of savings, re-phasing and additional
expenditure are set out in annex A.

3. SUMMARY

3.1 The key points in this paper are:

This draft budget will be reviewed and adjusted as necessary
prior to submission to Cabinet and then Council for formal
approval in February 2010.

Prospects for generating income from central government
grant, Council Tax and charges to users are all substantially
reduced from that expected in February 2009. The forecast
increase in Council Tax is reduced from 4.99% to 2.49%. In
total the Council Tax and Revenue Support Grant income
available to the Council in 2011/12 (the first year of the new
Government Spending Review) is expected to be £567k lower
than in the approved MTP (before the adjustment on
Concessionary fares referred to below).

The draft budget includes substantially reduced provision for
price and wage rises in recognition of reduced inflation and
funding pressures.

The draft budget for 2010/11 recognises substantial
efficiencies that have been made in waste recycling £235k and
leisure centres £591k. It also proposes: making some of the
existing free car parks subject to a charge, transferring
responsibility for public conveniences to town councils and
modest reductions in a number of other service budgets.

The Council will continue to ensure that any staff vacancies
are properly reviewed before they are filled in order to ensure
value for money. This has led to decisions to delay the filling of
posts, filling them on a temporary basis or restructuring in
order to reduce costs.

The forecast for later years is substantially affected by two
significant events. The three yearly revaluation of the Local
Government Pension scheme is expected to identify a reduced
level of funding. This shortfall will result in the Council having
to make additional payments into the scheme. These additional
payments are forecast at £180k in 2011/2 and £800k per year by
2014/15.




We now expect responsibility for the Concessionary Bus Fares
scheme to be transferred to the County Council in April 2011.
Whilst this will reduce our net expenditure by £0.9m we
forecast that a £1.4m reduction will be applied to our revenue
support grant based on recent Government exemplifications
(Annex B).

Additional spending restrictions are anticipated in future years.
Whilst £2m of grants to fund the construction of new
affordable homes is provided over the next four years; this is a
lower level than had previously been included in the Forecast.
Expenditure on the Arts Service will be substantially reduced
by 2012/13. Whilst some grant funding will be retained the
Council will no longer provide summer concerts, arts diaries or
administer any events.

Whilst the budget does not require additional spending cuts
for 2010/11, the forecast for later years sets a target to identify
further savings of £1M, £2.5M and £5.7M in the following 3
years.

In 2010/11 we expect to draw £4.9m from our revenue reserves
— slightly less than included in the plan approved in February.
Revenue reserves will drop to a minimum acceptable level in
2013/14.

As ever these forecasts are an attempt to see into an uncertain
future. We cannot predict all future events and therefore some
significant risks to the Council are highlighted in Paragraph 6.

4. MTP VARIATIONS

4.1 The following table summarises the variations from the
Budget/MTP approved in February:

REVENUE NET CAPITAL

2009/ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2009/ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000  £000 £000 £000 £000

APPROVED (February 2009) | 23,378 25286 25687 25306 23,149 24,001 ( 17,796 6,056 4,957 6,666 6,374 5263

Proposed variations:
Rephasing 264 567 85 -57 -142 -181 -1,685  -1,309 530 350 514 214
Saving -954 -776 -1,389 -1,560 1,631 -1,672 -1,553 3,446 -709  -2,830 -606 23
Extra Cost 456 1,028 -50 132 12 -39 -395 1,360 3,070 -466  -1,150 3,870
Capital to Revenue 351 332 226 216 216 162 -346 -282 -181 -186 -171 117
Revenue to Capital -292 -322 -332 -302 -302 -302 292 322 332 302 302 302
Technical -148 -185 129 180 248 263 17 -50 -29 -38  -5,302

Total Variations

Proposed New Plan 23,221 26100 24,526 24,085 21,636 22,402 | 14,109 9,516 7,949 3,807 5,225 4,461




4.2 “Savings” items are significant ranging from £954k to £1,672k
per year by the end of the MTP period. Some have initial
periods with a net cost before overall surplus is achieved after
taking account of the costs of financing any capital investment
4.3 Some rephasing schemes result in additional costs where
income generation is delayed.
44 The following table summarises the capital schemes by
service area. The difference from the totals in table 4.1 is due
to adjustments to the capital inflation provision.
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
CAPITAL 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Public Conveniences 100
Environmental Health 20 30
Economic Development 821 618 762 398
Community Initiatives 1
Parks and Open Spaces 205 131 62 73 67 60
Leisure Centres 3,205 4,185 918 375 625 691
Community Facilities 12 95 69 69 69 69
Community Safety 144 105 104 105 100 107
Housing Services -168
Private Housing Support (including 4 351 1600 1490 1490 1490 1490
Social Housing Grant)
Housing Benefits 31
Transportation Strategy 414 1,296 346 296 288 214
Public Transport 58 957 -109 -108 42
Car Parks 24 460 3,000 36 120 31
Environmental Improvements 344 1,597 242 635 739 222
Environmental Strategy 271 90 -365 84 94 94
Operations Division 825 218 768 1,249 857 1,009
Cu§tomer Service Centre and 5,031 115 2 1810
Offices
IT related 1,029 793 460 492 412 432
Other 142 307 60 43 73 69
Technical 202 283 206 643 245 515

TOTAL

4.5

4.6

Annex A outlines the significant elements included in these
revenue and capital variations and a detailed schedule
showing all variations is available on the Council’'s website
under “Council Finance” in the A-Z list and then pick the “2009
MTP Review”. Annex B shows the assumptions retained from
the Financial Forecast Report and the additional adjustments
now allowed for including pension contribution rates and
concessionary fares. Annex C shows the draft MTP with all of
the proposed variations integrated.

The relevant appraisal forms can also be found on the
Council’s website and on the intranet via a link on the




Members’ page. The final budget report in January will
highlight those schemes that will require further approval from
COMT or Cabinet before proceeding.

5 OVERALL POSITION

5.1 The table below sets out revised net revenue expenditure and
funding forecasts. Annex D provides further detail of the
variations and is projected for the whole forecast period.

FORECAST BUDGET MTP
REVENUE SUMMARY 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
2009/10 BUDGET/MTP 23,378 25,286 25,687 25,306 23,149 24,001
Total variations -506 =247 -2,023 -1,947 -2,463 -3,640
NEW FORECAST 22,873 25,039 23,664 23,359 20,686 20,361
FUNDING
Use of revenue reserves -3,251 -4,863 -4,145 -3,618 -716 0
Reserves remaining EOY 16,342 11,479 7,334 3,716 3,000 3,000
Government Support -12,572 -12,958 | 12,077 12,045  -12,011 -12,154
Collection Fund Deficit -27 0 0 0 0 0
Council Tax -7,022 -7,218 -7,443 -7,697 -7,959 -8,207
COUNCIL TAX LEVEL £121.15 £12417 | £127.26 £130.43 £133.68 £137.01
£ increase £3.02 £3.09 £3.17 £3.25 £3.33
Use of Revenue Reserves 3,251 4,863 4,145 3,618 716 0
Unidentified spending 0 0| 1000 250 5689 6772
adjustments still required

Total Budget Deficitl 3,251

4,863 5,145 6,118 6,405 6,772

6 RISKS

6.1 The Financial Forecast, by its very nature, takes a long-term
view and, within that time frame, many of its assumptions will
turn out to be imprecise. We will regularly review the latest
information.

6.2 Some significant uncertainties and the dates when they may
clarified by are set out below:

Risks and Unknowns Timescale

Impact of St Ives Guided Bus By Spring 2010
Government capping decision May each year
Length and depth of recession — impact on interest | ongoing

rates, pay inflation, house building, Council income and
expenditure.

Government grant totals for 2011/12 to 2013/14 November 2010
(may be delayed by election)
Grant formula changes (may be delayed by election) November 2010

Changes regarding responsibility for Concessionary | November 2010
Fares
Pension Scheme revaluation December 2010




6.3

6.4

71

7.2

Other risks include:

interest rates or inflation may turn out to be significantly
different to the assumptions in this report.

the possibility of further VAT refunds and receiving
compound rather than simple interest on these and the
refunds already agreed.

the potential for costs relating to “orphan” contaminated
land sites.

changes in employer's pension contributions from April
2011 being different to those assumed

changes in Government Grant being different to those
assumed due to the economic situation and changes in the
formula from April 2011.

the recession becoming more severe and prolonged.
difficulty in delivering the savings already identified or the
spending targets inherent in this plan.

further high priority service developments or unavoidable
spending requirements emerging.

the potential for the statutory Disabled Facilities Grants
budget to be exceeded if occupational therapists reduce the
backlog.

recycling gate fees changing as a result of movement in
economic indices.

additional costs if Civil Parking Enforcement introduced
insufficient provision for the costs of replacing wheelie bins
at the end of their useful life.

occupational therapists carrying out a higher value of
Disabled Facilities Grants than provided in the capital
programme.

turnover of staff remaining low and hence the turnover
allowance in the staffing budget not being achieved.

All risks will be reviewed again before the final budget report
and adjustments made where possible.

CONCLUSIONS

As usual we cannot be certain of all the issues and
opportunities that the Council will face in the coming years.
However the scale of the financial challenge that the Council
faces is increasingly clear and immediate. Action is proposed
in this draft budget. Substantial further action will be required
in coming years.

The savings identified in this report provide a good
contribution towards our eventual target and discussions will
be continuing with Executive Councillors to agree proposals
for future years.

10



7.3 The Council will need to be comfortable with the level of risk
inherent in the MTP (including the achievement of the
spending adjustments) when it considers its prudential
borrowing limits in February.

7.4 The current volatility in the economy means that the impact on
services and interest rates and will need to monitored over the
coming weeks and may result in amendments being proposed
to this draft plan before it is formally adopted in February.

8. RECOMMENDATIONS
8.1 Cabinet are asked to:

e Recommend this draft Medium Term Financial Plan to
Council as the basis for the production of the 2010/11
budget, the revised MTP for 2011/12 to 2014/15 and
the financial plan to 2023/24.

Annexs

A Explanation of main MTP variations

B Assumptions: Additional and from the Forecast Report
C Draft MTP

D Overall Financial Summary

ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985

Source Documents:

Working papers in Financial Services

2009/10 Revenue Budget

Financial Forecast Report

Summary and Forms on http://www.huntsdc.gov.uk/ - look
for Council Finance in the A-Z list and then choose “2009
MTP Review”

hoOn =

Contact Officer:
Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services @ 01480 388103

11



ANNEX A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT BUDGET VARIATIONS

Refuse and Recycling

Following a shared procurement exercise undertaken jointly with
Fenland and Cambridge City Councils significant savings are
expected in the recycling of dry waste. These savings amount to
£259Kk next year and £235k p.a. thereafter. The sum payable is
dependant on changes in an index of recycled materials.

Public Conveniences

The contract for cleaning the District’s 9 public conveniences will
come to an end at the end of March 2010. From 1% April 2010 the
District plans to transfer responsibility for cleaning and maintaining
these toilets to Town Councils. Discussions with the five town
Councils affected are at an early stage. Should the Town Councils
decide that they do not want to assume responsibility for these
conveniences they will be closed and alternative uses will be
investigated. Transferring responsibility will save the District Council
£156k of revenue costs per year from next year. The capital
programme includes provision for new public conveniences at the
new Huntingdon Bus Station (£75k) and Ramsey Library (£25k).

Planning Policy and Conservation

Provision for Local Development Framework examinations (£500k
spread over three years), preparations for the introduction of the
Community Infrastructure Levy (£60k) and a reduction in
Conservation Grants from £57k to £37k per year.

Economic Development

A reduction of £2M in the Housing Growth Funding available for
Huntingdon West. Although the number of enquiries and letting of
smaller units have increased in the last three months, the recession
has had an impact on income from rents for commercial properties.
The potential reduction of £80k over two years is based on an
analysis of the current portfolio which shows three of the larger
premises vacant at the same time and a “churn” of small business
as a result of liquidations/closures and new start-ups.

£25k for St Neots Sustainable Urban Extension - Supplementary
Plan and £30k for Huntingdon Town Centre - Retail Strategy
Support are also included on the basis that most of the cost will be
saved in later years. Significant capital schemes previously
approved include Huntingdon Town Centre Development and the
construction of new starter units in St Ives.

12



Parks and Open Spaces

Reductions in provision for the Huntingdon Riverside scheme of
£550k, Year 5 provision for Play Equipment & Safety Surface
Renewal £60k. Extra Housing Growth Fund money for St Neots
Green Corridor £210k. Extra maintenance funds for Pavilions £8
per year.

Leisure Policy and Development
Substantial reduction in the Arts Development Service producing a
£135k saving by 2012/13.

Leisure Centres

Significant extra capital investment in St Neots (£1.949M) and St
Ives (£1.955M) is included but these redevelopments are expected
to generate a revenue return more than sufficient to cover the cost
of the capital investment and the extra running costs to make a
positive contribution to the Leisure Centre Savings Target.

Provision is made for the receipt of a County Council contribution to
capital maintenance costs which has been delayed and
continuation of the capital maintenance provision to 2014/15.

Adjustments have been made to the savings target to reflect the
MTP variations but also a delay in their achievement resulting in
extra costs of £300k this year and £392k next year which is
redeemed in later years

Community Safety
A recent staffing restructuring will generate savings of £72k per
year from next year.

Housing Services

The negative figure in 2010/11 is the capital receipt from the sale of
the mobile homes which were purchased to minimise the relocation
costs while the contaminated land was dealt with on the site.

Private Housing Support

Social Housing Grant investment has been adjusted to £500k per
year for remainder of MTP period. £25k per year from 2011/12 to
continue to fund Safer Homes Scheme following end of grant
support. One-off capital saving of £92k relating to Decent Homes
scheme. Capital provision for Disabled Facilities Grants and
Repairs Assistance is retained and extended to include 2014/15.

Transportation Strategy

The Capital programme retains a range of programmes, a number
providing joint funding with the County Council, which have been
extended to 2014/15. £537k is included in 2010/11 as a contribution
to the St Neots Pedestrian Bridge.

13



Public Transport

The Council faces increased costs resulting from the usage of the
concessionary bus fare scheme. These additional costs of £365k
per year rising to an estimated £400k next year as a result of St
Ives Guided Bus. Capital provision mainly relates to the Huntingdon
Bus Station redevelopment.

Car Parks

Capital funding for car park repairs (£237k) over 3 years from
2012/13. Additional funding (£1.5M) included to provide a total of
£3.3M for extra car parking in Huntingdon Town Centre to allow
redevelopment to take place. This results in additional revenue
costs initially but converting to a scheme surplus when parking
demand has risen sufficiently. £40k per year assumed loss of car
parking income at St lves due to Guided Bus car park being free.

Provision for introducing charging at car parks which are not
currently charged for is assumed to commence in June 2010 with
the net increase in income rising from £100k to £125k in a full year.
The Car Park Working Party is to consider which car parks and
relevant charges.

Environmental Improvements

Capital contribution from County Council towards Heart of Oxmoor
delayed to 2010/11 due to market conditions delaying sale of the
related housing land.

Environmental Strategy
Various projects resulting in additional revenue spending of £335
and capital spending of £150k over the MTP period.

A Building Efficiency Improvements scheme is also included which
is partly grant funded and forecast to create eventual savings of
£40k per year after allowing for financing costs. Part of this scheme
is likely to be undertaken in Leisure Centres and so the saving has
been discounted by 50% to avoid double counting with the Leisure
Centres saving target.

Administrative Services

The impact of the recession and continuing competition from the
private sector has resulted in a reduction in income from property
searches. This has been offset recently by an increase in the
number of searches received, which is likely to continue as the
property market recovers and Government announcements on
changes to statutory charges for personal searches. Land Charges
income is anticipated to fall by up to £50k on this year’s approved
budget.

Democratic Representation

An adjustment is needed to reflect the Council’s decision to
maintain the existing system of election by thirds as opposed to the
proposal for all-out elections included in the approved MTP.

14



Offices

Savings of £489k capital leading to a revenue saving due to
accommodating staff in new buildings so that Castle Hill House can
be sold. This sale, together with that of the site fronting St. Mary’s
Street, results in the large negative capital value (-£1,810k) in
2012/13.

IMD related

Considerable efforts are being made to generate economies in the
IMD budget. This has already resulted in savings of £52K on the
approved 2009/10 budget and further significant ongoing savings
are currently under investigation. These will be included in the final
budget report in January and should cover the shortfall in web
based advertising and contribute towards the Council's 'unidentified
savings target'.

Funding future PC replacements from capital rather than revenue
will switch £252k pa of costs from revenue to capital.

Other

A restructuring of Central Services staff has realized a saving of
£105k. Further capital expenditure savings are expected on
Document Centre equipment replacements (£67k) but extra
provision is made for Multi-functional Devices (£43k) and Scanning
Equipment (£51k).

Technical

Transfer of staff overheads from capital to revenue as a result of a
change to the accounting rules is partly offset by extra staff time on
capital schemes. Some of these adjustments are on individual
schemes under individual services. A total refund of VAT in 2009/10
of £780k is expected and there is potential for a higher sum.
Provision is included for capital inflation as the MTP is produced at
a 20010/11 price base. VAT partial exemption was reintroduced this
year after a two year break and some adjustment has been made to
the previously forecast cost.

Investment interest, inflation, cost of borrowing and the outstanding
spending adjustments target are all included within this section

15



APPROVED
BUDGET / MTP

ANNEX B
ASSUMPTIONS

Starting point for this year’s review:

09/10 | 10111 1112 1213 1314 | 1415 1516 16/17 17118
£M £M £M £M £M £M £M £M £M

Net Spending 2341 258 272 285 296 308 324 337 35.0

Less unidentified reductions -0.5 -15 -3.2

65| 68 715 79 -8.2

Net Funding required 234 253 257 25.3 23:1 240 249 258 26.8

Funding

Government support - 129 135
Council Tax -1. -1.4

-151 155 159
98 -103 -10.9

-7.8

Deficit met from Reserves

Revised Assumptions

Pensions

Employer’s pension contributions are based on the valuation made
by the independent actuary and the next one is due in late 2010
and will provide the new rates for 2011/12 onwards. It will be
significantly affected by the market value of equities when the
valuation is carried out but it is becoming clear that increases must
be allowed for. In deciding the phasing of these the actuary will
balance the need for the Fund to be 100% funded as soon as
possible with the need to spread this payment so that it is affordable
in the current economic circumstances.

It has therefore been assumed that the contribution rate will rise by
1% per year for 6 years starting in 2011/12. There is a risk that the
actuary will determine a different amount and his decision should be
available next November.

Concessionary Fares

It is likely that Concessionary Fares will be transferred to the
County Council from April 2011. Whilst we will save the amounts we
are currently spending (including the estimated increase in the
MTP) our Grant will be reduced and the County’s increased so they
can afford to provide the service. Unfortunately this will not be
based on what we spend but a generalised formula. The impact
based on the latest exemplification from the DCLG Grant Working
Party would be as follows:

Concessionary Fares 1112 1213 1314 14115 15/M160n
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Saved Spending
Base (net of special grant) 457 457 457 457 457
MTP Variation 400 400 400 400 400
Saved Spending -857 -857 -857 -857 -857
Estimated Lost Grant (phased) 1,564 1,714 1,864 2,011

Total Impact +1,007

16

18/19
£M
36.5
-8.7
27.8




Because of the size of the grant loss the impact will be phased due
to the “floors and ceilings” which have previously disadvantaged the
Council.

Service Variations

Provision for capital spending has been reduced from 2015/16
onwards to £5.125M per year (cash prices) to reflect the proposed
bid levels for 2014/15. This represents a reduction of £270k.

Assumptions unchanged from the forecast report.

Proposed Plan
True grant forecast 13.2 134 135 136 138 | 1441 145 148 15.2
Less withheld to protect others -0.6 04 02

Government General Grant

It is expected that the amount to be distributed will be a real terms
cut for District Councils because of the economic situation and the
perceived priorities of Education and Social Services. The forecast
assumes just a 1% cash increase per year over the next review
period (2011/12 to 2013/14) and that this will then increase to a
2'42% cash increase per year.

The formula changes are too complex and uncertain to model so no
assumed change has been made but the risk is most certainly on
the downside.

The Government has a system of protections still in place for those
authorities which they have calculated should be receiving less
grant. Unfortunately this is funded by those authorities that are due
to receive increases in grant like Huntingdonshire and so this
Council has now lost over £6M, including interest. The table below
shows the change in assumptions on the level of grant:

* 09110 | 10111 1112 1213 13114 | 1415 1516 16117 17118

Current Approved Plan
True grant forecast 13.2 134 137 140 144 147 151 155 15.9
Less withheld to protect others -0.6 04 02

Total | 126 | 129 135 14.0 144 147 151 155 15.9

Total | 126 13.0 133 13.6 138 | 141 145 148 15.2

*Grant includes Revenue Support Grant and NNDR which are in aggregate
distributed in line with the grant formula.

17

18/19
£M

16.3

16.3

15.6

15.6




Tax Base

09/10 | 10/11 1112 12113 13114 | 1415 1516 16/17 1718 18/19
TAXBASE £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Band D Properties
Number 57,960 | 58,134 58,483 59,009 59,540 | 59,897 60,257 60,618 60,982 61,348
% increase 03% 06% 09% 09% ]| 06% 06% 06% 06% 0.6%

Council Tax Level

The forecast has been based on only raising Council Tax levels by
2.49% per year. This will be reviewed in the light of the latest
information when the tax is formally set next February for 2009/10.

The impact on the Council’'s income is shown below:

COUNCIL TAX 09/10 10111 1112 12/13 1314 14/15 15/16 16/17 17118 18/19
Current Approved Plan
Council Tax level £121.15 | £127.20 £133.55 £14021 £147.21 | £154.55 £162.26 £170.36 £178.86 £187.79
Council Tax Income £70M | £74M  £78M  £83M  £88M | £9.3M  £98M £10.3M £10.9M  £11.5M

Proposed Plan
Council Tax level £12115 | £12417 £127.26 £130.43 £133.68 | £137.01 £14042 £143.92 £14750 £151.17
Council Tax Income £70M | £72M  £74M  £77M  £80M | £82M  £85M  £87M  £9.0M  £9.3M

Reduction in income

Use of Revenue Reserves

£16.6M is available to cover the current and forecast funding
deficits on a temporary basis and thus give the Council time to
phase in the necessary spending adjustments over the next few
years.

Inflation

The biggest item will always be pay inflation and this forecast is
based on 1% for April 2010, 2% for 2011 and 2.5% thereafter. This
should not be taken as an assumption that the actual award will be
at or even around these levels but simply a current estimation that
general pay rises may be at these sorts of level. This change has a
significant impact on spending levels.

Inflation on some other areas has also been adjusted and the table
below highlights the differences over the next three years:

18



From
To
pay
prices
expenditure
fees & charges
electricity
gas
fuel

09/10 010/11 1112
10/11 011/12 12/13
1% from 3% 2% from 3% 2.5% from 3%
2% from 3% 2% from 2.5% 2% from 2.5%
2% from 3% 2% from 2.5% 2% from 2.5%
5% from 38% 5% no change 5% no change
5% from 40% 10.0% no change 10.0% no change

5% from 10%

7.5% from 10%

10% no change

Interest Rates

The Council has been largely protected from the fall in interest
rates through having a number of investments locked into
higher rates. As these come to an end over the coming year
our returns will fall but will initially be offset, in part, by low
borrowing rates. It has been assumed for the purpose of the
forecast that borrowing will be for a mix of periods and current
long period borrowing rates are significantly higher than short
ones as the market is assuming generally higher rates within
the next two years. In practice, there will be some opportunity
to achieve lower investment rates by borrowing short until long
term rates dip.

The table below shows the assumed interest rates used in the

forecast:
Average Rate 2009/10 | 2010/11 20011/12 | 2012/13 I
Investment 3.8% 2.0% 4.5% 4.5%
Borrowing 0.7% 1.7% 4.2% 4.6%

19



Gl Gl 80IApY Auadoud [ersswwo) sjelodio)| 258
0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ SjunN [1ouno?) uo sajey Auadold fidw3| LS8
000°C  |00G°} (pun4 ymous) BuisnoH) Juswdojaasq 1sep uopBununy| 0S8
9¢ slleday a1e)s3 [euisnpu)| 605
94 0¢ € g g ¢l [emauay [einy Aeswiey| 8GE
- 0¢- SJ08N 1S ‘8)jua) sauisnpu| aaneal)| LG9
682 panigoal Apeaie 1disoay [eude) payiew.le]
0le GlG 69% G- G9- g9- A SHUM [eliSNpu| MBN| BEZ
79 (1]¥4 (¥4 sjuswdojensq aua) umol | +22
vee A 98 Juswdojaaa aJua) umo] uopbununy| LOY
juswdojanaq s1wouody
0¢C- 0¢- 0z 0c- 0¢- SJuels) uoeAIasuO)
0¢ 0¢ suoneledald - Ane ainjonaselu) Ajunwwo)| 706
00} 00¢ 00¢ SuoljeUILEXS YIoMaWel4 Juswdoeas( [e207| €06
05 awooul paonpal - 994 Bujuueld| 106
/¢ L L (4 18210 Bunioyuopy yuswsdioug buluueld| 999
| (44 ¥4 (74 Ll Buibew) Juswnooq o1uon09|3| 559
99 101 ZL el Aiellaq Buluueld jo asn pasodold| 6E.L
G- G- G- G- G- 9Ll Ainbuy yJomaweyy Juswdojaasp (20| S9F
uoneAlasuo? pue Aaijod buluued
I - - I - sBUINeS U}|BSH [BIUSWIUOIIAUT
0¢ 0¢ 0¢- 0¢- wiswdinb3 Buoyuopy Auenp iy
0}~ 0l- 0l- 0l- or 0b- Kanng uonipuo) asnoH| L16
Y}|eaH [ejuswiuoliaug
OG- 9G1- 9GL-  |9G}- 9G1- S|19UN0Y JaYJ0 0} Jajsuel]
0¢- S}9]10] JO 8oUBUBIUBN
(0412 00} $80UBIUBAUOY) dl|gnd MBN| Z0E
$92UBIUBAUOY 3l|qNd
3 - 8- 8- 8- 8- suig asnjay Joj sebiey)
L ¢l ¢l ¢l GG- 8¢- sypal) buiphoay| 099
00c- [00¢c- |00C- |00Cc- |geC- |1} s89 9Jes) bulpfoay
Buijohoay pue asnjoy
fevi'ce |evl'ze |evl'te |evl'te Tvltz |evlTe
0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 ‘ON|
Gloz vioZ €102 ZL0Z Loz  OloZ | Sloz  vioZ €102  ZLl0Z Loz oloZ | Sl02  vioZ  €L0C  2loc  LloZ  0l02 awayag| pig|
yloz €102  ZLoZ  LLoZ  0L0C /600C | vLOZ  €L0Z ZLOZ LLOZ OLOZ /600C | viOZ €L0Z ZL0C  LLOZ  0LOZ /6002
SNOILNEIYLNOD *® SINVYO TVLIdVD TV1IdvO 13N ANN3IATY

3 XaNNV

SNOILVIJVA d3S0d0dd ONILVHOILNI 41N 14VHd

20



_EN- 19/- 19/- bL.L- 169- 16S- 1961 sBuineg ainsia paunuspiun
(jluy8u) J92IWO |eLIBIDY BSIDIeXT | 298
Sal}l|1oe} pa|qes!q a/jus) aunsie| €6€
0L 144 sjuawanoidw| ALDD| 2T
8¢l 8¢l L8} 000°L GLE Gl¢ Gl¢ 9.9 4] 21el 44 €9 16 aoueusjulew ainn4| 198
i 4% 2l 4% - el 4% uonessuab ABiaus J0opInQ - 0Al1S| 268
00T Geév- |08y~ |99y~ |0SH- Juswdojorapay 97 0A 15| 226
€9e'L L€l 18- c¢- A% ze- e A% 9l- sjuswaAoidwl ([BGI00 - O OA|IS| 968
061 OC- 9¢- 9¢- 9¢c- 44 Juswdinb3 ssauj4 07| 9€9
0S uonesiuiapoyy uondsosy 57 uopbununH| 098
g9 UoISus}x3 yied Jed 97 uopbuiuny| 658
0S¢ GGc-  |€G¢-  88L- L1~ 9L~ |9vL- Juswdojara@ 917 uopbununy| 858
(074 01¢ €€’ |¥€9') p9z- |9 g€z~ g6l [€8- Juswdojpra@ O7S109NIS| LG8
A4 G- Gl- Gl- 0l- 97 Ameg juswdinb3 sseuyy| 2/
4 Yed Jed Aimes| 958
S3JJUd) aIns|a]
GeL-  S€b-  (6el- |0~ 6¢C 80198 Juswdoaraq SHY
[43 €l S}inpy Joj seAneliu| AyAROY [BaIsAyd| Gv8
yuawdojanaq pue Aaljod ainsia]
3 8 8 8 Slemauay pue sileday uolined| 716
01z (pun4 mou5 BuisnoH) Jopiiog usalg sjoaN IG| 558
0S- 0s- 0s- 0s- €¢- 9l- UoISuB)Xa 9je) - Yied ayooiqbulyoulH| 08
09 19 €L 29 69 qgl |emausy aoeung Alajes % Juswdinb3 Aeld| S8
0S apisieAly uopBununy| 808
29 sjuswanoidw euepy uopbuinuny| GO
saoedg uadQ pue syied
L /G A A A 1S A 108[01d uonew.ou| Apunwwon| €2y
saAleRiu| Ajunwwo?
Gl- Gl- 0¢ uoddng ABajeng |ie1ay - a5jua) umo] uopbununH| 806
0¢- (o1 Ueld "|ddng - uoisusjx3 ueqin s|qeulelsns sjoeN iS| 206
09 0cl |[ejuioys - sjusy [erisnpu
0l 0l [leH umo] uopbununH| €58
0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 ‘ON|
G6loz vioZz €loz zioz Loz oloz | Slo2  wlOZ €02 CloZ Loz 0LoZ | S0 w0z €10 2l bloz 0102 awayag| pig|
yl0Z €0 2loz Loz  0LoZ /6002 | #L0C €L0Z CLOZ  LLOZ  0LOZ  /600C | ¥L0C €102 ZTL0C  LLOZ  0L0Z /6002
SNOILNEIILNOD B SLINVYO TV.1IdVI v1idvd 13N INNIATY
3 XaNNV SNOILVIYVA d3S0d0¥d ONILVYOILNI d1IN 14VHA

21



A%

sabpLg ueL)sapad SjooN 1S

16

0€

0¢

0€ Ge

41

Ge

Jes pue syjedjooy ul subig/ Juswanoidwi A

€/8

08

06 06

06

0L

2 9seyd Abajeng podsues] SsjoeN 1S

¢l8

G6

G6

€6 €6

98¢

06

s3I0y 9jok) ajeg

118

68

€8

€8 €8

€8

€6

ue|d Jodsuel| oo

0/8

AbBajeng uoneyuodsues)

8CC 8¢¢ 8¢¢ a8l 9€) 16

JUBID UIPY S}jausg Ul Uoonpay

€18

€

(sanuanay pue syjouag) BuIOp) SSBJRIIN

929

sjyauag buisnoq

4 44 44 44

(sBuineg Aiesodwa) jo pug) awayog spasN Aold

SSOUSS3|WOH

GC 414 114 1414

aWayog SAWOH Jajes

016

0S¢

(papuny Ajleusaixa) juels) BuisnoH [e1oos

00G

005

005 005

005

005

Juels) Buisnoy |el100s

698

88

08}

08}

S%H | AloBajen pue Aousiolyg [BWIBY | - SBWIOH Jusdaq

Apnig pasp BuisnoH

0€.

061

06}

061 061}

06}

ovl

aoue)sissy sileday

198

Kaning spasN BuisnoH

0L

00y

00y

00¥

00y

009

1414

008

008

008 008

000}

€08

sjuelo) sapioe4 psjgesiq

998

poddng BuisnoH ajeAld

89}

891-

Aingsauk3 “yued aWoH 3|Iqo

¢0.L

$99JAI9g Buisnoy

uonesiuebioay ALDD

Yed pJeogsjeyg uopbununy

Gl8

abeJan09 JO UOISUBIXT ALDD

v8¢

C8

7

18 I8

18

sjuswade|dal eiswe) - ALDD

998

GC

114

ve €¢

ve

144

sjuswanoldwi Bunybi - 1eplosiq pue swuo

798

Kajes Ajunwwon

69

69

69 69

ag

4

09 09 09 V. 08

sjuelo) sanjjioed Aunwwo)

€98

0003
§10C
y102

0003
yioe
€102

0003
€10¢
¢10C

0003
(4714
1102

0003
30114
0102

0003
0L0¢
16002

0003
1774
y102

0003
14214
€102

0003 0003
€10 ¢loC
¢loc 10T

0003
30114
0102

0003
0L0¢
16002

0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003
Gl0c vioz €loz  c¢loz Loz o0loZ
yloc €0z ZloZz Loz 0LOZ /6002

sanilioed Ajunwwo)

oN|

awayag

pig|

SNOILNEIRILNOD B SLNVYO 1V1IdVI

TvLidv) 1IN

ANNIAZY

3 XaNNV

SNOILVIJVA d3S0d0dd ONILVHOILNI 41N 14VHd

22



Gl Gl fpnig uoneidepy ebueyd sjewlo| 188
0Ly GL 0Ly~ |0F A4 ol Gl Gl 1J019Y SAWOH 3jqeurelsng| 088
GS gg ] qg 08 69 GS gg gg gS gg gg Buipun4 Abajens uswuoiaul| 6.8
KBajeng |eyuswuoliAug
Gl- g 0l 1807 Aleulwijald - Ao|des joised| 0Z6
06 AingsauA3 pue sjoeN 1| 68
628’} 6¢8'L- |8 JOOWXQ) Jo MesH| €0/
0L 0l 0l 0L 09 09 LG A 0¢ sealy [enuapisay abejip| 8.8
08 06 98 98 98 98 sjuswanoldwi 9]eas [ewsS Py | L8
0L 0L 0l 0l 0L 0l 09 08 6L 6L 6. 8% diysisuped apip 1oMisiq - 9|eaS |lews| 9.8
609 (147 0¢ 0L € uons|dwoy - Z a1us) UMO] SoA[1S| 2§
sjuawanolduwj [ejuswuoiIAug
Gcl-  |S¢b-  sgb- [6Zl- |00L- (10u) sabiey) yied Jen [euonippy
0S¢ 0S- 000'¢  |08€ 3¢ 6cl 891 84)u8Q umo_ uopBuiuny ‘Buiried Jed [euolIppy| €26
g 017 oy oy 014 ol awodu yJed Jed uo joedwi sng paping seA| 1S
08G- 8vg- LG 08P~ 9GH- Ly- ABajens yied Jed jo uoneuswsidw)| 08%,
| 33 0cl 98 Gl slieday yled 18| 19y
08 6 Yed Je) peoy abpuque) - sjoeN 1S| 991
syled ey
g % 0l Buuequnu pue Buiweu Jeang| 8
s991A13g sAemybiH
OL- 0l- 0}- ol- 0l- Sjuels) uonenodsuel |
) G8- 168- 198-  |/68- (funoo 01 4/1) saie4 Ateuoissaouo)| Z1L6
001 00y 00¥ 00¥ 00¥ Go¢ saleq Aleuoissaouo)| 716
051 0S1 0SGL-  |0SL- 068 4% uonels sng uopbununH| 59
a4 44 84 Ly 9 8C 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 14 8l uoisinold BJJXS - SI18}8ys sng| 668
14 0¢ sjuswanoidw] - suoijels Aemjiey| 818
Hodsueu] 21jqnd
14 |G Anbu) $1y| 6.8
14 14 94 AbBajeng podsuel) Aeswey | €9¢
ovl 08 ABajens podsuel| saA|1S | 29€
08 €9 ABsjeng odsues] uopbununH | /8
0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 ‘ON|
Gloz vioZ €102 ZL0Z Loz  OloZ | Sloz  vioZ €102  ZLl0Z Loz oloZ | Sl02  vioZ  €L0C  2loc  LloZ  0l02 awayag| pig|
yloz €102  ZLoZ  LLoZ  0L0C /600C | vLOZ  €L0Z ZLOZ LLOZ OLOZ /600C | viOZ €L0Z ZL0C  LLOZ  0LOZ /6002
SNOILNEIYLNOD *® SINVYO TVLIdVD TV1IdvO 13N ANN3IATY

3 XaNNV

SNOILVIJVA d3S0d0dd ONILVHOILNI 41N 14VHd

23



cGC

414

[4*14 ¢se

414

[4*14

cGC-

¢Se-

ese-

esc

¢Se-

ese-

(jeuden oy 4/1) syuswaoejdey dopsaqg

GC

414

114

8¢

414

[[ejHoys awooul BuisiueApY gapn

€l6

14

ac

saJ)ua) ainsia 1o} Auoydaja] dIoA

€68

€¢

108UU0D) JUBWUIBA0D)

268

0cl

€l

Japews Buiop

006

6g

091

ab.I0}S YJOMJBN pUB Uojesifenpip JarIeg

868

14

UOEPOWLIOOOR MBU IO} | D]

0€8

0l

SINPOJ JUSUIINIOSY - YUI[82IN0SaY

cv8

9l

09

ve

0€

18114 Jowo}sn)

v€9

08}

09}

(74 80¢

0.2

G6)

4

44

44

cel

Ll

122

Swa)sAg ssauisng

168

0L}

0.1

0/}

0L}

9.1

L0¢

S90IAISS | D] pUe HIOMIBN

009

114

€6

0l

0l

0l

0l

9¢

N3 jelodio)

g6y

0¢

8l-

S9YI)IMS ereq dIOA

206

09

2Injon.jseljul ejep pue 8010/

v6Y

pajejal ||

018’

8l

1%

018’k |2

G-

1€0°G

G6

96

96

g6

414

9lL-

slajenbpesH

068

9SNOH pjalse3

688

$9010

600}

198

6vC') 891

8l¢

Ge8

"sjusWwiaoe|dal Je8)) B0IYBA

988

uoisiAIg suonesado

10V UOIJISIUILIPY [810}0(3

928

MOIASY SBOUBMO||Y SIaquiBjy

Ge8

SUOJ03[3 [10UN0Y JoMISIQ

G88

uonejuasaiday onesoowsq

e

374

374

374

09¢

16

1800 Jou eajxg - sebley) pue

ve8

S90IAIDS BANRISIUIWPY

GE-

8¢-

6¢- 05-

IS

6¢

4

(uoipodid 7 [egusiod) sdw| o3 Bulpjing

816

Gl

8.

Ll

89 00}

€0L-

8-

Ge-

(et xiieS) syuswaroidwy Asusioy3 Buiping

816

09

Apmis 0083 S108N 1S

Gl6

0¢

0¢

0¢

0l

sjuswabuele 9JUBUJBAQY) - Hoo.—o._& us4 jealo

606

1414

[esieaddy Jousiq - ABisu3 sjgqemausy pue pasijeusosq

€88

0003 0003 0003
Gl0z vioz  €loe
yl0z €10 2loT

0003 0003
¢z 1ioe
L0z 0102

0003
0L0¢
16002

0003
1774
y102

0003
14214
€102

0003 0003
€10 ¢loC
¢loc 10T

0003
30114
0102

0003
0L0¢
16002

0003
1774
y102

0003
yioe
€102

0¢
0003
€10¢
¢10e

0¢
0003
(4714
1102

0¢
0003
30114
0102

1414
0003
0L0¢
16002

Apnig Kouaoiy3 Jejepn pue ABisug

L6

oN|

awayag

pig|

SNOILNEIRILNOD B SLNVYO 1V1IdVI

TvLidv) 1IN

ANNIAZY

3 XaNNV

SNOILVIJVA d3S0d0dd ONILVHOILNI 41N 14VHd

24



viOl d ]

- - 9- € b 9 sbuipunoy
_oom. 008- 008~ 00Z- 00Z- 00.- _omm. 05¢- 06¢- 05¢- 0S¢- 06¢- pJEMIO} PaLLIeD SBWaYdS
Joos 009 00.L 00. 00, 00, |osz 052 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ pJemio} Jybnoiq sswsyos
08.- wiejoal 1A
051 SJUN0DJOE Ul 9ABS| USYEUN 8nIdde 0} pesp
107 017 LZ 6¢ LLE 181 GG GG ] qg 14 17 uondwax3 [enied 1VA
3| - 8l- 8l- QL- (uswabeuey\ sjelodio)) sbuineg aseslou| suoisuad
/9 19 19 19 79 vl (sabueyoay) Juswisnlpy Buipuadg Aresodwa |
8¢ 8z 8z 8z 8z e (Kousbunuo)) wsunsnlpy Buipuadg Aresodwa |
G189 |10G'9- |/€Z'e- |00S'L- |00G- palnuapi aq o} |ns syuswisn(py Buipuadg
[oc9'9  |s9L's  |/G0's  |€s6'C |2l6'T  |620°) uoneyu| snusAsy
bosz vesz lezi'z 08t levy'L (819 Buimouog Jo 1s09
ve- 4y ¥a- ¥S- ¥G- Aes Buimouiog
|ese-  |SGe-  |¥8F-  |¥99-  |CCL-  |660°)- 1sala)U|
S N /1 15 VA 5 A A 4%) a9l a9l a9l a9l 881 spesysanQ [eyded a1 sbueyp ajny
8l 8l- Juswsnipy UoReINWIWO)
0S 08 08 08 00l ovl 0S- 08 08 0S- 00L-  |OFl- [endeo o) pabieyd yeys anusnay
9/¢ (1144 8¢cl 0 0 0 0 0 0 uopeyu| [eyided
|eauyoa |
06- sbuines gnl|
Gl Gl- I - - I - UB/\ SUOEIIUNWIWIOY B]IGO
0¢C ve- ve- Le- €l- cl ¢l aoe(djerIeN-3| 616
6 €¢ 6 $82IAI9S Jawojsn) - '1db3 Buiuueds juswadeiday| 916
cY 0¢ 8¢ 197 Gl 8¢ cL- 45 45 45 45 45 $92IA8( [eUOROUN}-NINY| G68
/| €3 g Ll 6¢ g a1ud) Juswnoo( Juswdinbg Juswaoeidey| 68
0€C a8 "dinb3 Bunuid Juswaoeldey| 08€
GOL- GOL- GoL-  |S0L- GOL- G0L- Buineg yeig sedlnIag [elus)
9 9 Aty €T 6l 8l Buunionisay seoinag [ealuyda] | €Y
13y10
0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 | 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 ‘ON|
Gloz vioZ €102 ZL0Z Loz  OloZ | Sloz  vioZ €102  ZLl0Z Loz oloZ | Sl02  vioZ  €L0C  2loc  LloZ  0l02 awayag| pig|
yloz €102  ZLoZ  LLoZ  0L0C /600C | vLOZ  €L0Z ZLOZ LLOZ OLOZ /600C | viOZ €L0Z ZL0C  LLOZ  0LOZ /6002
SNOILNEIYLNOD *® SINVYO TVLIdVD TV1IdvO 13N ANN3IATY

3 XaNNV

SNOILVIJVA d3S0d0dd ONILVHOILNI 41N 14VHd

25



paiinbai [j3s sjyuawisnlpy

Buipuadg paynuapiun
Buipuads jau |e)o} jo 9, se -
lejo3 -

s)s09 Buimoulog g )salau| JoN

A03 Buimouiog pajejnwnasy

Buipuadg [eydes jsesalo4

ol | veLoL | 0v6'6- | 8ze's- | €906 | 9es's | ez |o18s- [ ezor |z |z | eses- | oosz | 000’k | o 0
%z % | %oz | wek | %8 [ %l [ %9k %Sk [ %er | %zt % [ %6 | %0 %e | %0 %
188 | vor's | leo's | 699 | 68Ty |6t | lsg'e |zere | evez | losz ez [oorr |ueet |ver |8 y50'}-
Glg'oL | ovzeL | 188'69 | Gri'99 | 679 | ese's |suu'ss |szies | zsv'sy |ovsvy |60y | wzze | ke | zzvoe | oz | vk
o9 |sez9 | uzve | oies | eies | eoo's | vee's |eses  |eses |sais  Jeoos |iezs ooy | svo ]eers | eoit
0ZSL3 | v6'0L3 | 619913 | p129M3 | 68513 [ €6%SI3 | L11GI3 | 05upi3 | zeeni3 | avori3 | Louel3 | soeeld | evoeld | 9zuaus | wvels | siiai3
WL | Gog0L- | 08v'0l- | G910l | 6S8'6- | 29g'6 | puz6 | Gee's- | vzu's | love- | Lo0ze- | eses- | 690 | ewrs | sz | zeor
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
goe'sh- | 166yl | S29'pl- | B9zpk- | Lee'el | 18s'el | oszel- | uzeTi- | LTk | voeTl- | vevels | LoT | Tk | woel | eseTl | zusel
0007 | o000% |oos'c |oo9t |oor't |ooz’e |ooo't |ooo't |ooot |[ooo't  |ooo't |ooot |9t |veer |em'u | evens
0 0z ooz |00z [ooz |00z |0 0 0 0 0 o |ee | snv | ey | isze
10697 | L65's2 | 06wz | vez've | 0ss'cz | Zvezz | vesze |zzele | etz | soroz | lesoz | 989’0z | ese'cr | voo'sz |eso'sz | essze
296 |zosr |86k | 899 | zuve [ sos's |zuz'e | €9y | aev' |sai | owo'e- | eove | 96 | g0’ | vz | o0s
145 s |ees |sor |os  [vor |6y | lop 2e | ose &y ze |z |oos | oog 0
189 | vere |6 | 6oLy | ek | o0 [isve |wle [eszr |8 |eu'l- | eovl- | evo'l- [ vos-  feoss  |o
i 19 ¢ e oo |owe e |86 |z |6 2 S 2 ooz |los | o
oz |soz | sz |0z |9eoe- [eoz [soz |z |e0z |20z we- | see |eee | 6w |e 18
6oz |e6eT | ssze |6veT | 6lzT |ese |soze |evee |6z |esos  |eost- | es9'l- | wee't- | veelt- | vvo £2¢-
oee
69s'e | sse'se | cov'ze | 1o6'0e | zsu'6z | 0so'sz | 96r'sz | ssr'oz | ‘sz | oes'vz | ‘vz | epi‘ez | 9og'sz | us9'sz | 9sz'sz | sue'ee
0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003
seveoz_| veiee0z | eeizeoz | zziizoz | eiozoz | ozieloe | eusioz | 8uzioz | avgvoz | ousioz | suvioz | vusioz | ewzioz | zuiioz | hiovoz | 01600z
1SV93404 dLW 139an8 | 1SV

a X3INNV

asealou] 3

13A37 XV1 1IONNOD

Xe] [1puno)

o3 pun4 uoRd8j0d

poddng juswuianog)

AO3 saasasad anuanal bujurewsy
SBAI9SA) ANUBASI JO 8s)

ONIANN4

1SV33404 M3aN
suoljeliep [ejo
sjuswiysnipy Buipuadg
uoneyuj
Buimouiog Jo 1509
1saI8)u]
dliN
1sB08.04

suonelep
d1lIN/139an9g 01/6002

AJVINANNS

TVIONVNIL

26



Agenda ltem 4

COMT 3R° NOVEMBER 2009
0&S PANEL (ENV. WELL-BEING) 10™ NOVEMBER 2009
CABINET 19" NOVEMBER 2009

CAR PARKING REVIEW 2009
(Report by Head of Planning Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Members will recall that an in-depth and substantive review of our Car
Parking Policy was carried out during 2007 with a final Action Plan
and revised charging policy approved by Cabinet in March 2008. The
revised charging arrangements and other operational changes came
into effect on 1° October 2008.

1.2 At the time of the last Review, Cabinet resolved to commence its next
Review within a shorter timeframe than the usual 3-year cycle and
specifically requested that work commence 6-months after the
implementation of the previously approved changes coming into
effect. The Member Car Parking Working Group was reconstituted to
undertake this task.

1.3 Whilst this review addresses several current issues, it is considered
that a full, overall review of all parking charges be undertaken from
October 2010 onwards.

1.4 A list of the Members of the Working Party is attached at Annex A to

this report.
2, BACKGROUND
21 The Working Party has met on two occasions since June 2009. At the

first meeting, the Working Party reviewed progress on the actions
arising from the previously approved Action Plan and scoped the
issues to be included as part of the 2009 review and upon which they
wished Officers to undertake further detailed studies. Details of the
Action Plan progress are included at Annex B.

2.2 At the second meeting, the Working Party received and reviewed a
series of Topic Papers relating to their original scoping issues and
Members formulated their recommendations to go forward for the
formal consideration by the Cabinet. These are outlined in Section 3
below.

3. RECOMMENDED CAR PARKING ACTIONS

27



3.1

3.11

3.1.2

Based on the work of the Car Parking Working Party, the following
issues are those that are being recommended for formal
consideration and agreement by the Cabinet;

Huntingdon & Godmanchester area

i) Riverside Car Park — Members noted that there has been little
overall demand for the short-stay area introduced in October 2008 to
serve the Park and it was agreed that these should be reduced to no
more than 8 spaces. In making this recommendation, Members did
note that short-term parking will still be available across the rest of the
car park and that overall demand is now less than total supply
following the opening of Bridge Place car park at Godmanchester.

i) Oak Tree Centre — It was noted that the car parking in the vicinity of
the Centre and Sapley Square continues to cause a degree of
operational difficulty. In advance of more robust measures being
considered, it is the recommendation of the Working Party that
Officers continue to press the NHS to deliver the required Travel Plan
for the Centre as part of the original planning permission, with the
overall aim of reducing the overall car parking demand.

i) Mill Yard and Park Lane (Godmanchester) — The Working Party
noted that since the introduction of charged car parking at Riverside
and Bridge Place, there has been a significant drift of users to these
car parks in order to be able to (continue to) park free of charge and
walk into Huntingdon. Members considered issues around possible
time-limited restrictions or potential charging but concluded to
recommend that at this time impacts continue to be monitored and
this is again considered by the next recommended review in 2010.

St. Neots area

i) The Working Party requested Officers explore options around
ending the current free parking arrangements at both Cambridge
Street and Riverside. Discussion took place around applying a level of
equality for the town when compared to the similar retail offer in both
Huntingdon and St. lves whilst also recognising the lack of play areas
in Eaton Ford, which places increased demand on facilities at
Riverside. Following a majority vote, it was agreed that it would be
recommended that appropriate charges would be introduced but with
some free parking for a two-hour period (exact details to be agreed)
be retained at Riverside in order to support its recreational use. At
Cambridge Street, the Working Party recommends that charging
should be reintroduced on the basis of overall demand generally
exceeding supply.

It was also agreed that where charging applies this should be at the
same rates as in Huntingdon and St. Ives as shown in Annex C.

28



3.1.3

3.14

3.1.5

Due to MTP timescales if such action were to be approved, a Bid has
been developed based on these charging scenarios and it is
estimated that an overall net income of approx. £64.5K per annum
would be generated.

i) Members noted that since 1% October 2008 when Tan Yard
became short-stay to meet local demand, particularly Market days,
that this car park is now little used. To redress this issue and to
reduce demand at Tebbutts Road, it is recommended that Tan Yard
remain short-stay but permit usage by holders of either Resident
Parking Permit’'s and / or Season Ticket holders.

Controlling Parking in Ramsey

i) The Working Party requested options be put forward for their
consideration on how to control the demand of off-street parking at
Mews Close, whilst noting that there was still a significant level of
overall parking provision in the town when considering total available
space both on and off-street. The problem at Mews Close was based
on the lack of turnover of short-stay spaces to encourage visitors and
shoppers.

Members recommend that the introduction of some short-stay parking
areas up to a maximum of 2-hours stay be investigated, together with
some additional provision of spaces in the Mews Close within land
owned by the District Council, as shown indicatively in Annex D, in
tandem with possible residential development together with improved
pedestrian and servicing routes.

Eligibility for Resident Parking Permits and Season Tickets

i) The Working Party noted that as part of the review it had come to
light that there are a number of anomalies in respect of those eligible
to qualify for either a Resident Parking Permit or Season Ticket. An
example of this is at Hinchingbrooke where some residents qualify
due to the location of their property within the Parish of Huntingdon
whereas neighbouring properties do not due to still being located
within The Stukeleys Parish. Members recommended that the issue
be investigated and resolved by the use of revised town boundaries or
local eligibility rather than parish wards.

Potential for Charging at Country Parks

Members requested possible scenarios around potential charging at
Country Parks when compared to similar facilities within other areas.

i) Hinchingbrooke Country Park — The Working Party noted that the
use of the existing car park is heavily impacted upon by people
visiting other local facilities, particularly Hinchingbrooke Hospital.
Members noted that this would likely be exacerbated following the

29



3.1.6

3.1.7

introduction of on-street waiting restrictions by the County Council
nearby at Christie Drive.

Members felt that a reasonable charge should be introduced in order
to support the Park and should include options to purchase a season
ticket, weekend charging, 6-hour restriction on length of stay in order
to deter full-time worker parking, parking refunds for users of the Café
and the conference facilities and free parking in the evening. The
Working Party also noted the need to consult the Friends of
Hinchingbrooke Park and to communicate as widely as possible the
reasons and benefits behind any charging if introduced. Suggested
charges are shown at Annex C.

Due to MTP timescales if such action were to be approved, a Bid has
been developed based on this charging scenario and while season
ticket allowances to be agreed could affect the overall estimate,
current work indicates that an overall net income of approx. £24K per
annum could be generated.

i) Paxton Pits — The Working Party noted that the problems at this
location are less severe than at Hinchingbrooke and noting that
charging may force users to transfer parking to adjacent quarry
access roads and associated open space, Members were minded not
to recommend the introduction of formal charging but suggest that a
‘donation box’ be investigated with any resultant income used to
support the work of this important recreational and environmental
facility.

St. lves

i) The Working Party does not wish to make any formal
recommendations to change existing arrangements in St. Ives but did
note that the parking at the new ‘Park & Ride’ site for the Guided
Busway is planned to be free of charge. Officers reported that they
consider this could have a detrimental effect on town centre parking
with users switching to the availability of free parking given the close
walking distance to the town centre. This would have a potential
detrimental effect on overall car parking income and a revised MTP
bid has been prepared to consider this issue.

Members noted that Officers continue to have discussions on this
issue with their counterparts at the County Council and that the issue
will be further considered once the Guideway become operational and
its effects are known.

Review of Overall Charging Levels — The Working Party recommends
that following the introduction of revised charging from 1% October
2008, that no further increases should be made at this time (other that
specifically recommended elsewhere in this report). It is
recommended that a review of overall charging should commence in

30



3.1.8

3.1.9

4.1

4.2

4.3

October 2010 with a view to any emerging recommendations being
introduced from 1% October 2011.

Parking in Village Car Parks and at Leisure Centres — With the benefit
of the Topic Papers, the Working Party considered all the issues in
relation to the above. In relation to village car parks it was felt that as
the majority of these are in rural locations, that a charge would be
difficult to justify based on existing usage at the present time. In terms
of Leisure Centres it was considered that charging could have an
effect on the viability of the facilities and could likely cause an
overspill on adjacent roads and school facilities and charging is not
recommended either.

Other Issues —

i) New style ‘Pay & Display’ machines — Members were informed that
the trial of new machines at Riverside, Huntingdon and Bridge Place,
Godmanchester had been particularly successful, including allowing
payment by credit/debit card and by also allowing better remote
monitoring of the operation, together with the use of new hand-held
technology by the Street Ranger service. While it is noted that the
cost of administering the credit card service is currently greater than
the income received through the facility, it is recommended that the
service continue as it is expected that as time passes, a greater take-
up of payment by this method will ensue so that income exceeds cost.
This is particularly relevant as any machines are replaced and further
facilities are offered including credit/debit options.

ii) Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) — The Working Party noted that
the County Council Cabinet are to recommend that further
negotiations are to take place countywide to continue to explore joint
CPE operations and that detailed financial models are to be prepared
for an extended CPE operation countywide.

CONCLUSIONS

Based on their review work included in this Report, the Members Car
Parking Working Party submit their recommendations as outlined in
Section 3 above for the consideration of Cabinet.

Subject to any comments emerging from Cabinet, it is recommended
that Officers be asked to develop specific working arrangements
based on the proposed recommendations and that these be
submitted to Cabinet for their future consideration as part of a revised
Off-Street Parking Places Order with a planned introduction date of 1°
June 2010.

In recommending an overall review of car parking charges from 1%
October 2010, Members would request Cabinet consider

31



reconstituting the Members Car Parking Working Party in the
municipal year 2010/11 in order to undertake this work.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended;

That Cabinet consider the recommendations contained in
Sections 3 and 4 above for further development with a view to
submitting a further report to Cabinet as part of a revised Off-
Street Parking Places Order 2010 for implementation from 1%
June 2010.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Car Parking Strategy Cabinet Report — 13" March 2008

Hunts Car Parking Strategy Action Plan 2008-2011

Members Car Parking Working Party Minutes — 25" June & 24" Sept 2009
Resident Parking Permit and Season Ticket Eligibility Maps

Contact Stuart Bell — Transport Team Leader

Officer:

= 01480 388387

32



MEMBERS OF CAR PARKING WORKING PARTY

Councillor Tom Sanderson (Chairman)
Councillor John Garner (Vice-Chairman)

Executive Councillor Doug Dew
Councillor Julie Dew

Councillor Andy Monk
Councillor David Priestman
Councillor Mandy Thomas

33

ANNEX A



This page is intentionally left blank

34



Ge

HUNTINGDONSHIRE CAR PARKING STRATEGY 2007

APPROVED ACTION PLAN - 2008-2011

ANNEX B

HUNTINGDON
Timescale Issues Recommendations 2009 REVIEW MONITORING
SHORT Demand to meet immediate capacity | Provision of new long-stay car park at Bridge Complete Summer 2008

issues

Place, Godmanchester

Long and short stay parking
imbalance

Mill Common to become all short-stay

Implemented 1% October 2008

Free parking encourages car use and
discourages other modes of travel
where appropriate.

Free parking also encourages rail
commuters to park for free to avoid
rail station car parking charges

Introduce appropriately targeted charges for
long-stay car parking at Riverside and Bridge
Place

Implemented 1% October 2008

Encouraging leisure activities and use
of Riverside Park

Introduce designated short-stay car parking at
Riverside

Implemented 1% October 2008

Managing car parking demand

Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend
charges to keep demand at 2007 baseline

Implemented 1% October 2008

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order
including removal of employment-based
Season ticket permits which currently allow
parking inside ring-road by reallocating to long-
stay charge car parks outside ring-road. For
residents living within designated town centre
zone, Permits and Season tickets will continue
to allow use of certain car parks within ring-
road

Implemented 1% October 2008.
Existing Season Ticket holders
expired 30.9.09 and all Season Ticket
holders now park outside the ring-
road (except St. Germain Street
Minor).

Introduce low emission vehicle rate within
Season Ticket regime for employees working
in town centre or residents living within

Implemented 1% October 2008




o€

designated zone

Work with CCC to review all one-hour on-
street parking charges

Approved by Hunts AJC July 2008.
Review to be undertaken by CCC -
awaited.

Undertake trial of new ticket machine
technology at Riverside and Bridge Place
including alternative payment options to cash
i.e. credit/debit cards/mobile phone

Implemented 1% October 2008 (Credit
Card facilities from Summer 2009).

MEDIUM Demand to meet immediate capacity | Investigate leasing options for land for long- Car parking implemented by private
issues stay car parking at Brampton Road developer and opened April 2009.
Planning related issues on-going.
Managing car parking demand Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial and Trial results reported as part of 2009
investigate roll-out to other car parks including | review. Hand-held data capture now
hand-held data capture technology in operation as part of Street Ranger
service.
Ineffective signage/distribution of Investigate fixed or variable message signing Scheme agreed with CCC to provide
vehicles across parking spaces fixed signing and space Nos. around
ring-road. Awaiting implementation by
CCC as part of wider signing project.
Town Centre development requiring To continue to work with developers such as On-going. Lead Officer — Director of
additional car parking Chequers Court and West of Town Centre to Environmental and Community
secure additional car parking Services.
Promoting travel choice. Begin scaling long-stay charging levels Commenced as part of pricing
Free parking encourages car use and | upwards to reflect local bus journey fare levels | changes implemented 1*' October
discourages other modes of travel 2008.
where appropriate
LONG Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the County Council undertaking further
issues arising from decriminalisation countywide negotiations and financial
modelling.
LONG (plus) | Economic growth, town centre Explore the possibility of Park & Ride but only | No progress

parking supply and managed demand

when a business case can justify such
provision




LE

ST. NEOTS

Timescale Issues Recommendations 2009 REVIEW MONITORING
SHORT Market Day demand to meet Tan Yard to become all short-stay Implemented 1% October 2008
immediate short-term capacity
Managing car parking demand Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend | Implemented 1% October 2008
charges to keep demand at 2007 baseline
Review Off-Street Parking Places Order to Implemented 1% October 2008
reflect pricing and regime changes including
removal of employment-based Season ticket
use in Tan Yard and The Priory Car Park
Introduce low emission vehicle rate within Implemented 1% October 2008
Season Ticket regime for employees working in
town centre or residents living within the town
Work with CCC to review all one-hour on-street | Approved by Hunts AJC July 2008.
parking charges Review to be undertaken by CCC -
awaited.
MEDIUM Long and short stay parking Investigate; a) expansion of Cambridge Road (a) & (b) being considered as part of

imbalance

long-stay to replace parking lost at Tan Yard, b)
improved pedestrian access to Huntingdon
Street following any relocation of HWRC and c)
consider appropriately targeted charges for
long-stay car parking at Cambridge Road

Huntingdon Street former HWRC site
redevelopment.

(c) recommendations as part of 2009
review.

Managing car parking demand

Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial in
Huntingdon and investigate roll-out to other car
parks including hand-held data capture
technology

Trial results reported as part of 2009
review. Hand-held data capture now in
operation as part of Street Ranger
service.

Town Centre development
requiring additional car parking

To continue to work with partners to secure
additional parking in association with new
development

On-going. Likely to emerge from Core
Strategy recommendations.

Promoting travel choice.
Free parking encourages car use
and discourages other modes of
travel where appropriate

Begin scaling long-stay charging levels
upwards to reflect local bus journey fare levels

Commenced as part of pricing changes
implemented 1* October 2008.

Free parking encourages car use
and discourages other modes of

Continue to evaluate whether the introduction
of targeted long-stay parking charges at

Recommendations made as part of
2009 review.




8¢

| travel where appropriate

| Cambridge Road would be appropriate




6€

LONG Meeting car parking demand Work with partners to explore the possibility of | No progress. Likely to emerge from
additional car parking on the south side of the | Core Strategy recommendations.
town centre

Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the County Council undertaking further
issues arising from decriminalisation countywide negotiations and financial
modelling.

LONG Economic growth, town centre Explore the possibility of Park & Ride but only | No progress

(plus) parking supply and managed when a business case can justify such

demand provision

ST. IVES

Timescale Issues Recommendations 2009 REVIEW MONITORING

SHORT Managing car parking demand Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend | Implemented 1% October 2008

charges to keep demand at 2007 baseline

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order to Implemented 1% October 2008

reflect pricing and regime changes

Introduce low emission vehicle rate within Implemented 1% October 2008

Season Ticket regime for employees working in

town centre or residents living within

designated zone

Work with CCC to review all one-hour on-street | Approved by Hunts AJC July 2008.

parking charges Review to be undertaken by CCC -
awaited.

MEDIUM Managing car parking demand Monitor parking levels on London Road Flood On-going.

Arches to ensure parking demand needs
continue to be met

Assess car parking needs in Market Hill as part
of future Environmental Improvement scheme

In abeyance as part of wider decision
relating to Environmental Improvement
scheme.

Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial in
Huntingdon and investigate roll-out to other car
parks including hand-held data capture
technology

Trial results reported as part of 2009
review. Hand-held data capture now in
operation as part of Street Ranger
service.

Promoting travel choice.

Begin scaling long-stay charging levels

Commenced as part of pricing




0] 7%

Free parking encourages car use
and discourages other modes of
travel where appropriate

upwards to reflect local bus journey fare levels

changes implemented 1% October
2008.

LONG

Economic growth, town centre
parking supply and managed
demand

Monitor effects of Guided Bus Park & Ride car
park when open from early 2009 and effects on
town centre car parking

Guided Bus opening delayed to late
2009. Effects will be monitored from
that date.

Decriminalised parking

Continue to work with partners to explore the
issues arising from decriminalisation

County Council undertaking further
countywide negotiations and financial
modelling.




87

RAMSEY

Timescale Issues Recommendations 2009 REVIEW MONITORING
SHORT Managing car parking demand Investigate the introduction of short-stay Recommendations made as part of
parking areas within Mews Close car park to 2009 review.
control long-stay parking levels. Possible ‘Disc
Parking’ permit, subject to revenue costs
Review Off-Street Parking Places Order where | Recommendations made as part of
necessary 2009 review.
MEDIUM Loss of off-street parking at New Investigate replacement provision on District Recommendations made as part of
Road with resultant loss of capacity | Council land at Mews Close. Possible 50/50 2009 review.
scheme with residential provision. Proven area
of demand
LONG Removal of High Street parking Work with County Council to investigate Traffic Orders currently being

removal of on-street parking to improve safety
and traffic flow

advertised by County Council for
public consultation. Also included as
part of Ramsey Market Town
Transport strategy public consultation.

Decriminalised parking

Continue to work with partners to explore the
issues arising from decriminalisation

County Council undertaking further
countywide negotiations and financial
modelling.




This page is intentionally left blank

42



PROPOSED REVISED PARKING CHARGES

ANNEX C

Location Existing Proposed
Riverside, St. 1-hour Free 1-hour 20p
Neots * 2-hour Free 2-hour 40p
(Monday to 3-hour Free 3-hour 60p
Saturday) 4-hour Free 4-hour 80p

23-hour Free 23-hour 150p
Cambridge 1-hour Free 1-hour 20p
Street, St. 2-hour Free 2-hour 40p
Neots 3-hour Free 3-hour 60p
4-hour Free 4-hour 80p
23-hour Free 23-hour 150p
Hinchingbrooke | Up to 2-hours | Free Up to 2-hours | 100p
Country Park + | 2-6 hours Free 2-6 hours 200p
(MAX) (MAX)

* Subject to free 2-hour parking areas to serve Riverside Park.

+ Subject to options for Season Ticket purchase, refunds for Café users and evening

free parking.

43




This page is intentionally left blank

44



aoeds Ajluswe
[eunuwiwod yjim siel 0L-8

eale bunyied
M3U 0juo abejuoi

eale bupied

xoidde w9 M3U OJuo abejuoi

eale Bupjied meN . i

xoldde ,wQ9G
eale buiyied maN

g  ooeds Ajuswe seALd
< UM SOSNOYUMO) pade.lla]

9)IS UMOIBIBAO UO Yied JeD pue sbuljjemp paoelisa| 9)IS UMOIBIBAO UO Yied JeD) pue sje|d MaN

v
FENNY seap| Juswdo|oAs(] 8S0|D) SMOA

45



This page is intentionally left blank

46



Agenda ltem 5

CABINET 19™ NOVEMBER 2009

DRAFT CAMBRIDGESHIRE INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
(Report by Head of Planning Services )

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to make members aware of work that
Cambridgeshire Horizons (CH) and the Cambridgeshire authorities
have been involved in producing an Integrated Development
Programme(IDP).

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 IDPs are essentially evidenced, phased, costed, and prioritised
implementation plans. They are considered to be good practice and
follow the guidance of East of England Development Agency for their
preparation. The Cambridgeshire IDP draws substantially on pre
existing material which has been prepared by or for Greater
Cambridgeshire Partnership, Cambridgeshire Horizons and other
partners notably the local authorities.

2.2 It seeks to synthesise this existing information into a shared evidence
base that pinpoints the strategic investment priorities that face
Cambridgeshire in the medium to long term future. Once published It
will be a snapshot in time and will need to be updated at regular
intervals. Some amendments to the text relating to Huntingdonshire
have already been recognised .

2.3 The District Council has already undertaken a Local Investment
Framework (LIF) which together with the IDP provides evidence of
the local and strategic infrastructure needs of the District.

3. PURPOSE OF IDP

3.1 There are a number of reasons why this work was undertaken. Firstly
with the introduction of Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
( possibly by March 2010) the IDP would provide evidence to justify
a charging schedule for strategic projects . Secondly it was to align
the economic aims of RES with the spatial development process of
the RSS, the business plan of CH and the Distiricts LIFs. And lastly a
well evidence IDP would help in shaping spending decisions and
future funding rounds when the shortfall in funding has been clearly
identified .

3.2 Until CIL is introduced which will allow the levy to be applied to
strategic and local infrastructure the IDP will remain as an evidence
base document .There is no intention to prioritise the projects until
then.

47



4, CONCLUSION

4.1 The involvement in this exercise with CH and other Councils has
been useful in determining what is strategic and what is local
infrastructure and along with the development of an IDP what likely
levels of tariff in viability terms could be applied in Cambridgeshire. It
has been a useful forum for discussion at a time when the CIL
regulations are being debated and has helped to set out a
programme for further action by this Council towards the introduction
of CIL or failing that an SPD. It will also be a useful a bidding
document when applying for funding for strategic projects.

5. RECOMMENDATION(S)

5.1 Note the contents of this report

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Click and insert background documents

Contact Officer: Richard Probyn
01480 388430

48



Agenda ltem 6

AGENDA ITEM NO.

CABINET 19 NOVEMBER 2009
COUNCIL 2 DECEMBER 2009

HUNTINGDON WEST AREA ACTION PLAN
PROPOSED SUBMISSION
(Report by HEAD OF PLANNNG SERVICES)

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Following consultation on Issues and Options (June 2007), Options (May
2008) and the Preferred Approach (May 2009) the draft Proposed Submission
Huntingdon West Area Action Plan has been prepared. Cabinet are asked to
endorse the document prior to its publication and recommend that Council
approve it.

2 CONTENT OF THE PROPOSED SUBMISSION

21 The area action plan seeks to set a framework for the area west of Huntingdon
town centre to help deliver planned growth and regeneration. The text and
maps for the Proposed Submission document is essentially taken from the
Preferred Approach with the only amendments relating to changed source
documents and in response to views put forward during the consultation period
May-July 2009.

2.2 The Proposed Submission document:

e Supports the A14 proposals, the West of Town Centre Link Road,
pedestrian and cycle linkages, and enhancement of the railway station.

e Allocates a 7.8ha part of the George St/Ermine St area for mixed use, in
particular in terms of retail development that is complementary to the town
centre, approximately 170-230 homes, office activities and an additional
long-stay public car park.

e Allocates two parcels totalling 2.5ha for business use in the
Hinchingbrooke area, with reference to the potential of the hospital site to
bring forward further land and to the existing permissions for the Regional
College and Water Tower conversion.

¢ Allocates some 45ha for open space in order to extend Hinchingbrooke

Country Park (much of this already being identified in the current Local
Plan).

49



3.1

3.2

3.3

41

4.2

4.3

e Allocates 1.8ha of land currently used to support the A14 viaduct over
Views Common for open space.

e Provides information and policies to support good design, improved
infrastructure and appropriate phasing together with details on how the
plan will be monitored.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND FUTURE TIMETABLE

The ‘audit trail’ of how the document has been prepared through the various
consultation rounds is being detailed in a separate document entitled the
Statement of Consultation. A draft of this document is attached.

A ‘sustainability appraisal’, ‘equalities assessment’ and a ‘habitat regulations
assessment’ will also accompany the document. The ‘habitat regulations
assessment’ is being carried out by external consultants and requires the input
of English Nature.

Once the Proposed Submission document is published, it will be available for
comment for a 6 week period although representations at this stage will be
limited to whether the Area Action Plan is either sound or unsound. The
document should not be significantly changed after this period and will be
submitted to the Secretary of State together with any representations. In
accordance with the scheme of delegation, the document is brought to Council
at this Proposed Submission stage for approval.

CABINET RECOMMENDATION

That Cabinet endorse the Proposed Submission document and recommend
that Council on 2 December 2009 approves the Huntingdon West Area
Action Plan Proposed Submission.

That Cabinet delegates to the Head of Planning Services after consultation
with the Executive Member for Planning Strategy the making of any minor
amendments to the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Proposed
Submission, and approval of the Statement of Consultation, Sustainability
Appraisal, Habitat Regulations Assessment and Equality Impact
Assessment prior to publication.

That Cabinet delegates to the Head of Planning Services after consultation
with the Executive Member for Planning Strategy, completion of the Final
Submission Huntingdon West Area Action Plan and associated documents
including a summary of the main issues raised in final representations and
submission to the Secretary of State.

50



BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Available on website:
http://www.huntsdc.gov.uk/Environment+and+Planning/Planning/Planning+Policy/Hun

tingdon+West+Area+Action+Plan.htm

Contact Officer: Richard Probyn, Planning Service Manager (Policy)
= 01480 388 430

Attached:
1. Draft Proposed Submission
2. Draft Statement of Consultation

51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



53

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd uondy ealy 1sap) uopbununy | 4@ aiysuopbununy

600¢
uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d uonoy ealy }1Sep) uopbununH



54



6v Aiesso|9
9¥ sdey\ sjesodold @
114 pepesiadng 8q 0} salllod pereS |
ey Buiseud [enusiod @
oY sjuswalinbay ainoniseyu] @
seolpuaddy
1€ Buuoyuoy
Ge uonejuswse|dw| pue Buiseyd ‘einjoniseyu]  pn
€e uswuouiaug Aylenp ybiH g
8¢ usai pue AyjesH g
9l Ymoio juelgin- A
ol leAel] s|qeuleisns g
8 seAoeldo @
9 Uolsin - [
€ Xeuogealy g
Z xauo) follod  H@
a

~—

uononpoau|

pJoma.o

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

SUE)ele

55




2%
6¢
/c
9¢
T4
ve
44
74
0¢
6l
8l
Gl
€l
bl

uowwo) smalp 6 dep

yied Aiunod ayoougbuiyoulH g depy

sjesodoid asn pueT - sndwed Alunwwo) axooigbuiyoulH p/ depy
sjulelisuo) bBuiuueld - sndwe) Ajunwwo) ayoolqbuiyouiy 9 depy
sisAjeuy adeosumo] - sndwed Ajjunwwo) ayooiqbuiyouiH g/ dey
sosM pue bunsix3 - sndwe) Ajlunwwo) ayoolqbulyouiy ey depy
S9SN pue - }1984)S dulwlg }oang 8bi0ag) ag dejy

S|92Jed pueT - }9a.4]1S sulwlg neans abioag) pg depy

sjules}suo0) Buluueld - 19941S aulwlg /39841S abioag) og dey
sisAjeuy adeosumo] - }19a41S aulwlg f}eaag abioag) qg deyy

sas pue bunsix3 - 1@841S auiwig 39a.1S abloao) eg depy

uonels Aemjiey ay] g depy

S)UIT B[0AD pue uelsapad { depy

sjesodoud peoy ay| ¢ depy

uoisip 8yl gz depy

Baly UB|d Uuonoy ay] | depy

sdep

56

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

SE)ole




6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

pJomalo

600¢ Jequwada

uodsuel] pue Abajens Buiuue|d 1o} JOJ|IOUNOD BAIINOSX]
maQ se|bnoq Jojjiouno)

‘papn|oul os|e aJe s|ie}ap buiseyd
pue ainjonJiseljul yym Jayiaboy sjesodosd Buuojuopy -Juswdojaaap apinb [im yoiym
sa101j0d pue saAoalqo Ag pamo||o) SI UOISIA 8Y] “JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} JO |njoadsal 194
ulapow ‘punode 186 0] Ases ‘JueliqiA SI Yolym eale ayj IO} UOISIA B Jno s)as ueld siy |

‘paysiulwipun si juswdojanap
a|geule)snNs 1o} eale siy} Jo aouepoduwl 8y} Ul jalj@q Jno ‘wis) Joys ay} ul joedwl
ue aABRY [[IM UOISSa2al 8y} Ybnoyly "8joym e Se JOLISIp 8y} pue aJjuad umo} Buisixa
ayj Jyouaq [[Im yoiym Jauuew e ul aoeld saye) Juswdojaasp jey} ainsua 0} papasau Si
ue|d e jey} pasiubooal Buo| sey [IDUNOD BY] "PEOY MUl 8JjJUsD UMO] JO }SOAN Mau
e 9)ealo 0] |esodoud ay) pue 1Y ay) sebueyd pasodold ayy ul usas si siy| ‘sieak
Gl xau ay} Jano abueyd jueoyiubis aoey M ueld uoljOB SIY} Ul PaISA0D eale 8y

pPJOMa.10

57




(e0)
[p]

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

pJomalo




(sydS) sealy uonosjold [e1oadg pue (SOYS) UoHBAISSUOD JO sealy |eloadsg ‘sa)is Jeswey L

‘(pejoduwiod 82U0 pasLBWILLINS 8] [[IM SIY} JO SUOISNJOUO0D 8] ) "Juawnoop siy} apisbuole
a|ge|leAe S| pue jJuswnoop siy} Joj paiedald usaq sey yS [euly yy "yoeoidde pausaseid
ay) buionpoud jo ped |eibajul ue usaq sey pue juswdojaaap ueld jo abels yoes Joj
paonpoud usaq sey Lodal |esiesdde Ajjiqeurelsns y “ssa204d S ay) ojul pajesodiooul
s| ue|d uonoe eale ay} Jo sasodind ay) 4o} pue palinbai os|e si (Y3S) Juswssasse
[ejuswiuodiaug o1bajesis v ymmolb ajqeuresns sajowold ueld jeul) 8y} Jey) ainsus 0}
wswdojarsp ue|d jo ued jueuodwi ue s yS 8y s}oays |enuajod Jiay) abpnl oy Japio
ul saioljod sassasse siy | '1no pauled usaq sey (yS) |esieddde Ayjiqeuleisnsy 'L

(V&H J9ye pajajdwod aq 0] ) "1ey} papn|ouod
pue paja|dwod sem yyH 8yl ‘s|esodoud pue saloljod Jo s}oaye |eijusjod ayj aonpal
djay 01 sainseaw uonebniw sysabbns yoiym palinbal si Juswssassy ojeldoiddy
[IN} B UBY} ‘S10aya Juedlyiubls 1no ajnJ Jouued Juswssasse Buidoos siyy alaypn ARy
ale sjoaye jueoyiubis Jayaym saulwialep jey) Juswssasse bBuidoos e s| abejs isiiy
8YL °(,) SeMs 000Z eanjeN jo Aibajul pue saAnoalqo uoneAlasuod ay) uo uejd uonoe
eaJe al} Jo sjoaye |enuajod 8y} SIapISuod Juawssasse siyl (D3JT/eh/ze anoalqg
[1ouno) ueadolng) aAoalIq SsjelqeH 8y} Jo ()9 pue (£)9 S80Iy Ylim adueplodde Ul
SJuB}INSU02 AQ 1n0 palIed uaaq sey (YyH) Juswssassy uoieinbay siejigeHY €1

59

ue|d UoI}oy eaudy 3y} Jo Jusawissassy pue |esieisddy

‘(Jred3 jipne pue SSaUpPUNOS JO JUBLLSSOSSe-J|aS 8y} apnjoul
JlIM SIY3)**"uone}NSuU0Y JO JUsWale}S 8y} Ul punoy aq ued uonewdojul bunoddng 'L

‘Bale sIY} ul saAndslqo bunoijuod Ajjenuslod aAjosal
pue ‘ebueyd 0} aAnisuas Auenoiued seale 109104d ‘uonelsuabal ayeinwns ‘Yymolb
pauueld JaAlep djay [im )] pajoadxa si abueyd Jueoliubis aiaym eale Ue S| ue|d Uonoy
Baly 1S9p\ uopbununy eyl "eale ayoolqbuiyoulq ay) ssedwooua 0} }SOM SpUBIXd
pue| Bululewsal ay] "uonels Aemjiey uopbuiluny 8y} sepnjoul pue aul| Aemjiel ay} pue
9.J1UB2 UMO} 8} UBaM}aq pue| SI SaJejoay 0z dWos ‘SIy} O "aJjuad umoy s,uopbuiuny
JO }sam pue| jJo saleay 00¢ Aelewixoldde sianod ueid uonoe ealde ayl L'}

%Qm\QEoo:mmnmmfﬁmtmtmmtmEE:mmQE\sm.E.t..._mm_maamb___nmc_ﬂw:wmE
0} payoeje se punoj g Ued pue JNo pallied usag sey juswssasse saljijenbg  6°} :o:.o:vo.:.:_ F

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

| UonoNpoU|




‘adaq wawabeueyy yuswdojaaag
pue Abajens o109 8y} ul pauleluod aq Ajediouud |m saioljod ueld juswdojanag
easjal ‘ueld uonoe eale siyy Aq palanod eale ay) uiyim sjesodoud Juswdojanap o4
"JuBAS|aJ BJE Jey) ueld Juswdojaaa ay) Jo sa1oljod Jaylo ||e yim uonounfuod ul peal aq
1snw ueld uonoe eale siyy ul saoljod ayl -1ousip ay) bunosye saioljod Buiuueld e
sassedwoous Yolym ue|d Juswdojonaq ayy jo Med swuoy ueid uonoe eaie siy]  9'¢

salo1jod ue|d Juawdojaraq 184310

‘leAely s|qeulelsns Buibeinoous pue ainjonJiselyul usaib oibaiel)s
Buroueyus ‘pue| padojensp Ajsnoinaid Buidojarapal 1o} saajoalqo Bunssw pue sjobliey
|lejal pue juswAojdwse ‘Buisnoy Buiasiyoe uljuepodw Ajjejnoied se uaas si eale ay |
‘ABajens 2109 ay) pue 433 9y} Jo sjuswalinbai ay) aAsiyoe o} Buidjay ui Juepodwi
Buieq se ABajens 100 ay) ul paunuapi sl ueld uonoe eale }sap) uopbununH eyl  §°Z

'4Q7 9y} Jo} pouad ueld
ay) syas Abajesis 2100 ay] ‘6002 Joqueidag ul [1ouno) jouisiq aJdiysuopbununy Aq
pajdope sem AbBajesis 8100 8yl 47 8j0ym 8y} Jo} siseq ay} woy pue Buiyoielano
ale saoljod o169)ellS pue SaAIalqo ‘UOISIA S} '9Z0Z O3 dojaAsp [im adiysuopbununy
Moy Joj yomawedy Buluueld |eneds oibajens ay) syes Abejens a1o0) 8yl  v'e

ABajeng aion

"sa|yJUspl JI Sewoolno |enjeds ay) Jo
Jagqwinu e Bunesw splemo) 8JnNquIu0d pue uoIsiA SOS ay) Jeaw djay 0} aAI8s |im ueld
uonoe eale siy| -gjdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd pue Juswuodiaug (Ajliadsold o1wouoss
{SAIIUNWIWOD BAISBYOD pue dajes ‘eAisnjoul Buiag-|om pue yjesy :ainjoniiseljul
pue ymmoub :sawsy) oibajens xis sesn ‘diysisulied oibajeng aliysuopbununy ayy Aq
padojansp ‘asiysuopbununy Joj (S9S) Abajesns Allunwwo) ojqeuleysng ay| €2

o
ABajens Alunwwo) ajqeuresng¢O

‘Juswdojonsp
9|geuUIB}SNS 8IN28S 0} ¥98s Yolym saljod jJo Jaquinu e 1n0 S}8s 0Ssje 433 9yl
‘pouad awes ay} Jano alysabprLquwe) Joj sqol mau 000‘G/ JO aJeys e apiaoid pue
‘1202 — 100Z pouad 8y} ul sawoy 00Z' L} JO Wnwiuiw e JaAl|ap 0} ailysuopbununy
salinbas )] ‘sjuswauinbas Aojjod pue sjebie} oywads sPs 433 Yl ZT

‘d33 9y} yum AHWIOoU09 Ul 8 }snw yons se pue (4Q7) JJomawel)
awdojaasp [e20] asiysuopbununy ayj jo ued wuoy [im eyl (qdq) wewnoop ueld
uawdojaasp e s| ue|d uoljoe eale siy| “Sjuswnoop Juswdojeaap [e0] Jo uoneledaud
10} yJiomauwledy [euolbal ay) s}8s pue g00z AN ul paysiignd sem } -uoibay uisiseq
8y} 10} (SSY) Absjeng |enedg [euoibay auy sl (d33) ueld puelbug joiseg ayl 1

ue|d pue|bu3 jo jseq

}xajuon Aoijod Z

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

1Xajuo0) Aaljod z




"eale ue|d UOIOB By} Ul S82IAIBS 9A0JdWI O} BAISS OS|e [|IM ‘Uolie}s ay) e abueyoiayul
snqg padojanap Ajpuaoal ayy ypm Jayjabo} eale ay} Jo apisino peod Bull ay} uo pajeniis
uonels sng uopbununy o} sjuswanoiduw aining ‘Bunied Jed jo yosesas ul peold Buu
Bunsixe a8y} punoJe SjUBWSBAOW 10} paau 8y} aonpal djay pjnom peoy Mul] aJus)d
UMO] JO 1SBA\\ Mau ay) Jo Aluioia ay) ul yled Jeo Aejs-6uo| jeuonippe uy ‘peod Buul
8y} JO J08Ye JaLleq ay} 8onpaJl 0} SaINseaw JO UooNpoUul 8y} pie pue saiiunuoddo
Juswdojanapal Joj pue| dn uado ‘smoj dlel) SleIAS|[e 0} BAISS |[IM YDIYM Peoy Yui
8J1U8) UMO] JO }SOAA B 8)eaud 0} sueld [1ouno) jouisig aJ4iysuopbuiuny "}Jom}au peol
[E00] 8y} YIm syul| jo abuel e Buionpodjul pue Aemjiel ay} JaAo Jonpela ayy Buinowal
‘@)noJ uaunNd S) JO Yinos ay) 0} yLY a8yl ainol-al 0} sasodoid Aousby sAemybiy
3y "syul| Jenaq Joy Aylunuoddo ayy Jayo syjedioo) pue podsuel o1ignd yum Jayiaboy
‘speol MaN "1SeM 8y} 0} Bale SIY} YIM Ul Mul| pue moub 0} 8J3usd umo} ay} jo Aljiqe
8y} UleJ}SUOD speod ay} pue Aemjies ay} ‘uswdojoasp JO WO} [BOLOISIY BY]  8°'€

saijiunuoddQ pue sjulelysuod

"Juswdojanap |eLsnpul Jo uoljeslisuajul jsed
pue peo. Bull ay) Aq pajdnisip uaaqg aAeY ‘UoOWIWOD) SMaIA O} 9)N0J Ulew ay) Se ‘aue]
JOIOpUBH puE peoy Slelia{ "UMO} 8y} JO 1sal ay} O] Jalleq JUSWaAOW B SE ||oMm Se
|eaisAyd e yjoqg sajeaud peod Bull sy "tV ay) Aq pajossiq si ‘aul| Aemjiel ayj JO 1sam
3y} 0} ‘uowwo) SMalA ‘Aem|iel ayj JaA0 JonpelA e Buipnjoul 8inold pajeas|a Ajjesauab
B UO UMmo} ay} ybnouyy sunt Ajuaiind sQ/6L 8yl Ul }ing $LV 8YL "SQ96L U} Ul UMO}
ay} ybnouy} 1nd yLY 9y} pue a1usd UMOo} 8y} punole peold Buu Aem-auo syl 2°€

‘sabeyul|
91240 pue ueusepad jo AjoleA B pue ss820e peol o|buls e AQ paAlas SI pue| SIy}
eale JuswAojdwae ay) Jo uondaoxs syl YUAA Juswdojansp juswAhojdws pue Buisnoy
10} p|oS Udaq 0s|e sey pue| SQe6 | 9y} 9oulg "Alojeloge] 2IsusloH pue siayenbpeaH
a01|0d ‘|eydsoy ayy Joj p|os aiem pue| 8y} Jo sued “ied Aluno) ayoosgbuiyouiy
ay} pajeaso Apusnbesgns pue ‘yosu asnoH ayoolqbuiyouiq Buipnjour ‘pue| ayy
10 Jed uo [0oyog ax00.gbuIyduUIH PaysIgelsa |IounoD AJunoD ayl 061 Ul |[1ounod
Auno9 asysuopbununy uay} 8y} 0} Z9E | Ul P|OS SeM aje)sa ayoolqbulyouiH 8yl 9'¢

"SI9YJOM [B00] pasnoy AjjeulBlLio aAey 0} Ajoy| 8Je yoiym
Aimuso 61 )| 8y} Wy Sasnoy sulejal 198.1S JaAes pue 18al)S S,uyor IS punoJe esle
8] ‘sepeJ) Jayjo pue saLpunoj ‘syJom abelses Buipnjoul ‘uonels Aemjiel ay) 0} 9S00
eale ay) 0] Alisnpul pejoeijje pue 0gg| ul uopbununH ul peuado Aemjiel 8y] G'¢

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

¢ IX8)U0D ealY

"@ouepodwl [eUOIJRU pUB

[euoiBal Jo os|e aJe suapieb sjelpawiWl 8y} pue pals]| | opels) sI 8snoH a00igBuIyoulH
‘paumo Aplignd Buiwooaq olojeq ‘uoneloisey oY) Jsye Uoimpues JO sled]
8y} sweoaq oym ‘Ajiwie) nbejuoy ay) Ag paumo Ajjuenbesqns pue salio)seuow ay} Jo
uonnossip a8y} Buunp Ajiwe} [[eMWoI) 8y} 0} USAID alom spunoil ay| "esnoy sy} ul
SjUBUWSI [BASIPSW SWOS 8.k 88y} pue a)is 8y} paidnooo sunu sunoipauag Jo Aloud v
‘leAsIpaW aJe 81)usd UMO) 8U} JO 1SeM 8U) 0} 9SNOH axyoolqbulyoulH JosuiBlio syl ¢

‘Aepoy ainjesy e
[I1S SI SIY} pue polad |eAsipaw 8y} Ul UMO)} 8y} punoJle paysi|ge)se Sem pue| uowwo)
BAISUBIXT (J904)S Bulwlig) peol uewoy ay) jo aull ajewixoidde ayy Buoje sewiny
[eAsIpaw Ul saue( pue suoxes o|buy ay} Ag peapunoy sem}| “sawi) oLosIy-aid aouls
JUBWIBSS pey sey ‘asn() Jeals) JaAIY ay) Jo jueq yuou ay} uo bul| ‘uopbununy  ¢'¢

KioysiH

¥V 9y} pue uoydwelg
Jo abejjia ay) Buibuly pue| [ein}nolbe paxiw pue ‘Uuowwo) SM3IA Hled Aluno)
ayooliqBuiyoulH jo ed mou sbupjiom [aAeIB Jawloy {pue) [elnynolbe Jawio} uo jjing
seale JuswAojdwsa pue Buisnoy mau ‘|eyidsoy ay} pue sbuipjing Jauenb peay ‘jooyos
Alepuooas sy} Bululejuod mou asnoH axyoo.gbulyoulq punole Bules puepied ay) Jo
sabljson ‘aull Aem|iel 8y} pue a43uad UMO} 8y} 0} 9S00 Buisnoy UelIo}olA pajeloosse
UlIM Bale [el)Snpul Jopj0 By} :SUIBlUOD }| "JSjoBJeYD Ul SSISAIp S| eale ay] Z'S

‘yinos
ay) 0] al] uoydwe.g jo abe||iA a8y} Jo Ued ulew 8y} pue JSAL ‘SMOpeaW Islem ay) pue
1S9M 8y} 0} 8l 8sJnodadey uopbununy pue apisAlunod uadQ }ses 8y} 0} Sal| 8Jjusd
UMO} 8y} pue ypuou ay} o0} al| sease JuawAhojdws pue Buisnoy jediourd s,uopbununy
"uowiwo) |1\ 1o ped |jlews e pue sabe}jod uolje)s Jawlo} 8y} ‘eale uolje)s ay) sapnjoul
os|e }| ‘peoy uoisdely ] pue peoy uoydwe.g Buoje uoienuiluod s} pue 18a11s 961099
‘Aem|ies ayy 0} dn 19a41g auiwig ‘peod Bul Jsuul suopbununy ‘LY 8yl Aq paulep
S| pue aJ)uad UMO} 8y} JO 1Sam 8y} 0} pajen)is si eale }JSap\ uopbununy ayl '€

ealy ayl

JIX8JU09) ealy €

61




ue|d uonoe eale ay} ul pauoisiaua sabueyd ay) Buaalag

wswuolinug Ajjenb ybiy e Buunsug

Jayjaboy yui ueid sy} Jo syuawale snoueA ay} Buunsug

ainjonyiselyul uaalb Buisixa yum yuil o} 8oeds uado [euonippe BuingLiuo)
ainjonJiseljul [euoljippe papaau Buipiroid

peo. Bull ayy uo [aAel) Buipioae Bunyied Jed Aejs Buoj jeuonippe Buipinold
seale Buipuno.INs JaY}0 puB aJ3udd UMO) Y} YIM SuoIjoauuod Buinoidw
uonsabuoo pue A)jiqissadoe Jo swiajqold JuaLInd Yjim [eap 0} speod Bulinbijuoosy
saniunuoddo Buiddoys ainyny Buipinoid

saljiunuoddo JuswAojdwa Buipinoid

a|doad Jo abuels apim e 1o} Buisnoy Jo xiw e Bulpinold

pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid Buisn-ay

a|qissod juswdojaaap ajqeuleisns jsow ay) buinaiyoy

.0 — N ™
D v~ v v —

~ AN ™SO N©

:ale ssalppe 0] syess ue|d uonoe eale siy) Jey) senssi syl p1°¢

sanss|

"PEOY YUl 8J3USD UMO] JO 1SS\ U} JO
uoljoNJIISU0D pue sabueyd {1y ayl ybnolyl SyNOY 8y} Ul suoissiwe apixolp uabouiu
aonpal djay 01 sanunuoddo ale aley| ‘peoy Bury uopbununy pue Ly 8y} yum
pajeID0SSe SuoISSIWS apixolp uaboujiu Jo sjaAs| ybiy ayy apjoe} 0} JapJo ul pajeubisap
uaa( aAeY SYINDYV 9yl "@400.4gBulyoulH JO 1Sem ULIoU pue eale }9a1}S aulwig /peoy
uoldweug 1eaag abioas) ay) Jenoiued ul ‘(SYINDY) sealy luswabeuely Ajjenp Jiy
uoydweug pue uopbununy ay) Aq patanod ale ease ueld uoioe ay} Jo sued  €L°S

‘seoeds usaib [euonippe
ajealo 0} saniunuoddo Jayjo aq 0) A[oyI| Os|e aJe aloy] "UoWWOo) SMalA aAoidwil
0] JONPEIA 1Y 8Y) JO [BAOWSI 8Y} YlIM pue pue| jeinjnolibe Bulinoqybiau ojuo yied
Anuno eyoougBbulyoulH ay) puedxe pue soueyus o} seiunuoddo ale sty  ZL'€

" sndweod AJunwwo, B 8w0998q 0} paduByUS 8¢ UBD JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} ey} ul Ajunuoddo
ue pue ‘Jajoeleyd bBunsixe ayy 10adsas pjnoys juswdojaAsp Jaypny Jey) Ul Julesjsuod
e yjoq sepinoid ‘suonnyjsul jo Jaqwinu e Buissedwoous ‘eale 8y} JO alnjeu ay|
‘passalppe aq 0} paau jey} swajqoud uonsabuod sasned (peoy yled ayooiqbuiyoul
peoJ ssadoe g|buls ay] -Juswdojaasp Jayuny 1oy Y| saniunuoddo may e Ajuo E__.\r&
“0s Ajobie| mou si eale ayooigbuiyoulH sy} ul Juswdojansp jo uleped ayl LIS

"8J)USD UMO] 8]} 0] 8S0[0
uoneoo| e ul ‘Buisnoy ajgepioye Buipnjoul ‘Buisnoy papasu yonw apiroid djay [jim SiyL
“Juswdojanap [enuapisal Jeyuny Joy senunuoddo aie aisy) pue Ajusoal Juswdojarspal
awos peousladxe eAey sesale |enuspisal 1S sulwig AS ebloesy a8yl QLS

"8J)ua0 UMO] Bunsixs ay) 01 sabeyull paaciduwl Y)m aiay 8)eo0] 0)
JuswdojaAsp ssauisng Jaylo pue |iejal Alejuswis|dwod s|geus pjnod 8J3usd UMO)] ay)
0} 9800 pajenyis Buieq eale uejd uoioe 8y ‘spesu ainn} S}l 1o} J8)ed 0} puedxe 0}
saljiunyoddo payiwi| Sey pue paulesjsuod Si 8Jjusd Umo} 8y | “paJinbai s uswdojorsp
[reyad Ayjenb ybiy ‘eale ay) Joy uoieunssp Buiddoys urew sy se [enuajod sy [N} 0)
uopBununH Mojje 0} JopJo Ul ‘pue JOLISIP 8U} SPISINO S8J1usd 0] ape.) Buiso| Ajjusiino
S1 81)us0 UMO] s,uopbununH ‘yuswdojorspal Jo} sjesodoid pue sseyoind Joj suoido
aABY SIoUuMoOpue| mau [enusjod jey) poojsiepun si )l pue SaAl| [NJasn Jisy) JO pus
8y} Buuesu Jo je ale spays [eusnpul 8bie “uonelsusbal Joj [enusiod siayo 1981S
aulwIg pue peoy uojdwelgeais abiosc) usamiaq pue| [BUISNpPUl UMOPUNY  6°E

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

IX8JUo ) ealy €




|ooyds yled Aizunod uowwod spue|piiA
ayooigbulyduiH 004gbuIYdUIH SMBIA 011saM 1Y

ZZTETTO00L DAH
ybuAdon umoin (9)

MOpPEIW POO|}
SWI|OH 1Ood |

siayenbpeay
3J14 pue 931j0d

abpuqued o1 ply —

(dunuiepy iseo) yse3)
uolels Aem|ies ay|

63

|eyidsoH ayooiqbuIyduiy

eale [euysnpul
19315 auIwlg A9a41s abiosD

yuou o}
i dA4

ealy ue|d uonay ayl | dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

¢ IX8)U0D ealY




‘sa1B6ojouy28} BAIBAOUUI BSN pue
awdojansp ajgeule)sns Ul Aem ay} pes| pjnoys 1Sap) uopBuijunH Moy 1IN0 S}as UOISIA
ay| -aouepoduwi Jeinonued jo Buiaq se payiuapi st juawdoaasp jo Allenb ayl vy

"9]gISS900E 2J0W Bale 8yl 8w [|IM Yolym senol Jodsuel) o) sebueyo ay) ale
SIY} 0] [eJUSWIEPUN "8peW 8Q UBD JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} O] sjuswanocidul yoiym ul shkem
1IN0 S)8S pue IN220 0] payoadxe si abueyd 1Sow ay) 8Jaym seale saljijuapl | Aljigela
pue Ajl[eliA s,umo) ay) 1s00q 0} djay [jIm Yyoiym uopBununy Jo eale jueiqgiA pue BUIALIY)
e 9)eald 0] Bale 8y) 90UBYUS 0] S)98s pue eale 1sa)\ uopbununy ay) ul ebueyo Joy
paau ay) sasiubooal )| "ABsjess 8109 ay) pue ABsjens Alunwwo) ajqeulelsng ay)
‘800Z Ue|d pue|Bu3 Jo 1seg 8] Ul IN0 18S SUOISIA 8Y) JO JUNOJOE SB)E] UOISIABY] €'

"UMO} 8y} punoJe
aoeds uado albajens 0} 1sap) uopbununy Juil [IM ‘uowwo) smaln Buipnjoul
‘@oeds uaalib J1ayj0 yym Jayabo) siy) pue 82In0sal [BUOBaIDaI pue AJlunwiwod
Jolew e apinoud 01 pabiejua pue padoueyus a4 [|IM dJed Aiunod ayoolqbulyouiy

'sJasn J1vy}
10 sjuawalinbal Buibueyd sy} pue abueyd aewlo Jo s}08ys ayy 0} idepe pue
puodsal djay 0} 819A28}1| pue ubisap Jisy) Jo swus} ul 8|geldepe aq o} paubisep aq
[I'm sBuipjing "uo13ONJISUOD JO SPOY}aW 8|qeule}SNS UJSpOoW Jo asnh ay} ajowoid
M pue ‘ABlaua ssa| yonw asn 0} paubisep ‘uononpold ABisus sjgemaual Ui
salbojouyos) Buibiewe aseomoys 0] paubisap aq ||IM SBuIp|ing MBN "1X31Uu09d pue
‘Aydesbodoy ‘uoneubisep ealy uoneAlasuo?) ay) sesiubodal Jey) 8|eds e Jo aq |Im
wewdojarag ‘uswdojarap mau Ag pajoadsal aq ||im ‘sbulpjing paisi| Jayjo pue
asnoH ayooigbuiyouiH Buipnjoul ‘1sepp uopbuizuny ul abejlay Jo yyeam ay |

‘'sasn
o1ignd pue [euonnyisul jo uoiesswo|B6e pue saniAiloe JuswAojdwa Jo A)slieA ay)
Ag pejeso sndwed Aunwiwoo, e aq [IM eale 8400igBulyoulHq 8y 'sesnh pue]
pasnoo} Alunwiwod Bunsixe ay) Juswia|dwod ||Im S8sn Jay)o Jo) papasu Jabuoj ou
pue| BuinjoAul Aem|iel BY) JO 1Sem pue eale a)ooigBulyoulH ey} ul jJuswdojansq

"a|oym e se uopbBununy Jo AjljigeIn pue Ajljela syl soueyus
pue a11usd umo) 8y} Juswa|dwoo AjaAnisod [Im yoiym ‘uswdojorsp 8010 pue
[le18 ‘|enusplisal UIspow Yjim palllojsuel) aq [|IM eale 1S aulwlg S abioag) ay |

'sa}nou
MBU 8y} JO uoieald ay} pue Aem|iel ay} J8A0 1onpela ay) Buiaowal Jo }nsal e
se py uojdweug Buoje uopbununy ol Aeemajeb mau e Jo uoissaidwi ay) aq [|IM
1S9\ UopbBuiluny Jo ainjea} yy “843uad UMO} 8Uj} JO }Sal 8y} pue eale SIy} Usam}aq
sdiysuolje|al-iajul pue SuoI}OdUU0D 8y} oUBYUS pue Speos Uulew ay} Aq pasned
JaLleq ay} umop yeaiq o} djay [|Im S8In0J Mau 8y "UONBI0| 8y} JO Ajljiqissadoe
panoidwi 8y} 198jal |IM Jey) Sasn pue| mau Buljqeus sulened [aAel) 8|qeule}sns
aI0W pue Jaisea ‘Iayeg ojgeus M s8lnol uodsuely pasoidwl pue MaN

‘alnsia| pue Bupjiom
‘Buinl] Joy saiiunpoddo yum Ajunwiwod pawiojsuel) e Buipiaoid 108uuoolaul
1ey) sjuswdojarap Jejdwaxa SAlIJBAOUUl JO SBLIBS B UM AJjuspl SAIOURSIP
B 9ABY |IM }SOA\ uopbununy "SIO)ISIA pue siayIom ‘sjuapisal Aq palolus
umo} ay} jo ped juelqia e aq |Im 3sapN uopBuiuny 9z0z Aq yeuy papusjul st |

UOISIA }SOM UopBununy ayy

4
O

‘paALIBp ale

UOISIA 83U} YlIM 8oueploooe ul Juswdojaaap apinb |im jey) saioljod pue saAioslqo yoiym
wouy juiod Buine)s ay) Sl UoISIA 8y “slapinold 821AI8s pue salpoq d1jgnd ‘sisumopue)

‘Aunwwiod ay) yum Asojo buppiom Ag pansiyoe aq AUo |Im UOISIA 8yl Z'¥

"sabueyo Jo s)nsal ay)

Amuspl pue seoe] eale ay) sebus|jeyo ay) ssalppe jsnul )| '9z0z Ul pouad ueld ay Jo

pua 8y} 1e 1sep\\ uopbununy Jo Jsjoeieyo ay) Aljuspl 0] pepusiul Sl UOISIA 8y L'P

UOISIA ¥

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

UOISIA 1




Aemjiey wuumm sasodind uswdojaAsp d1Lou0d? / bulules) panoJdwi uowwo) SMaIA pue pabiejua
/ |leuoiieonpa oy sndwed Ayunwwod, pue pasueyus yied A1unod ayooigbulyduIy
peo. ooiqbuiyduly ay} o uswdojpasg

}Jo |eaowal pasodouid

speoJ mau pasodold  sssss uoydwe.g

SPEOJ UIBW JBYLD e

speou Jolepy T

suJta11ed podsueay
9|geule}Sns 9J10W pue S33NO0J
podsuely panosdwi pue MaN ?a43ua)
umojl

uopbununy

65

9J1U3D UMO}

3Y1 Yyum eale ayooiqbulyduiy ay3 yulj
01 ,9bpLg, B Se 1de pue 2J1UdD UMO}
3y} Juswa|dwod 0} eale asn paxiw

e ojul uoneisuabai Aq pawiogsuesy
eale 192415 aulwi] /139.41S abioan

SAMopeaAl
Asms

uoisip ayl g depy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

7 UOISIA




"9SNoH &)00.4gBuIyoulH pals]| | epels) ay) pue
Bumes pueppied sy Ag pasusioeIeyd SI Yolym eale a)ooigBuiyoulH ay) ul jJuepodu
Aenoned si siy] Juswdojeasp mau Aq pejoadsal ag 0} pesu ey} seinguie pue
sjesse Jajoeieyo Bunsixe aAey 1sop\ UopBuilunyH jo seale Bulayip 8y} Iy 10M1sIg 8y}
Jo ued siy) 01 AjAnisod 8)ngLIUOD 0} JBPJOo Ul ‘Way) usamiaq seoeds sy Apuepodu
Ajlenba pue sBuipjing ays sepnjoul siy} — eaJe Buipunolins ayj Jo Bunies pue Jsjoeieyo
8U} JO JUNOOok SBYE) }SSAN UopbBununy uIyIM juswdojoasp mau jey) aAlesadwl si }|
“JX8)JU09 S)I 0} spuodsal pue AlluspI JO 9SUSS B SBY ‘OANOUNSIP pUB SAIJBAOUUI SI By}
aoe|d e 8)e810 0} AJlunJoddo Jeall e si 818y} ‘UMO) 8Uj} JO SBale |eIaASS UsamMiaq SyUI|
sapinold pue uopbununy Joy eale Aemaleb jusuiwold e s eale sy} Sy )l JISIA 1O eale
BU] Ul YJOM IO BAI| [[IM OYM SUOAISAS Jo} Juepodwi s juswuodiaue Allenb ybiyy g

‘Aisianipoiq anosdwi 0} seiunpoddo
Buisealoul pue ainsig| 0} ssadoe s,8|doad Buisealoul Jo syjauaq uim) ay} sey aoeds
uado Buiroidw -aoeds uado o1ignd [euOIPPE YUIM ‘0) pappe aq [|IM }SOAN uopbununy
punoJe pue ul aoeds usalb Jo ylomjau ay] -ue|d uolOe eale 8y} 0} |eJjudd ale
UowIiwI0) SMaIA pue yled Ainunod) axo00.iqbulyouly Jo JuswuoliAua ay) buinoidw| '

"UMO} 8y} JO Bale JuBIgIA 8I0W YoNw e 3)eald 0}
papusjul SI Sasn JO alnxiw siy] “1eyo buiddoys anuad umo} syy woddns pue ul yul| Aay)
papiroid sdoys mau Ajjenusjod pue uswhojdwa 80140 |euonippe ‘spasu buisnoy 19aw
0} Buisnoy jo abuel e 1o} seniunoddo apnoul [|IM SIYL "BaJe 8y} ulylim pabesiaua
s| sesn Aleyjuswa|dwod Jo ainxiw e ‘ABajesig 8100 8y} Jo sjuswalinbai ay) 198w
0] "juswdojanap |enuapisal pue juswAoldwse ‘|iejal Joj sjuswaldinbal s3ousIq 8y}
Bunesw spJemo} 8)nquuo9 0} saliunuoddo ajgelapIsuod siayo 1sap) uopbununy €

‘Jodsuel; olignd
panoidwi pue sajnos 8j9A0 pue ueu)sapad ‘speol Jayjo Ajjeiusjod pue peoy Mul
8J1Us8D UMO] JO 1SN B yum spuswanoldwi Ajljigissasoe Jaypny oy Ajiunuoddo ayy osje
s| alay} sjesodold {1y 8y} apisbuoly -eale Japim a8y} Ul Juswaaow ajoAo/uelsapad
pue Jendolysa pue }sapp uopbununy Joy sanunpoddo juswdojenspas [epuajod
ay} souanyui Apueoyiubis [Im suisyed peol mau ay} ‘panoidde aie sainsesaw asay} J|
"YJO0M]BU peol [e20] Buipunolins ay) pue 1Yy ayj 1o} Aouaby sAemybiH ay) Aq pasodoid
Buleq sabueyo jueoyiubis aie aiay] -ease ue|d uonoe ay} ul saiunuoddo jo Jaquinu
e ale aJay} pue uopbununy Joj juenodwi si [9Aed) 8|qeurelsns Bujowold -Abajeng
8100 8y} Ul N0 18S soA0algo Buiyoiesano sy} Ylm Jualsisuod ale saaoalqoayl  g's

‘uoisinold ainjonaiselul
peo. Jolew yum uonosunfuod ul unooo 0] JuswdojaAsp aseyd o) pue sjeldoidde
aJaym stadojonap wolj suoingLuoo Buisn ‘einjonyiselyul Alessadsau apinoid o]

uonejuswajdwy pue Buiseyd ‘ainjoniysesu] - G aARd3lqo

‘ubisap sjgeulesns e pue Ajjenb ybiy e Jo si pue JusWUOIIAUS JLIOISIY
pue |einjeu Bunsixa ay} 0} Alejuswa|dwod si JuswdojoAdp Mau Jey) ainsus o]

juswuoaiauz Ajienp ybiH v - & 8A23[qO

"UOWIWOD) SM3IA
pue yled Aunod ayoolqbuiyoulH paAoidwi ue Buipnjoul ale 8y} punoJe sajnol
pue saoeds usalb oibajels 0] yull yoiym saoeds usalb Ajenb ybiy meu pue
paAo.idull Jo yiom}au e 0} Buinguuoo Ag sajAisayl| 9AI0e pue Ayyesy ajeyljioe) o

uaalg pue AyjeaH - ¢ 9aA1323lqO

"9JjuUad UMO}
ay) 0] |elolauaq Ajssaldxa pue ‘o) Atejuswa|dwod si pue uswdojaaap Bunsixa
yym sajeibajul ydolym Jauuew e ul paau |edo] }@aw 0} saljlunuoddo Jayjo pue
Buisnoy ‘yuswAhojdwa ‘|iejas pasueyus pue mau Jo [9A3) sielidosdde ue spinoid o)

66

Yimou9 jueiqiA - Z 3Ad3[q0

"s9[0A0IQ

pue ‘sulel) ‘sasng Jo asn ay} pue Bupjjem abeinoous pue seale BuipunoLINs Yjm
sajelboiul )1 Aeem ayy ul pue 1sap uopbununy ulyum yyog Ajjigissaaoe anosdwi o)
|9Ae1] 9|qeulelsng - | 9aA1393lqO

saA2afqo

‘peseq ale
saoljod ay1 yoiym uodn UOISIA BY) Yleauaq Ylomawel) 8] 18s SeAoalqo a8yl L'

SaA1}09[qO §

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

saAoalqo ¢




67

“J9l|les paemloy 1ybnoliq aq ueo syuswdojoAsp JBY)0 IS|IYm ainjoniselyul Jo
so0a1d Jejnoiyied Jo uonesio sy} uo Juspuadep aq [jIm sjuswdojoAsp sWos se palinbal
aq |Im Buiseyd "Inoo0 ued juswdojansp Usym pue ‘papirocid aq [IM JI MOY ‘papasu
S| pue| pue aiNonJSeljul Jeym 1no 18s 0} AIeSS90aU SI 1 UOISIA U} 9ASIYOB O]  9°G

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

G seAnoslqo




0

‘(sAema|oAd pue syiedioo} mau
ybnouyy) sysijoAo pue sueujsapad Joy uoisinoid panroidwi pue ‘sainsesw Ajuoud snqg pue
YJOM]}BU 82IAI8S snq Japaq e Joj Ajlunuoddo ay) apinold osje speos mau 8yl  9'9

‘paiemuoy Buiwoo Buipuny uo juspuadsp aq pjnom pue
paJaAlep usaq aaey sabueyo 1y 8yl Jaye pepirold aq AjUo pinoo ainjonJiseljul Jo
9001d Juepodwi Ajjenuslod siy | parebinsaAul 8 ||IM UOWWOD SMBI/ JOAO PEOJ MaU B
21e810 10 ‘oljjel) Jaylo 0} sseooe siy} dn uado 0} [enjuajod 8y pue ‘i Ly 8y} 03 ybnouyy
sy Aouabiswa 10} a|ge|ieAe yied ssauisng ayooiqbulyoulH ay) ybnoay) sseooe
Apuauino si aleyl py Yled a)ooigbuiyouiHq uo sanssi uonsabuoo ssaippe 0} djsy
pue eale sy} Jo AJjIqISSe00e 8y} 8oUBYUS PIN02 8X004qBUIYDOUIH Ul Yul| peos Jayunj e
1ey) paiapisuod s Jl ‘ebueyo peol Jo sjuswale [edioulid om) 8say) 0} uolippe U]  §'9

‘umo} ayj 0y Aemaleb siyj asueyus o} Ajunuoddo ayy buipiaoad ‘uopbununy siajus
1}l se peoy uoydwelg aroidwi Ajjensia 0} djay os|e ||Im JonpeIA 8y} JO |[eAowal ay |
‘eaJe ue|d uonoe ay) Jo sued JaA0D yoiym ‘seale Juswabeuew Ayjjenb Jie uoydwelg
pue uopbBununy ay; ul Ayijenb Jie anosdwi 0y djoy |IM SBwBYydsS oM} 8sayl 9

‘PeOY MUl 8y} Jo
Aanljep Ajgeas ayy yum djay 01 Buipun4 ymmolus) Buisnoy palnoas aAey siauped syl pue
[1ouno) ay | "uoissiwliad Buiuueld )aas 0} JBPIO Ul PROY YUl Y} JOj 8Wayds pajie}ap e
paledalid sey [1ouno) ay| "eale }9a4)S aulwlig aa.)S abloag) ay) ul Juswdojarapal
9AI9S 0} pue aJjudd umo} uopbununy ul juswdojeAsp Jayun) MoOje 0} peol
Bul ey} uo sanssi Ajloeded asea 0} S| Wie 8yl "£00Z dunr ul s|Iounod 0LsIg pue
Auno) ayl yoq Aq panosdde ‘ABsieliS Modsueld] umo| 1o3Iel\ Jo1sayouewpos) g
uopbununy ayj jo ued se pasodoud }siiy SEM PROJ YUl| 8JIUSD UMO] JOISBAMABYL €9

“(3UIT UCWIWOD SMBIA SB UMOUY AJJUsJind) UOWWOD SMBIA PUe pue]
Alejngesuo) aliysabplquie) ybnoiy) peol mau e pue ‘peoy uoydwelg pepesddn ue jo
uones|nn ‘uonels Aemjiey sy} ojul syuiod ss820E Yum peod Bunsixs ay) Jo Juswubije
MBU B ‘(juIT Jspuiylied Se umouy Ajualind) uowwo) | JeA0 uopBununiH ol
$S900B MBU B SOA|0AUI pabesiAue YI0M}aU peol [eD00] MaU 8y ‘aull Aem|iel sy} JoAo
10NpEIA 8Y} JO [eAOWSI BU) SAJOAUI sBbueyd 8yl ‘eale sIy) UIYlIpA Aousby sAemybiy
ay} Aq pasodoud sabueyo sy jo ajdioulid sy} pesiopus sey [Iouno) 0WsIgayl  Z'9

I

‘slauped sy

YHM UONB}NSUOD Ul [I2UN0Y JouIsIg a4iysuopbununy Aq pauiwialap aq ||Im
yolym jo uonesioads pue ubisap ay) peoy Jul] 8Jjus) UMo] JOISSpMBUL °q

‘Aousby sAemybiH ay}

AQ paulwislap aq |[IM YdIym Jo uoneoyioads pue ubisap ay) ‘Jiomiau peol
[B00] 8y} 0} sabueyo JO S8LI8S pUE JONPEIA ]/ JUSLIND 8Y} JO [BAOWSI Y] ‘B

:aJe suswsa|s |edpuud sy "ps1oNIISU0d
a8q [ ‘sjesodoid peoy oyl ¢ depy uo umoys se walsAs peol psbueyo
pue mau e juswdojaAspal a|qeus pue AljiqiIssedoe Ja)aqg sjowold 0} Japlo uj

"juswdojanap Jo} pue| dn uado
pue umo} 8y} punoJle uone[nalo Jo ulaped ayy aacidwl |IM pEROY MUl 8JUud) c>>o%
10 1S9\ pasodoud ay) pue Aemjiel ay} JOAO JONpeIA 8y} JO [eAOWSI 8y} Yim Jayiabo)
‘uopBununy Jo Ynos Ly mau yy -uopbununy Jo} sabueyd ainjoniselsul Jueoyiubis
aJe 198J}S aulwlig pue peoy uoydwelqg /984S ab1089 usamiaq peod yui| Mau e 1o}
[esodoud s,1ouno) ay) pue {1y 8y 0} sebueyd pasodolid s Aouaby shkemybiHayl L9

SHIOM)SN POy [E207 paduByUT pue MaN

*$9]9/A21q pue ‘sulel} ‘sasnq
J0 asn ay} pue Bupjjem abeinosua pue sealse Buipunoains yjim sajeibajul
}1 Aem 8y} ul pue 3sapp uopBununy ulym yjoq Ayjigissasoe anroadwi of

|[oAR1] 9|qeuie}sng 9

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

|oABl] 8|qeule)sng 9




L

ZZ£TZ000L OQH
‘Wbukdog umoid (0)

WV

69

Umpmm:mg:_mnop *
Ul| PEOJ M3U IO} |B11UDIOd

(1noAe| aannesipui)
paia|dwod sI a3noi

1V Mau 2y} usym fousby  mem
skemybiH Aq pasodoid
speoa paroiduwi 10 MIN

B A

P

pnpela buipn|dul parowal
9q |I!M 1By} ¥ LV 4O Yo3a41S

(1noAe| aannesipui)
peoJ yul| 841Us3 UMO]  mmmm
JO 1sam pasodoud mapn

sjesodolid peoy ay] ¢ dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d Uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @4iysuopbuuny

g [@ABI] 8|geuUIRISNS




(4

I

‘Aem|iel
ay] ssouoe yul| Aljenb ybiy e Buipinoid Aq eale ay) ul Bupjjem pue BuljoAo ebeinoous
0] djay pinoo uoisinoid yong  “sjesodold Aousby sAemybiH ayj 0} uonippe ul 8q
pinom siy] -abplig JuaLind ay} JO Yuou ay} 0} Ajajeipawiwl uoljels Aemjiel ayy Jo AJIUIDIA
ay) ul peoy uojdweug Buoje palinbai agq Aew yiedjooyAems|oAo [euonippe uy 019

‘palinbai aq Aew speoJ ay} ssoloe sisijoAd pue suel)sapad JO JUSWSAOW d)es
oy} Joj apinoid 0y sbuissolo pasijeubls  “Ino palued Buieq sainpasoid ajendoidde
ay} 0} 109lgns Aem jo spybu Bunsixe anow o) sreudoidde aq |Im U Sased awos
U] "peoy Ui 8Jjus) UMO] JO JSOAA B} PUB {1V 8y} Yim pajeloosse sjesodold peol
M3U 8y} YIm pajeioosse a(q [|Im sisijoAo pue sueljsapad J0) sseooe panoldw| 69

‘papaau ale suelsapad 0] Aluoud Jajealb yonw aAIb ey
sainseaw ‘peod Bull ay) Jo 1088 Jalieq ay} yealq o] “yled Aiuno) ayooiqbuiyouiy
ybnolyy senol Jsypny ale se ‘9|elisSep S| UOWWOD SM8IA SSO0IO0e aJjuad
UMO] 8y} pue yied ssauisng ayooiqbulyoul usamiaq abexull paaoidwi ue uonippe
U] ‘uonels Aemjiel ay) pue smopes| Aaja)niS pue ‘@300.qbulydoulHy pue aJ43usd UMO)
ay} usamjaq syul| Jayeq apnjoul ABsjeng podsuel] UMO] 19MJel J8}SByduBWPOL)
© uopbBununy ay} ul ease siy) Bunoaye sainol 8)9Ad pue uelysapad pasodold 89

o
M~

‘pouiad ueld ay} uiyum papiroid pue papienbajes aq [|IM “s)uI 8]9AD pue
ueu}sapad’  dejy uo umoys se seale BulpunolINs pue aJjuad UMO} ay) ‘1SN
uopbununy usamiaq AjjiIqiIssaade arosdul [|IM YoIym SyUl| 81940 pue uelsapad

‘BuipAo pue Bupjjiem
abeinoous [Im ‘ueld uonoe eale sy} ul sjesodoud jeuonippe yim Jayyabol ‘sjesodoud
Bunsixe asay] “lejsayouewpos) pue uopbuiuny JO Seale Jayjo pue 8SIN0232eY By}
‘uojdwielg o} syul| pJemuo ‘exyoolqbulyoulq pue a/uad uUmo)} 8y} usamiag sabeyul
anosdwi 0} saunsesw apnjoul ueld uonoe Bunuoddns sy pue Abajeng sy ‘Abeiens
Hodsuel] umo] JaxJel\ Ja)sayouewpos) R uopbununy 8y pue ue|ld Hodsuel)
[eo07 aJdiysabpuqwe) ayl ybnolayy pajowold Ajineay ale Bupjjem pue Bulphky 179

s)uI 91949 pue uellysapad

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

|oABl] 8|qeule)sng 9




€l

2ZETZO00L OAQH  [H¥od
WBuidon umoin ()

peos buu uo %
sjulod Buissol)

abpuq
92/> |enjualog

SYUI| [B1IUDYOd =P

spopea iy
sunp

syul bunsixg

71

syuI 91949 pue ueuysapad y depy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

g [@ABI] B|geuUIRISNS




1%

I

‘Buppied Jeo pue sasodind [euonelado Joy
papaau aq 0} SNUIUOD ||IM [I_Y YJoMm}aN Ag paumo pue| Bunsixa ay} ||e 1ey) pabesiaus si
1l Se pue| uonels Aemjies ay) uo Joj papiroid si JuswdoljoAsp [BloJawWWod ON  GL'9

"eale sy} Ul bunyied Jeo jeuonippe Joj jesodoid Aue yym uoiounfuod ul ybnos
aq [M sjuswanoidwl pue Mied Jeod 1sem ay) Jo) S|qelisep Os|e s| SSe800e pancidul
"safueyo peol 8y} Jo Jnsal e se parowal Bunied Jeos Buisixs ay) Jo swos pue suolisod
MBU OM] Ul 8 [|IM BpIS Ula]lses ay) 0] sse00y 'sebueyo Ly oyl Jo Led se jonpela
8y} Jo |eaowsas ay) Buimoljo) pebueyo aq |Im uonels Aemjiel sy} 0) SSe00Y  p1°9

‘pabeinosua aq osje |Im Buppied 9joAd [euonippy
‘uonels Aemjies ayy 0} pasodolid ase syled 9joAo pue ueuisepad parocidw| €179

'sng paping saA| }S 0} 8bpuqwe)
ay) Buipnjoul sesng pue uonels Aemjies ay} usamieq sabequl Japag apnjoul ||IMm
SIYL 1S9 uopbununy ui Ajigissaooe wodsued; o1ignd Buinosdwi 4oy sjesodoud jo ued
se sjuawaAoldwi 8inoas 0} sisuped UYlm YI0M O} SnUiUOD [|IM [IoUN0D Byl Z1L'9

Al
Ny

"UMO} 9y} JO sued Jayjo pue a1juad UMO} 8y} UM syull aAoldwi pue
[@ABJ} JO SBpow usamiaqg uofelbajul alow apirocid 0} Jeplo ul ‘uonels Aemjiey
uopbununH ayj eoueyus pue dojaasp 0} seluedwod sng pue AjLioyiny Jodsued |
[e007 8y} ‘Auedwon BunesadQ uiel] 8y} ‘jiey YJOMIBN YlM MJOM ||IM [IDUnoD 8y |

‘abpuqwe) se ||am se sabe||iA pue sumo} Agleau 0}

uopbBuiuny Bupjuil Se2IAI8S SNQ Jualaylp JO Jaquinu e AQ paAlas si uoljels Aemjiel ay |
‘puohaq saoinles Bupjuilaiul ypm ybnologlayed 03 yuou pue ssol) sbury uopuoT
pue suolje}s ajelpawLalul 0} Ynos ajelado SaoiAIag “ed ajeAlld e Jo asn ay) Jnoyym
saoue)sip Buo| [aAed) 0] sianwiwod Buligeus ul Led jueuoduwi AiaA e sAeid 1] “eale Japim
ay} 0] pue uopbununy ui Ayjioe) wodsuely Aey e si uonels Aemjiel uopbununy  LL°9

uonejs Aemjiey ay|

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

|oABl] 8|qeule)sng 9




suollels

[led pue sng UsaMaq
91n0J uellsapad
uoijels sng

uonels Aemjiey

yied
1ed Auesodwiay 9)qissod

syJed Je> mau |enualod
syded ued> bunsixy

speou J1aYy10

1ONPEIA §71V JO |eAOWIRY
peou paubisap yH

peo.
yui| pasodoud DgH MmN

Gl

uoneys Aemjiey ayy g dely

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

=77 //4_

&

ajeas 0} JoN

ZZEZZ000} OQH
‘WbuAdod umoid (2)

,W-VV\

¥

73

g [@ABI] B|geuUIRISNS



9

‘eyg o Ajjewixoidde
uo pajediopue si sawoy O pue oz A@jewixoidde jo abues e ‘lesodosd Buisnoy
B U] "S8Sn aInsig| Jo [9}0y B ‘Sadlyo Se yons saijiAijoe Alejuswa|dwod aAljeula)e
Jo Buisnoy swos Joj saniunyoddo osje ale alsayy 1@ang ablosg 0] 8s0|) G/

"9)Is a8y} ybnouy) eale ayooiqbuiyouiH ay} pue uonels Aemjiel ayy
‘@J]uad uUMo} 8y} usamiaq sabesull panoidwi aje}ljioe} 0} djay [|IM pue aJ43uad UMO} 3y}
ul Buijiejas Bunsixa 0} 9S00 SI ‘peOY YUIT BJJUSD UMO] JO 1SOpN pasodold ay) wouy
$S900E aARY [|IM )1 Sk [iejal Aue Joj ajenidoidde jsow ay) si 19a41S 961095 0] 1S9S0[0
BOJE 9Y] "9JjJU8d UMO} 8U) JO Juswadueyua pue uolelausbal [|elono ay) JO swls}
ul Jojoej) aAlsod e se Joe pue a210yd pue uoisiroid [lejal Bunsixe Bunuswadwod Aq
a.1uad umo) uopbununy Jo AJjelA ay} asueyus Asy) jey) pue ajeldoidde ale uasoyo
S8]IS 8y} Jey} ajeJjsuowap 0} 8Aey [|Im sjesodold [IBjoy "8Jjusd UMO} 8y} UIYIM Sa}Is
8|ge)INS ou aJe alay} JI puewap Ajsies ued jeyy Juswdoaasp |ieyal Asejusws|dwod
Jo} Ajunpoddo sy} siayo eale 1S sulwig S abloas) ayjl "asSn |iejal Jo) pue|
Jayuny aieyjljioe) 03 pasau e si alay) Ing pauueld s Uno) sianbay) je Juswdojonspal
Jo aseyd puooss e jo ued se aoeds siy} JO BWOS JO uoisiroid 8yl  “JouIsIg dy)
$S0.0E 80BASIO0|} 8OUBIUBAUOD JO W00 Y ISE8d) Je pue uopbununy ul 8oeds Buiddoys
uosiiedwod jau Jo ,WOOQ‘6 [euolippe ue jses| je apiaoid O} SYe8s pue Isily 8Jjusd
umo} ay} ui Juswdojansp 0} papiwwod si Abajeng 109 ay| "uopbununy ui pauoddns
8q ued 1ey} uoisinoid [1ejal [euolippE JO UOoieoo| pue adA} ‘yunowe sy} Bulujwislep
Ul JUNODJE OjUl USY R} Udaq aAey saloljod ABajeng a0 pue [euoibay ‘jeuoneN 72

"8J)U82 UMO] 8y JO YmouB o1uebio pue a|qeuleisns ay) 8]e)i|Ioe] ||IM Uoljedo|
8|qeuUIBISNS SIY] Ul pUB| [BLISNPUI PSN-Iapun pue juedea Jo Juswdojgaspaiayl €.

‘Buyied Jed pue 9040 ‘syul| 8j9A2 pue uel)sapad ‘Buidinies pajelay }
pue ‘a1juad

umo} ay} ul sAejs Buoj Joj pasu sy} aAlas 0} yled Jeo olgnd [euonippe uy '@
‘Saljl|Io.) ains|9| pue |9joy e ‘sjuelne}sal

‘sjun yJom/aA]| ‘(B g) 90140 SB YoNS S8Sh aJjudd UMO} SAIRBUIB)Y P

‘aoeds uadp

{(Buisnoy sjqepioye Buipnjoul) sswoy 0gg 01 02 Alglewixolddy g

3}

I

‘uno) sienbay) e
JuswdolaAspal Jayuny Jo AIsAlBp 8y} asipiedos| 10u SS0Op pue a43usd UMO)
auy1 Jo Alljigela pue Ajjena buinunuod ay) 0} Alejuswa|dwod sl ley) leloy ‘e

:s9sn paxiw
Buimoj|o} sy} Joj uoisinoid Buipnioul "sasn pueT - 188.1S aulwig 389.1S abioasy
a9 de\ ul 1no 18s s)deouod ayy Buisn uejdisisew e 0y Buiploooe padojarspal
ag [ eyg xoidde jo eaie 1S sulwlig AS 8blos syl ul saus juswdojanag

"8JJusd UMO} a8y} 0} syul| s} Buinoidwi pue eale ay} Jo
Ja)oeiey? [|ejano ay) buinoidwi jo Ajylunuioddo ay) siayo JuswdojoAapay "94judd UMO)
paysiigeise ay} 0} Ajwixoid sy usaAlb ‘saiioe) Aq panIas ||om SI ) se Ajljigeuleisns
spJemo} sajnquiuod Apaiisod ease siy} ul uswdojeasp mau Bupesol Z2

"Baly UOI}BAISSUOD
uopbununy a8y} jo ued ale yolym seale aAioesje pue sbuipjing suly _Sw>wM_.
ale aJ1ay) ‘seale Ajijenb Jood esay) woly Lede JoABMOH ‘8snal 1o} sajiunpoddo Yipg
wepunpal Aj@bie| ale yoiym juswdojanap jeuisnpul Ajjenb Jood jo seale sapnjoul

1 "8J)usd UMO] 8} JO 1Sam Ajeleipawiw sol| eale 1S aulwlg /1S 8bioss) syl 'L

ealy Joal}g aulwig /}9aa}s abloag ay)

"31juad UMO} 3y} ‘0} [eloiyauaq Ajssalidxa
pue ‘o) Aiejuswajdwod si pue juswdojaaap Bupsixa yjm sajeibajul
UoIym Jauuew B ul paau [eo0] }@aw 0} saijiunuoddo Jayjo pue Buisnoy
quawfojdwa ‘|1ejas paosueyua pue mau jo |9A3] ajeridoidde ue apiaoud o]

UIMOJD JUBIqIA L

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

UIMOID) Juelqgip /




L

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

/ YIMOID) JUBIQIA

I

‘(6MH A21104 Jepun passnasip Jayuny) swaisAs ebeulelq s|geurelsng bBuisn
Jarem aoeuns buibeuew o) yoeoidde oibajels e pue (gAMH Adljod Jepun passnosip
Jayuny) aoceds uado ssalppe [|Im uejdiaisew ay} ‘JuswdojaAap 0} uolippe U] ‘eale
ay} Joj uejdiaysew e dojaasp djay 0} pash aq [|IM SIY} pUB "Sas pueT - }9aJ}S aulwlg
Neads abioan)’ ag dejy UO JNO }8s ale pue| ay} Jo JuswdojaAap Joj sjdaouo) Q'L

‘syued Jed
[1oUNo) Jayjo se Aem awes ay) ul sabieyd 0} 108lgns aq pinom siyl ‘Aemjies ayy o}
Jusoelpe peoy yui] aljua) umol Jo 1sap) 8y} Ag dn pauado puej si uoieoo| paysabbns
ay] -pesodoid sI }sem pue yuou ay) Buinies yied Jed Aejs Buo| Jayuny e ‘peol
Bul ay} uo [aAel} Alessadauun pIOAE 0} J8PJO U] "UMO} 8U} JO YINOS pue }Ses ay} dAIaS
aoe|d abpug pue apisianly e pajeoo| uopbununy ui syled Jes oignd Aeys buo] 672

‘eale )s
aulwlig /1S abioag) ay) 1noybnouyy pabesiaus AJIAljoe SAljeUIS)E UB S| 8Sh SSaulsng
9|geyns pue |eiuapisal Ylog Joj uonepowwodde Buipinoid spun 3JomeAIl 82

"aJay a|qejdadoe aq
pinom asn (e g) ao1yo Ajjediould ‘sesn a1juad UMO] “d|ge|leAB awo02aq p|nod Alelq|
Aresodwa) ay} Jo a)is Juadal ay} pue sbuip|ing Azejngejsuo) aaiysabpugquen ayl 22

‘pue| 8y} Jo Jed Jo snjejs eale UOIIBAISSUOD 8y} UsAIB adeosumo) Buipunolins
BUl YIM [[oM S}i} Yolym Jouuew e ul Buisnoy pesesloul 0} yoddns spus| osje eale
siy} ul Juswdojonsp |enuapisal Bunsixe 8y "pus 1S abioag) ay) uey) uonels Aemjiel
8} pue aJjuad umoy Bunsixe ay) jo Led urew ay) ul sdoys wolj Jayyny si il se Buijieal
J0J 8BNS PaJspISu0d JoU S| pus ulsyliou siy| "eyz Ajeyewixoidde uo peos yul| mau
8Uj} JO BpIS JaY}le paAsIyoe aq pjnood sswoy 06l 0} 0G| Ajerewixoiddy ‘pabesiaue s
sayis Buioinies pue [elisnpul Bunsixa ay) uo Buisnoy Buissedwoous juswdojarspal
‘peOY Sielloq punole eale }S sulwig /1S 961085 8y} JO pus Ulsylou syl Iy 972

75




3|eas 03 JoN

2Z€TZ0001 OAH
bBuAdon umosd (D)

4

yaed ued

(212 Ya1ny> / awoy aied) Jayi0
Juup pue poo4

S31HO

I'e3sy

921AJ95S D1|gnd

[BLAISNPUL / BSNOYRJEA

ERRRIEE=

[enuapisay

sasn pue| bunsix3y

sas( pue Bunsix3g - }9a4)g aulwig Joaas abioag eg dep

600z uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @41iysuopbununy

UIMOID) JueIdgip /




a|eas o} JoN

ZZ€220001 DAH
‘buAdon umoi) (D)

W

3 00.g syoelieg

sabeyull /Aem josiybly mmmm
speoy

aoeds uadQ

adedsumo} anjen Mo
adeasumol anjea Wnipajp
adeasumoy anjea ybiy i

sbuip|ing pasi ]

77

sisfAjeuy adeasumo] - JoaJ)g aulwg 3oal)g abioan qg dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

/ YIMOID) JUBIQIA




ajess 0} joN

22€2Z000L OaH
WbuAdon umoin (9)

W

1apio uonenasaid a9 @

ealy
UOI}AJISUOD) SPISINO Baly

sbuipiing passit [

sjules}suo Buluueld - }99.13g aulwig Joaas abioag ag dep

600z uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @41iysuopbununy

UIMOID) JueIdgip /




ajeas o} JoN

syul| 92>
pue yedjooy |e1USI0d

22£220001 OaH
‘bBukdon umoi ()

W

syul) 3L
pue yiedioo} bunsixg

sj@oJed puej [ennualod

yyediooy/Aema|pAo pajesbalul
Y3M peod ul| 1o 31noy

79

‘paubisap

2q ued aceds uado pue wuoj }jing
Y2IYM UIYLIM ,$320|q Ja1awliad, paulap
JO uoI1eaID BY] 40} SMO||B U3Y] SIYL

'sa1noa ueuysapad pue 924> |euonippe
pue panosduwil 4o} |enuslod sy} pue

peoJ jul| pasodoud syi 4o saIN0J 3Y1 Y109
Ag pauyap ate sjealed pue| [erruslod ay)

s|aoied pueT - }9a4)g aulwig 3aau)g abioag pg depy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

/ YIMOID) JUBIQIA




44

2]eos 0} JoN

$21e103Y GG70 - | [921ed

2Z£ZZ000L OAH
‘WbuAdon umoin ()

V4

saleay z'0 - H [92ied

saleyday /7 - O [92ded

Sa1e12aY f1°0 - 4 [924ed

salesy §zE0 - 3 [924ed

saleyay G0 - g [924ed

saleay |0 - D [92Jed

80

seale |epou uelsapad Ay salepsy g0 - g [921ed

syul 3o pue yiediooy e
|eipuarod pue bunsixy 9

sa1e19y 6°0 - V [921ed
HSA|ND pue 3joo.g
2oeds uadQ

Bunyied Jed

lenuapisal / |leey

[ ]
]
s9sn paxiw pue juswiojdw3 _H_
L]
]

leuapIsay

sas() pueT - }9a.1)g aulwig Joaa)s abioag ag dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

UIMOID) Juelqgip /




"eale 9y} Jo sainjeay} Juepodwi ay)
pienbajes pue juswdojaaap 10a.ip 0} pasedaid aq 0} pesodoud siueidieisewy gL 2

‘peoy
yied ayooiqbuiyouiy uo oiyel) ajelrs|e o0} aoe|d ul Ind ase sainsesw ajelidosdde pue
uswdojanap Bunsixa o} pajejal ||am JI a|qissod ag osje Aew Buisnoy se yons sasn
aAljeuls)ly ‘epew uopneoldde Buiuueld e pue paiiuspl 8q pue| pjnoys ajqe}ns aq
Aew Aypoe) Ajlunwwod e Jo Aiebuns sauonioeld [essusab e se yons sasn [euonniisul
JBYjo Jo asn a0 ‘uejd Siy} ul pajedojje s pue| ou ‘sawelowl Jo sjesodoud
as10a4d ou ale alay} sy "ainjonus yied Jed paxosap e ul Buped Jed Bunesjuaduod se
yons ‘yuswdojanapal paje[al sI atay} Jo [eydsoy ayj 1e AJAROE Ul uoljonpal e S| aJay}
JI SBSN BAI}BUIS)|E 10} B|ge|leAR 8W023q |IM pue| [eudsoy ayj jo awos jey} Ajjigissod
e S| 819y} Jey} pasiApe sey jsnil SHN 8le) UjesaH a400.qBulyoulH ayl L'

"sasn |euolnysul 1o juswAojdwa Jo) JuswdojaAsp
aAljeuIs)|e B|gelns saluapl Aoljod ay) ‘pesaye ob Jou uoneosojal siy} pjnoys “Buipuny
uo juspuadap sI uoieso| uopbuuNH UBLIND S} WOl 863]|00 8U) JO UONEI0[SY "pue]
slejenbpesH 992104 ayj jo Wed uo Ajjioe) [euoiieonpa Jayuny mau e Jo juswdojarsp
Joj uoissiwled Buuueld sey 8bs(j0) |euoibey aJdiysuopbunpuny 8yl  9L°Z

"9)Is ay} Buiuiolpe uowwo) smalp Jo JuswuoldiAua uado ay) yum diysuoneal
ay} pue ‘Aemjies sy} wody 8siou ‘ssadoe peod Buipnjoul ease ay} uodn SjuleIISUOD
ay} 0} puodsau 0} Buipasu Juswdojarap yum abusjjeyo ubisap Bunsaisyul ue jussalid
[lIIM 8)IS SIYl "wJa} Jabuo| 8y} ul 8sn 89110 J0} B|gelns palapisuod si Aemjiel ay} Jo
1sam diyslaumo awes ayj ul als eyg' L 8yl "9|qissod aq Aew asn [euoljn}isul 10 2140
aAljeus)je ‘esde| uoissiwliad siy) pnoys “asn 9210 1o} Juswdojaaspal Joy uoissiwiad
Buiuueid sey peoy uojdweig Jeau Aemjiel 8y} JO 1SOM JBMO] JS}eM\ YLl  SL°Z

'sasn a|qe}ins aq Aew moub 0} sassauisng Joj aoeds Buliayo ajqejiee
sjun Jo abuel 9|qIxal} B Y}IM 8J3usd UOIjeAOUUl UB JO Sassauisng paseq-abpajmouy
‘aAljeAOUU| ) UO saal) pajosjold ay) 0} piebal Buiney padojaaspal aq 0} pasu pjnom
pue| siajenbpeaH 8921j0d SIyl "sasn juswAojdwa 1o} pajedoje si abajj0) |jeuoibay
panoidde ayj Jo 1ses yuou Alejngeisuod) asysabpuqwe) ayy Aq paumo pue]  pL°L

‘eale 8y} Jo} Ajipuapl sndweo
Aunwwoo, Buosys syl soJojulss pue ‘sesn [euonniisul Bunsixe pue ooeds uado
Buipunouins ayj Jo Jojorieyd ayj YlIM Ul Jij ISNW UONEDO| SIY) Ul SalIAloe MaN €172

€¢

‘Aiuapl sndwes Ajunwwod, ay) Buioueyus Jo swie ay)
pue asnoH ayo00.iqbulysuiHy Jo Bumas puepiied o10)SIY Yl ‘UOWIWO) SMIIA Aq
papiAoid 1x81uo9 8y} 199}8l Jey) spunolb padeospue uil }8s aq }snw sjesodold

IS
uo sanl|Ioe} Jo uoleinbiyuodal 0) anp asn [eydsoy 1oy palinbas aq jou sued
9S0Y} p|NoYs Sash aAleula}je Jo ‘(1) Sash [euoiin}iisul [eljuUspISal-uou
‘(1 g) @sn 2210 IO} PaIBpISUOD 8] ||IM B)IS [eudsoy ayy Jo sued  °p
-asde| suoissiwiad asay) pjnoys (L Q) sasn jeuonnisul
|enuapisal-uou 1o (qL g Jo/pue el g) sasn JuswAojdwa 1o} paiapisuod aq
[IM UOISISAUOD JI9MO] J3JeAA BU) Jo} uoissiwiad ay) pue 86309 |euocibay
allysuopbununy jo uoneosojal ay} Joj uoissiwiad sey Ajuaiind jeyy pueq o
"aul| Aemjiel ay) 0y Jusoelpe
uoneoo| ay) buisiubooal pajelodiodul 8q [[IMm sainseaw uonebniw asioN
‘(e g) sasn 2210 10} padojoaspal aq [|IM Aem|iey 8y} JO1Sem pue|joeys L 'q
‘(eLg) sasn 22140 10} padojoAspal aq [[IM UOWWOD SMBIA pue 869]j0D
|euoibay aJsysuopbununy pasodoud ayj Jo 8)IS BY) UsSMIS] puE|JO BYLL ‘B

:sasn Buimoj|o) 8y} 1o} “sjesodold asn pueT - sndwed Ayunwwo)
ayoougbuiyouiy: p2 depyy ul sydesuoo ayy Buisn uejdisisew e yym asuepiodoe
ul padojanap aq |IMm Bale a)004gqbulyoulH 8y} ul pue Aemjiel ay} JO 1Sam Sa)IS

'S9SN YoNs 10} UOIIBO0| 9|qeuleisns
alow usAs ue ) Bupjew ease siy} Jo AJjIqissaaoe ay) aaosdwil |Im sajnos BulpAo
pue Bupjlem mau Joj saniunuoddo yium Buoje sabueyo peou pasodosd 8yl  ZL°L

‘uoneoo| 1ey) ul Juswdojaaspal
JoJ 8|gejieAe SI 1By} pue| Jo 8snh 1saq 8yl oyew pue alelsg 8yooigbulyouly
Jawuo} 8yl uo sasn [euonnliisul 8yl yium padojeasp sey 1ey) Jsioeleyo sndweo
Alunwwoo, ay) eoueyus 0} seniunuoddo aie aisy) aull Aemjies ay) Jo 1Sepy LLL

sndwe) AJlunwwon ayooiqbulyosuiy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

/ YIMOID) JUBIQIA

81




a|eds 0} JoN

€Z£TZ000L DAH
WbuAdon umoig (D)

uonels Aemjiey

pue|poo

aceds uadQ

HLEN

S3sn |euoIIn}iIsu|

[enuapisay

i

sasn pue| buisix3g

/
/_
auluiey =

1seo) ise3

‘sia1ienbpesy

32IAISS 2114 2Y) pue sislenbpesay ad1jod
allysabpriquied ay) |ooyas axoolqbulyduly
‘leyidsoH a3001qbulyduly Jo sasn [euoiin}iisul
abue| bunsixs ayy Aq pajeulwop si eale ay|

sosn pue Bunsixg - sndwen AJlunwwon ayoouqbuiyosuiH ez dep

600z uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @41iysuopbununy

UIMOID) JueIdgip /




Gc

ajeas 0} JoN

1e1qey pue doipydeq usaub

€ZETT000L OAH
AR S T aAnoese ue apiroid saau
auljuielp 1seo) 1se3 ainjew jo syjaq Aujenb ybiy

2dedsuMO] JBPIM 3Y} YHm
diysuonejas Jood Aian e
sapinoid 1dnpeIA 1Y

Buryied ied jo
asuedxa abie| yum
‘Buies sndwed e 19941s Wodk

%2eq 1as Buipjing DH 21104

aus DH @21jod ay1 wouy
als |eydsoy ay3 sa1eledas
yiediooy} pue saaul Jo 199

1V Bunsixa ayl wouy
uonnjjod [ensiA pue asiou
A paaye UOWWOD) SM3IA

WO} UBCUN [|EJSA0 Y] WO
1oeaap Juod) ay3 0} bunyled Jed jo
seale abie ‘ainjonas 3|q1b3|
e3> ou yum ‘sajA1s pue swoy
Buip|ing jo A1suea e 19341s Byl yum
diysuonejas Jood e spuasaid jepdsoy ay|

sisAjeuy adeasumo] - sndwes Ajlunwiwon ayoouaqbuiyosuiy q;z dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d Uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @4iysuopbuuny

a}s ay} jo abejuol) ay3 0} 2INdNIYs dWos a6
sbuipjing cuo3s1y ay] ‘sbuipjing jooyas uispow
- Y1IM SDINIDNILS PIIRIDOSSe

pue sbuip|ing paisi| dL0oIsIY

1O UOIIRUIGLUOD B S| 3}IS [00YDS

31S 3y} ulyum adeds uado
Jo sjuawaj@ buipinoad pue
s2a4) 91e1sa bunsixa punoe

i 50661 /50861 3yl ulljing
% ‘Buisnoy Aysuap moT

83

/ UIMOIS) JuBIqIA



sYyedioo) paysi|qels]

EEoco_memmewwb D
Ag pa1oa10id sea1) JO sealy

Japio uonensasaid a3y
Aq pardazold saaiy [enpiaipul

ealy
UOI}BAIISUOD) SPISINO BNy

sbuping paysi1 [

‘papuaixa
u33q OS|e sey eale UOI1eAIaSUOD ay|
"Ayuiia ayy ul s1spio uonoajold 2213 Jo
Jaguunu |enuelsgns e ale aiay) ‘'asnoH
900.1qbBuIYysUIH JaWLIo) 3y} Jo spunoub
3y} ulyum paus Aj3sow si eale siy) sy

9¢

WC__:_NE a[e9s 0 JON
1se0" 15e]

ZZ£ZZ0004 DAH
‘Wbukdog umoig ()

W

sjulessuo) bBuiuueld - sndwes Ajlunwwon ayooiqbuiysuiH 22 depy

600z uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @41iysuopbununy

UIMOID) Juelqgip /



BY 6L -4 |92ed

By || - V [924ed

3ys |eydsoH
12NpEeIA JO [eAOWDY

(ruswubije ayewixoidde)
peos maN

UOISIDAUOD 31440
13/m0} J13)em 1oy pue abajjoD
|euoibay 241ysuopbununy 104
sjuasuod buiuueld Bunsix3y

uonedoje Juswhojdw3

sjesodoud asn pueT - sndwe9 Alunwwon ayoouqgbuiysuiy pz dep

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d Uoioy ealy 1sep) uopbununy | 4@ adiysuopbuuny

/ UIMOIS) JuBIqIA

8|eas 03 JON

22€22000L OaH
wBuAdon umoin (D)

85




8¢

‘Buipooy; 1oy jennuajod ayy usalb payoadxa s osn [euoljealdal
Aoxy-mo -eoe|d ul saonoeid Juswabeuew pooj) dABY 0} paau [[Im dJed Aljunod ay| -asn
a|qnedwodul ue Joj pasn Jou SI pue| 8y} Jey) aInNsua [IM uie|dpooy; ulyim Apjuaiind
S| yoiym yled Aiuno) ayy 0} pue| Buippy -uiejdpooy; ayy uiyym Ajable| si pue pawiey
Apuaing si pue| siy] -paseyaind Jo pases| ag p|nod pue| yong ‘AjisiaAipoiq paaoidu
uoddns pue saljiAljoe [euollBalIdal [eUOlIpPE 10} apinold 01 pappe aq 0} |enusiod ay}
sey }Sam-yjnos ay} 0} pueT "sallijioe} Jo Jaquinu B yum Jayjaboy seye| pue smopeaw
‘pue|poom Jo (saioe (/) saleoay O/ JO SISISU09 yied Ajunod axooigbuiyoulH  Z'8

"SIO)SIA pue AjIsIaAipolq Jo) apiaold o) pue
oB} 9} 90UBYUS 0} J8pJo Ul “ied Aijunod ayoolqbulyoulH: g
dey\ uo paiuapI pue| 8y} JO ||B J0 BWOS apnjoul 0} ied Aiunos ayooiqbulyouly
JO uoisudxa ansind 0} sisumopue| Buluiolpe Yum MJOM |IM [IDUNOD dBY|

"QHIP|IM wmm_:ooc%
0} pue SJOoJISIA JO siaquinu Buiseauoul 0} @ousliadxs Ja)aq e apinoid 0} yied Aiuno)
ayo0o0iqbulydoulH 8y} pusixe pue aaosdwi 0} |epuslod o|qetapisuod sl aivyl  L'8

yied Aiaunog ayoouqbuiysuiy

"UoWIWo) SMIIA pue yied Aiunon

"yed 9yo0o0uqbuiysuiy parosdwi ue Buipn|doul eale sy} punode sajnou pue saseds
Anunod ayj Jo Y00|INo |eunu sy} ulejutew o} djay [|Im yaiym Jepaoq py uopbununy / py uaaib o16ajens o} yull Yyalym saseds uaaib Ayjenb ybiy mau pue paroidwi
uolsdely] ayr Buoje uswdojansp Jolew ou aq |Im alay) jey) pajedionue st} '8 jo Yiomjau e o} Bunnquuod Aq sajhysayl| aAnoe pue Ayjeay ajej|ioej oy

"9|qeJisap awo2aqg Aew yled Jeo Jusuewsad e w.s)}
JaBuo| 8y} U] "SYUOW JOWWNS 8y} Ul SUOISEDDO JO Jaquinu pajiwl| B UO SJUSAS Jo) pasn
aq Ajuo pjnom Buyied Jed jeyy pabesiaus si ) ‘wis) Joys 8y} U] "yled Jeo [euonippe
ue Joj apinoid pinoo py uopbununy Jesu pue| Bululolpe Buiseyoind o BuisesT

“Wed Aljuno) sy 1e sjusas Bulinp Bupjied Jeo oy puewsp jJueoyiubisesialay] €8 usal w UCN >_.‘_u._mw_l_ w

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

usalis) pue AyjesH g




6¢

Bunjied ues yied Aipunod yed Apunod oy
[PUCIIPPE 10} UOIIEIO| |B1IUS104 UOISUSIXD |e1lua10d

2J1U3d SJI01ISIA

Z2ETTO00L OaH
ybuidon umoi (D)

apisAiiuno)

syJed Je>

N\

jyieg Anunogy Y

bunsixg

2Juellug

03k sy | PH00IGBUOUI Sy
T .%-.E_as

ssediapun

yied Aiaunog ayoouqbuiysuiH g depy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

Q usal9) pue AyjesH

87




0

€

"uoWwIW0D) 8y} JO san|eA AlsJaAIpolq pue adeospue| dIsuLiul 8y}
108dsal yoiym sjuswiadueyus Aq paiuedwoooe aq ||Im Syul| MU JO UOljeald pue punoib
pasiel 8y} JO [eAOWal 8y} Jey) pajoadxa si ]l ‘siaumo ayj yum Buppiopn pasodoud syul
AemajoAo/yiediooy pue peol ayl Aq paaoidwi aq [Im eale ay) ul AJjiqIsseddy  2'8

‘syJom Juswdojaasp Aue ul paplenbajes aq 0} pasau |Im ajpim Buipoddns
sjelgey pue sulewsal |ea16ojoseydly ‘puohaq pue yled Aiunod axoosqbuiyouly o)
ybnouyy asnQ 1eais) JaAly ay) woly Jopliod usalb e jo ued swlioj )| elol Jo Ajalen e
0} awoy sI yoiym aoeds uado ou0)sIy Jo eale Juenpodwl Ue SsI UOWWOD SMIIA w.mu

o0]

‘uowIWwoy 8y] SsoJoe
$s@o0e 2l|gnd 82UBYUS O] SISUMO BU) YIIM MIOM [[IM [IDUNOD 8Y| “UOWWOD
SMalA" 6 de|\| Uo umoys se 1Y 8yl Aq dn usyel Apuaiind pue| Jo Juswalelsulal
Aqg 0] pappe aq [[Im pue aoeds uado JueoyIUBIS B Se ulewal ||IM UOWWOD) SMBIA

‘pajeblysaaul aq |[IMm UOWWOD)
SMaI/\ SS0.0B MUI| peod Jaylny e pue pasodoid osje s yull AemajoAoyiediooy jeuonippe
uy "Ylomjau peol |eao] Bunsixa ay} yum anol 1y plo ayj jo sued papelbumop ay}
Ul 0} Pa}eald peol [BO0] MBU B pue PaAoWal aq |[IM UOWWOD) SMalA SSOI0e punolb
pasiel ay) yum Jayaboy 1onpein ay) ‘sebueyd {1y pasodold ay) jo ued sy  G'g

UowIwIo SM3IA

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

usalis) pue AyjesH g




1€

ajeas 0} jJoN

919|dWOoD SHIOM § | 92UO0 .

226220001 OQH UOWWOD) SM3I/ O} UOISUSIX]

“WBuAdon umoin (D)

W

UOWILIOD SMIIA

syul| yredyooy
|ennualod Jo pasodoid 10 mMaN

syull yiedioo4

yulp Aeamybiy [enualod Jayio

| % |

speo. yjul| pasodoid mapn

89

‘peoy
uojdwelg wolj umol ay} 431U nok se
doupydeq aAideIne ue apiaoad [[Im Sy

"UOWIWIOD SM3IA padueyua
ue Jo ped se asn 19w} Sy 01 pauinial
aq uea Aemybiy 1o} pasn 1abuo)

SRR
OU pug| 3y} Uayl '‘Panowal si 1PNpPeIA ! g .Au,.s”««
pue {1Y 24l 4O Y2323 HOYS 2y} 90uQ ; SEIR S

uowwon smaip 6 depy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :ue|d Uonoy ealy 1sep) uopbuiuny | 4@ @4iysuopbuuny

g uaalo) pue AyjjesH




(4

JUBLUSSBSSY
suoneinbay 1ejiqeH jo Alewiwns spnjouj suone|nBay 1ejigqeH syl Yim souepioooe Ul
usyeuapun usaq sey pjalie Jayunj sa)is ueadoing Jaylo pue ‘eale siy) uo ueld uonoe
eale ay) JO Juswissassy "uolne|sibe| ueadolng ul 8Aljo8lIg SieliqeH 8yl o) 108(gns sI
pue (DYS) UolleAlasuod Jo) ealy |eloadg e se pasiubooal mopesawl poojl [BIAN||E Ue S|
1| ‘As|jen esnQ 8y 0] Aemajeb e si pue uowwo) [[IN puokeq sal| swioyuod V18

"UMO) 8]} Jo Jed SIy} 0] SO0} SAIOUNSIP pue
[ednjeu e 8)eald Sk [|[om se abeyul] Usalhb mau e 81ealo pue JUSWUOIIAUS [einjeu sy} 0}
21NqLIIU09 PIN0od JuswdojaAsp Yym uonoun(uod ul}Ssp) UopBununH UIylm LaAIN ayy dn
Buiuadp -ebeyul usalb mau e Jo Jed se dn pauado aq pinoys wesl}s sy} Joyioym
Jo AJIjigises) ay) ssesse 0} Aousby jJuswuoliAUg By} pue pleog abeulelq |eussiu]
uojBulg pue AInquodly 8yl yim asiel| 0) payoadxs aq |im siedojeasq “eale siy} Ul
ainjes} [einjeu e 8)ealo pue wealis ay) dn uado 0} usye) aq pinoo Ajiunuoddo ay) pue
8sInooJajem sy} Wodj Joeq 18s ag pjnoys sbBuip|ing mau Auy "Z 8U0Z poo|d Se UMouy|

€

sieak 000| Ul | Jo Aujigeqold pooys e 0y 19algns si eale siy]  “WaAINd punolbispun
ue ul Asow eale peoy siedlaq ay} ybnouyy smojj Ajualind yooug syoeldleg -yooug
syoeleg yum pajeloosse si ease ay) buiuaalb o) Ayunuoddo Jenoied suQ  €1°8

*JOPLII0D SIY) OJUI Pd) P|NOYS Mojaq
paquosap syul| jenuslod JayiQ “Aemjies 8yl Jepun SS820B UM UOWWOD SMaI/\ pue
9J]US2 UMO] 8] Usamjaq aul| alisep jueniodwi Ue os|e Jng ainjes) oLI0)sIY ueniodwi ue
AJuo 10U 8)EBI0-Bl |[IM JOPLI0D Ui e se aue| YyolopueH jo Buiusedo-ai ay] ZL'8

"syul| Buissiw ayy Bunesuo Aq eale Buipunolins
ay} 0} aoeds uado ui 0} seale asay} ul Ajunpoddo sy si alay] -Buisnoy mau
BuiAdnaoo ualp|iyo Joj seale Aejd ajdwexs Joj ‘eoeds uado [euoljippe IO} pasu e 8)eald
[IM eaJe 1S aulwlig / 1S 861099 sy ul sjuswdojansp asn paxiw abief om]  LL'8

‘ABajeng ainjoniiselju] usals)
900Z @y} ul paulsp sadeds uaalb o1baiel}s pue apisAlunod ay) 0} syUIl Yim dled
Auno9 84004gBUIYDUIH PUB ‘UOWIWIOD SMBIA ‘UOWILIOY [lIA YBNOoIY) ‘ied apisionly 1e
JUoJB)EM U} WO} JOPLLIOD Usalb snonuiuod e ajeald o) saijiunyoddo aleaisy]  QL'8

o

‘JuswdojaAap aininy yum papiaoad aq |im >

uopbununy punole yiomjau aoeds uado aibajel)s ay) 0} Bupjull ajqissod alaym
‘@oeds uado Jaypn} pue padsueyua pue paulejuiew aq ||Im saoeds uado bunsix3

"UMO}
ay} ybnouyy Jopuiod usalb snonuiuod asimiayjo ue ul Jed Buissiw e ayo|dwod pue
aoeds Aejd pue uado mau ajea.d 0} saljiunyoddo ale aiay) Juswdojarapal ajeos abie)
yym pue aoeds uado o1ignd ou sey Ajjualind eale 1S aulwlig /1S 9b10ag) ay | “spiol
Buife|d jooyog axooiqbuiyouly ay; se yons saoeds uado Jayio yym Jayyaboy ‘eale
ayoouqbuiyouiy ay; ul seale Aejd pue saoeds uado oiignd [jlews swos aie d1dy|  6°8

‘apud Ajlunwwod Ja)so} djay pue sajh1sayl Ayyesy ajowoud
ued Yolym s8oInosals Ajunwwod ajgenjea ase seale Aeid pue aoeds uadp 9°8

sealy Aejd pue aosedg uadQ 194310

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

usalis) pue AyjesH g




ueuoduwi Apejnoned si asnoysyeb pue
9snoH a)004gBulyduIH Jo 8109 21I0IsIYy, 8y} Buipnjoul eae 84001qbulydulH ayj JO sWos
pue uoWWwoD SMaIA ‘uonels Aemjiey ay ‘eale 1S aulwlg S 861099 8y} Jo yonw
SapN[oUl YdIym ealy uoieAlasuo) uopbununy ay] -juswdojaaap jo Bumas pue ubisap
Ay} U0 10940 Jueoaliubis e aAey |IMm ydiym 1sapn uopbununy jnoybnouyy Buideospue)
pue saaJ} ainjew Jo seale ale aiay] "SHS 1SOAN uopbBuniuny Yyoiym ul JUSWUOIIAUS
pue xauod bBunsixe a8y} Bunpoadsal ‘eanounsip 8q pinoys juswdopAsg 6

‘'suononpal ‘0o JejealB aAsiyoe pue sjuswdojaAsp JBYlo YIm S80Inos
ABloua s|gemaual aleys 0} saniunuoddo yaas pinoys sjesodold ‘pajebisanul aq
pINoys aJjuan) apIsAuno) ay} aAIas 0} Yled Aiunod ayooigbulydsulH ul pajoals aq
0] 2uIgJn} puIm e Joj jenuajod 8y | 'S82Jn0S UOJIed-MO| JO 8jgemaual 1o} saloljod ueld
swdojanap yym Bulwliojuoo ajiym saibojouyos) a|geyns Buisiin Joj pue sadinos
ABisus ajgemaual 4o} [enuajod ayy a1ebisaaul [jIm siadojansp jey) pajoadxa sill  ¥'6

"abueyo ajewo Jo seouanbasuoo
a|geploAeUN 8y} JO Junodoe Buiyel Ag siasn Joj suopnipuod sjgenojwod Buipirnoid
os|e 1ng suoissiwe ‘0D 0} uonngLiuod sy Buonpal Aq abueyo ajewio Jo Ssjoaye sy}
1suiebe ayebniw djay Apueoiubis ued sanbiuyos) ubisep sieudoidde Buikoldwg €6

"paonpo.lul aJe Aay} alaym spiepuels Ajljigeuieisns
[euoileu JBYlo JO splepuels NYIIHg JusjeAinba ay) j9aw jsnw sjuswdojarsp
Jayl0 ‘syebie) asay) paaoxe JO }9aw 0} pajoadxa si ealse sSIy} ul juswdopAsp
BuisnoH 910z wod} (9 [9A8] 9p02 3l) UOQJeD 0J8Z 8(Q puB £10Z WO} ¢ |9A8] 9p02
‘0102 WOl € [9A3] 8Pp02 PadIXa JO }9aw pinoys juswdojaAap |eljuapisal mau |le pue
Aiojepuew mMou S| SOWOH d|qeuleisng 10} apo) ay) Jsuiebe Buisnoy mau Buissassy
‘Apusiolye ABJaus pue Jajem se yons saoinosal 8sn pinoys juswdogasp mau Iy Z°6

BuioAo
pue Bunjiem Aq Auenonted ‘eale ayy ybnolay) JUSWSAOW JO 8sed pajgeusy ‘0l
sanbluyos) abeulelq ajqeuleisng pasiiin ‘6

€¢

Ausianipoiq pajowold pue saaJ) ainjew Bunsixa paulelay

s|eualew ajeldosdde pasn

syjuswdojansp Buunoqybiau jo ajeas pue Aydeibodo) ay) pajoadsay

B3JE 98U} 0] SSOUSAIJOUNSIP PUB 80US18Y0D JO SSUSS B pajesal)

sBuip|ing pajsi| Aue jo Bumas ay} pue

snje}s ealy UolleAlasuo) 0} plebal Buiney Ag abejliay s eale ay) pajosioid

$92IN0S pue swajsAs ABiaua ajgemaual pasiinn 'S
SpJepue)s J0SSa9Ns Jo \YIIHg

pue SaWOH d|qeuleisnS 10} 8p0D 8Y} JO SPIEpUB]S 8] Papaadxa 0 BN °C
JUBI0IYd 89IN0SaI pue

a|qeidepe Buiaq Aq ajdwexa 10} sa|diouud a|qeuleisns spJemo} pajngujuo) L

B © N ©

<

:sey [esodoud Aue moy Jenaied ul pue ‘o) pasaype
udaq d8ABY JusWNO0p SIY} Ul paulejuod sueld pue syuswnoop asuepinb ubisep
JUBAS|S1 BY] UIYIM pauleluod sa|diould ay) moy 0} Se 80uUdpIAs apiroid os|e 1snw
s|esodoud 'pajeslo ussq Sey JUSWUOIIAUS SAlOBI)IE UB MOY MOYS pue ubisap Jo
psepue)s ybiy e sensuowap ishw sjesodoud ‘yuswdojansp 1o} paieoo||e seale u|

'saoe|d aAljoelpe pue ‘Ajjenb ybiy ‘sjgeulelsns o} spesj
ubBisap poos) ‘Bulag-||om s,8|doad 0} 83ngLIUOD ey} sjuswUoIAUS Buiyealo ul juenodwi
sl ‘Jx8ju0d pue aoe|d jo Buipuelsiapun ybnoloy) e wol) BuisLie ‘ubisep poos L6

uBisag

-uBisap ajqeurejsns e pue Ajijenb yBiy e Jo SI pue JUSWUOIIAUD D1I0}SIY pue
|ednjeu Buisixa ay} 0} Aiejuswajdwod si JusawdojaAsp Mmau jey) ainsua o]

jJuswuodinug Ayjenp ybiH 6

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

6 JuswuoJdiaug Ajenp ybiH

91




1%

€

Al
(0))
"eale 8y} ybnoiy) pue punoe sAOW O} Jaises

$8W099( }I JeY} 8INsus 0} JOPJO Ul ‘JuswaAow a|qelisap Jo saull pue ‘Aem jo syybu
Bunsixa ‘syuswdojarsp Buunoqybiau oy piebas aaey pinoys suswdooAeq 876

‘Ajislanipolq
suoddns jey) 8oeds uado o11gnd Ajluswe ybiy a1ea.d pue ysu pooys aonpal ‘Aljenb Jajem
aoepns ulejuiew djay pjnom Jayem aoseuns abeuew o} waisAs abeulelq ajqeule}sng
V "OpISIaAlY Je asn( 1eals) JaAlY 8y} 0} peod Bul ay) punole }sapn uopbununy wody
SMO[} Yooug ay] "smopesjy AsjayniS ul aoejd ul sainseaw uoljualal pooyy Apealje
ale aJay) 1S9\ uopbununy Buusjus 0} JoLd “pauBaAINd Ajjsow Ajjuaind S| eale 1S
aulwig /S abuoan) ayj Jo Led ulayuou ayy ybnoldy} suni yoiym ‘yoolug syoeleg  1°6

‘Buissew pue s|eos JO SWid) Ul spooyinoqybisu jenuapisal
Bunsixs ay) 0} 8)ejal ISNW eale 1S aulwlig 1S 861089 ay) ul JuswdojaAsp |enuapisal
[euonippy WO} pue ajeos jualayip e jo ubisep ajelodiooul 0} Ayljigixa|} eiow aq Aew
818} 1N ‘JuswuolIAu 8y} 0} AjaAnisod ajngliuoo pue ubisep Jo piepuels ybiy e jo aq
0} paau ||is ||IM JuswdojoAsp ‘ealy UOIJBAISSUOD) 8U) JO SPISINO seale 8soyj U]  9°6

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Juswuosiaug Ayenp ybiH 6




E=VUED)
umo} ay} 0} Areyusws|dwos Buiag JuswdojaAsp 8y} pue Jsii} 84)usd UMOo} Bunsixa
8y} Bulispisuoo sisAjeue |euanbas e jo swue) ul s)eudoidde Buiaq 8yis pajos|es
8y} uo juspuadap aq [[IM eale 1S aulwig /1S abiosg) sy} ul Juswdojaasp [ejey

‘peaye sao0b juswdojaaap a1058q sabueyd 1\ ay) Jo uons|dwod ay) Jaye
Aiessaoau aq Aew sainseaw podsuely [euonippe eale ayo00iqbulydsulHy ay) uj

‘peaye ob ueod juswdojeAsp Jo ALiofew 8y) UsYm sUIWIBIBP [|IM JONPEIA
ay] 0] S)IOM pPaleIDoSSE pue sabueyd peod 1Y 8y} Jo uois|dwoo ay) alaymas|3

"UoljeUIWIEJUOD JO JUBW)eal) pue sbulpjing
JuEpuNpal JO UOIIOWSpP Byl ‘peod Mull 8y} Jo uonsjdwod ayy Ag paulwisiep
aq [Mm eale 1S sulwig /S obloss) ay) ul juswdoeAsp 8y} jo Bulwn sy

*IN220 ||Im Jey) abueyo
Jayunj ayj pue Bulinaoo usaq sey jeyl abueyd [eawadsald ajeulplood pue abeuew
0] papaau Apuabin si 1sap) uopbununy Joj uejd uonoe eale ue Budnpoid 0L

uonejusawa|dwi] pue Buiseyd

"ainny U1 paiidde aq pinoo yoiym (710) Are ainjoniselju)
Alunwwo) e Jo Juswysijgelss ay) Joj sjesodold paysijgnd sey juswiuionob syl €0l

‘sjuawinoop ueld Juswdojanap Jayjo Ag yum jjeap
sjuawalinbal Jayjo 03 uonippe ul ueid uonoe eale SiyYj Ul IO }8s ale sjuswadinbal
oioadg -uonebiiqo Aue ybnouy) papinoid sanijioe) pue SaJIAISS JO doUBUSUIBW
pue juswabeuew ay} 108w 0) palinbai aq osje Aew suonnquuo) -swuay Buiuueld
ul ajqejdaocoe Juswdojansap ay) ayew 0} AleSSadau ale 9say) aJaym ‘sjuswalinbal
[eJUSWIUOIIAUS pue [e100s Bunaaw jo pue ‘ainonuisedjul ajeridosdde Buipinoid jo 1500
3} SpJemo} aynquuod 1o apiroid 0} pajoadxs aq |im sjesodoud Juswdorag 20l

“*sjusWalinbay
ainoniseyu)” | xipuaddy Ul 1IN0 189S SI SUOHNQLIUOD BY} UO [lelep SIO

ge

ABajens a1o09 ay) Jo 0L SO A21j0d Ul JNO 18s se juswalinbal Jayjo Auy
uoneonpg

ABisus a|gemaual pue ainjonselul saninn

aoeds uado Jayio pue yied Aiunod ayooiqbulyouiH 0} sjuswanoidu)
sa)nol 9j0Ao pue ueuysapad Auejnonied ‘sjuswanocidwil ssa29e 2ljgnd
Buyted Jed o1gnd

uodsuel 211gnd

speoJ pauue|d

T O ST 0« OL

:Jo Auanljap ay) ul Aj@ieudoldde isisse 0} Jejnolued ul pajoadxs aq ||Im eale
1S9\ UopbununyH 8y} ul ainonJiseliul spiemo) JuswdojaAsp Wody SuolNgUiuoD

"aJnjonJseljul AIessaoau 0} 9)NquU0d
0] pajoadxa aq ||Im siadojaAag "pPeoy YUl 8J3ud) UMO] JO }SapA By} Jo AlaAljap ay)
Joy Buipuny Jaypny Joy Buippiq jo ssed0ud ayj Ui S [1I9UN0D Jo1ISI 8y} pue Juswuianob
Aq papunj aq |m $LYy 8y} 0} sabueyo pasodoud Jolew syl -}sepn uopbBununy
ur yuswdojansp poddns 0} ainjonyselyul Alessadau Buipinosd ul pebebus Apealje ale
Juswulanob ay} pue [1oUNoD AunoD ayl yum Jayeboy ‘ounod jouisig 8yl Lol

ainjonseuu|

‘uoisinoid ainjonijsejul peod Jofew
Yym uonounfuod ui 1nos0 o} Juswdojanap aseyd o} pue ‘ajeridoidde ataym
siadojanap woly suonngLuod Buisn ‘ainjonisesyul Aiessaosau apinoad o)

uoljejuswajdwiyj
pue Buiseyd ‘ainjoniisenu] 0}

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

0l uonejlusws|dw| pue Buiseyd ‘eJnjonJiselu|

93




9¢

"213ud0 UMOo} Bunsixa ayy Jo AjljIgeln pue
Ajlenn ayy 0 Arejuswadwod aq pue sisAjeue [enuanbas sjeudoidde ue mojjo) 3snwi
juswdojansp |leley ‘juswdojdAspal N0 sienbay) ayj Jejnoied ul ‘esjusd UMo}
uopbununy Joj sue|d o1 piebal aney 0} sey Juswdojaasap [lejal jo Bulwn eyl  0L°0L

‘sabueyd |y ay} Jo uona|dwod ayy Jaye pajedionue si 1y payuni}-ap ay} 0} ybnouyy
Buipes| yied ssauisng pue |eydsoy ay} Jo ALUIOIA 8y} Ul peod SS8d22e |euoljippe ue
JO} PB3U 8y} JO UOIBIBPISUO) "peoy Yied axooigbuiydoulH uo sjoays ay) Auejnoied
‘lesodoud Aue jo sjoaye oijel) Japim a8y} Japisuod o) Alessaoau osie si') 601

"$1V U} UO SMOJ} D1iel} O} Juswilap |iu, Jo Joedwi [ewiuiw, 8q
[IM 818y} Jey} ajeljsuowap 0} palinbal aq [|Im Juswssasse podsuel) e ‘uonajdwod jJo
aoueApe ul pasodold alaypn "ojge|ieAe ale sjuswabuelie SS800B Mau aU} JBU} OS SHIOM
9say} Jo uona|dwod sy} JleMe 0} pasu |IM Bale ayooiqbulyoulH ayj ul jJuswdojaAap Jo
Auolew ay] 910z ul uonajdwod Joy pasodoid ale syiom 4|y pasodoid syl 801

‘yum jjeap Aj@jenidosdde si aysem jey) ainsua 0}
paau 8y} OS|e S 818y} ‘UOIJBUILLEIUODSP JO} PaaU 8y} pue ‘Buipuejspley jo seale ablej
3y} uanlS) -aoe|d saye} uoieipawal padinbal Aue ey} 8iNsSus pue UOI}BUIWBIUOD 0}

pue| ajebisanul 0] pajoadxe ale eale 1S sulwlig /1S 861095 ay) ul siadojaneq \..omAv_.u

"2JNjoNJ)SelyUl PajeId0SSe JO Peol 8y} Jo AlaAljap ay)
aujwJapun jouued peol ay} Jo uoa|dwod a10joq padueBApe Sawayos Aue ‘peol yui|
ajoym a8y} Jo Buiuado ay} 03 Joud aousawwod 0} JuswdojaAsp sawos Joj 3|qissod aq Aew
1 ybnouyyy “peod Mul| 8y} Wody passadde ag pue uolyse) aalsusyaldwod e ul aoe(d
aye)] 0] Spasu eale siy} Jo JuawdojaAsp 8y papiwgns usa(q sey ealy 19aJ1S aulwlg
Neans abloas ayy ybnolyy peoy yuiq pasodoud ayj Joj uoneoldde buiuueldy 970

"SUOIJIPUOD }8XJeW B]geinoA.) 810w pasu o) A[aYI| S| pue Wwis) Loys
8y} Ul 8|qelA g 1ou Aew juswdojoAsp 9010 SWOS ‘salleldswi] pasiAsl Yum Jiagie
Buisseibo.d aie asay) pue papuny Ajoignd ale syJom ainjoniiseljul peol Asy ‘JaASMOH
‘dn umelp Buieq sem uejd uonoe eale ay) uaym pajedionue uey) 1Issp\ uopbBununy ul
JuswdojaAap JO S8lel JaMO|s Ul }nsal 0] A|oyl| 8Je UoIssaoal 8] Jo sjoale 8] G 0L

Buiseyd jenusjod: g xipuaddy ui jno 18s si Buiseyd uo |iejep Jayun4

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

COEQE@F_@_QE_ pue @C_wmr_n_ ‘ainjonJiselju] Q|




YA

‘Ajisianipolq 40} apinoid o} yed ayj o} Buippe ul ssadons Bulobuo ayy
a)ealpul |Im Buuojiuow pue sieaA Jo Jaquinu e JaA0 aoe(d ).} 0} pajoadxa aie SUoIpPE 8y | "S84ejoay O/ dWos Ajuaiind S| Ydiym dyied Aipunod ax00igbulysulH o} uoisuslxa ue oy sapiroid 9ANH Adljod

10083 d)eAld ‘[1ouno) aouepodwi AysiaAipolq sjoaye 1elgey Aysiaaipolq 0} abueyd
1o1)81g 8JIysuopbununy JO seale ulejuiey Jueoylubls ‘(z3) Indino 8100  |B10} pUB SUOKIPPE ‘SBSSOT

aAnalqo

sojouaby ajqisuodsay Ka110d MH pajejay 9A1}93[q0 VS pajelay leneds MH paje|oy adA] iojeaipuy Jojedlpuj

Aysianipolg z ajqel

‘ydp 08 0} Ot wouy sabuel ybnos Juswdojaaap Jo Alisuap ay| ‘pue| padojaasp Ajsnoiraid
Jo dn apew Ajaiijua s eale 1S sulwig S abioas) ay] ‘juswdojaAsp Jo sanisusp Jaybiy pue pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid jo asn-al ay) Buibeinoous Aq pue| Jo asn }saqg 8y} 8INSua O} X89S SI0}edipul 9say |

(wbs ul eoedsSI00]) [BUIB)UI

10)098 d)eAlld 7ad uo aoedsiool} JuswAo|dwa SAH “PMH . 7 sjoaya juesyiubis s5016) 10 Uo padojarp aoedsiooy
J19UN0Y JoUMISI aiysuopbununy pa1a|dwod JO 9, 8y} SSIWIXe|A (zag) indino a10p JuBLWAGIdWS 10 % PUE JUNOWY
spJojpuen] sBuljjamp +6 Jo sjuswdojansp 10016 (ydp
|e100S pala)sibay ‘1009S djeAlld Buisnoy mau ui ydp SMH ‘PMH L A H. ol = aJejoay Jad sbuljjamp) saiisuap
% jueoyiubis ‘indino |eoo]
J1oUN0Y JoMISIg aaysuopbununy +0€ JO SaljIsuap }au dAsIYde O] panoads je paja|dwod sbuljjamp Jo %
SpJojpueT]
[e1o0S pasalsifay ‘10108 ajeAlld a|oym e Sse JoL3sIq J9A0 %6Z SMH ‘YMH L 2z siooe 7ad uo sbuijjamp mau ssoib Jo ¥, Lo
o X ; T ? jueoiubis ‘(gH) Indino 8109 . ° (o))
J1oUN0Y JoMISIg aiysuopbununy
spJojpue] sjoaye (7ad) pue| pedojersp
[e100S pals)sifiay 10j08S SjeAld 7dd jo 8sn-al 8yj ssiWixeN SMH ‘PMH 3 4

JOUNG JOLISI] SAIYSUOPBURUNK jueoyiubis ‘(gH) Indino a109  Ajsnoiaaid uo sbuljlemp mau SSOIS)

aA13d3[q0

aAnalqo leneds
salouaby a|qisuodsay £2110d MH pa3ie|oy VS paje|oy MH pP3ie|9y adA] 1o03e21pu| Jojeaipuj

S921N0SaY pue JdjJep\ ‘pue | djqeL

“HIANY 1ualino ay) 0} paje|al Ajpoalip sioledipul Aq se ABajeug 8100 8yl Wol) saAljoslqo [eneds yim paxull a1e yolym ‘siojeolpul jsuiebe
paJojiuow a4 ||im ueld uonoe eale ay) Ul seloljod moy moys sajqel Buimojiolayl  Z'LL @ouew.louad sessasse YAV 8UL 002 19V 8seyoind Alosindwo) pue Buiuueld sy}

Ulim 8oueplodoe Ul (YY) Hodey Buuoliuoly |enuuy ue seonpoud j1Iouno) ayl  L'LL
‘ue|d uonoe eaJe a8y} Jo MalAal e 0] asll dAIb Aew siy} ‘)aw Buiaq jou ase

s1eb.e) Aoljod Aay Jo ‘Buptiom jou si Aoijod e aleym paiinuapl ale seale ‘Buliojiuow Jo
ynsal e se ‘)| ‘salljod pajdope Jayjo pue saanoslqo |esieidde Ajljigeuieisns se |jom m: _.-OH._ :°_>_ F F

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

L1 Buuoyuoy




8¢

"SIOYISIA JO siaquinu BuimolB Joy apiaoid o} pue AjsiaAipolq Jajealb Joy
sjejigey peoueyua apiroid 0} “led sy} Jo salijioe) BY) 8oUBYUS 0} J8pJo Ul Yied Aljuno) ay) puedxa o) s)eses Aoljod ay| piepuels piemy Bej4 usals) o) pabeuew Ajusaiino siyled Anunod ayooigbuiyoulH

pJepuejs
piemy Be|4 usalig) o} pabeuew
saoeds uado 9|qibie Jo Junowy

pJepuels piemy Be|4 sjoeye
uaal9) 0} pabeuew saoeds uado 9MH AR e Jueouubis ndino (2907
9|q1b1]8 Jo Junowe ay} asiwWixe|\ e

JloUN0D
10L)8Ig 8JIysuopbununH

aAnalqo

sajouaby ojqisuodsay Adilod MH pajeldy | @Aoalqo VS pajejay | [eneds MH pajelay adA} 1ojeaipul Jojedlpuj

sapiunwwo) AyjeaH g ajqel

“ied Ajunod axooiqbulyoulH e a1jua) apisAiuno) ay) Joy
pabesiaua si 821nos ABisus sjgemaual  "ABlaus sjgemausal Jo uoisiroid sy Buisiwixew je pawie sjobie) [eucibal pue JuswuIaA0b YliM 80UBPI0DJE Ul 8|qISEa) a1aym pajjeisul 8q pjnoys ABiaus ajgemausy

spJojpueq]
. Ajoeded ABiaus sjgemausal . SLETIE (MIN) Anoeded ABisua
[0S PRIEREEH] TSRS Enshfie Jo uoisinoid [|eidaA0 aU) SSIWIXEN 6MH U v weayubis {(gH) Indjno a10)  ajgemaual pajjejsul pajs|dwo)
‘[1ouno? jouIsIg aJiysuopbuizuny = T T :
BI00S DBIS mwﬁ_vmm_vr_.“mo._om S1EAL Ajioeded ABiaus sjgemausal . SLETIE (MIN) Ayoeded (do)
[EI0S PoISISIDaY J0J09S SIBAUD 1 \\616170.d [1e10A0 B BSILUIXEI B v s v JueoyuBis (€H) Indino 0105 ABous sjqemeus pepjwied O)

‘louno) 1013sIg aJiysuopbununy

aAnalqo aAalqo

solouaby a|qisuodsay £K2110d MH pajejoy VS poje|oy leneds MH pajeoy adA] Jojeaipuj Jojeaipuj

uopn|jod pue abueyy ajew|d v ajqer

"JUSLUUOIIAUS BAJOBIJE UB JO UOIeald 8y}
Je pawie ubisap uegin jo piepuels ybiy e syoss uejd uonoe eale ay| ‘piepue)s }saybiy ay) Buieg aiow Jo 9| JO Juswssasse ue yym Buipjing mau jo Ajjenb ay) ssasse 0} AaAins alinbal siojedipul 8say |

2J0W IO g, PUE G|, 0} ¥},
0l JO 2109 WNWIUIW o S109)0 JuesyIubls ‘c] 0} 0] ‘0l UeY) SS3] JO JUSISSISSE
& 9AaIyoE 0} SAYS [ C ol v (9H) Indino 8100 o417 103 Buipiing & yym (sbuijemp
+01) seys Buisnoy Jo 9, pue JaquinN

spJojpuen]
[e100S palasibay 10}0ag aeAld
‘louno) 10L}sIg aJiysuopbununy

aAloafqo
sajouaby a|qisuodsay Ka110d MH pajelay | 8Anoalqo Vs pajeidy | leneds MH pajedy adA] 1ojeoipuy Jojeaipuj

ABojoaeyouy pue adeasumo] ‘adeosspue ¢ a|qeL

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

BuuoyuolN |1




6€

‘ymoJb poddns o) papesu ainjonlise.yul ayy buiysijgelss pue juswdojgAsp ssauisng mau Buibeinoous ul ueld uoloe Bale 8y} JO SS820NS 8y} BINSEaL ||IM SI0)edIpul 8Say |

Aouaby sAemybiH ‘|1ouno) Aljunod
aJlysabpuque) ‘10j09S d)eAlld
‘llouno? jo1sIg aJ4ilysuopbuiuny

sewelawl LLMH

peredionue uym uonaldwos  ‘OLMH ZMH ‘LMH G‘L dVV 03 do19ads indino [eoo] sjuswa|d ainjonuiseljul Jo uona|dwo)

10)093 8jeAld sawelswy pajedionue LLMH . sjuswalinbal ainyonJyselul
‘ 5 5 . 'L dVV 0} oi10ads jndino |eso]
J1oUNOY JoMISIg aaiysuopbununy Ulyjim ainjonJiseldjul sjgeus o| OLMH ‘ZMH ‘LMH 10} paINdas SuoINgLIIuod JO JUnowy
101095 SjeAld SOIIIoE} / S8OINISS SMH ‘YMH 8L ‘Ll ‘vl Z Sjools Echhwwwmwmhwﬂw _Mm_kom%_ «m_wwv wMMwMM asn
‘1ouno) 1ousiq aJiysuopbuiunH 10 UOISIA0Id BY} BSIWIXBI| jueoyiubis ‘indjno |eso : :

J3Y)0 Jo} 89edsi00}} paja|dwod JO Junowyy

(za ‘el 9 ‘gv ‘LV wbs ul soedsiooy

10098 d)enld s}08yo Jueoylubis

. 1ob.e} oy10ads oN SMH ‘vMH 8L ‘Ll ‘vl Z . |eulajul }au pue ssoub) JuswdojdAap ainsig|
[lounod JoLIsIg dJ1ysuopbununy (#@gq) indino @109 PUE 60110 “[1E164 Poja|dLuoD O JUNowy
JuswiAojdwe (89 ‘zg 218 'qlLg
. 101085 8jeAld 10} padojanap aoedsliools SMH ‘PMH 8l ‘Ll z .w«omtw ISV ‘el g 1au pue ssoub) adAy Aq JuswAoldwa
J1IoUN0Y 101381 BJ4ysuopbununy (1ag) indino 8109
JO Junowie ay} as|WIXe|\ 1o} padojanap 99edsI00}) JO JUNOWY

aAnaafqo
aAdalqo leneds

salouaby a|qisuodsay £2110d MH paieloy VS paje|oy MH pajejaoy adA] 103eaipu| Jojeaipu|

AnAnoy oslwouod3 / a|qel

‘ABajens 109 ay} Jo SO Adljod yum aoueplodoe ul Buisnoy ajqep.loye ag 0} pajoadxa ale sjuawdojaaap Buisnoy BulAjenb mau Jo 9,01

spJojpuen]
[e100S pais)sibay ‘10}08S jeAld
IOUN0Y JOUSI BJIysuopbununH

9I0W 1O BYG'( JO SSWOY SI0W
J0 G| Jo sjesodoud uo %0

sjoaye jueoniubis (ss04b) suons|dwod

SMH YMH oSl g ‘(GH) IndinQ 8109 Buisnoy s|qepioyy

aAnalqo

sa1ouaby ajqisuodsay Kd110d MH paje[@y | 8ARO3IqO VS paleldy | [elleds MH pajelay adA] Jojeaipuj lojedlpuj

saljUNWWOo) dAISN|2U| 9 d|qel

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

L1 Buuoyuoy

97




0

8} Ul pajielep Apeale aie S8)N0J 8S9Y) JO JOquinu \y "S8Inod asay) Bulysijgeise
JO S]S02 8y} 0} 81NqLU0D 0} pajoadxs ale siadojpasg "s)uUIT 8]9AD pue ueljsepad
¥ depy uo umoys se ‘pasodoid aie sabeyull 8j9A0 pue uelysepad [euonippy  LL°L

s)si|oA9 pue suelysapad

"UMO} U} Ul 2I18YMas|a Y}IMm
aul| ul sabueyd Bupyied Jeo jo uonesldde syy ybnouyy 1w 8q 0} paloadxs ale Ss)S0d
BulobuQ 's3s00 uoioNIIsU0D pue ubisap snid uonisinboe pue| apnjoul ||IMm }S02 8y |
‘Bunyed Jed o1gnd jeuonippe siy) Buipiaoid Jo $1S00 8y} 0] 81hqUIU0D 0} pajdadxe ale
sJadojaAap WoJ) SUONQLIUOD pUB [1I9UN0) 8y} AQ paindas aq 0} pasu [|IMm pue| 8yl
'S9S( pueT - 198418 aulwlg 984S ab10a9)’ ag dejy U0 UMOYS SB peoy Jul] aijua)
uMO] JO 1S9\ 8y} Bululolpe pue| uo pabesiaua si Buiyied Jed olgnd jeuonippy  0L°L

Bupjied Je9 alqnd

Josuu0) |ended 1sii4 pue |iey YJomiaN ybnouayy 1o
Aj@1eaud pasodoud aq Aew uonels Aemjiel ay) anles 0} Bupued Jed jeuonippy  6°L

‘ybBnos aq |Im ‘uoisiroid awil] |esy Buipnjoul ‘uonewoul
paoidwi ‘Ajleuonippy “uonels |iel 8yl Yiim abueyolalul pajesipap syl e Alljigisseooe
paAoidwl pue S82IAI8S SNQ 8J0W 8indas O] aoe|d aye] |[IM MIOM panunuod  g'L

uonejs Aemjiey

"S80IAISS 4ons Jnoge
Bulq djay 01 Jybnos aq |m siadojaasp wol) suonnquuod ayeudolddy -padojansp
aq |m Bunaxon pejesbajul pue sainsesw Ajloud sng se yons Sa82IAIBS SnQ 0)
sjuswaAosdwi Jayuny ey ajqissod s} ‘uejd uonoe eale SIy) JO 3)l] BYY UIYNA  L°L

‘ABajelig Hodsuel] umo] jexiel Jajsayouewpos) ¥ uopbuiuny 8y} ul jno 18s se
‘uonewIOU| Wl |eay Se Yyons ‘syJom pajejal Jayjo pue sdois snq 0} sjuswaroidul
Joj pasinbal aq 0} APyl aJe 1sep) uopbununy ul slaedojaAsp WOy SUOINQLIUOD
10811 ‘enod siy) Buoje pasodoud aise sainsesw Ajioud snq peol-uQ "SoA| 1S Ul
Aemapinb ay} jo Je}s ay} ulol 0} speod [e00] pue uoljels sng uopbununy ayj BIA UOE)S
Aemjiey uopbBuiuny ay} wouy |9AeJ) [|IM sasng "ue|d uoljoe eale siyj jo uoidope ay} 0}
Joud paye|dwod aq ||im shq papinb abpuque) 0] saA| 1S 8y} Joj Aeemepinbay] 97}

sasng

%

‘Aemyled wouy yled ssauisng
ayoougbulyouly ay) wolj yull e si pajebsaaul aq |Iim ey} uondo suQ -pasodolid
ag ||IM suoNgLIIU0 JadojaAap WOJ) Yull B yoNns 1o} Buipuny ‘pasu pajelisuowsap e sl
aJay} JI pue pajebisanul aq [Im 910z 1sod {1V Jowio) a8y} yoeal 0} UOWWOD SM3IA
pue |ejidsoH ayj Jo AJIUIDIA 8y} Ul ‘@3004gqBuIyoulH Wol) peos Ssadde |20l Y G}

peoy yuI ay00iqBuIydUIH [euoRIPPY

‘sjuswialinbal ainjonJjselul Jaylo 0} pajedo|e aq pjnod
sJadojansp woJ} sUOINGUIUOD JO [9A8] awos ‘Ajgjeledas papunj-ped aq [|Im I SB Ing
‘uolsinoid peol a)a]dwod ay) 1oy Aed 0] pajoadxe aq pjnom siadojonap AjlewloN 'L

‘papinoid &g pIn02 ‘Uol|jiw g3 JO SS80Xa Ul pPajewl}sa
‘peod ayy 4o} Buipuny ayy jo ued ‘pancidde §| -uejd uonoe eale siy} Jo uondope ay} 0}
Joud uoissiwiad pajuelb aq 0y pajoadxa si siy} Joj uonesidde Buluueld sy 1984
aulwJig pue peoy uojdwelgeas 861099 usamiaq peoy MUl Mau ay} JO uoneald
ay} Joj Buipuny ymolab Buisnoy Bupeas si [1ouno) joulsig adiysuopbununy €71

(00)
peoy }uiq a1jua) UMOo] JO }SINDD

‘Juswissassy Jodsuel |
e Ul pajesjsuowap aq o} paau [im joedwi ay| “s|qibiiBau aq o} AjgYI| SI 1V 8yl uo
10edWi BY) ‘9[BaS Ul JUBDIIUBIS J0U S| SIY) papIACId pUB YI0M]BU PeOJ [E20] MBU B} JO
uone|dwoo sy} Jo aoueApE Ul peaye of [im Juswdojaasp swos jey) pabesiaua siy]  Z°}

‘a|gejow} Aousby sAemybiH ay) Jo aoueApe ul
pajonJisuod aq o0} palinbai si sjesodoud ayy Jo ped swos Ji palinbai aq 01 Aj@y| Ajuo
s| Buipuny Jadojanap pue Juswulanob woly pajoadxa si Buipung -j}Jomjau peod [ea0)
8y} 0jUl }0BUU0D 0} JaplIo Ul peoy uoyduielg Jo AJUIDIA BY} Ul pajeald ylomiau/uoioun(
peoJ |BO0| MBU B pue paAowal aq uopbuiluny ul Aemjies ay} JOAO JonpelA ay} ey}
apnjoul sjesodosd Y] "gOOZ Ul PEOUNOUUR SEM {7\ U} .10} 8IN0Y paliajaidayl 'L

YLV Yum pajeloosse sjesodolid

sjuswalinbay ainjoniiseqju] | xipuaddy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Sjuswalinbay ainjonJisedju] | Xipuaddy




‘spuny pajood Buisn sdiysiauyed ybnoly) paiealo sajgemaual
ays-yo Buipnpur ‘ABisua sjgemauas ajeyjioe) 0} pasinbal aq Aew suonnquuo)
's90Jnosal Bupsixe uo ainssald a8y Jiwi| 0} JBPJO Ul SBWOH B|geule}snNg Jo} apoD)
3y} Se yons spiepuels ay) yium aoueplodoe ul sjuswdojaasp Ajjenb ybiy syeslo oy
payoadxa aq |Im siadojaraq “Abaiensg ajoAD Jajepp auipnQ aliysuopbununy 6002 dY3 Ul
Ajjiqissod e se payiuapl usaq sey Jajem Joj ulew Buisl mau vy ‘Juswdojaasp mau Jo
}nsa. e se papelbdn aq 0) paau Aew seb pue AJ10L109|8 Usjem se yons saniinn L'l

salInNn

‘uopBununy anJas 0} saliioe} spods Jo Juswaaoidwi Jo uoneald
8y} Joj pajood pue spJiepue;s [ed0] pajdope yim aoueplodde ul palinbal aq osje Aew
suoinNgLuo9 Jayl0 Jadojanap ayy Agq papiaoid Buiaqg spuny juswabeuew sjeudoidde
0] 108lgns seoeds asay) jdope Aew |IDUNO) 8Yy| "SUOREBOO| 8SOy} Ul pabesiaua
sjuawdojonsp asn paxiw 8y} Jo ued se siadojensp Aq papiroid aq 01 pajoadxs
ale seale 9say] 'S8S( pueT - }19841S sulwig /19a4)S 961085 89 dejy U0 UMOYS Se
ealJe 1S aulwig /3S abuoag) ay) ul pasodoud aie aoeds uado jo seale [euonippy  91°L

sanjij1oe4 spodg pue ainsia spJemo} suonnquiuo) pue asedg uadQ JaYyo

‘AlAnoe |euonealdal ajeudoldde sbeinodsus pue yied ay) Jo sainies)
8y} Jnoge SIO}ISIA WJoUI 0} pasn ag os|e p|nod yels Jabuey pue sapiy paiq ‘subis
BupplewAem ‘spieoq uonejaisdiaiu] ‘siesn jo abues abe apim e 1o} Ja)ed [|Im seale
anbaqueq pue buneass |euonippe yium Jayyaboy quawdinbs wAb Joopino sualp(iyo
Japjo pue wswdinba Ae|d s,ualp|iyo BunoA se yons uonesioal pue Aejd o) sanijioe
"apIsAiunod Japim 8y} 0} ssadoe Buiaoidwi uiyym Jayiebo) ‘papuedxe aq 0} ylomjau
yjed Jejnalio Jaypny B Moj|e [|Im S)s1joA0 pue suelysapad 1oy yoolg AINquod)y 8y} JeAo
abplq v "sanljIgesip YlIm asoy} 0} Saljijioe) adueyus pue yied ay} jo Ayoeded BulAiied
[|eJano 8y} asealoul [|Im }Jomiau yiedjooy paoepnsun ayj 0} sjuswanoidw|  GL'L

‘puUBWSP [BUONIPPE }88W
0} papaau aq OS|e ||IM 20| 19|10} [BUONIPPE UY "SUOISUS)XS 9Jed Jusdal ay) Buimojjo}
panoidwi Jaypny 8g OSs|e pjnoo 8Jjuso SIOYSIA 8| "pPapasu aq os|e Aew abelanod A1 DD

I

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

| XIpuaddy sjuswalinbay] ainjonJiiselju|

1%

pue Buiybi| reuonippe ‘ebesn Jo sINoy papusixa sy} pue slaquinu JOUSIA Ul 8SeaIoul
By} YHAA "SUYluow Jajuim ay) Jono abesn Jajealb aaey 0} 84jusd 8y} 8|geus ||IM ‘auigny
puim B se yons 2ainos ABisusa a|geulelsns e Aq papinoid sdeyled ‘walsAs Buneay
By} pue uolensul 0} syjuswaaoiduwl ‘pajwil AloA Ajjualind ate sinoy Buiuado sy ing
eale oy} 1o} AjI10.) AJIUNWWOD B SB pasn SI 81judd uoieonps apisAiunod syl  pL°L

'S981} JO uonuslal dy}
aJnsus 0} papaau ag pjnom ubisap |nyaieod Inqg yed Jed sy} wodj ssaiba pue ssadoe pie
0S|e p|nod2 peol ssadoe ay) 0] sjuswanoidw| “saoeds (g Jualind ay} puokaq Ajoeded
aseaJoul 0} djay pjnod yJed Jed Bunsixa ay) ul Bupied Jed paroidwi Jo/pue [euoiippy
"}ied Jed MO|UBA0 Ue J0) pUB UOIIBaIdal JO) pUE| [eUOllppe Jo)y paau e siaiayl  €1°}

awn yejs lebuey ||

sjuswaoidwi yjedioo4 ‘0l

)o0|g 18|lo) MBN 6

sjuswanoldwi a5en

saljljIo.] uonesaloal pue Ae|d

sjaljea| pue subis BuiewAem ‘spieoq uoneaidiajul

Bunybi pue ALDD

@ouBUSJUIBW pUB Uolje[NSUl ‘(BuIgin} puIm

e se yons) AbBiaus sjgemaual Buipnjoul 81juad apISAIUNOD 8y} 0} JuswaAoidu|
yied Jeos Bunsixs ay) 0} sjuswanocidu|

peoy uopbBununH Jesu yied Jed MOJLBAO Ue 1o} pue| Jo aseyoind 1o asesaT
yied Aiunod ay) Joj pue| [euonippe jo aseyaind 1o ases]

99

~ o o<

:SMOJ|0} Se Yied Aipuno) ayoouqbuiyoulH aaoidwi
0] pajoadxe ale eale uopbununy Jopim ayy ul siadojdAsp woly SUoORNQUIU0D  ZL°L

yled Aiunog ayoouqbuiysuiy

‘pajoadxs
aq os|e pjnom yled Aiuno) ayooigbuiyouly papuedxa ue ulyym sainos uelsapad
Jayung -peajebisanul aq o0} si Aemjies ay) ssotoe abplq ajoAojuelysepad ajeiedss
B pue pabesiAua S| UoWWOoD) SMaIA SSOIOB Yied ssauisng a)oolqbuiyoulq usamaq
abexul| paaoidwi ue uonippe u| "sainol asay} a1e|dwod 0} djay |m syied jeuonippe
Buneaio pue (S 1 N) ABajens Lodsuel] UMO] 189)Jel J81SayouBWPOL) ¥ uopbununy




A7

‘paJinbal se pajepdn aq |Im dS eyl -buisnoy
a|geploye Joj suonnquiuod Jadojeasp yum Bulesp QdS e sey Apuauaind 1ounod
ayl SO Aoljod ABsjens 2109 Ul Ino 18s se Jybnos aq ||Im Buisnoy sjgepioyy  €Z°L

‘suonngLuoo
Jadojansp yum Buijesp souepinb Jeyrin) BuidojgAsp a4 ||Im [IDUNOD 8y "SWa)l Jaylo Jo}
paJinbal aq p|noo suonnNgLIU09 ‘eAcge swa)l 8yl 0) uonippe U] "palinbal ag Aew 1ey)
2JnjonJseljul 0] suonNgUIUoD 8y] INo s)as ABejens 810 8yl 1o 01LSD Aollod  2Z°L

suolNqLIUOY JBYIO

"plo sieak -0 Jo} sal|io.) 8ieo
PIIYD JO JUBWIYSI|GB]S® 8U) SPJEMO) 8)NGLIU0D 0} pajoadxe os|e ale siadojeAeq  LZ'L

"10109s Alewiid ayy ul Ajloeded Buiseaoul 0}
9]NQLU0D UBD seale uoleoo|e Buisnoy Jabie| ay) Ul S8YS |00YIS Mau Jey) UoiNgLuoD
ay} pue uopbununy ul s8}is [00YdS Jaylo JO uoisuedxe Joj |elusjod oy} ssasse
0] 9ABY |[IM [IOUNOD AJUNOD 8y| "uoisuedxa 0} AjISea SaA|9SWBY) pud| Jou Op S8)Is
ay} pue Ajoeded aseds pajiwi] aaey (ied [[omuwol)) pue smopes|y Asje)nig) sjooyos
Arewud 1sesoj0 om} ay] “padinbai aq |jim uoisirnoid jooyos Arewd Jo uoisuedxs swos
‘Buiysiuiwip sjooyos Arewnd Bunsixa ayy ul Ayoedes aseds Yjim ‘JIoABMOH S|O0YOS
Aewud mau Aue juesem o} Aj@ylun si pasodoid sjuswdojaasp Jo 8zis 8yl 02}

"JapIsuo |im AJuno)
ay) uondo Jayjoue si [ooyos Alepuodss paiyl v "yoeoidde siyy poddns oy padinbal
a8qg Aew uopbuiuny ul seale JusWwyded [00YdS AIBpUODISS BY} JO M3IABL Y “AJjud JO
wuoj} auo Aq 31 puedxs 0} |eijuajod ay} ybnoay} pue [00YdS S,48}ad 1S 1e Aloedeo aleds
Bunsixa ay} Buisinn Ag ymmoub uoy apinoid 0} aq |im yoeousdde s jiounod Ajuno) sy
s|jooyos Alepuooas omy Ag paalas aq 01 senunuod uopbununH ajiypn “(sidnd gg ) Anus
10 wuoy} [euonippe ue Ag jooyos sy} puedxa o0} adoos 8y} pue siajed 1S 1e >_Emt:mU
Ajoedeo aleds swos s 81ay | "PUNOJ SUOISSILIPE YoBS Ul paquosqnsIao Ajjensn si pugs
Ayoedeo je Buneiado si 8)004gBulyouIH ‘sjooyas Alepuooas bunsixe oM aylio 6L E

or 69 0ee ajewnss JaybiH

14 1S 01 alewnsa Jamo

1S aulwig S abiovg)

paJinbal sase|d
Aewnud maN

paainbal sase|d

A1epuoosag MaN SOWOH MaN salo110d

saoe|d |00YoS Ma Jo} sjuawalinbay g ajqel

'SMOJ|O} SB Paluap!

s syjuswalinbal s|qissod Jo sbuel e suonenojed [1puno) Alunog adiysebpLgue)
JuB.INo Uo paseqg Buisnoy mau Aq pajosye aq [|Im uolsiroid uoneonps Bunsixg  gL°L

uoneosnpg

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Sjuswalinbay ainjonJisedju] | Xipuaddy




juswdojansp ey Aoy SI I pue peoy uojdwelg WoJy SS800B MaU alinbal |Im pue|
8yl ‘910z Jo} psinpayos syuswanoidui 1y 8y Jo uonoe pasodold }se| 8y} SI Yyoiym
‘paAowal sl jonpela Aemjiel sy [un soejd o).} jJouued pue) siy} jo Juswdopasq  L'Z

(puej JuswAojdwa Aemjiea
J0 }S9pN) — “sjesodoud asn pue - sndwed Ajunwwos) ayoouqbuiysuiH: p2 depy

"saljIAloe pue sbulpjing mau yim padojanapal
Qg pINoD Sa)s 8y} 9z0Z Pue 910z usamjaq pouad ueid 8y} JO pua 8y} SpPIemo}
pajedionue ‘wus) Jabuo| sy} uj ‘sasodind juswAojdws 1o} pasn-al aq p|nod Buip|ing
ay) pue Aleuql| Adesodwa) ay) sem { [92Jed Juswdojaaspad psemio) buuq oy lesodoud
ou Ajjuauind S| 8Jay} pue uone)s adljod uopbununy ay} se asn ul Ajjualind aje 3J pue
D s|@aoied "se8)is AgJeau uo juswisaaul Jofew ay} mojjo) 0} Aj@y1| aJe sbulpjing mau
Se W8} Hoys ay} Ul pJemio} awod 0} Aj@yIjun S| SS9jayllanau Ing ‘peoy Yull aljuad
UMO] JO 1S9\ @Y} Uo Juapuadap AjaJius aq jou Aew puej Siy} jo Juswdopaeq  9°¢

(sjesodoud asn aspuad umoj paxiw pue juswAojdws)
4 pue 3 ‘9 s|994ed — "Sas) pueT - }934)}S aulwig /}9as}g abioan: ag depy

"020Z Pue Z10z usamiaq si swelawi pajedionue
ayl -ays 9ab909 [euoibay aliysuopbununy sy} Jo swdojoAsp 0} pajejald aq
0} paau pjnom a)is sIY} 9102 Jo adueApe ul Juswdojaasp 40} pasodoud }| "8jgelawi}
1ey} Jo aoueApe ul padojaaap aq 0} a)is siy) Buliqeus ‘siadojansp Aq ybnos Ji 910z Jo
aoueApe ul spiepue)s Aouaby sAemybiH 0} pajonJisuod g pjNod YUl UOWWOD) SMBIA
a8yl 910z ul pajedionue Ajuauno sisiy| -eoeld ul 8q o0} sjesodoud 1y 8y) Jo ued si
UOIYyM MUl uowwoD SMaIA, 98U} Jo Led jses| e sasinbal a)is siy} jo Juswdopreq 672

(jesodoud juswAojdwz)
— 'sjesodoud asn pue - shndwen Ajunwwos) ayoouqbuiysuiy: p2 dep

"020Z PUe Z|0Z Usamjag si JuswdojaAap Joj sweljown pajedionue ay] "s|qela
pue |e}IA Ulewal JsnW 84)usd UMo) 8y} pue pasipiedos| aq jou pjnoys juswdojorspal
1NoD sisnbay) 8y Jo AlaAlep se pue| siy} uo jJuswdojansp |iejal Jo} suonesldde o)
JUBAS[SJ 8q [|IM “9JjUSD UMO] 8} UO UoNeoo| SIyl Ul Buljielal Jo j0aye 8y} pue ‘ajusd
UMO] 8U} UIYyIm eale 1no) sienbayn sy Jo juswdojaasp Jo Buiwi ay] Juswdojaasp
[lejol Jo) palinbal aq [IMm ‘Blis Syl 0} paiedwod ‘enusd UMO) 8y} UIYIM S|ge|ieAe
so)Is Jo sisAjeue [enuanbas sjeudoidde uy ‘pasusAlp ulew seb e pue psaow 8q O}

€

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

Z XIpuaddy buiseyd |enuajod

1%

paau Aew Aem o 1ybu1 uelysapad BunsIxs uy “uowWWOo) [|IAl YIM Yul| O} JBPIO Ul }8a11S
ab.1oa9) Buioey eale siyj ul pajedionue os|e si aoeds uado [euonippy pajeulleju0dap
Buleq pue| pue paysijowsap sbulp|ing Bunpsixe ‘}ing Buieq peoy Mul] d4jus) umol
1O 1S9\ BY) uo Juspuadap aJe pue| siy} Joj sjesodoud ‘Onoqe sals ay) YUMm sy 2

(lesodoud jenjuapisal pue |1ejal
PaxIN) H PuUe 5 s|9died — 'Sas) pueT - }aaJ}s aulwag /}aa)s abioag ag depyy

'0¢0¢ pue
210z usamjaq s Juswdojaaap 1oy sweljowi) pajedionue ay] "eale siy} ul payedionue
s| aoeds uado [euonippy ‘pejebiiw sI Buipooyy JO XS By} Jey} aINsus 0} JapJo Ul
yooug syoeleg Buipiebal ‘pieog abeuieiq uojbulg pue Ainquodly ay) pue Aouaby
JUBWIUOJIAUT 8Y} Ylm pa}jnsuod Buiaey ‘aoeld ul 8q 0} paau ||Im sainseaw a)eldolddy
"SHYJIOM UOIjeUIWEB)UODSP pue uoniowsp Bulielep snpayos e Agq pseiuedwodoe
aq 0} paau |m sjesodoid ay] "ZL0z ul pajedionue ‘peoy Jui a4jus) UMO] JO ISOAA
ay} Jo uononysuod Buipuad apew aq pinod pue) siy) dojaaspal 0} sjesodold  €°C

(sjesodoud puej
[enuapisay) g ‘g ‘v S|9died — 'sosn pueT - }9a4)S aujwig /}oa.)g ab1oan) ag depy

‘siy} Aejap Aew Buipuny
Janamoy ‘g0z se Ales se A|qissod ‘peoy Mull 8y} Se awi) awes ay} je dyed Jeo
alignd e se pawuo} 8q p|nod §I ‘leacsdde Buiuueld o0y 1o8lgng Buipuny uo juepuadap
S| 0S pue peOYy MUl 8J3UdD UMO] JO ISOAA BY} IO} pue| Se awl} awes ay} je [Iouno)
JoulsIg aaiysuopbuuny Aq paindas aq pinom pue| siy} jeyy pajedionue sty 22

(jesodoud
yied 1ed olgngd) | |[994ed — "SasS pueT] - }934}g aulwig /}9a)g abl1oan: ag depy

‘9|qe|leAe 8wo02a( spuny se paseyaind Jo pases| g Aew pue| [euolippe
wua} Jabuo|] ay) U] “wus) Joys ay) ul pajyadxs ale sjuswaaocidwi Juabin pue }s00

MOT '920Z Pue 0L0z usamiaq ue|d uoioe eale ayj Jo 8l 8y} Inoybnoly} a|qejiene
8WO098Q Spun} se papualxa pue paroidwi 8q ued yied Aipuno) ayoolqbulyouiq 1Lz

"Wied Aiyunod ayooiqbuiysuiy- g depy

Buiseyd jenuajod z xipuaddy

101




1474

102

"9202 PUe 0Z0Z Usamjaq poliad ueld ay) Jo pus ay)
spJemo} pajedionue S| pue SUONIPUOD JILIOUOIS B|gelnoAe) aiow alinbal o) Ajoy| S
wswdojaAag “pue| Jusoelpe uo juswdojeAsp JaMO] Ja)ep) B} O} pajejal g pinoys

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Buiseyd |enuajod gz xipuaddy




17

‘Aldde jou ssop
002 10V @seyoind Alosindwo) pue Buiuueld ayy 0} g ainpayos jo (e)(z)| ydesBeled payioads saioljod ay; Jo sasodind sy} doy ‘pajoalip sey $00Z 10V Alosindwo) pue
Buluue|d ay) 0} g 8|Npayos Jo (g)| ydeibeised Ag paliajuod Jamod ayj JO 8S10J9X8 SYj} Ul JUSWUIBAOL) [eD0T] pUB SalIUNWIWIOY 0} 9)elS Jo Alejaioag ay) sapljod asoy| ¢

103

"JUBWIN20p SIY} Ul paulejuod saloljod Aq
papasiadns aq |Im sa101j0d paAes 8y} JO auou gdq siu) Aq paianod eale oiydeibosb
pajiwi| 8y} pue saioljod paaes Buluiewsal ay) jo abelanod apimioulsipayiolang  g's

"((g)g 1 uonenbay
UM aull ul) ada siyy ur paurejuod seioljod Aq pepasiadns aq |m ey} (z)PONeS

Apuaing ale Yolym gpoz uonels)y ueld [B207 aliysuopununH ay) pue Gegl ueld
[e007 aiysuopBununy ey} woul saioljod asoy) Alnuspl o) pasinbal si qdg Syl L'

papasiadng
9( 0} saId21j0d paAes ¢ xipuaddy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

¢ Xipuaddy papasiadng aq 0} saldljod paAeS




9

%

4
(@)

"9,001 1€ pajuLd Ji 9[eds 0} 8q Ao [im sdew asay) jey; sieme oq
ases|d ‘ue|d uonoe ay) Ag spew suonedoje ay} Ajjuspl sdew Buimojo) 8yl €

DUSOIM\ S,[IoUN0)) ay} uo a|gejieAe ase sdew asay| "s}osu|
dejy sjesodoud sal01|0d paAeS 8)SBAA pue s|elaull ay) uo Ajjesiydeiboab pajensn
ale YdIym Sal0l|0d 9}SEAN PUB S|elaul)\ POABS sapnjoul os|e ue|d juswdojaraq ay L
‘dejy sjesodoud ue|d [8007 ay) BuiAyipow Aq 108ye ul Jabuoj ou ase jeyy suoneubisap
ajeJisn||I 0] JaIed[0 PaJapISU0d SeM }| 'GEGL Ueld |ed07 aliysuopbununy ayi yum
paysiignd Ajjeuibuo dejy sjesodold ay} uo paseq sl dejy sjesodoid uaundo syl 'y

‘paldope sI Q4@ mau e awl} yoea pasiaal aq |im dejy sjesodold pajdope ay |
"sjuswnNoo( ue|d uswdojara( Jo sjesodold pue saioljod paydope sy} Ajjeaiydeiboab
smoys dejy sjesodoid 8yl “yomswelq juswdopasq |20 ay) jo ued se depy
s|jesodold pajdope ue ulejuiew o} paJinbal si [1DUNOD JoulsIq aJiysuopbununy Ly

sde|p\ sjesodold ¢ xipuaddy

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

sdej\ s|jesodold 4 Xipuaddy




Ly

105

| obed sdejy sjesodoid

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

$ Xipuaddy sdejy sjesodold




114

106

Z 9bed sde|y sjesodold

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

sdej\ s|jesodold 4 Xipuaddy




s9)ig ueadounyg

‘uoneuiwexa juspuadapul 0} 198[qns usaq sey Yoiym ‘ueld juswdojarsg
ay Jo ued wio} yoiym sjesodold Jo saioljod Buluueld [eoo] Buluiejuod juswnoop
sjuawnoo( uejd yuawdo|araq

"SpuswiNo0(g ueld juswdojersg pue

AbojesiS jeneds jeuoibay ay) sapnjoul ueld Juswdojpaaqg ay] ‘sjesodoud Buiuueld
Bulapisuod uaym aouaisyal Jo Julod uiew ay} apiaoad Jayiaboy yoiym spuswnoop ay |
ue|d Jusawdo|anaq

‘aJiysuopbununy ui Juswdojansp buibeuew

Jo} samljod Aay pue Abajens ‘sanioalqo ‘UoIsiA ||eJaAo 8y} Buluiejuod juswnoodg
ue|d Juswidojars e si}| yomolwel Juswdojorsg [eo07] 8y} Ul JUswnoop ulew ay |
ABajeng ai09

‘Alauonosjuod pue
sauizebewysiadedsmau ‘syuup ‘pooy Buipnioul ‘swia)l [enuasse AepAions buijielas sdoys
9oedsi00]4 32U3lUdBAU0D

"8]0yM B Se eale a8y} JO Jajoeieyd ay) Ing sbBuip|ing [enpiAipul
1sn[ jou j098)04d 0} paau ay) pue sBuipunoins Jisy) pue sBuipjing jo dnolb e jo anjea
8y} Jo uoniubooal e s| )| "eoueyUS J0 dAIesald 0} a|qelisap sI Il Yoiym Jo soueleadde
Jo JajoeieyD 8y} ‘)sala)ul [BOLI0ISIY JO/pUE [einjos)iyole [e1oads Jo eale pajeubisep v

ealy UOIJRAIaSUOD

‘sladojonsp ajeald Aq juswdojanap apnjoul
Aew yoiym yuswdojaaapal Jo) pue| alinboe 0} Ajioyiny [Bo07 ayy 0} uaalb Jemod ay |
(0d9) 19p10 9seyaind Atosindwon

"'spoob [euoljealoal pue pjoyasnoy Ueamjoo}
‘Buiyioo epnjoul asay] "siseq juanbaly B U0 paule}qo jou sway Bulelss sdoyg
ooedslioo|4 uosiedwon

"sal}ij1oe} spods pue soeds usdo [ewloUl JO Seale apnjoul os|e Aew
1| "seale Aejd uaip|iyo pue sayoinyo ‘sqnd ‘saliebins siojoop ‘s|jey abejjiA apnjoul
so|dwexg "AJuUNWwWoo 8y} JO SpPasu [en)nd pue |euonealdsl ‘eInsig| ‘[euoneonpa
‘le10os ‘aejjom ‘yjjeay ayj Joj apiroid Jeyl Ajunwiwon ay) Aq asn 1o} s|gejieAe sanijioe

6V

ainjonaisenju] AJlunwwon

- BuisnoH, ¢ Juaswale)s Aoljod Buiuue|d ul papnjoul sI uoiuyap
asioaud vy 'sbumes |edns pue dn-}jing yjoq ui Jnooo Aew pue| padojaasp Ajsnoirnald
uswdojensp a8y} jo abeiund 8y} S8pNoUl UOIULBP By "8JNjonJjSelul 9deuns
pax|) pajeroosse pue ‘(sbuipjing Anysaloy Jo [eunynoube Buipnjoxa) ainyonJis JusuewJad
e Aq paidnooo sem Jo SI Yyoiym jeyy si pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinald "pue| paiuasib
0} a|geJajaid si siy} yoeosdde [epuanbas ay) u| (7ad) pue| padojeasp Ajsnoinald

pIdyumolg

‘Hed e ale Aay} YoIym JO SWL)SAS009 ay) pue uoljeLie onausb
J1ay) ‘sjewiue pue syueld Jo saloads |le sapn|oul }| "Yuea Uo 8| Jo AjoLeA ajoym ay |
Aysianiporg

‘aoeds usalb oibojel)s
ajeald pue puedxs 0} saniunuoddo Buiaey se payiuspl usaq aAey Yolym Sealy
juswddueyuy aoedg udaug) o16ajel)g Jo sealy

‘sa1o1jod sy Bunuswa|dwi pue yiomawei Juswdojpraqg
/2207 ay) Buonposd ul ssaibosd uo podes 0} JesA yoesa paonpold juswnoo(q
(4WV) oday Buuoyiuo [enuuy

‘AjI[inbuely se yons slojoey a|qibue) ss9) o ‘way) usamiaq
diysuonejai-iayul 8y} pue sbuip|ing ouojsly ‘seal) ‘pue| uado ‘ejdwexs Jo4 "eale ue Jo
JuawiAolua Jo Jeyoeleyd ||eJaAo 8y} 0} 81NgLU0D Jey) SJUSWIS U0 Juswald aAllsod v

Auawy

‘BuisnoH :gSdd ul pauyap st j|

‘Buisnoy ajelpawiaiul pue Buisnoy pajual-|eioos apnjoul ued 3 ‘1axJew uado ay} uo
spaau Jiay) sjeaw jeyy Auadoud aseyoind Jo jual Jaylie Jouued oym SIapjoyasnoy oy
a|gepJloye a( 0} SE 0S S|9A3| }o)Jew Mojag Junoasip ueoniubis e je ajgejieAe Buisnoy
BuisnoH ajqeployy

"‘8sh ojul A||n} SBWO0D JUBWNJ0P B JO UOISIBA paalbe |eull sy} yoiym je juiod ay|
uondopy

Aiesso|o

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

Alesso|9

107




0g

yoeouddy |jenuanbag

‘saluedwod pue saAljelado-0o
‘sJsnJ} os|e aJe aJay} Ing ‘suoneroosse Buisnoy ale }So|N "9661 10V BuisnoH ay} Japun
uonelodio) BuisnoH ay) ypm passjsibal suonesiuebio Buisnoy Juspuadapul ate asay |
spJojpue [e100g patdlsibay

-abueyd asn-pue| buibeuew o} sjesodoud
pue saoljod o169jed;s 1no Bumes pue ‘sjoym e se pue|bug Jo jse] ayj Bulienos ueld
(ssY) saibajeng |enedg jeuoibay

(‘preyyumoug 1oy uoniuyap 993)
(71ad) pue padojanaq Ajsnoinaud

‘Aunod sy} ul Buluue|d 10811p Yyoiym sjuswsiels Aoljod buluueld
Aq paoe|das aq 0} ‘sejoN @oueping Adljod Buluue|ld 8onpold JusWuIBA0S) [eljus)
(sdd) syuawajeyg Aaijod Buluueld /(Ddd) S2I0N adueping Aoljod Buluueld

"sjuswiojje pue sayoyd spods ‘syted sapnjoul siy} sease dn-}ing apisinQ

‘suapieb ajeAld [enuelsgns pue seale |einjeu-lwas ‘sjojd padojaaspun ‘sayond
suods ‘seale Aejd ‘susalb abe|a ‘syied sapnjoul sjuswales ulyIm aoseds uadp
pueT jeuoljealsay pue asedg uadp

‘Auanoe uswdojansp
Jejnoiued e Aq abewep sy} Jiwij 0} JBPIO Ul INO paLIeD /pajsanbal sainseaw ale asay |
sainseaw uonebiA

‘sjusWIN20(g
Juswdojars [eo07 Buimainal pue Buledald oy swwelboud s,)10Uuno0H dY) N0 S18S
awayog Juswdojana( |20

‘suoday BulIolUO| [BNUUY 8Y) pue swayog juswdojgas( [8207 8y} ‘Spuswnaog
Juswdojars@ [eo07 ay1 Buipnjoul sjuswnoop jo dnoib 8y} Jo} WIS} 8ANOS||0D By
(4a7) y4omawe. 4 Juswdojanaqg |e20]

‘JUBLWIBAJOAU] Ajlunwiio?) Jo
Juswia)e)S a8y} pue sjuswinaoqg buiuueld Aiejuswesiddns ‘sjuswinaoq ueld Jusuidojorsqg
Buipnpur ‘4g7 8y} jo MUed aie ey} suawnoop Aolod Joj wid) BAIDS|I0D Byl

juswinoo( juawdojaAa( [e207]

'sallioe} Yyeay pue
uoijeonps ‘Jslem ‘ebelamas ‘AlI0L08|S ‘SPEOJ SB YoNs S80IAISS U0) W.IS) BAI}09]|00 W
ainjonase.u|

‘lewiue Jo jue|d e JO JUSWUOJIAUS JO SWoy [einjeu ay |
jejigeH

‘'suapJleb pue syled 210]SIY pue SUOWILWOD ‘Sjudwio|e ‘spunolb
|[00Yos ‘salia)awad ‘spunolb suods ‘syled [eoo| Buipnjoul ‘seoeds a|gissadoe Ajolignd
sooeds uaalg

‘apIsAlunod

JBPIM BY} OJUI YUl OS|E YOIym pue ‘Sjuswia|l}as 0} pue Jayjo yoea yum saoeds uaaib
pue aJnjonisejul uaalb Jo seale yui| Jey} SIOPLIOD SSad2e dljgnd pue aji|p|Im Jeaul
SIOpPLLIOD Ud3IL)

‘Juswaoueyus adeaspue| se ||2/80

Se aJI|p|IM PUE UOIEaI08) BUIPN|oU ‘SUOKOUN JO JaquINu € Joj apiaoid 0} saniunpoddS>

SJ80 ]| "SHuUI| Aem-uaalib pue (Spue|poopA UsIouy Buipnjoul) spuejpoom (suspieb vcml
syJed 21I0)SIY puB SUOWIWOD ‘sjuswiolje ‘spunolb |ooyos ‘salis}awad ‘spunolb suods
‘sysed |eoo| Buipnjoul) seoeds usalb ‘saalasal alnjeu ‘sayis pajoajold JO YJomjau ay |
ainjonJjsetju] uaaln

‘'seale
dn-)jing apisino salis j1sow 0} salddy ‘al1ojaq padojeasp usaq Jou Sey Yolym pueT
PIsuadI9

"Buipuiq
ale suoljepuswwodal asoym ‘alels Jo Aieyasnag ayy Aq pajulodde Jojoadsu| ue Aq
paJlieyo Juswnooqg uejd juswidojaaag Yelp e Jo Ssaupunos ay} ojul Alinbui Juspuadapuyi

uoneujwexy

Y661 Suone|nbay sjelqeH ay)
J0 0] uonenBay ul paulno se uonosjold J0j S)si| Yelp Uo Sa)is pue salis YYSINYY
‘(SDVYS) uoneAlasuo) Jo sealy [eloads ‘(SydS) sealy uoijoslold [e1oads Jo 1sisuo)

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Alesso|o




(v3S) Juswissassy [ejuawuoaiaug 216ajens /(vs) jesieiddy Ayjiqeureysng

‘Buipooy spioAe jeuy)
ab1eyosip pa|j0JJu0D MOj[e pue Uikl J8)je Jajem SSa0Xa p|oy 0} spuod pue suiseq pue
papaau I abeloys apiroid pue punolb mojaq |eusiew ajgeswlad ojul a)eld)|iiul 0} Jo-un.
pue Jajemulies mojje 0} sjuswaAed snolod pue suielp Ja)jl ‘suisped abeulelp jeinjeu
Bupjoiwiw [lyumop Jajem ulelp pue pjoy ley) sainies) pajelaban ‘punolb ayy ol
3Eeos 0} Jajem MO||e 0} SadIA8p uoljeljjiul ‘ebeulelp pue BuljoAdal Jajemulel se yons
salnseaw |0Jjuod 824nos Buipnjoul Juswabeuew abeuielp Jajem aoeuns 0} sayoeosdde
10 abuel e Jan00 asay) ‘swalsAg abeulelq ueqln a|geulelsng se umouy Ajsnoinalid

wa)sAg abeuileiq ajqeuleisng

‘Alqisuodsal
2ouaI10s punos Buisn pue ‘eoueusanob poob Bunowold ‘Awouods s|geulelsns
e Buinaiyoy ‘A1eoos 1snl pue Ayyesy Buoss e Buunsug (suwi| [EJUBSLWIUOIIAUD
ulyum Buial :ade ‘Ailsnosueynwis passiyoe aq o} ‘sojdiouud Buipinb oAl ayj
" Juswdojonap a|qeuleisns oy ABajel}s JUBWUIBA0S) YN - 84NNy oy Bulinosg, ABajens
s}l ul yuswdojoaap sjqeulelsns 1o} sajdiould BuipinG aAl N0 189S SBY JUBWUISA0L)
dY] ’'SpPosuU UMO JIay} Josw 0} suonelausb aininy Jo Ajpge ayy Buisiwoldwod
1noym Jussald ayj JO SpasU oY) s}osw jey) jJuswdojaasp sueaw Siy} SWId) peodq uj

juswdojana( s|qeuleisng

‘Juswnooqg ueld Juswdojers e ul sjesodoud
pue saioljod jo uoneoidde 10 uonejaidisiul 8y} uo aouepinb [euonippe SapInOId
sjuawnoo( bBuluue|d Arejuswajddng

‘uoleUILIEXS IO} 8)B1S 10 AlB)aloas ay) 0] PaNIWgns SI (JUBLBAJOAU| AUUNLUILWIOD
JO Juswale}S 1elp 8y} Jo) Juawnoog ueld juswdojaasg Jelp B ydiym Je juiod
uoissiwqgng

"Ua4 Jeals) ay] pue sliid uoixed ajdwexs Joj}
‘1ou1s1g ay1 1snl ueyy uonejndod Japim B aAIes jey) 9oeds usalb Jo seale aie asay|
aoedg udaug) o1bajellg

“yiomawel4 Juswdojans( |es0T
8y} Jo sabels uole}Nsuod je Yim }nsuod 0} sey Ajuoyiny [BooT 8y} suonesiueblQ
suonesiuebio Aiojnjels

LS

‘louno) ay) Ag paidope pue 82110 JUSWUISAOL) JUBAS|al
ay) Aq panoidde usaq sey pue sabe}s [ewlo) ay) [|e ybnolyy usaq sey Jl ‘SpJom Jayio
u| "uondope Alojnje)s 0} usye) usaq sey Yolym eale ue Joj ue|d Juswdojorsq syl

ue|d Juswdojanaqg Aiojnjels

"SJUBWIND0( JuswdojeAs( |20 UO UOIBYNSUO0D BuLINp JUBWSAJOAU| AJlUNWIWO) JO
Juswiale)S JIvy} pue 00z suonejnbay Buluue|d Aiuno) pue umo] ay} yym paldwod
aney Aayj moy Buiuieidxs Ayuoyine Buiuueld [Bo0| 8y} Aq panssi Juswa)e)s Jo Jodal

aoueldwo) jo Juswajelg

"SUOISIO8p |0Jju09 Jusawdojasap juediubis Bupew pue sjuswnoop Bujuueld
Bunredaud ur Ayunwwod ayy BuiajoAul 0] yoeoudde s,1ouno) sy} Ino Bumas Juswnosoq
JUBWAA|OAU| AJUNWIWOY) JO JUdWI}R}S

‘g|doad Auew jo smalA ay) Juasalidal Jo
plal J1ayy ul spadxe aq uayo Aew Aay| -Aoijod Buiuueld Jo jesodoud Juswdojansp e ul
1salajul Aoy e aneY J0 AQ pajoaye aq Aew yoiym suonesiuebio Jo sjenpiaipul ‘sdnolo

siapjoyaxels

‘'sueauw Jayjo
ybnouyy pasanlep aq Aew pue uoissiwiad Buiuueld jo Bunuelb ayy ybnoayy Ajurew
10 AJ9|0s palanijap Bulaq jo ajgedes jou aie ydoiym Ing ‘Juswdojoasp 1o} Spasu 1o uo
spuewap ay) Bupuanjul Aq ‘eidwexa Joj ‘esn pue| uo 1oedwi ued yaiym saiijod spnjoul
M syl "uonouny Aayy moy pue sade|d Jo ainjeu ay} adsuanjul yoiym sswwesboud
pue saioljod Jayjo yum pue| Jo asn pue juswdoj@rsp oy} Joj salolod sajelbajul
pue Jayyaboy sbuuq j -Buiuueld asn pue| jeuonipel; puokaq saob buluueld jenedsg

Bujuueld |enedg

"'spaau Buisnoy s|gepiole |e20] 198w 0] J8p.Io Ul SpIojpue| [Bl100S
paJalsiBal pue salLoyne [e00] SeSIpISqNS JUSWUIBA0L) 8y} 8sneodaq a|gissod a.e sjus
JaMOT "S|9A8| 19)Jewl mojeq e jual 0] ajge|ieAe Buisnoy si BuisnoH pajusy |el0os

pajual |elo0g

"sasn juswAojdwa-uou
JOAO 8Sn paxiw pue asn paxiw IoA0 asn juswAojdwse ue InoAej pjnom yoeoidde
[enusnbas e juswAojdwa JO SWis) U] S8)IS 8JjUs2-J0-JN0 810}oq SBYIS |IB1a) BJjusD
UMO] 10 ‘sa}is plausalb aiojeq sa)is piaumolq ‘ajdwexs o4 "SIayjo a10jeq pue| Jo
suoneoo| Jo sadA) urepso dojoasp Jo a1eoo|ie ‘Ajuspl 0} syees jey) aidioulid Buluueld v

6002 uoissiwgng pasodold :uejd UOOY ealy 1SapN uopbununy | 4@1 a1iysuopbuiuny

Alesso|9

109




(4]

"SBLLOH 9|qeulelSNS 10} 8p0J [BUONEU 8Y) 0) apeLl
8Q p|NoYs 8ousiajey "SuoIsSIWe uogled o ABisus ‘1s00 0} Bune|al sAem jualayip Ul
painsesw 8q Ued siy | “JeaA [2o1dA) e J8A0 048Z JO SUOISSILIS U0gJed 1au yiim Buipjing v

Buipjing uoqued 0197

"©Jjuad 89y} JO 9dUBd]SIXS By] uleisns 0} Alessooou ss92ons
[B10JWIWOD 8y} 8A8IYOE 0] a1judd e Jo Alloeded ays si Aljigelp AlAnoe jelolawwod JO
[oA8] sy dojansp 0} 1o molb 03 a13ua e Jo Aloeded ay) si Ajljeua ‘Buljielal Jo swis) cﬂ
Ajnqelp pue Ajjepa

‘uoissiwiad Buiuueld alinbau asn jo sebueyd swog ‘1nd aq ued
Buip|ing Jo sasiwalid ualb e yoiym 0} sasn Jo ainpayds e Buiuipno suonenbal Buiuue|d
S19pJIQ SSe|D asn

‘pajual Jo
AInba paieys ‘pjoysses| ‘pjoysaly ‘68 pjay si Aadoud e yoiym ul Aem ay) 03 sisjoy
ainuaj

‘'sa|diound s|qeuleisns
UlIM pJODOE ey} Spew aJe SUOISIOap Jey} ainsua [IM siy] ssadoid uonesedaid ay)
10 18S]N0 8y} WwoJ) Juswnoo( juswdoeaa |ed07 e ul saioljod pue saibajel)s ay) Jo
S]09J48 DILIOUOIS PUE [BIJUBWIUOIIAUS ‘[B100s 8y} asieldde o} si [esieisdde Ajjigeule)sns Jo
asodind ay| "ssaoo.d |esieidde onewsaisAs e si [esiesdde Aljigeuleisng -juawdojanap
9|geuUIB)SNS JO JUBWAA3IYDE 8y} 0} BuipngLiuod 0} malA e yum paledaid aq 0} sjuswinooq
wswdojaaaq [e207 sadinbal 00z 10V 9seyoind Asosindwon pue Buiuueld ayl

6002 uoissiwgng pasodoud :uejd UoOY ealy 1Sap\ uopbununy | 4@ a1iysuopbuiuny

Alesso|o




Huntingdon West Area Action Plan:
Statement of Consultation

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

111



112



Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Introduction 1
Consultation on the AAP 1
Community Engagement 1
Initial Issues and Options 1
Consultation on Options 6
Consultation on Preferred Approach 16
Developing the AAP 23
Vision 23
Objectives 24
Sustainable Travel 26
Vibrant Growth 31
Healthy and Green 37
High Quality Environment 41
Infrastructure, Phasing and Implementation 43
B Appendices
Evidence Base and Supporting Documents 47
Preferred Approach Responses 51
B AnnexA
Soundness Self Assessment 72
B AnnexB
Legal Compliance Assessment 81
Stage 1: Inception 81
Stage 2: Plan Preparation Frontloading 83
Stage 3: Plan Preparation Formulation 85
Stage 4: Publication 88
Stage 5: Submission 89

113



Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

114



Introduction

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Introduction

When preparing documents which form part of the Local Development Framework, local planning authorities must
carry out consultation and engage with communities and stakeholders. The minimum requirements which authorities
must achieve are set out in regulations(').

The Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) explains when consultation will take place, who will be consulted
and what will be done to engage different groups and the general public at each stage. The guiding principle of
the Council's SCI is to ensure that everyone with an interest in the District has access to early and effective
opportunities to get involved in planning issues that affect them. The Huntingdonshire SCI was adopted in November
2006.

The Council has adopted its own Community and Consultation Strategy which underlines the role of community
views in the delivery of Council services. The Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) sets out a shared vision
for the future of the District which was developed from extensive consultation with local communities and an action
plan describing the outcomes that need to happen to achieve this vision. The SCS plays an important role in the
delivery of the Council's services as it enables the Council to better understand community needs and provides
an integrated approach to development in the District.

This Statement of Consultation sets out the detail of consultation and engagement undertaken during the preparation
of the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan and how this was taken into account in the preparation of the Proposed
Submission document. It is published in accordance with Regulation 24,

This document is divided into two sections dealing with the consultation stages and the preparation of the Proposed
Submission document.

Consultation on the AAP
The consultation stages for the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan have been:

Consultation on Issues and Options - May to July 2007

Consultation on Initial Sustainability Appraisal - May to July 2007

Consultation on the Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report (update) - September to October 2007
Consultation on Options - May to June 2008

Consultation on Preferred Approach - May to July 2009

Consultation on Preferred Approach Draft Final Sustainability Appraisal - May to July 2009

o0k WM

Also of relevance is consultation which has taken place for the production of the Core Strategy and Development
Management DPD. For more information on Core Strategy engagement please see the Submission Core Strategy
2008: Statement of Consultation. A Statement of Consultation for the Proposed Submission Development
Management DPD is in preparation at the time of writing.

Documents such as the Huntingdon Town Centre Vision 2006 and the earlier Vision and Strategy for Growth and
Quality 2000 both prepared by the Civic Trust were also subject themselves to consultation processes which are
detailed in those documents.

Key source documents have been noted and have been available on the Council's website since production of
the Preferred Approach in May 2009.

i Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 as amended
ii Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 as amended by Town and
Country Planning (Local Development) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2008

115

1



Introduction

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Developing the AAP

Section 2 presents details of how the Proposed Submission document has been developed. This includes details
of the analysis of reasonable alternatives considered and summaries of the Sustainability Appraisal (SA) and
Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) processes. It also provides explanation as to why the Council is proposing
certain policies.

Each topic is set out as follows:

Summary of Consultation A summary of the issues, options and questions raised in the Issues and
Options consultation documents is presented along with a summary of the
responses, including levels of support or opposition.

Summary of Sustainability A summary of the conclusions of the Initial, Draft Final and Final Sustainability
Appraisal Appraisal Reports.
Assessment Detail of the assessment of consultation responses, the evidence gathered

and the alternative approaches.

Policy Cross-reference to the relevant policy in the Proposed Submission document.
Also presented are the policies and objectives of the Core Strategy that the
Area Action Plan policies support.

Proposals Map (where applicable) | Where there is a need for a designation on the Proposals Map, this is
identified. Reference should be made to the Proposed Submission Proposals
Map.

Soundness Self Assessment

One of the main assessments of any proposed submission document is whether the document passes the Tests
of Soundness. To enable planning authorities to assess whether their plans are sound the Planning Advisory
Service has developed a soundness test. The Soundness Test has been completed for the Huntingdon West
Area Action Plan and is presented in Annex A.

Legal Compliance Assessment

The other main assessment of any proposed submission document is whether the document is legally compliant.
To enable planning authorities to assess whether their plans are legally compliant the Planning Advisory Service
has developed a legal compliance tool. The Legal Compliance Tool has been completed for the Huntingdon West
Area Action Plan and is presented in Annex B.

116



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

1 Consultation on the AAP

Community Engagement

1.1 Prior to June 2008 the 2004 Regulations [footnote full ref] determined the process that planning documents
had to go through. These regulations were amended in June 2008 by the 2008 regulations [footnote full ref].

These amendments removed the specific requirement for the Preferred Options Stage of consultation, instead
placing more emphasis on public engagement as part of the Issues and Options stage. The regulation amendments
also separated the publication and consultation from submission to the Secretary of State, which introduced the
opportunity for review and amendment before plans are submitted.

1.2 As the public engagement for the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan started under the original 2004
regulations with the Issues and Options Consultation in May 2007 the preparation of the AAP has been subject
to both the original and the amended regulations. For each stage of the consultation process we have therefore
identified the regulations that were applicable at the time.

Initial Issues and Options

1.3 The Issues and Options report was drawn up under the original 2004 regulations and was made available
for comment between 15 June and 27 July 2007. All consultees and agents listed on the Council's Limehouse
database were notified, together with statutory groups, local town and parish Councils and other interested groups.
During this time the document was available at the Council offices at Pathfinder House, the Huntingdon Library
and via the Council’s website.

1.4 On 27 June there was a display in Huntingdon Market Place. Between 10am and 1pm planning staff were
available for people to talk to about the Area Action Plan and what it could mean for the area.

1.5 Before and during the consultation event summary leaflets were distributed and were available. These
leaflets were available at the Huntingdon Railway Station and Hinchingbrooke Hospital as well as the Council
Offices, Huntingdon Library and at the public display.

1.6 The following press release was issued:

Press Release June 2007
HUNTINGDON WEST AREA ACTION PLAN ISSUES AND OPTIONS CONSULTATION

A vibrant new quarter could be created for Huntingdon over the next 15 years. The Huntingdon West Area
Action Plan aims to promote and shape rejuvenation of this part of town. There will be many opportunities
for change including potential new housing, new employment and new community facilities. Huntingdon
West offers the ideal opportunity for promoting environmentally friendly development, providing homes, work
and leisure close together, linked by excellent pedestrian, cycle and public transport.

Residents, businesses and organisations need to think about how we can:

Make the most of previously developed land

Give everyone a chance to find a home that’s right for them
Get better shops within walking distance of the town centre
Provide more community and leisure facilities in the area
Make the most of changes to the road network in the area

117



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Councillor Peter Bucknell, Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy said “Huntingdon West development
will offer lots of opportunities for exciting and significant change in Huntingdon. We want people’s opinions
right at the beginning to help us produce the best possible plan for this important part of town’s future.”

A consultation document on the issues and options that we need to think about has been produced. This is
your chance to tell us what you would like to see happen in this area. We will then look at everything you
have to say before we produce the ‘official’ consultation plan by the end of the year which will set out how
we would like to see the area change.

The Issues and Options consultation period runs from Friday 15th June to Friday 27th July 2007.

The Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Issues and Options paper is available on the Council’'s website
www.huntsdc.gov.uk. The document can also be viewed at Huntingdonshire District Council, Pathfinder
House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon and at Huntingdon Library.

ENDS.
Notes for Editor:

The Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Issues and Options paper is part of the Council’s ‘Local Development
Framework’. This will replace the existing Huntingdonshire Local Plan as a result of legislation introduced
last year. Instead of one plan, a number of documents will deal with different aspects of the area’s future.

Full details of the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Issues and Options paper will be available on the
council’'s web site www.huntsdc.gov.uk from 15 June 2007.

Media Contacts: Richard Probyn (Planning Policy Manager) 01480 388430

1.7 The summer 2007 issue of the Council's quarterly magazine 'District Wide', that is issued to every household
in the district, contained the following article:

118



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Figure 1.1 District Wide
Summer 2007 - Huntingdon
West Area Action Plan Article

i s o I Bormies:

Figure 1.2 Issues and Options Consultation Leaflet Page 1

We need your views on the
following issues:

©  How can the Area Action Plan contribute towards
achieving sustainable development and re-using
previously developed land?

@  How can the Area Action Plan contribute towards
providing housing for all members of the
community?

©  How can the Area Action Plan contribute to the
provision of employment opportunities?

©  How can the Area Action Plan contribute to future
shopping opportunities in the town?

©  How can the Area Action Plan address the
reconfiguration of the road system to meet the
needs of Huntingdon West and the wider town?

®  What additional infrastructure is needed in
Huntingdon West?

How to find out more?

The Issues and Options paper sets out what we might
need to tackle in the AAP. No decisions have been made
yet. This is your chance to say what you would like to see
happen in this area.

The Huntingdon West AAP Issues and Options report is
available to view on line at:
wwwhuntingdonshire.gov.uk follow the links to Planning
Policy.

Alternatively, the documents can be seen at
District Council Offices, Pathfinder House, Huntingdon or
Huntingdon Library.

How to have your say?

The easiest way to make a representation is online at
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk follow the links above and
click on the interactive version of the document.

Alternatively, you can email comments to
Idf@huntsdc.gov.uk or pick up a form from District Council
Offices, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon.

We will be preparing the AAP over the next 2 years. There
will be at least two more chances to give your opinions on
the AAP as the plans for the area take shape.

If you wish to discuss any issues raised or would like
further information on how to comment on the AAP
please contact the Development Plans Team

& 01480 388431/2/3/5

Huntingdon West
Area Action Plan

119

Consultation on
Issues & Options

15th June to 27th July 2007

We need your views!
Help to decide the future
of Huntingdon West.

PlanningServices

Huntingdons




Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Figure 1.3 Issues and Options Consultation Leaflet Page 2

Huntingdon West Area Action Plan

What is an Area
Action Plan (AAP)?

Area Action Plans (AAPs) guide
development for a specific area.
They are produced where
significant levels of change are
expected or conservation
measures are needed.

Why does Huntingdon
West need an AAP?

Huntingdon West i likely to
change dramatically over the plan
period of 15 - 20 years. Re-
routing of the A14 and possible
demalttion of the flyover offer
tremendous opportunities for
environmental improvement and
new development. We need to be
ready to make the best of this.

The AAP will ensure transport
and planning issues are dealt
with together. We hope it will help
shape the most sustainable
future land uses for Huntingdon
and its town centre.

New housing, shops,
employment and community
faciliies could all be part of this
area. Huntingdon West AAP
offers the ideal opportunity for
promoting sustainable.
development. It could contain
environmentally friendly homes,
work and leisure facilties linked
by excellent pedestrian and cycle
routes and decent public
transport.

We want to know
how we can shape
different areas within
Huntingdon West:

Ermine Street/ George
Street

« How can we redevelop land in
the Ermine Street/George
Street area?

« Should we extend the town
centre into this area to provide
better shops and help the.
town’s economy grow?

« How can we provide more
homes which are affordable
near the town centre?

« Do we need additional car
parking in this area?

Railway Station Area

« How can we create more
effective links to other parts of
the town, better car parking
and new business
opportunities?

Hinchingbrooke
Community Campus

« How should we guide
development in the area of
Hinchingbrooke Community.
Campus?

+ Should we improve
‘community facilies like
extending the Country Park to
Huntingdon Thrapston Road,
Brampton?

Huntingdon/ Thrapston
rea

« How do we balance
development opportunities
with keeping Huntingdon and
Brampton separate?

Table 2 Respondents on Issues and Options

Allan Brocklebank

Church Commissioners Mr lan Smith(Smiths Gore)

Churchmanor Estates Company Plc Ms Caroline Dawson(Planning Potential)
Colin Luscombe (Cambridgeshire Police Authority)

Connolly Homes Plc, David Wilson Es Mrs Stacey Rawlings (Bidwells)
David Hufford

David Woods (Hinchingbrooke Health Centre Care NHS Trust)
Gareth Ridewood (CPRE Cambridgeshire )

9.  Gary Parsons (Anglian Water Services Ltd)

10. Geoff Keeble (Highways Agency)

11.  Huntingdon (Two) Ltd Mr Edward Ledwidge (Blue Sky Planning)
12. lan Burns (Cambridgeshire PCT)

13. lan Stapleton (Great & Little Gidding Parish Council)

14. Iram Parwaiz (Huntingdon Youth Town Council)

15. Janet Innes-Clarke (Brampton Parish Council)

16. John Chase (Buckden Parish Council)

17. John Dadge (Landro Ltd) John Dadge (Barker Storey Matthews)
18. Katherine Fletcher (English Heritage)

19. Louise Lovegrove (DLP Planning Ltd)

20. Maydo Pitt (GO-East)

21. Mrs Debra Parker-Seale

22. Mrs Sandra Mitcham (Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council)
23. Ms Karen Cameron (Huntingdon Town Council)

NGO RAWN =

120



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

24. Nigel, Alison & Frances Wood

25. P Blewett (Somersham Parish Council)

26. Paul Cronk (HBF)

27. Persimmon Homes East Midlands Miss Sinead Morrissey (Pegasus Planning Group)
28. Richard Meredith (Huntingdon and Godmanchester Civic Society)

29. Rohan Wilson (Sustrans Ltd)

30. Stewart Patience (Cambridgeshire County Council)

31. Tim Fryer

32. Ashley Pollerd (Network Rail)

Summary of Representations

1.8 There were a total of 32 different groups and bodies that submitted comments on the document, with over
700 individual comments. Key submitters on the document broadly fell into two groups; a number of landowners
who were seeking redevelopment of their land for housing and commercial development and other submitters,
such as parish councils and CPRE, who were cautious about development.

1.9 There was general agreement on the need for an area action plan, but a number of questions were raised
about the evidence base and relationship to wider strategies. In particular it was considered necessary to ensure
that the area action plan did not prejudice the Core Strategy, which was in early development at the time.

1.10 The decision on the future route of the A14 was seen as being particularly important when making decisions
on land use in this area. The timing of the area action plan in relation to the announcements from the Highways
Agency was questioned.

1.11 A number of respondents sought encouragement of sustainable travel modes and pointed to current
deficiencies in pedestrian and cycle links. There was concern that a number of proposals could exacerbate
existing traffic problems and also lead to further traffic problems. Transport evaluations of different options were
sought.

112 There was widespread support for housing development at a reasonably high densities and for providing
for small businesses. However, there was concern about new retail development beyond the ring road as this
was thought to be potentially detrimental to the town centre and plans for redevelopment at Chequers Court.
Some submitters were opposed to retail development and considered it best to keep the retail centre compact.

1.13 A high quality of design featuring sustainable construction methods was generally identified as an important
objective. Some respondents were uncomfortable with the concept of seeking landmark buildings which they
thought might result in inappropriate buildings.

1.14 Respondents sought the protection and improvement of the Country Park, Views Common, existing playing
fields and other areas of green space. Several specifically sought the extension of the Country Park to the south.

1.15 The Thrapston Rd/ Huntingdon Rd area was not generally considered to be suitable for development due
to being largely within the floodplain; being greenfield and poorly related to existing development in Brampton.
There was also concern about the impact on high levels of traffic on the road and dual use footpath/cycleway.
Only the Church Commissioners who own some land in this location were supportive of development.

1.16 Respondents sought further detail on implementation and monitoring as it was limited in the document.
Representations on Initial Issues and Options

1.17 Full detail of all comments are available on the Council's Consultation Portal.

121



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Consultation on Options

1.18 Following on from the Initial Issues and Options further consultation was undertaken on options between
8 May 2008 and 5 June 2008 (under the original 2004 regulations). The consultation document was a leaflet with
an associated questionnaire which was distributed and made available at the Council Offices and the Huntingdon
Library.

1.19 The following press release was issued:

Press Release May 2008
OPTIONS FOR THE FUTURE IN HUNTINGDON WEST

Options for the future of land west of Huntingdon town centre are currently being considered by
Huntingdonshire District Council --- and the area is likely to change dramatically over the next 20 years.
Re-routing of the A14 and demolition of the flyover could offer tremendous opportunities for environmental
improvement and new development.

The options are part of the continuing process of preparing the Huntingdon West area action plan. In 2007
an ‘issues and options’ document stimulated debate and responses have helped produce the options.

Huntingdon West offers the opportunity for promoting environmentally friendly development providing homes,
work and leisure close together, linked by excellent pedestrian, cycle and public transport routes. Three
options have been drawn up:

Option A prioritises finding land for employment for offices, light industry and similar use. Land for retail
could be provided in the George Street/Ermine Street area. Residential use and public car parking is also
envisaged.

Option B suggests that most of the land should be used for housing, with a smaller proportion for employment,
but a similar amount for retail and public car parking as in option A.

Option C intends for all currently open land to be kept that way. There would be housing and a slightly
smaller area of land for retail, and a very small amount for employment.

Comments on these options, or alternatives, perhaps combining elements of the options, are being sought
during May.

Details of the options together with a questionnaire on which to submit responses can be found on the
council’'s website, www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk.

ENDS.
Notes for Editor:

Media Contacts: Heather Gilling (Communications and Marketing Manager) tel 01480 388033

1.20 There was press coverage in local newspapers and in the Huntingdon Live magazine of June/July 2008.

122



al
<
<
o
L
e
C
O
C
O
e
©
=
>
7))
C
O
O

ion

Statement of Consultat

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan

"SBUSEP Ul UMOUS BIE 188§ BUILLT pUE Jaaug abi0eg) uaamiag yull PECI MaU 8U} PUE |y 8y} Ajuaund
s jeym Jo Juswubieas pasodosd ay) “sBumesp suondg 8yl Jo yoes uo umoys s wayed peos pasodoid By |

“saIAnoe mau Joj [enualod Buiney se
paunuapl usaq aey puel jo seale pajybiubiy syl “spunoub suods siapenbpean 80104 aU) SEm 12U) pue| jo BaJE
oy pue |eydsoH ayooigBuyauH auy) SISy pas Ul moys suoido ay | eyooiqBulyoulH peLuseu S| eaie [eul oy |

‘sBuipis
Aemjiel Jauwo) sapnjoul osje )| 's|esodoud Bunnou-al | 8y} Jo Ijnsel e se pabueyD aq ||1M Jey) UOLILLIOD) SMaIA
jo ped ay) sapnjpul BaIE SIL| Mojj@k ul )1 moys suondo ay ) Aem|iEY BY] JO |SBAN S! BAIE PUODSS BU) JO B[ AL

abejuay jing pue seaue [eluapisal Bunsixs sy 1oadsal Yaym sajial
mau ypm sBuipiing [euisnpul pjo able| Jo juswaoe|dal ay) 89S pinod eale siy) ul juswdoaaapal saisusyaidwon
‘UONEUILIBIUOD pUB 8SI0U 'S§300e Jood SpNDUl SJUIBNSUCY  ‘SaNIANDE |enuapisal apisBuole [B[aJawweD
PUE [BUISNPUI JO X|W B S| BAIE SIY] "anig ul }l moys suondo ay| 1S euwg /1S abi0ag) pajleo s| eale 1siy ay |

*pajeao| aq jybiw sasn pue| jo
SHI0S Juasaylp L) aleym jo aimoid e aAlB o) Japuo ul seale uaamiaq J)|ds ‘sesn pue jo sadf Bupayip jo suoipodosd
MOUS SLEYD ld “JN0J0D JO BPBUS JIBYIEP B LM PaYUSP! BIE SANIAIDE MauU UM padojeaap aq JyBi ysym pue
jo sjaaued Jenoied "pajoadya s eBueyo 1sow assym 1sap uopBununy Jo sped syl uo snaoj 9 pue g 'y suondg

suondpayy

‘safiueyo peol au) Wol 8sue 1Y) S8
Jo uopiubogsal ul 6zoz 0} dn pousd B aao paseyd aq imjuswdojaasg ‘ugidauou
sayyabo) Buuq pue ease ay) yum sdub oy 186 0] snjadwi pappe ue sapircid |y 8 jo Juawubieas pasodoid auy |

saoeds uadoongnd jeuoiippe s1ea40 pue syed Bunsixa ascudwi o) pasn
8Q 0S|B UBD SuonNgUUoD Juswdojeraq -safeyul epfo pue uewsepad Buaosdw) pue ‘Buppied Jeo |euonippe
yealg eulwsl pue jea)s abioag) usamjaq yul peas mau e soj Buipinoid Aq Aoedes Bupped Jeo pue uognjod
‘peas Buu ey} uo uonsabuoo yym swajqosd Juauna ssaippe djay 0S| UED UR|d UORDY By 8] “UOHE)S Aem|iel
oy} yim sabexu)| Janeq ajqeua |m alay Juawdojaaaq “aus0 uMo) a0y Alwixoid 8s0j2 s}l 0} @np Suoounj |18l
pue uawhojdwa [edisuud s,umo) ayy aoiojuias o} [enuajod ay) sey eale Jsapy, uopBununy ay u pue Buisinn

“saqunpoddo pue| pjayuasis) awos aq ABwW 2I3Y) pUB PISMIAPUN OS[E S1 pUE| pjayumosg JaylQ Juawdo@aspal
J0) ady MoU S| 1BY] 35N [BLISNPU| Ul USSg SBY 1Byl BaJe 193415 aBi0ag | 19aNg SuUWIT 3Y) U) puB| S| 8i8u)
Heay s je uonels Aemjies ayy pue uaselpe a1ua0 umo) ay) pue yed Aunon ayoosgbuiyoulH jo Buijes ay;
m ‘Burddoys pue sansig) ‘uoyeonpe ‘Buppom ‘Buiny Joj lenuelod yim ‘Aunuoddo jo eaue ue siisap vopBuguny

“sanianoe uasaylp jo ebuel e o) paynuep) eq o) spesu
puE| |eUONIPPE 'S} @ASIYDE 0 "sieak Auam) 1xau sy Jaao ymoub jueoyubis Jo) apinoid o) paau suswamas
Buiuiolpe sy pue uopbBuuny moy jno j@s suondQ pausjeld :AbBejensg eioD au) pue ueld |euoibay ay)

‘suondQ passlald :ABBENS 8I07 UMO §,IDUNCD 8UY)

pue pue|Bu jo 1583 3} o) Ue|d [2uoiBay 813(dLuoa |S0W|E UE UD Pased 84 o) 9|ge Mou 51 26.)S S|U1ING Juswnoop
suondg pue senss| ay) ul Jno jas esoy) woy pabueyoun aie ueld uojoy esly ue Buuedaid Joj suoseal ey |

iue|d uonoy ue asedasd Aym

Z 9bed jaje0 suondp uo uoneynsuo) g L ainbi4

UONE}NSUOD IO}
uondQ pausyald e suedaud sn djay w suoiuido Jnos aleuuonssnb s Bunedwon Ag smain Jnok mouy sni1eT

“Wed Ajunon axocigBuiyouiH 1 sanijioe) aaoiduw)
0} pue $80jA18S [BJidSOL| pUE UOHEINPS 'UOHES ABMIIE) 8L} 0} AlIjIqIssande aroidul| 0} aijsap au} se yons suondo
|| 0} uowwoa aue sjedse awos ‘Auoud Juasayp e sejowosd pue seale pue| ey aaly) o} sejejel uondo yorg

*ssao0id 8y} jo Ued se paspisuco
Buiaq os|e ase sanss| a|yes) pue podsues pue suondo syl jo Ajgels ay | “sanued palsalalul JaUYI0 PUE SIBUMODUE|
Jofew wouy paureb uonewLojUI 35N pUE BaIE aU) JO sisA|eue papelep e Buimojo) pasedaid ussq aney suondo sy
aunmnj a1 u) 3Bueyd pinoo eaue 1sap uopbuluny au) Moy Jnoge suondo a2 Lo WENOS AJE SUBLILIOD JNOA

£00Z SUNf UUBWNIop SUORAO PUE SENSS| 8yl LM
ueBaq jel) $58201d LONEJNSUOD L) SBNURUOD J8ES| SIY | J9LISIC B|oysM ay) 10} yJomalueld juswdoj@asq (8007
8y} o Ued SE 81U UMD] BU) JO 1SBM PUE| 10} UB|4 UoNaY ealy ue Buuedaid uNo7) 121S1 aaysuopBununy

1BuAden umoug (o) ‘Buiddenw fanng sausupig au) uo peseg

suondp uo uoKReyNSUoD
ue|d UOIOY Baly }Sap\ uopbBununy

T12NN0O0D2 121 8 1.5 1."a
a11ysuopBulLUNH
(Li

| obed jajea] suondp uo uoneyNsuo) | ainbi4

123



al
<
<
()
i
e
C
O
C
O
e
©
=
-
7))
C
O
O

c
9
o
c
Re]
=
[}
<
©
o
—_
<
-
17
=
c
o
°
o
£
=
c
S
I
L
(a]
-
£
<
7}
c
o
°
=]
c
=
c
S
I

ion

Statement of Consultat

‘eaJe ayoociqBuiyauy
ayl o} eesojal o) abejop |euoifiey enysuopBununy
Joj uondo Sy ul BSpEW OS|E S| UOISIAOIH ‘pajoadxa
51 Buppied Jes anggnd |euoippe ‘suoido JSUI0 Ylim LUOLWILLOD U|

"SBBJE 958U} U] S3sN A8y 1souw 8yl aie saow0 Aem|ied
alf} Jo 1s8m pUE| PUB BAIE 1§ auILIT / |g afioas auy) ul s Iyl
‘pabesiaua S| pue| juaLuAc|dwa [EUCIJIPPE JO SAIBI0aY Z punoly

eale]s sulwg /1s abioag ayy ul Gupped
10 paje|oosse Y)im a0edsI00y |IB13) [ELORIPPE D00 ] 1SEs| 12
10} MOJIE Y UONdO Y)IM SB 'DINOM |I2)81 10} PUE] JO S8IBJ98L Z Jan0)

‘IUB2 UMD}
8L} 0} 8S0J2 UOREJ0| JUBIUBAUCO Sy} Ul paau Buisnoy Joj apiaosd
q] jenuajod jsejealb ayy sey uondo siyy  panos-al S1pLY
8L J5E PEOJ MU Y] LUOJJ PESSS00E UOLILIOD SMaIA Jo Led uo
Buisnoy saajoaul uondo ay| “paAsIYOE Sue alaymas|a alejpay
Jad op pue IS suluw g /15 abuoag) ul asepay Jad 0g Jo senjsusp
4 uopdo siy U JIng &g pinoa sawoy oL Jeao jey Buiuesw
‘papinoud 8q pinoa pue) jo saiejaay g ‘Buisnoy apinaud o) pasn
aq pjnoys pue| wswdojaasp jsow jey) sisebbns uondo siyy

PR

y obed japyea suondQ uo uoneynsuos '} ainbi4

fursnoy

mco_am.p
4

P B By 904

N =)

Bupped 1e5 g0 ebajjo) 10 eley 1y Yuswhodws 3 (Buisnoy H

Buisnoy Buisnuoud g uondo

Juawifoydwig

*$8[0ILBA ODE BLIOS 10}
BalE g auLLT /18 abiloag ay) ul pabiesiaue si Buped Jed ognd
‘suondo Jayjo WM UoWIWod Ul ABm|IEl 8y} JO )Sam BaUE ayj Ul
&SN [BUOHNYSUI UE JO AYjigissod By} Joj sapiaoid 0s|e uoido siy |

"SBWOY OQE JSOLL|E Ul }|NS8l pjnoo siy) Bse g suiuw3 {15 sbiosg
al ul aiejoay Jad gg pue eale ayooigbuiyoulH By u| auepsy
J1ad sBuyjemp o punose jo seqsuep Buisnoy 1y -sesjweld
JusLuAojdwa 1o (12181 UM UOREIOSSE UjYiNg 84 6] Buisnol alow
40} [enuajed ay) ypm 'Bursnoy 1o} paynuapl si Salejoay g punosy

-Bunpied Jeo pajenosse yymsayyaboy soedsiocoy pejal
|eUOHIPPE W00’ 01 dn JOj MOJ|E PINOM SIL L "BSJB1S SUILIT /1S
abioen) ay) Ul papincsd 8q piNoa [IB]8) 10} PUE| JO SJBI8Y Z JBAD

*aUI0L 0] BSO $I0M
0] sjuaplsal Joj senunuoddo ay) asealoul o) asueya 1seiealB
auyy sapimoud uondo sy “dn j8s o] sassauisng |[BwsS sajqeua
Y21ym 81U82 UDJEADUUY, UE 33| Bujylawuos uj JusWaA|oAU) JOID8S
agnd awos aq 0] paau Aew a1ay) ‘ssausng mau abeinooua
ol "sasn Jejuis pue Ansnpul Jyby ‘seouo Joj ajge|eAR
pUB| [BUORIPPE JO JUNOWE B|qelspisuoo & st syl papiosd
aq pnoo pue| uawlojdws jo saiepey /4 jsow)y sesodind
wewAodws Joy pue] Bupuy o) Auoud saab ucndo syl

uoRdd” -

b el 904

\Y%
2 .iﬂ

Bupyed Jen 4o feuonmisy) || ‘eseds usdo SO (IBleY tu uswAejdws 13 Buisney :H

juawhojdwa Buispuolud 'y uondo

¢ obed japyea suondQ uo uoleyNsuo) 9| ainbi4

124



al
<
<
)
-
e
C
O
C
O
e
©
S
-
7))
C
O
O

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

9

08 8i0w uanae sBuipyn
101303 4BIY & Aoy o SLUPUE

_bw._wu‘m._OEWE
1P 0] e pue 4,

MOU 1y ease uy 1 e 021 20 lim SyisLudorange e UOS9
A212Ud0Idde ale spemaqe o240 UOISIY o) o uopaen F %, SOUPIING
uoeufise, 04d je4) Binsua o) day | 181 Ul pasapisuog

0z 18guWsosg
UNH mau ay |

n
ueuido@he® TEC, asn du03s) «BdJe a
oposse 9 % 00, ou HOISH 24 19348 P10 sBupyng yiesepel o4O
palei i 10 VO e N4 Hewpue) may,,
18U ongo P ks puied
> e Bunped 8D Boe 00 PAUIER o
%:N_EE eaie ,mﬂgm..“o.waozuum oy sl U SUONEO M—..Ncwaugo__,% —%damo
ed | weld eyEsl = o odsuel pans
o 0 BURE et U uoneniend HOUE ol s pue wewed
au 3 SBUN o aie SUOTE L oy 19anS BUM s onpun 1ol R
puy OV PEET oz J8aarON panaloe 23 M U ou € SOPTE g sasn pu
wonay 8uL 25 suopBull uoenied PE T o g aigjsed pue paInol
ousid 2 oy uoeY iy @ uo P femye e 2016
younod d sem v g0l 24 yanohit jepen 121
o R I o Sl e e S
pue i 0 WA PEY o ng o SRS e s 51 @
..Nﬂ....ﬂ a.nwu—“_M s cm,mm .:%»_w_nm_«“_ alh w.cwmn”h_wﬁ_wwmﬁ. w_»mzim.u_.wﬂbw.ﬂ
aq p\n ‘pasieul jaqow0o Y noy pa
ul _u%_._,o..ﬂ_ uuu 210> u:ago;i mmwm_wa_s iy o 103 2 4
punMe kg paouno _.m_mmuno._b
odsue
nend ¥ o
o suone oy}
W man“_wM__,M“.wnm 218U} ﬂﬁﬂﬂe“voum._n
uo uoist a 9ULs
7 gynos 1M u_..um ue|d uowY ealy
SPoob uospeduioy _mcmﬁmwm __s% fwa. Ul Buiymar jou pinod!
811Us0 umay ; 4 Aem eyew pue ‘
Bugsixa _._ﬁmm_..z ey ejesofal pinoy 1eieuLadng (sdoys b.quM__e:i ©se jois),
‘S 1 gl 191550d 51 Bnoue ‘uopaooy 40 uoniog g o) Buliejas oo i 211 4010 payppy,
Uy U jou s) ! issod g iAoy 4
UE ey sjsabifins mcom_wﬁwﬁwn&m e PIOUBSOY o oM S (ay) gy m.wm_moao_v
_Hmw%EE 4q paunbay Bues: Bﬂm_mwﬁwm ) hmﬁ_ﬂﬁw
2 jeLu: il !
) w_w_ﬂ_mc Junoue lews oy, muﬁm H_mo,n_.ﬁw _ww._m_ ay %..WM%:
0 84} J1E Ul pa, pihom e Pim
lIBjas e s mzﬂ_huw Mmm_._m JUNOLIE 8y ) “Logeag Idf Uogoy, Eany
eng 8ioy
owe sy
Paiaagy
-
S|y U Oldwig
40 8df} ay) ‘dn usxe; ag 4 mméu_ﬁ_nu
UMO} a1 Ul saniunpo i Ualers
Pansind aq o) juswdol, o AGsjens
8oueping O
Ul sanues umoy E_.u_”__w_. m_uj_wu:no._n
Adl10d yesp suopdg pau A6 00 ey
. ou E..Hu:mw_wbw 810y 3y ap,
up 89,
+84JUBD um, Id uopg aud
; ) 34} Jo8ye Ajasianpe o BV eeuy o ™

1eRUIod ot sey ease sy uy rejoy

papuodsay aAEH 9\ MOH PUE SJUSWIWOY INOA

g abed japyea suondQ uo uoneynNsuos ¢’ ainbi4

soeds uadg

“pajoadxs
&1 Buped Jea agnd (euopippe ‘suopdo JaYIo YIm UoWWoo uj

‘uopBununy ul sgol asoww apjaosd
0} paau ay) o} UONGUILDD JUEDYIUBIS B 8XBL JOU PINOM SiL | "eale
15 aulLLg /15 ab1oan auy) Ul pue| awWos 0} pajiLll| ‘alejday e jley
Ajuo aq pjnom puej juawdfojdwa [RUOHIPPE JO JUNCLUE [B)0) 8 |

‘|aAa| auo uey) aiow uo st Bupyed Jea pajeIDosse
10 JuswdojaAsp Sy} JO SWOS Ji JUNDWE BWES 8U} JO ‘suondo
J1ayjo ay) uey) soedsiooy ||B18l $S8| Ui Jinsal pinod iy “suondo
1810 ay) uey) pafiesiaua si iejal Joj pue| Jo ease Jajiews Aubisy

*pasn ale aJaymas|a 8iejosy Jad Oy pue 1S BUILLE /1S
abioa) u) asejoey Jed gg Jo sasuap )| papiacid aq pjnod salwoy
00 1sowy “Bursnoy 4oy papiaid ag UBD pue| Jo SaIejDaY § JBAQ

Juswdojasap pjayuaaln mau
Aue anjoaul Jou saop suojausy) uondo siy)  efiejjon jeuoiBey
aliysuopbununy ay) Joj uoisircid woy pede exooiqBulyuIH
ul pue; pue ‘Aemjiel BU) JO IS8m pue| 8y} si jey) - aoeds
uado se jday aq o) pug| uado Apuaund ||e Joj Spusiul uopdo sy

3 \ J.fﬂ:u:g@f

¢

34 ¥ .\ P /
Bupped 1eg g0 'efiajjog 10 'aoedg usdp 'S0 [EleY 1y uewhojdw3 3 (Buisnoy 1H
aoeds uado Buispuold 9 uondQ

G abed jajyea suondo uo uoneyNsuo) g} ainbi4

125



1sea sease Bupull afpuq Aempel 8L SSOJIB guaiwanosdul shemajpla pue yeciood «
anuad UM} 8y} 0} SE8IE Buisnoy Bupjuy BaIE 8P BUL UM suawaAcidw|
ouUea UMD) BU) U B3IE s Bupiul| peos Bul 8ul 1o SBUISSOID 18JES *

uowiwo?D smaip ok mEmezo_nE_ .

oougBuiLouIH 0F sjusweaxdw] &

-Remies 8u) Jo 1saM pue

[
RS
=
O]
=
w Wed AnunoD 8%
m peoy YU 1eais abioag 0119848 M_.._E._m .
:Buimolio)
o au inoge Buug 0l eale SiU} Ul SUOHNGUILIcO ayioads [BUOlPPE 0} pesu ay) aq [IM a18U) suoHNguUILE
ot 10} sjuswaJnbal jeuiou oy uoNpPE Ul 1BLY pajoadxa Sl “suonNgUIuod Buuued 10} syuawannbal a4 Anuep!
5 diay o1 |E18p |eUONIpPE BWOS apinoad (€ (100 JBquIBAoN Ut pasesjal ||E) wawn20a Bujuueid fumuswajddng
o BuisnoH 2|qepIONY pencidde ay) pue ABajeng Bunyed JD wep Ul ‘suondQ pausdld -AGaqeis 2100
m alj] JuawNIop uondQ pauejeid aui Ut papinoid 8q |1 suoinNgUIU0d Buwueid pue Buiseud uo [B13p jejeal
£ .papeau
..n:.w 5| suonnqLIuod pujuueld jo adoos au) pue syoaloid Jo Buiseyd ay uo |1ejep 1931edi,
]
-
) ;
au Pugy
‘. ; 4 160 10} POP2 | palmo
c @%M.mus (e poRISS 104 8DIACIG suopdey et e oM UO S
eund 84 W pul 20} 908 1) Uoamiae - H40 dag - AlARE Juaw
© fopa Kened 2 CIEY S ‘u Aoy
@®© o158 uonels o +aremort ey p aupue 9 PLE| ay) o ‘san, IOWWog) sy oldws yong
o a2 10U ﬂwﬂ.wgﬁe a0 550U Ut o o3P U2 oo 10 e Aoy
[ gy 2 \oned PEoI® u pano, U mou s N 2inny g el
e od WM udde s ! pue) g 11 SE sy
P o ue Aq pasa| ese papua =taemol .GESS DU 2002 aqus o
= PISUOD PUB 10} PajED aq uBl Jojoadt pupped 34 Jo usudoronae
O oo EaJY U U} M suonejussaiday '8l joadsul Juapuadapul = pul roneps
< i e Jo uonoanposd ay) o} Joud peIBpISUD Bq (M H 'Blels o AIeja1oag auj 0} UOISSILGNS 10} ugy o3 puel jo e° enieL [Elolawiwios v__ww Bl 18y} uo Juswg, N
IBIINSUO DIANG Y83M XIS B 10) §0 1M JUBWINOOP JBY) Uo sesuod! o W 12 X 00 | oy S Ul oj8,
! ; upue 1 } 0} Jus: Wio ABp a9
© i J 8002 U1 Jaje] uondg paviajas 58 UonEYNSUoY “poed & onnbas ©F anul = uel selpe D Smep o
Jo uoranpoud jaid au ysignd o pus ; ; -gasn PUE 30 SUE Lx
m U] WIOJUI 0] P3SN 8q [[IM S}NSal aU) pUB PasA|EUE myzu__ﬂg Juawnaop uondg Kouh ..—ww.c"oﬂvwmmﬂboﬁuuﬂ fewt 40 sisumo Py Ou_u”m__.“m._
e 1w saneuuonsanb ay | e 10} ajqell gnidins "
] : SMBIA
aaynbas o e
— eI pasn aq piNoys suonnqu n suewt alaum ap 1o} epinoid
lall 3 St s g e b e JuatdojAap oy Jo ‘sasuap Guisno ! owi0290 PU! HOUR o, 0 sved wiysee 3 W0 WAL, Sarofy U
W i 00 [esauab au) ul suondo esay) 1noge asia Buiyk \dWeXS 10 “JUBIWIDD 0] USIM KB NGA ._..m:omu e ..anm..vﬁn yed WA giopRaall wcwwn%, Wmt“_wgmvwg i QiS58
- R T ——— il 2Maln dnokien pes-bs : aouo Wnd fy)e20 amat st
L . I : | AU Ul PENET
PaINo|oo JuasaY) S 10 ‘pUB] JO BBIE YOBA IO} S s|e 8ses|d saliAnoe 0 pinoo PUBl ayy A § pue
c WP o) Ul suando 5] 3 ) suondo waayp yoid o Anueou® I L0 oy
y Jo 1p %o1d 0] ysim A1 4 3 aup Aem UL 2\
nA v .m Jo senuoLd aAne|a) B} U0 SMaIA Jnok 186 o) mEP_h_m .E.mmm.o_:o..r wmm_m ] Mu SUIainba 5 jeyg ..w:.m._ta.w swanh 508802 (L ﬂa&ﬁwﬁﬂﬂ euL
)} TASIOg+BUILILIE|q/BUTLLE| e axieuUO)Sanb aUL numﬁw 3 0) s ﬁ_mm_s... ay) Honie) oL BuINOUS! sanjonul uOISt
& :0} 06 ‘suopdg @seuy pue Ew.Eguou i |i/BUILUE]§+ PUE+]USLILOIAUT TACB OPSIGAT" 4 j98pay m:gmuw;s aoeds uado ouosiH ue
= Buipnjoul ‘@1ep o) §5300 idO pue senss| ey} jo siestesd i ub o b
c % ud B4} INOGE UofELL teidde Ayqeuieisns [enjul ol «aulsnoy odwi S uowwod smeli»
o E M s e e 1501 ) puey g MO o Y
PREECS U Jo Adoo e Jo, 1 do
T 80 & 0] sya 19A3pa,
T 0Z aunp § A 98 Ju o
=1 — { g Aq ) WMas pue auieuLoysenb ey ajajdw Wswabeupy, .Mc._._mama Ul pey -
\dwioa o) el Bl 8xe) s 183idso nIEA sy o PISUCD Sodoud
© W 2old yayy,, 91 Sps6u ogjp wﬁmc jo Eﬁ:ao.w_ 1 &_.__mﬂﬂagm\_mu
1w sy Wy 8D fiye asg,
-l sdays -pug| 8Wos U0 pepircid :mzmmw PUE pug m_ﬂ.wn .Emm.amcc_.n_h_w_.nc wa__:muu%
It IXaN oq Aigissod pinod Hed Anunog ay) anes asiou P_mm U smoy yo, nw._o Uoaas (yy mﬁﬂ“:umﬁa ose
g : LN -suondo aul uo umous Sasn jeyy g eueg oY AL
© : o} Buped 189 o4ANd ndo 8ul p HIsSnpu; g 9 Aewe 8pun
= I2NRNO3 1D 1 aie ol Pue PISAIO) USHEL Buiag 104 10U g 0% W) Uoja oY
S % oll C SUo @ Firkemeiny 51 uewdoehsh |eppJBWWLIod 10} esodoid OUL %P suondo u%%wwﬂwsm_:ou
E S| @
H 19 L8
- nﬂv L\\ uljuny .y uopBununH e mm%p__m Rew joyy oy «JUdludog
o) 3 — | pu uoysdeiuL JO OP1S wiaupiou BOIE 35 afjge 109 40 1g i2AR g
=3 !\ o pug| uo awidoi2nep 9 /38 w:.__.....mwsac
A v = |e1oiawiwiod 24 Jou pinoys 843uls UL,
=)
[=
=]
I
g 9bed jo|jesd
|jea suondQ uo uoneyNsuo) L'} ainbi4
. L 9bed jayes
1 suondo uo
H uolijejjns .
je}INsuo) gL'} ainbi4

10

126



LEY 88E 0810 10 690 L8E 08FLO ‘duoydajs) aseald ‘sausnb Aue arey nok J|
ynAcB alysuopBuUNUNY@IP|:0} [IEWS 10 gooZ aunp g Aq adojaaua pied Ajdau ay) ul jsod

|lewsg
auoydajal apo) 1sod
“ausy jsabifins noA eagewsye Aue Jo aa1oyo anod Jo uojeuejdxe ue apiacid 8ses|d
Cewewary o s O
ssal
PPy ZPue| (paJ) eyooigbuiyouy ey Joj Jejeid nok op uondo yaiup e

uopesiuebiQ

aweN

S|1E}ap J0BJUOD INOL

“auay jsalibns nod angews)ie Aue jo aaoyo inod jo uogeuedxa ue apinoid aseald

al
<
<
o
L
e
C
O
C
O
e
©
=
>
7))
C
O
O

[Jeraeweny k) ) v

épue| (mojjal) Aemjiey Jo 1sepn au Joj Jajaid nok op uondo Yaiym z

127
11

“ausyy jsafbns nod anyews)e Aue Jo sojoys snod Jo uogeue|dxs ue epiod eseald

‘alay sjuaitiog (eisush Aue spinosd oses|d

[Jernewany 2 e v

(xoq yay sseayd) ; eae (8Nn|q) 1S eulw.g /15 abiosg ay) oy sepead nok op uondo Yoy L

4laljea] 8Uj U0 sjusLIWog Jayuny Aue aaey nok og G

alleuuonsany suondo
ue|d UOIOY Baly }SIAN uopbuuny

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

“auay jsabbns noA aagewsjje Aue Jo azioyo Jnod jo uoijeueidxs ue apinosd 8sesjd T BN RS I,

Cpweway (o [ Oy 8llysuopbuljunH
sletauab ul apaid nok op uondo ysiypn R4 (‘

Z 9bed aileuuonsanp suondQ uo uone}Nsuo) ¢’ ainbi4 | obed aireuuonsanp suondpo uo uoneynsuo) '} ainbi4




Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Table 3 Consultees and Bodies Notified of Options Leaflet

Members, and adjoining Town and Parish Councils as follows were emailed:

Abbots Ripton Parish Council, Alconbury Parish Council, Alconbury Weston Parish Council, Barham & Wooley
Parish Council, Brampton Parish Council, Broughton Parish Council, Buckden Parish Council, Easton Parish
Council, Ellington Parish Council, Fenstanton Parish Council, Godmanchester Town Council, Grafham Parish
Council, Great & Little Gidding Parish Council, Hemingford Abbots Parish Council, Hemingford Grey Parish
Council, Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council, Houghton and Wyton Parish Council, Huntingdon Town
Council, Kings Ripton Parish Council, Kings Ripton Parish Council, Offord Cluny Parish Council, Offord D’Arcy
Parish Council, Old Hurst Parish Council, Somersham Parish Council, St lves Town Council, The Stukeleys
Parish Council and Woodhurst Parish Council.

Landowners/ Those with an interest in land highlighted in Options were emailed:

Cambridgeshire County Council — Property, Network Rail, First Capital Connect, Highways Agency — A14
proposals, Landro Ltd, Cambridgeshire Police Authority, Hinchingbrooke NHS Trust, Huntingdonshire Regional
College, Stanton Retail Developments Ltd, Sainsburys, Royal Sun Alliance, Ruston’s Engineering, Freemen of
Huntingdon, Travis Perkins and Project Ferry (No 2) Ltd

Other stakeholders/ those with an interest in land that is not highlighted were emailed:

Cambridgeshire County Council — Policy & Transport departments, GO-East, Highways Agency — policy,
Hinchingbrooke School, Church Commissioners, Godwin House, Speedy Hire, Old Post Office & George Hall,
Churchmanor Estates Company, Freshwater Estates (UK) Ltd, Huntingdon Town Council, Brampton Parish
Council, The Stukeleys Parish Council, Huntingdon Town Centre Partnership, Federation of Small Businesses,
Greater Cambridgeshire Partnership, Friends of Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Environment Agency, Home
Builders Federation, English Heritage, CPRE and Anglian Water Services.

Other previous submitters were emailed:

Buckden Parish Council, Great & Little Gidding Parish Council, Nigel, Alison & Frances Wood, Mrs Debra
Parker-Seale, Allan Brocklebank, Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council, Connolly Homes Plc, David
Wilson Estates, Persimmon Homes East Midlands, Sustrans Ltd, Huntingdon and Godmanchester Civic Society,
Tim Fryer, Somersham Parish Council, Huntingdon Youth Town Council, David Hufford, John Dillistone, Nerys
Baker, James Searle, The Wildlife Trust, Sport England, Mr J Fowler (Sports and Fashions), Michael Lees,
Penny Shaw, Mrs Jacky Jenkins, AWG Property Ltd, Brampton Youth Forum, Huntingdonshire Local History
Society andFlagship Housing.

All Limehouse registered consultees and agents were automatically notified.
All households in the George St/ Ermine St area were dropped a leaflet, questionnaire and letter.

All households in the Hinchingbrooke area were mailed a leaflet, questionnaire and letter.

Table 4 Respondents on Options Leaflet

Michael Lees

Allan Brocklebank
McMullan

McKenzie, Connexions

oD~

128
12



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

5.  Bryan Houghton

6. Dance

7 Singh

8. Woolen & Freeman

9.  Mr Tim Johnson, Kinnaird Hill

10. BLANK

11.  Mrs Sandra Mitcham, Parish Clerk Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council
12. BLANK

13. Juliet Good

14. Nick Tulip

15. Giorgio Martinelli, White Young Green

16. Kenneman

17. Kathleen Sims

18. Cromwell Park School, Cromwell Park Primary School
19. A Witherspoon

20. Paul Thornton

21. Schanki

22. Linda Francavilla
23. Capito

24. Rice

25. Mark Barry

26. Paul Osborne, Hapa Laetus

27. Jones

28. Mr John Nunn, The Card Gallery

29. Miss Rachel Pateman, Assistant Conservation Officer The Wildlife Trust
30. Mr Colin Dunlop

31. Quine

32. Lisa Osborne

33. Mrs A Morrell

34. B Dickinson

35. Miss Maydo Pitt, Government Office for the East of England
36. David Kemp

37. Mrs Owen

38. Mr A Moate

39. Rosalind Bates

40. Wilkins
41. Cathy Taylor, Cambridgeshire County Council
42. BLANK

43. Alan Matthews, Barker Storey Mathews

44. Dr H Perera

45. S Batty

46. M McCandless

47. Sue Billinghurst

48. Robert Scadding, Planning Potential Ltd

49. Ms Karen Cameron, Town Clerk Huntingdon Town Council
50. Gillian Tordoff

51. Nicola Eves

52. Mrs D.A. Mulley

129
13



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

53. Cornish

54. Andrew Pawley

55. Lynne Manley

56. Mrs T Turner

57. Alan Greenbank

58. Sue and Simon Chapman
59. Brenda Eade

60. Mrs Jo Haddigan

61. Jonathan Barlow

62. Tom Gilbert-Wooldridge, Territory Planner (East) English Heritage
63. Mr Tim Fryer, Councillor Brampton Parish Council
64. Mr Trevor Payne

65. John Retallic

66. Haggett

67. Jenkins

68. Grayston

69. Ghosh

70. Pattison

71. Barker

72. Julia Hendron

73. Ben Woodthorpe

74. Tredennick

75. Mattadeen

76. Ward

77. Alan Mclnroy

78. Towers

79. Richard Dyson

80. Thorogood

81. Sinclair

82. Mr. Paul Ryan, Councillor The Stukeleys Parish Council
83. Kett

84. Boatwright

85. Lewin

86. Sefton

87. Ayto

88. Klokkaris

89. P Bryant, Parish Clerk Somersham Parish Council
90. Bobby Billinghurst

91.  White Hovan

92. Tuohy

93. Given

94. Mrs H Molyneux

95. Mr David H Woods, Hinchingbrooke Hospital
96. Peter Windmill

97. David Cutter

98. Mr T Keohane

99. Jill Boxnall

100. Tony Lambord

130
14



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

101. Mr B Morar

102. B Radford

103. Andy Greaves

104. Geoff Keeble, Senior Development Control Manager Highways Agency
105. BLANK

106. Mr C Jordan

107. Mr David Kerr, Clerk Huntingdon Freemen's Charity
108. Jonty Bell, Huntingdon Youth Town Council

109. Clive Wille

110. Mr and Mrs Curtis

111. D Solman

112. lan Scotney

113. Catherine Moulton

114. Mrs J. A. Elliott

115. Mr and Mrs Leahy

116. Stephen Cole

117. BLANK

118. Mr James Campbell

119. Hinchingbrooke Water Tower Ltd

120. Colin Luscombe, Cambridgeshire Police Authority
121. Sainsburys Supermarkets Ltd

122. Maurice Dixon

123. Mr B Dickinson

124. Drew

125. Mara Bogdanovic

126. Elizabeth Bradford

127. Mr Lea

128. Summers

129. Catherine Adams

130. Dr Keith Barker

131. Lucy Mason

132. Adele Dant

133. C Tivolle

134. John Fielding

135. Mr Stewart Patience, Cambridgeshire County Council
136. Judi Ingram, East of England Ambulance Service
137. Michael Nunes

138. St lves Town Council

Summary of Representations
1.21 There were a total of 134 representations including 8 which were received after 5 June but were accepted.

1.22 Some 100 of the people who made representations live in the Hinchingbrooke area. The planning application
for Huntingdonshire Regional College was current at the time and there was considerable local interest in this,
which influenced results in favour of the one option which did not include provision for Huntingdonshire Regional
College — Option A, and to a lesser degree the option of suggesting an alternative.

131
15



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

1.23 In respect of the question about what option was preferred overall, of those who answered this question
48% preferred Option A (employment), 6% preferred Option B (housing), 14% preferred Option C (open space),
and 32% preferred an alternative.

1.24 In respect of the George St/ Ermine St area of those who answered this question 50% preferred Option A
(employment), 17% preferred Option B (housing), 12% preferred Option C (open space), and 21% preferred an
alternative.

1.25 In respect of the West of Railway land of those who answered this question 25% preferred Option A
(employment), 22% preferred Option B (housing), 33% preferred Option C (open space), and 20% preferred an
alternative.

1.26 In respect of the Hinchingbrooke area of those who answered this question 40% preferred Option A
(employment), 10% preferred Option B (housing), 24% preferred Option C (open space), and 26% preferred an
alternative.

1.27 This indicates that prioritising employment development may in general terms be favoured. The level of
housing development proposed in Option B may be considered excessive. In respect of the west of railway land,
there was little difference between levels of support for each option, although the most preferred was Option C
which showed the whole area as open space.

Table 5 Summary of Responses

George St/ Ermine | West of Railway Hinchingbrooke Overall
St
A (Employment) 50% 25% 40% 48%
B (Housing) 17% 22% 10% 6%
C (Open Space) 12% 33% 24% 14%
Alternative 21% 20% 26% 32%

Representations on Consultation on Options

1.28 The details of all comments made are available on the Council's Consultation Portal Consultation Portal.

Consultation on Preferred Approach

1.29 The Preferred Approach was made available for comment between 29 May and 10 July 2009. Prior to
the release of the Preferred Approach contact had been made with key stakeholders regarding the proposals and
a number of responses received during February and March 2009 were used to help inform the preparation of
the document. A presentation was also made to Town and Parish Councils on 31 March 2009 then the Huntingdon
Town Partnership on 20 May 2009 to introduce the document and to the Huntingdon Town Council on 18 June
20009.

1.30 The Preferred Approach document was made available at Council offices and the Huntingdon Library, and
was available together with a number of supporting documents and key sources on the Council's website. A
display covered a wall of the Hinchingbrooke Country Park Visitors Centre/Cafe during the entire time and posters
were displayed at Hinchingbrooke Hospital.

1.31 The following flyer was available and ran on the screen in the Council's Customer Service Centre during
the period:

132
16



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Figure 1.14 Preferred Options Consultation Flyer Outside

AHuntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Huntingdon West Area Action Plan

miziPreferred Apprig
jConsultation 249

Printed and published by Huntingdonshire District Council. May 2009

Huntingdon West Area Action Plan

Preferred Approach
Consultation 2009

' b ) J~ TS =T Palice and Fire
The plan includes: § T Headguarters
. k -

Sites for new jobs, shops and houses in the area currently
occupied by warehouses and factories, between George
Street, Ermine Street and the railway.

A new link road between George Street and Ermine Street, L.
that will connect with the proposed A14 improvements and a The Vision
potential future link road in Hinchingbrooke

M e spece
T business pork

Sites for jobs and houses in locations around the hospital and
the police headquarters.

A major extension to Hinchingbrooke Country Park and
improvements to Views Common

® New footpath and cycle links.

Don’t miss this opportunity to have your say. Visit our website
for details: www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

-

=+ Giber e s

e Proposed new mas

Eramgicn

Froposed removal af
oo

Hinchingbrocke Courtry Park erbunced and
sedaged s Vidvs Comenan, Imerouied

-

133
17



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

1.32 The following press release was issued together with a copy of the Vision diagram. There was press
coverage in local newspapers and the Huntingdon Live magazine of June/July 2009.

Press Release May 2009

Views are invited on Huntingdonshire District Council’'s proposals for the western area of Huntingdon.
Consultation begins next week (Friday 29 May 2009) and runs until Friday 10 July.

The area action plan covers land west of the town centre, including the railway station and Hinchingbrooke
area.

It is expected that much of the underused industrial land will be regenerated and brought back into more
productive use. Provision is made for a mix of uses including new shops, employment and homes. There
is also potential for additional long stay public car parking.

In the Hinchingbrooke area, additional development potential has been identified to enhance the ‘community
campus’ uses and its character. Development in this area is expected following the creation of new road
infrastructure associated with the A14 changes.

A major extension to Hinchingbrooke Country Park is proposed in order to meet the needs of our growing
population. Development should meet all the latest environmental standards. High quality design, recognising
the existing heritage and promoting biodiversity will be required.

Councillor Doug Dew, executive councillor for planning strategy, said: ‘This is a key stage for people to get
involved by commenting on the approach set out in the document. While development may be affected in
the short term by the recession, this document sets out our plan for the next 15 years during which we hope
to enable Huntingdon West to become a vibrant quarter of the town’.

The document is available on the council’'s website with an online response form which can be accessed
using the link on the right.

It is also available at local libraries, our customer service centres, and access points.

1.33 The following article was included in the Council's 'District Wide' magazine in May 2009:

134
18



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Figure 1.16 District Wide Article
May 2009

Development west of
Huntingdon — your views invited

Persons Notified

1.34 The people notified of the Preferred Approach were largely the same as those notified of the Options leaflet
as follows:

Table 6 Consultees and Bodies Notified of Preferred Approach

Neighbouring authorities and statutory bodies were sent a letter:

East Northamptonshire District Council, East Cambs District Council, English Heritage, Fenland District Council,
Government Office for the East of England, Highways Agency, Mid Beds District Council, Natural England,
Peterborough City Council, South Cambs DC, Network Rail, Cambridgeshire County Council, Cambridgeshire
PCT, East of England Strategic Health Authority, East of England Regional Assembly, Environment Agency

1000 flyers were sent to households within the area together with a letter.
Local Members were emailed and local Town and Parish Councils sent a letter with a flyer.
A letter and in some cases a follow up email was sent to the following stakeholders:

Network Rail, First Capital Connect, Highways Agency, Landro Ltd, Cambridgeshire Police Authority,
Hinchingbrooke NHS Trust, Huntingdonshire Regional College, Santon Retail Developments Ltd, Sainsburys,
Royal Sun Alliance, Ruston’s Engineering, Freemen of Huntingdon, Travis Perkins, Project Ferry (No 2) Ltd,
Church Commissioners, Mr & Mrs Armstrong, Mr & Mrs Jackson, John Sewell, Harry Raby, Hinchingbrooke
School, Cromwell Park Primary School, Godwin House (Kurland Estates), Speedy Hire, Old Post Office &
George Hall, Churchmanor Estates Company, Freshwater Estates (UK) Ltd, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue,
Town Centre Partnership, Federation of Small Businesses, Greater Cambridgeshire Partnership, Friends of
Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Home Builders Federation, CPRE, Anglian Water Services, Alconbury and
Ellington Drainage Board, Stagecoach, Hinchingbrooke Business Park (Agent)

All Limehouse registered consultees and agents were automatically notified.

135
19



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Representations on Preferred Approach
1.35 There were 92 representations from the following 58 parties:

Table 7 Respondents to Preferred Approach

Mr Barry Dickinson

Dr Jan Axmacher

Mrs Deborah Urwin

Phyllis Gibson

Mr Adam Ireland, Planning Liaison Officer Environment Agency

Allan Brocklebank

Eric and Grace Sellens

Peter Windmill

Ben Woodthorpe

Anglian Water, Planning Liaison Manager, Anglian Water Services Ltd

Jamie Parker

Kathleen Sims

Sarah Burgess, Commission For Architecture and The Built Environment

Mrs Catherine Owen

Mr and Mrs AD and WJ McHale

Sue and Simon Chapman

Miss Rachael Bust, The Coal Authority

Dr Katherine Bowers

Mr Gareth Ridewood, CPRE Cambridgeshire

Mr Martin Baker, The Wildlife Trust

Ignis Asset Management

Mr Malcolm Lyons, FSB Huntingdonshire

Penny Bryant, Somersham Parish Council

Mr Richard Meredith, Chairman Huntingdon and Godmanchester Civic Society
Katy Sismore, Huntingdon Town Centre Manager, Huntingdon Town Centre Partnership
Mr Neil Wild, Director The Colin Sanders Innovation Centre (Project Ferry No 2)
Mr Eric Hall, Britten Investments Ltd (In Administration)

Caroline Dawson, Planning Potential Ltd (for Churchmanor)

Mr Paul Ryan, Councillor The Stukeleys Parish Council

Mr David H Woods, Hinchingbrooke Health Care NHS Trust

Mr Philip Raiswell, Senior Planning Manager Sport England

Janet Nuttall, Planning and Conservation Advisor Natural England

Mr Paul Belton, Senior Planner The Fairfield Partnership

Mrs Jacky Homer

Mr Andrew Greenway, Capital Project Manager Huntingdonshire Regional College
Rose Freeman, Planning Assistant, The Theatres Trust

Mr. Peter Downes

Dr Michael Gregory

Mr Stewart Patience, Policy Officer (Development Strategy) Cambridgeshire County Council
Janet Innes-Clarke , Clerk Brampton Parish Council

Mr Neil Crosby

Helen De La Rue, Assistant Planning Officer, East Of England Regional Assembly
Guy Gredley, Hinchingbrooke Water Tower Ltd & Landro Ltd

Tom Gilbert-Wooldridge, Territory Planner (East), English Heritage

Jockey Club Racecourses

Sainsburys Supermarkets Ltd, C/O DPP LLP

Karen Crowder-James, Tesco Stores Ltd

136
20



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Sandra Besant

Miss Maydo Pitt, Go East

Mr Derek Norman

Ruston’s Engineering Co Ltd, Ruston’s Engineering Co Ltd
Mr Mark Norman, Planning Manager Highways Agency
Henry Bletsoe

Nerys Baker, Brampton Bridleway Group

Mr David Kerr, Clerk Huntingdon Freemen's Charity

Mr Graham Lewis, Alconbury and Ellington Internal Drainage Board
Ms Karen Cameron, Town Clerk Huntingdon Town Council
Colin Luscombe, Cambridgeshire Police Authority

Summary of Representations

1.36 Of the 58 groups or individuals who responded, 20 were local residents, 12 were key stakeholders owning
land, and 19 were interested groups.

1.37 Compared to the previous options consultation fewer local residents responded reflecting the lack of a
current issue as the Huntingdonshire Regional College had been approved, and the fact that the consultation was
more open-ended rather than questionnaire based. It is noted however that all residents in the area received a
form to guide their response and reply-paid envelope.

1.38 Respondents generally supported the area action plan although most had particular points to suggest as
potential improvements to the plan. A couple of respondents raised questions on whether the plan was flexible
enough to deal with changes over time.

1.39 Existing traffic and the potential for additional traffic was raised by many. There was support for the West
of Town Centre Link Road — one response indicated this was essential to the success of the regeneration of this
area and another response noted that this would help with traffic on the one way system. In respect of the Highways
Agency proposals to change the A14, some concerns were raised particularly about the road crossing Views
Common and the potential for delays at intersections. There was a split view on the idea to investigate a further
road across Views Common with some supporting this to ease traffic in the Hinchingbrooke area and others
concerned at the need for this and the impacts on Views Common. Two respondents put forward alternative road
layout ideas.

1.40 Proposals to improve pedestrian and cycle routes were supported although some respondents considered
that pedestrians and cyclists had not been given sufficient priority. There was support for improved pedestrian
crossings of the ring road, with signalised crossings suggested. A safe crossing on Brampton Road was also
requested. Respondents also suggested further reference to public transport such as the incorporation of bus
priority measures where possible to enhance access.

1.41 Three respondents specifically mentioned support for the proposal for an additional public long stay car
park. Two respondents noted that new car parking should be subject to the same charges as the town centre.

1.42 Some respondents opposed further development at Hinchingbrooke, primarily due to traffic issues but also
because of a concern with the character of the area. Three respondents specifically opposed the proposal for
housing on the hospital land. The hospital owners supported development at the hospital but noted that they
could not put a timescale on development due to the land all being required for operational purposes at present.

1.43 Redevelopmentin the George St/ Ermine St area was supported. It was noted that necessary remediation
of contaminated land would need to be carried out and the link road developed quickly. Some respondents sought
additional provision for leisure activities and a hotel to help make the area vibrant.

137
21



Consultation on the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

1.44 The proposals for retail development in the George St/ Ermine St area resulted in some detailed comments.
It was stated that the policy should be clear that shopping in this location must not be at the detriment of the
existing town centre, particularly the development of Chequers Court. The type of retail was commented on with
most noting that there should be only a single development, not a shopping mall or street. However the proposal
to identify the square metres of possible retail in the policy was argued against. One respondent objected to the
proposal for the George St end to be the location for retail development, arguing that the Ermine St end was also
suitable.

1.45 Five respondents made specific mention of Barracks Brook and supported the proposal for a sustainable
drainage system that might involve the removal of the culvert and establishment of a green linkage. There was
some concern that further investigation of flood risk may be needed prior to allowing development.

1.46 The proposed extension of Hinchingbrooke Country Park received support. Suggestions were made that
the policy should refer to biodiversity and informal recreation. There was some concern at the proposal for a car
park along Huntingdon Road in Brampton, particularly if it was hard surfaced and used for more than special
events only. One respondent asked for land along Thrapston Road to be identified for development.

1.47 The proposed design policy received little comment, what comment there was being generally supportive
of the need to protect character and local distinctiveness. There was also support for renewable energy, such as
combined heat and power installation, and passive techniques to reduce energy use.

Representations on Preferred Approach Consultation

1.48 Full detail of all comments are available on the Council's Consultation Portal and a summary with a note
on the outcome or answer to each response is contained in Appendix 2 (LINK).

138
22



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2 Developing the AAP
Vision
Summary of Consultation

2.1 Adraft vision contained in the Issues and Options 2007 attracted significant opposition on some points. Of
the 23 responses to the questions about the vision, 16 clearly indicated that they did not support it as proposed.

2.2 The main concern with the Issues vision was the fourth paragraph about development in the Thrapston Rd
/Huntingdon Rd area in Brampton. The reasons for opposition to this were due to the land being largely within a
floodplain; having significant landscape value; being greenfield and poorly related to Brampton; and affected by
high levels of traffic on the road and dual use footpath/cycleway. Only the owners of some of the land supported
development for a mix of uses.

2.3 There was comment about the green gateway reference in the Issues vision as it was considered more
appropriate to refer to links with existing strategic green space. There was also comment that the Issues vision
did not specifically address road changes within the area and the need for additional car parking. There was
general support for the transformation of the George St / Ermine St area but some concern about provision for
retail because of the potential to adversely affect the town centre.

2.4 The Options 2008 did not include a revised vision, although it noted that there would be changes based on
the comments received on the earlier document. Proposals for business development in the Thrapston Road /
Huntingdon Road area were not taken forward in light of reasons highlighted in consultation responses. It was
also noted that new documents had been released including the Core Strategy: Preferred Options November
2007, the Preferred Route for the A14 October 2007, the new Huntingdon Conservation Area boundary December
2007, and a draft Car Parking Strategy and Action Plan November 2007.

2.5 The revised draft vision of the Preferred Approach 2009 sought to enhance the area to create a thriving
and vibrant quarter of Huntingdon boosting the town's viability and vitality. The vision referred to the changes in
transport routes and locations for particular change. The vision also set out how Huntingdon West should lead
the way in sustainable development and use innovative technologies.

2.6 The Preferred Approach vision attracted little comment with most respondents indicating general agreement
with the approach as set out. However, it is noted that one respondent sought provision to allow for development
of some land along Thrapston Rd. This representation is considered in more detail in the part of this Statement
of Consultation relating to Hinchingbrooke Country Park.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.7 The Initial Sustainability Appraisal (SA) on the Issues and Options 2007 did not assess the vision as such,
instead assessing the objectives and themes included in the document.

2.8 The overall conclusion of the Initial SA 2007 was that there was a strong and consistent theme of sustainability
running through the topics collectively. The Initial SA noted that a location based policy such as promoting
employment and housing in the George St / Ermine St area and encouraging appropriate development in
Hinchingbrooke aim to exploit synergy in concentrating development in the most accessible locations. This
approach reflects government guidance on sustainable communities and aims to maintain a critical mass of
services, amenity, employment and housing that are mutually supportive.

2.9 The Initial SA 2008 assessed the objectives and three options and concluded that the options have different
sustainability strengths. Option A had the greatest potential for reducing the need to travel in that it offered the
most employment opportunities. Option B offered the most additional decent and affordable housing. Option C
minimised the use of greenfield land and best respected the historic landscape character. Overall Option C scored

139
23



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

better in the sustainability appraisal. Nevertheless, it was considered that a value judgement was needed on the
relative merits of the different strengths and the results of the consultation would help to identify this and lead to
the preferred option which may be a mixture of the options presented.

2.10 The Draft Final SA on the Preferred Approach 2009 made no recommendations for change in respect of
the vision. It noted positive effects such as maximising development on brownfield land, promoting sustainable
transport, and creating an attractive environment. The effect of the Preferred Approach vision was less certain in
respect to sustainability objectives regarding climate change and reducing emissions of greenhouse gases and
other pollutants although it was noted that it is envisaged that the area will showcase emerging technologies in
renewable energy production and promote sustainable methods of construction and that buildings will be designed
to be adaptable.

Proposed Submission Vision

2.11 The Proposed Submission vision is largely unchanged from that in the Preferred Approach 2009, although
significantly changed from that in the Issues and Options 2007 to take account of responses received to the
consultations. It does not envisage development in the Thrapston Rd / Huntingdon Rd area. It is consistent with
visions set out in the East of England Plan 2008 and Core Strategy 2009.

2.12 The vision recognises the need for change in the Huntingdon West area. It seeks to enhance the area to
create a thriving and vibrant part of Huntingdon which will help to boost the town’s viability and vitality. It identifies
areas where the most change is expected to occur and sets out ways in which improvements to the public realm
can be made. Fundamental to this are the changes to transport routes which will make the area more accessible.

2.13 Developmentis not intended to be average or mediocre. The vision sets out how Huntingdon West should
lead the way in sustainable development, and use innovative technologies.

2.14 The Vision supports delivery of Core Strategy Objectives 1, 2, 3,4, 5,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16,
17 & 18.

2.15 The Proposed Submission Vision can be found on page 6 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.16 The Vision does not require any designations on the Proposals Map. The Vision is illustrated by Map 2
on page 7 of the Proposed Submission document.

Objectives
Summary of Consultation

2.17 16 objectives were set out in the Issues and Options 2007 about sustainability, function, local distinctiveness,
accessibility and implementation.

2.18 Response to the objectives was evenly split. Of the 15 respondents, 7 clearly indicated support and 8
objected. However, one respondent in their support noted that the objectives were phrased in such general terms
that they were obviously acceptable. The respondent representing the government (GO-East) stated that the
objectives were too broad and Council could develop objectives that were more detailed and focused for the
development and regeneration needs of Huntingdon West. Another respondent also stated that some of the
objectives were too broad and needed rewording. Other representations raised concerns on the wording and one
stated that they thought the objectives and vision inconsistent.

2.19 Objectives were not set out in the Options leaflet 2008.

140
24



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.20 The Preferred Approach reduced the number of objectives to five about sustainable travel; a vibrant new
quarter; healthy and green; a high quality environment; and infrastructure, phasing and implementation. By reducing
the number it was intended that the objectives would be targeted to the significant issues that the area action plan
is addressing, while retaining the essential elements sought in the Issues and Options objectives.

2.21 This approach was generally supported with littte comment specifically about the objectives received. A
couple of respondents in respect of the first objective on sustainable travel considered it unclear and noted that
it did not appear to deal with the entire area. Another respondent queried the reference to a 'new quarter' pointing
out that development will largely be on brownfield land and therefore the area was not 'new' and that the area
was not perceived as a 'quarter' as development will be not only in the George St / Ermine St area but also in
Hinchingbrooke.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.22 The Initial SA in 2007 and the Initial SA of the Options in 2008 both assessed the 16 objectives as they
appeared in the Issues and Options document against the sustainability objectives. The sustainability objectives
had been refined in between the two assessments to reduce the number of these from 22 to 18.

2.23 Both assessments revealed that the objectives mostly had a positive relationship or no relationship at all.
Tensions that were obvious related to both protecting the environment and maximising development. Strong links
were found between objectives encouraging development, open space, and improving linkages.

2.24 The Draft Final SA 2009 included a compatibility matrix for the Preferred Approach objectives in relation
to the sustainability objectives. The objectives have few links with the sustainability objectives relating to reducing
waste and encouraging re-use and recycling; minimising flood risk; reducing greenhouse gas and other pollutants;
maximising renewable technologies; and inequalities. These issues are expected to be dealt with by the
Development Management DPD in a more general way across the district than the specific Huntingdon West
Area Action Plan.

2.25 Strong links were found between objectives encouraging development, open space, and improving linkages
as would be expected in respect of this area action plan.

2.26 The first objective for sustainable travel was questioned in relation to its potential impact on the character
of the environment but it was noted that improved pedestrian and cycle routes have the potential to encourage
healthy lifestyles. The new roads and improved accessibility were consistent with the aim of improving the ability
of the local economy to compete and adapt to change.

2.27 It was noted that the second objective should help improve local services, providing additional housing
and employment and improving the economy.

2.28 While the third objective was identified as potentially having the effect of maximising opportunities for
biodiversity, it was noted that the emphasis was on healthy and active lifestyles for people.

2.29 The fourth objective was aimed at protecting and enhancing the built environment and historic landscape
character by high quality and sustainable design.

2.30 It was noted that the fifth objective would help towards the sustainability objectives aimed at providing
additional infrastructure and affordable housing and ensuring that the local economy is as efficient and competitive
as possible.

Proposed Submission Objectives

2.31  The objectives or aims of this development plan document must be consistent with the overarching
objectives set out in the Core Strategy. The objectives have been reduced in number from those in the Issues
and Options document to become more focused and directly related to the amended Vision.

141
25



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.32 Promoting sustainable travel is a key objective of the area action plan. In line with responses received on
the Preferred Approach the objective has been revised to be simpler and clear that it covers the entire area.
Mention is now made not only of the need to encourage walking and cycling, but also the use of buses and trains.

2.33 Huntingdon West offers considerable opportunities to contribute towards meeting the District’s requirements
for retail, employment and residential development. To meet the requirements of the Core Strategy, a mixture of
complementary uses is envisaged within the area. In accordance with a consultation response the objective has
been slightly revised to delete reference to a 'new quarter'.

2.34 The Proposed Submission Objectives support the Core Strategy Vision and help achieve Core Strategy
Objectives: 1, 2, 3,4,5,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18.

2.35 The Proposed Submission Objectives can be found on page 8 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.36 The Objectives do not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

Sustainable Travel

New and Enhanced Local Road Networks
Summary of Consultation

2.37 The Issues and Options 2007 included a map indicating the proposed new road layout resulting from the
removal of the viaduct over the railway. It noted that traffic flow is seen as a significant issue on Hinchingbrooke
Park Road, particularly at peak times for all developments that the road serves. Question 10 asked whether the
reconfiguration of the road network could create an opportunity for improvements to traffic flows along
Hinchingbrooke Park Road.

2.38 The new west of town centre link road was also shown on the proposed new road layout map and it was
noted that the link would enable two-way traffic flow, unlike the ring road, thereby providing some relief to traffic
flows on the ring road. Question 9 asked whether the link road is essential for redevelopment of the George St/
Ermine St area.

2.39 There was a degree of concern expressed within the consultation responses at the Issues and Options
stage about how a new road layout would improve Huntingdon West and the surrounding area.

2.40 Comments in favour of the new road layout were that it should better distribute traffic through and around
the town and potentially better manage traffic flows. However some respondents were concerned at the potential
for the changes to detrimentally affect access from areas to the west, such as Brampton. One respondent asked
that a further linkage between Hinchingbrooke Park Road and the de-trunked A14 be considered. In respect of
Hinchingbrooke Park Road, it was also noted that better drop-off points for the hospital and school could be
beneficial. A park-and-ride facility for commuters to prevent current parking in the Hinchingbrooke area was also
suggested. Another respondent considered that a transport evaluation of options was required prior to selecting
a preferred approach.

241 A majority of the 12 respondents commenting on the link road agreed that it was essential, or at least
desirable, to enable redevelopment of the George St/ Ermine St area. Some of the remaining respondents raised
points such as the need to consider alternatives or were concerned about the detail of the exact road alignment.

142
26



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.42 The Options leaflet 2008 indicated the new road layout, unchanged from the Issues and Options 2007, in
all the options. It noted that the Preferred Route for the A14 was announced by the Highways Agency in October
2007 indicating that the existing A14 was proposed to be re-routed and the viaduct over the railway removed and
the creation of a new local road network in its place. It also noted that transport evaluations were to be carried
out of the options in the leaflet.

2.43 Representations on the Options revealed a high degree of concern about traffic. In particular, as the
proposed application for the relocation of Huntingdonshire Regional College was subject to a formal planning
application at the time, there was significant concern expressed about traffic flows on Hinchingbrooke Park Road.

2.44 Proposals for additional roads were again raised, such as a suggestion for a new road between
Hinchingbrooke and the de-trunked A14 through or in the vicinity of the Hospital, or a road linking Stukeley
Meadows to the area over Views Common, or a road over Views Common linking the town centre via a new
crossing of the railway.

2.45 A transport evaluation was carried out in respect of the Options 2008 by Atkins Transport Planning. It
compared development both with and without the Link Road and concluded that the proposed changes would
result in overall improvements to traffic flow. It raised concerns about levels of development in some of the options,
noting that further local impact analysis would be required.

2.46 The Preferred Approach included Draft Policy 1 aimed at supporting the network emerging from the
proposed A14 changes and the provision of the West of Town Centre Link road to promote better accessibility
and relieve traffic. One of the suggestions for new roads identified in representations was also taken on board
with text and a map indicating that a new link through to the de-trunked A14 from Hinchingbrooke Park Road
should be investigated.

2.47 Responses indicated general support for a policy recognising the importance of road changes in this area.
There were some concerns with the proposed roads, notably about intersections and the potential for additional
traffic. Some respondents supported the idea of an additional link in and out of Hinchingbrooke Park Road while
others were concerned about whether there is a need for this and the potential for adverse impacts on Views
Common.

2.48 Two respondents put forward a proposal for an alternative road layout which creates a road in the vicinity
of the tree belt along the southern edge of Views Common effectively in parallel with Hinchingbrooke Park Road.
From this road could be created access into the Cambridgeshire Constabulary land and access onto what would
by then be a de-trunked A14 along the western edge of Views Common adjoining the Hinchingbrooke Business
Park land. As a result more of the current A14 could be removed than is currently proposed by the Highways
Agency.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.49 The Initial SA 2007 indicated that the West of Town Centre Link road is needed on the basis that it will
improve traffic flow, enhance vitality and viability in the town centre, provide access and make land redevelopment
viable. The changes to the road network proposed by the Highways Agency as part of the A14 proposals were
not specifically assessed.

2.50 The Initial SA 2008 included positive comments about new roads creating improved accessibility and
opening up the area thereby reducing the fear of crime. However the new roads were not differentiated between
the options and therefore the assessment did not target their impacts.

2.51 The Draft Final SA 2009 noted that the new road proposals have the potential to help maximise the use
of brownfield land, improve access and help the local economy. However, there is also the potential to detrimentally
affect existing open space, biodiversity, archaeology and built heritage. It was also noted that there was no specific
reference to footpaths and cycleways.

143
27



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Proposed Submission Policy HW1

2,52 Proposed Submission Policy HW1 has been amended from Draft Policy 1 in the Preferred Approach in
order to make the relevance to redevelopment as well as accessibility clear, and to list the main elements of the
road proposals. Supporting text has been added noting that better provision for pedestrians and cyclists is expected
as part of the proposals.

2.53 The road proposals are unchanged from the Preferred Approach. The proposed alternative layout raised
in representations has not been taken on board as the Highways Agency is proceeding with their proposals
following the publication of the Draft Side Road Orders. The Council endorsed these in principle prior to the
Highways Agency Preferred Route Announcement in October 2007 and will consider its formal response to the
Draft Side Road Order process in December 2009. It is also noted that the alternative layout proposed would
appear to have a significant impact on the tree belt and the intersection to this new road along Brampton Road
appears to be too close to the other roads and junctions being created as part of the new network.

2.54 Policy HW1 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 1. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1,4, 5,7, 15, & 17.

2.55 The Proposed Submission Policy HW1 can be found on page 10 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.56 Policy HW1 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

Pedestrian and Cycle Links

Summary of Consultation

2.57 The Issues and Options 2007 mapped existing and future walking and cycling links within the area and
linking to the Huntingdon West area. It indicated that the area action plan would include new and improved walking
and cycling links and asked at Question 14 whether there were other areas which needed to be improved.

2.58 There was universal support for improved walking and cycling opportunities, with one respondent adding
that provision for bridleways was also needed. Several respondents pointed to other opportunities: a link from
the Country Park to Portholme; and further links to Stukeley Meadows, the Stukeleys and the proposed Northbridge
development.

2.59 The Options 2008 mentioned that the area action plan would help address issues such as road congestion
with improved pedestrian and cycle linkages however the options did not include information on this.

2.60 Although pedestrian and cycle links were not covered in the Options leaflet, 6 respondents specifically
mentioned the need for them in their responses.

2.61 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 2 aimed at supporting pedestrian and cycle links. In
addition to the linkages previously identified at the Issues and Options stage and in the Huntingdon &
Godmanchester Market Town Transport Strategy, an additional cycletrack/footpath was suggested along Brampton
Road in the vicinity of the railway station. It was indicated that this might be required if a high quality link across
the railway could not be provided within the current bridge as a result of the Highways Agency proposals. The
need for improved crossing points on the Huntingdon ring road was also specifically highlighted on the map.

2.62 The draft policy for better pedestrian and cycle routes was supported by respondents who generally
considered this a high priority. Improved crossings of the ring road were supported with signalised crossings
suggested. A safe pedestrian crossing of Brampton Road where it meets the new proposed roads was also
considered important.

144
28



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.63 The Initial SA 2007 supported pedestrian and cycle routes as being clearly sustainable and consistent
with national guidance including reducing vehicle emissions and the need to travel by private car and well as
being a healthy form of travel. Indirectly, improvements to footpaths and cycleways can also enhance biodiversity
as routes can act as biodiversity corridors, therefore helping to reduce habitat fragmentation. It noted that developer
contributions may be required to help fund these routes.

2.64 The Initial SA 2008 noted that there is the potential for improved cycleways and footpaths within all the
suggested options. However it noted that the option with the least development (Option C) might have the least
potential to promote sustainable living. Nevertheless, even in Option C development could significantly contribute
towards new and improved cycle and pedestrian routes.

2.65 The Draft Final SA 2009 was supportive of Draft Policy 2 as it would create opportunities to enhance the
distinctiveness of the built environment by creating a more understandable urban form, promote a modal shift to
more sustainable forms of transport, and improve access to open space.

Proposed Submission Policy HW2

2.66 Proposed Submission Policy HW2 is largely unchanged from Draft Policy 2 except that it has been clarified
that the pedestrian and cycle links shown on the map should be safeguarded from development and provided
within the plan period. Provision, as detailed later in the infrastructure chapter, is subject to funds coming forward.

2.67 Policy HW2 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 1. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 14, 16, & 18.

2.68 The Proposed Submission Policy HW2 can be found on page 12 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.69 Policy HW2 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

The Railway Station
Summary of Consultation

2.70 The railway station was one of the areas particularly identified as a potential area of change in the Issues
and Options 2007.

2.71 The proposed changes to the A14 will result in new accesses for the railway station and change the car
parking layout. The Issues and Options 2007 noted the potential for additional car parking provision and that land
to the north of Brampton Road could be used for this purpose. The document also noted the potential for additional
development, for example a commercial building on the road frontage of the railway station site. Questions 41
and 42 asked about car parking while Question 43 asked whether this would be an appropriate location for a
landmark commercial building.

2.72 5 out of 10 respondents supported the potential for additional levels of car parking at the railway station,
while the remaining half registered concerns about this. Some respondents felt that commuters and other rail
users should be provided with improved access to the station by other means than private car, so that increased
levels of car parking would not be required, or that priority should be given to utilising the land for sustainable
modes of transport such as a bus interchange.

2.73 5 out of 6 respondents supported the potential for land north of Brampton Road to be used for car parking,
with the one dissenting respondent again concerned at the sustainability implications.

145
29



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.74 There was some concern raised in the representations about the potential for a landmark commercial
building, although most respondents were in favour.

2.75 Network Rail provided comments supporting the provision of car parking at the station, noting that people
are more likely to use the rail network if they are able to leave their cars at the station in a safe, secure environment,
and continue their remaining journeys by train. They noted that this is preferable to completing the whole journey
by car, and clearly facilitates more sustainable travel patterns. Network Rail also noted that they would support
redevelopment of land which is surplus for a variety of purposes, but had not declared any land surplus to their
requirements.

2.76 The station forecourt underwent significant improvements during 2007 to improve public transport facilities
with the provision of a Bus/Rail Interchange, improved taxi rank, short-term pick-up/drop-off parking, as well as
public transport connections to Brampton Road and improved cycle parking at the railway station. This was
delivered as a jointly-funded scheme by the District and County Council through the Market Town Transport
Strategy, working with both Network Rail and First Capital Connect. Revised bus services were also introduced
across Huntingdon by Stagecoach. These resulted in greater numbers of bus services accessing the railway
station including a number of bus services which are designed to await the arrival of particular trains.

2.77 No options were shown in the Options 2008 for the railway station land as it was expected, following the
representation from Network Rail, that the land would be primarily needed for car parking. The suggestion of a
landmark commercial building on the railway station site was therefore not pursued and the railway station was
not highlighted as an area in which to allocate land for development. However, a small area of land just north of
Brampton Road, owned by Network Rail, was identified as an area for development. The document indicated a
range of uses possible on this land in common with other areas.

2.78 Network Rail did not comment on the Options 2008, although First Capital Connect provided a comment
that the Options leaflet did not address the changes to the station facilities. A couple of other respondents noted
that the railway station was not mentioned in the Options leaflet as much as the Issues and Options document.
Several respondents supported additional public car parking, and car parking to service activities such as the
railway station in the area.

2.79 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 3 to support proposals for development which enhance
the railway station, better link it to the surrounding area and provide additional car and cycle parking. A map was
included identifying the context of the station and proposals for additional car parking nearby. During 2009 a
temporary car park was established to the north of the railway station on private land, and Network Rail established
a car park on former coal yard land on the western side of the railway line.

2.80 The proposal in the Options 2008 for development of land immediately to the north of the railway station
on land owned by Network Rail was not pursued. This small area of land adjacent to other land used for operational
purposes associated with the railway line is not suitable for development due to the topography and the difficulty
of gaining road access from the proposed West of Town Centre Link Road.

2.81 One respondent, affected by the Highways Agency proposals for changed access to the railway station
objected to those proposals noting its potential intrusiveness and effects on heritage and wildlife. However there
was little other direct comment from respondents about the railway station with most supporting the proposals for
additional car parking. One respondent noted that there was a need to promote not only car parking but also
sustainable transport for example to further improve access via foot, bicycle and public transport.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.82 The Initial SA 2007 was largely supportive of the proposal for additional car parking on the basis that there
was particular pressure on the station car park which was leading to overspill onto residential streets and
Council-controlled public car parks. It noted that visual intrusion would be a particular matter to consider if a decked
structure was proposed.

146
30



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.83 The Initial SA 2007 noted that a landmark commercial building could contribute to the vitality of Huntingdon
and help people find their way around given that the area around the railway station is an important gateway to
Huntingdon.

2.84 Asthe Options leaflet did not concentrate on the railway station, and all options for the George St/ Ermine
St area included 10% car parking, there was no assessment of relevance in the Initial SA 2008.

2.85 The Draft Final SA 2009 supported Draft Policy 3 noting that the railway station is a listed building at the
heart of Huntingdon West and proposals to enhance it and encourage use of trains will help to make the local
economy competitive.

Proposed Submission Policy HW3

2.86 Some changes to the Railway Station map have been made from the Preferred Approach reflecting the
creation of new car parks during 2009. There still remains the possibility of additional car parking on the railway
station land, for example in a decked structure, and supporting text makes it clear that further improvements to
access the western car park will be sought with any proposal for additional car parking in this area.

2.87 Policy HW3 differs from Draft Policy 3 to the extent that it has been clarified that the Council will need to
work with the landowners and other key stakeholders to develop and enhance the railway station; and in response
to the representation on this issue it has been clarified that the railway station should better integrate with other
modes of travel such as walking, cycling and bus services.

2.88 Policy HW3 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 1. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 14, 16, & 18.

2.89 The Proposed Submission Policy HW3 can be found on page 14 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.90 Policy HW3 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

Vibrant Growth

George Street/ Ermine Street
Summary of Consultation

2.91 The Issues and Options 2007 set out the opportunities and constraints for the George St/ Ermine St area
including contamination of land from industrial use, noise from the railway and roads, and the environmental and
built heritage including listed buildings and tree preservation orders. It then asked a number of questions regarding
land use (Questions 28 to 40). These questions referred to residential and business uses as well as the potential
for live/work units.

292 Responses to the questions about the George St/ Ermine St area on the Issues and Options 2007 revealed
a large degree of support for mixed use. In answer to the question on whether the primary function should be
residential or business, most respondents indicated that neither should overly dominate. However, there was
some support from four respondents for a primarily residential area, one respondent indicated it should focus on
business but not retail and three respondents particularly supported an extension to the town centre including
retail.

147
31



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.93 With regard to residential development, the Issues and Options 2007 asked about housing densities. Of
the 12 respondents to this question, only one suggested moderate or lower densities, the rest supporting high
(described as 80 dwellings per hectare) or very high densities. Some of these respondents however noted the
need for good quality design, and sought the development of appropriate forms of housing such as mews type
developments which would fit in well with existing residential developments.

2,94 All 8 respondents on the issue of whether live/work units should be located in the George St / Ermine St
area agreed that they should be.

295 Of the 14 respondents answering a direct question about whether there should be retail development in
the area, 6 supported retailing, 2 indicated there should be only a limited amount of small scale retailing, 5 opposed
retailing and 1 indicated that there was a need for site specific investigations. Of the type of retail sought, there
was a wide divergence of opinion between the 6 who responded on that point with some seeking small scale retail
and others seeking larger scale.

2.96 The Options 2008 set out in detail the likely development sites and asked whether employment, housing
or open space should be prioritised in the area.

2.97 All options provided for varying proportions of retail, employment and housing, with public car parking
expected to take up 10% of the land. Employment varied from 10%-20%, retail varied from 30% - 40%, and
housing was 30%, 40% or 50%.

2.98 Inrespect of the George St/ Ermine St area of those who answered this question 50% preferred Option
A (employment), 17% preferred Option B (housing), 12% preferred Option C (open space), and 21% would like
an alternative.

2.99 Those who preferred the employment option often commented indicating that Option A appeared to provide
a good mix of employment, retail and housing.

2.100 As regards retail, there were some 27 respondents who made positive statements about providing retail
in this location. Six respondents had concerns about retailing, two specifically opposing it in this location because
of a concern about the town centre. One respondent sought that development of Chequers Court be completed
first. The comments on retailing were somewhat different from the 2007 consultation where there was a higher
degree of concern about retail. The difference may be that this questionnaire was responded to by more of the
general public — there were over 100 respondents at this stage instead of approximately 30 at the initial stage.

Members of the general public responded with comments such as: ‘We need more shops in the area’.

2101 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 5 to enable redevelopment of vacant and under-used
industrial land in George St/ Ermine St area in order to facilitate the sustainable and organic growth of the town
centre. The Draft Policy indicated that the land should be redeveloped according to a masterplan using the concepts
on the included map.

2.102 The Draft Policy indicated that approximately 4,500m2 of additional retailing might be provided in this
area. It was noted that this figure was based on a proportion of the amount of additional retailing identified in the
Core Strategy, with other additional retailing in Huntingdon being expected with redevelopment of Chequers
Court. The Draft Policy and supporting text indicated that any retail proposals would have to demonstrate how
they would help boost the vitality of Huntingdon town centre by complementing existing retail provision and choice
and acting as a positive factor in terms of the overall regeneration and enhancement of the town centre. The
‘George St end’ of the area was identified as the most appropriate for retail as it will have access from the new
link road, is close to existing retailing in the town centre and will help to facilitate improved linkages between the
town centre, the railway station and the Hinchingbrooke area through the site.

148
32



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.103 Draft Policy 5 also made provision for between 170 and 230 homes made up of 20 to 40 at the George
St end and 150 to 190 at the northern end around Ferrars Road. It was noted that this northern end is not
considered suitable for retailing as it is not as close to the existing town centre and the railway station as the
George St end. The existing residential development in this area also lends support to increasing housing in a
manner which fits in with the townscape given the Conservation Area status of part of the land.

2.104 Provision for office employment activities was also provided for in the policy, as well as alternative town
centre uses such as live/work units, restaurants, a hotel or a leisure facility.

2105 The Preferred Approach 2009 also included Draft Policy 4 which provided for a new public car park on
land between the West of Town Centre Link Road and the railway. Provision for this would meet the need for
long stay car parking avoiding the need for those travelling from the north and west to travel on the ring road.

2.106 Consultation responses indicated widespread support for redevelopment in the George St / Ermine St
area. A variety of housing, employment and town centre uses was considered appropriate. It was noted that a
hotel or leisure activity could help make the area vibrant.

2.107 The part of Draft Policy 5 identifying the amount of possible retailing attracted some detailed comment.
There was concern about the figure identified for this location, particularly in comparison to the amount that might
be possible at Chequers Court. As with the previous consultation, one respondent sought that Chequers Court
be redeveloped first. Some respondents emphasised the need for the policy to be effective in ensuring that retail
development in this location supports rather than competes with the town centre. One respondent sought that the
concept plan and supporting text identify that retail could be located anywhere in the area rather than only at the
George St end.

2.108 Draft Policy 4 was also supported by respondents. Two respondents noted that the car park provided
for in this policy should be subject to the same charges as the town centre.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.109 The Initial SA 2007 found that the George St/ Ermine St area offers a sustainable location for business
and residential development. It recommended that the local economic, social and environmental pressures be
taken into account before identifying a primary function. Any development would require careful mitigation
measures during construction to limit impacts on adjacent residential and business areas. A relatively high density
of residential development was considered appropriate given the location near the town centre.

2110 The Initial SA 2008 indicated that development in the George St/ Ermine St area scores particularly well
in respect of some of the sustainability objectives. High density development in this area represents efficient
development of brownfield land and promotes the use of sustainable forms of transport given its location.
Development in this area will also help improve the efficiency, competitiveness, vitality and adaptability of the
local economy. Options which proposed more development had better potential to reinforce the standing of
Huntingdon’s town centre although care would be needed to ensure that there were no threats to the vitality or
character of the town.

2.111 The Draft Final SA 2009 supported Draft Policy 5 noting that development in this location minimises the
need for greenfield development elsewhere. It noted that regeneration was likely to lead to enhancement of the
area, but nevertheless agreed that a masterplan was necessary and appropriate safeguards needed to be in place
to ensure that development was appropriate to the character of the area.

2112 In respect of Draft Policy 4, the Draft Final SA noted that a car park was unlikely to have particularly
positive effects on the environment although mention could be made of the need for high quality design. It was
also noted that if need for the car park disappeared alternative land uses could be considered.

149
33



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Proposed Submission Policy HW4
2.113 Policy HW4 seeks redevelopment in this sustainable location in the same way as the Preferred Approach.

2114 Amendments have been made from Draft Policy 5 in respect of the provision for retail. Policy HW4 does
not contain any figure for the amount of retail development - instead it focuses on the need for any retail proposal
to be complementary to the town centre and not jeopardise the delivery of Chequers Court. This phrasing takes
on board not only the consultation responses but also the way in which the Adopted Core Strategy 2009 deals
with this issue. The issue of retail development and the importance of Chequers Court was a matter which was
considered by the inspector on the Core Strategy during 2009. The supporting text and map has not changed
from the Preferred Approach in respect of the preferred location for retail which is the George St end due to its
relationship with existing retailing in the town centre and the potential to facilitate improved linkages between the
town centre, railway station and Hinchingbrooke area.

2.115 Draft Policy 4 has been incorporated into Policy HW4. As the proposed car park is within the George St
/ Ermine St area it makes sense to include reference to this within the larger policy rather than have a stand-alone
policy. Including it within the larger policy also helps address the concerns raised in representations about the
need for good design, as the introduction to the policy refers to a masterplan guiding development. As the policy
does not refer to the amount of land or spaces needed, if the need for the car park (identified in the Huntingdonshire
Car Park Action Plan 2008-2011) reduced, then a smaller car park could be provided. Supporting text has been
added noting that this car park should be subject to charges in the same way as other Council car parks.

2.116 Policy HW4 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 2. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 2, 3,4, 5,7, 10, 13, 15, 17 & 18.

2117 The Proposed Submission HW4 can be found on page 16 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.118 Policy HW4 requires the allocation of a mixed use area encompassing some 7.8ha on the Proposals
Map.

Hinchingbrooke Campus

Summary of Consultation

2119 The Issues and Options 2007 coined the term ‘Hinchingbrooke Community Campus’, identifying as a
potential area of change, land encompassing the Police Headquarters, part of Hinchingbrooke Hospital, the Fire
Service, Hinchingbrooke School and the historic core around Hinchingbrooke House.

2.120 Opportunities in this area listed in the document included the potential for some land surplus to the
requirements of public bodies to be available for new institutional uses. Constraints included the landscape setting
and built environment.

2121 Questions 44 to 52 asked about this area, in particular about the future types of land use that should be
provided for.

2122 Of the 16 responses about what sorts of uses should be provided in this area, 6 supported a mixture of
uses, 3 supported primarily institutional uses and others had concerns about further development. Although the
Issues and Options document focussed on the potential for new institutional uses, 5 out of 10 respondents on the
question about residential development supported the possibility of new housing in the area.

2123 The Options 2008 indicated a change in the area of land under consideration for development. At this
stage, consideration was given to a parcel of land west of the railway, parts of Views Common, some land that is
proposed to not be required for road, some of the Police Headquarters land and an additional part of the

150
34



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Hinchingbrooke Hospital. Some of the land included in the Issues and Options was taken out such as the
Hinchingbrooke School. These changes were made on the basis of discussions with landowners, the Strategic
Housing Land Availability Assessment 2008 and further research on what were the likely areas of land to be made
available for development.

2124 The Options 2008 divided this into two areas ‘West of Railway’ and ‘Hinchingbrooke’. The options provided
for varying amounts of open space, employment, institutional use, and housing. Particular provision was made
for the Huntingdonshire Regional College in two of the options as there was a planning application lodged for that
development at the time of the consultation.

2125 In respect of the West of Railway land of those who answered this question 25% preferred Option A
(employment), 22% preferred Option B (housing), 33% preferred Option C (open space), and 20% would like an
alternative.

2126 In respect of the Hinchingbrooke area of those who answered this question 40% preferred Option A
(employment), 10% preferred Option B (housing), 24% preferred Option C (open space), and 26% would like an
alternative.

2.127 The consultation responses showed a preference for retaining Views Common as open space and adding
to it when the land under the viaduct and embankment is no longer needed for the A14 and suitably reinstated.

2.128 Approximately 100 respondents lived in the Hinchingbrooke area and responded following the leaflet and
questionnaire having been mailed to households in the area. Many of these respondents opposed the proposal
to relocate the Hinchingbrooke Regional College to the Police Headquarters land, a planning application which
has since been approved. Option A did not provide for the Regional College and received 40% support from
respondents. The option of providing primarily for more housing in the area received only 10% support.

2.129 A number of landowners provided specific comments about their land generally supporting development.
The owners of Views Common however responded that they intend for the land to remain as open space and
were not interested in proposals for development.

2.130 The Preferred Approach included Draft Policy 6 providing for development on four parcels of land as
follows: 1.9ha west of the railway line adjoining Views Common for employment; 1.1ha of Police Headquarters
land for employment; 1.2ha of Hospital land for employment; and 1.9ha of Hospital land for housing.

2131 Three areas previously identified at the Options 2008 stage were excluded. Views Common was excluded
due to the consultation responses (including that from the landowner) which indicated a desire to maintain this
as open space. There was less land identified at the Hospital as the areas were refined in discussions with hospital
management and further to consultation responses it was considered that too much land had been identified at
the Options stage. A second part of Police Headquarters land was also excluded as it had received planning
consent for redevelopment as the Huntingdonshire Regional College.

2.132 Some respondents opposed the development in the Hinchingbrooke area identified in the Preferred
Approach. Opposition was generally based on concerns about traffic, but there was also a concern about the
character of the area. Four respondents indicated their continuing opposition to the Huntingdonshire Regional
College the planning consent for which has not implemented due to problems with funding. Three respondents
specifically opposed the proposal for 60 to 85 new homes on the hospital car park land. The hospital management
supported development at the hospital but noted that they could not put a timescale on development due to the
land all being required for operational purposes at present. The owners of the Police Headquarters land sought
provision for a wide range of uses, including provision for alternative uses should the proposal for the
Huntingdonshire Regional College not proceed.

151
35



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2133 The Initial SA 2007 noted that any development in the Hinchingbrooke area will need to sit in comfortably
and respond to the context (character and setting) of the area. It noted that while the area is currently dominated
by institutional uses, well designed residential or employment schemes could also respond well to the character
of the area. Employment use was considered the most sustainable use.

2.134 Option C which proposes no development on Views Common scored well on the Initial SA 2008 on the
basis that it promotes open space. There was concern that development on Views Common could lead to the
existing landscape not being protected. Generally, options A and B by prioritising employment and housing were
seen as having better potential than Option C to improve access to work and reinforce the standing of Huntingdon’s
town centre.

2.135 The Draft Final SA 2009 raised a concern about the Draft Policy 6 in relation to the sustainability objective
seeking improved health services. While the policy could open up hospital land to other local health services, it
was recommended that there be clear evidence that the land was not required by the hospital for health services.
Given the historical and landscape importance of the Hinchingbrooke Estate it was also recommended that the
policy be clear on how the character of the area would be protected.

Proposed Submission Policy HW5

2136 Proposed Submission Policy HW5 allows for redevelopment on two parcels of land:1.9ha west of the
railway line adjoining Views Common for employment; and 1.1ha of Police Headquarters land for employment.
These two sites are unchanged from the Preferred Approach. However it is no longer proposed to allocate land
at the Hospital due to there being no certainty that this land will not be needed for health services during the plan
period. The Policy HW5 does however note that consideration will be given to alternative uses on the hospital
should the land not be required for hospital use due to reconfiguration of the facilities on site.

2.137 Specific mention is made of the current permissions for the Huntingdonshire Regional College and the
Water Tower conversion. If these do not proceed, alternative office or institutional uses will be considered.

2.138 The Policy is clearer than the draft in respect of design issues, requiring landscaped grounds that reflect
the context and contribute to the 'community campus' identity. A masterplan is to be prepared to direct development
and safeguard the important features of the area.

2.139 Policy HWS supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 2. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 4, & 15.

2.140 The Proposed Submission Policy HW5 can be found on page 23 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2141 Policy HW5 requires the allocation of the following on the Proposals Map: 1.5ha for employment and
1.1ha for employment.

152
36



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Healthy and Green
Hinchingbrooke Country Park

Summary of Consultation

2.142 The Issues and Options 2007 described Hinchingbrooke Country Park and noted that it is important for
biodiversity and contains a County Wildlife Site - the Hinchingbrooke Gravel Pits. Emphasis was placed in the
document on the potential for an extension to Hinchingbrooke Country Park. The document stated that this
extension could run south of Alconbury Brook to include an additional section of Hinchingbrooke lakes. Questions
17 and 18 asked about expansion and question 19 asked how the Country Park could be improved.

2.143 Of the 14 responses on whether the Country Park needs to expand, 11 indicated unequivocally that they
agreed with expansion, 1 disagreed, 1 noted that expansion would need to be tied to increased ranger staffing,
and 1 noted that expansion would be nice but it wasn’t their primary concern — protection of the existing Country
Park was.

2.144 There were a number of suggestions made by respondents on how the Country Park might be improved.
Suggestions included cycle tracks, covered cycle parking, a variety of paths, water sports, greater plant and tree
diversity, and habitat enhancements. It was also noted that the rural views from within the Park should be
preserved.

2.145 Inrespect of the Question 56 which asked whether a site in the Thrapston Rd / Huntingdon Rd area might
be used as a surface level car park for the Hinchingbrooke Country Park, 7 of the 16 respondents supported the
idea. The remaining 9 respondents opposed additional car parking for reasons such as traffic generation, potential
conflict with pedestrian and cyclist traffic, and potential to harm the landscape.

2.146 The Options 2008 did not specifically address the Hinchingbrooke Country Park, noting that its improvement
was common to all options. It did however note that the proposal for commercial development in the Options
2007 in the Thrapston Rd / Huntingdon Rd area was not being taken forward, although public car parking to serve
the Country Park could possibly be provided on some land.

2147 As expected, there was little comment in 2008 on Hinchingbrooke Country Park, with only 3 respondents
mentioning that they would like to see improvement to the Country Park. However, there were a number of
comments about the need to improve open space generally.

2.148 The Preferred Approach for the first time mapped an area of land that Hinchingbrooke Country Park might
extend to. This land is currently farmed and is largely within the floodplain. Draft Policy 7 indicated that the Country
Park should be extended to include some or all the land identified on a map and enhancements made concerning
the use of the countryside education centre and visitors centre, lighting and CCTV, footpaths, play facilities,
interpretation material, car parking and access. The potential location of an additional car park along Huntingdon
Road was also identified.

2.149 Respondents supported the proposal to extend the Country Park and there were no specific comments
on the boundaries proposed. Comments related to the text of the policy, seeking that it refer to biodiversity and
informal recreation rather than the detail of particular enhancements. Two respondents raised a concern about
the need for a car park along Huntingdon Road, one noting that this would need much more thought before a
planning application was prepared.

2.150 One respondent sought that an area of land along Thrapston Road be identified for development. This
is not land included in the proposal to extend the Park. The idea of allowing for development in this location was
raised at the Issues and Options 2007 stage but rejected at the Options 2008 following concerns about the
character of the area.

153
37



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2151 Expanding the Country Park was considered clearly sustainable and consistent with national guidance
in the Initial SA 2007. An expansion of the Park would provide more opportunities for people to access and interact
with wildlife, potentially enhance biodiversity and may serve to reduce habitat fragmentation if implemented
alongside other green infrastructure initiatives. The option for a surface level car park in the Thrapston Rd /
Huntingdon Rd area was also found to be sustainable as it would improve access to the Country Park and promote
opportunities for tourism and leisure.

2.152 It was noted in the Initial SA Options 2008 that as all the options provided for improvements to
Hinchingbrooke Country Park that they were consistent with the objective to protect, maintain, enhance and
maximise opportunities for biodiversity and green infrastructure.

2.153 The Draft Final SA 2009 noted that extending Hinchingbrooke Country Park will allow for links into other
green infrastructure and biodiversity improvements. Additional pedestrian links through the Park will support
sustainable modes of transport. An additional car park and other improvements can also improve people's access
to wildlife and recreational opportunities. It was noted that the floodplain had not been mentioned in the Preferred
Approach text and mention should be made that a Park is an appropriate use for land in the floodplain provided
management practices are in place to ensure that activities are not inappropriately at risk from flooding.

Proposed Submission Policy HW6

2.154 Policy HW6 differs from Draft Policy 7 in that it is less specific in relation to enhancements. The particular
enhancements should be the subject of park management plans and practices instead of this area action plan.

Draft Policy HW6 indicates that the Council will work with the landowners in order to include some or all of the
land identified in the Country Park in order to enhance the facilities of the Park generally and to provide for
biodiversity and visitors. This responds to the representation which considered the draft policy should refer to the
biodiversity and recreation.

2.155 Supporting text to the policy refers to the floodplain, noting that the Country Park will need to have flood
management practices in place. Along with the reduced text in the policy there is also a reduction in the detail of
the supporting text. However, in line with the text in the Preferred Approach, there is a sentence indicating that
it is anticipated that there will be no major development along Thrapston Rd / Huntingdon Rd which will help to
maintain the rural outlook of the Country Park. The suggestion by one respondent to identify land in this location
for development has been rejected.

2.156 Policy HW6 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 3. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 8, 9, 10, 12, 14, & 16.

2.157 The Proposed Submission Policy HW6 can be found on page 28 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.158 Policy HW6 requires the allocation of 45ha for country park on the Proposals Map.

Views Common

Summary of Consultation

2.159 The Issues and Options 2007 outlined the importance of Views Common as green space, its current use
for cattle grazing and access over footpaths, and the potential for future improvements. Questions 20 to 23 asked
about Views Common.

154
38



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.160 All 13 respondents to the question about the importance of Views Common agreed that it was an important
green space, and similarly all respondents agreed that it would remain an important space if the A14 viaduct is
removed. There was also considerable support for Views Common becoming a public open space, although the
method in which this might be achieved (such as purchase by the Council from the Freemen of Huntingdon) was
not explored. There was a varied response on the question about potential improvements with some favouring
retention of the land as it is for cattle grazing, and others favouring a change in management to improve biodiversity.
A detailed comment from Cambridgeshire County Council suggested that more research would be required and
improvements on site should take into account the current land use and existing intrinsic value (archaeological,
landscape, biodiversity, and recreational).

2.161 Given that the proposed new road pattern will affect Views Common, the Options 2008 raised the possibility
of employment, institutional or housing development on parts of Views Common. It also offered the option of
retaining it as open space.

2.162 While development on Views Common received some support, the Trustees of the Freemen of Huntingdon,
as owners of Views Common, responded that they are committed to the preservation of Views Common as open
space and therefore did not wish to have development on their land. 9 other respondents strongly supported the
retention of Views Common as open space, and Option C (open space) was the most favoured option in respect
of the West of Railway area.

2.163 The Freemen of Huntingdon also noted that when the A14 is re-routed they are keen for the embankment
to be removed with the land restored to its original condition and grazing use. They would consider arrangements
to return the surplus material to its original location in the northern part of Views Common.

2164 The Preferred Approach 2009 indicated in Draft Policy 8 that Views Common should be retained as open
space and the land currently banked to support the viaduct over the railway should be returned to open space to
enhance the Common. New road proposals should be sympathetically designed in relation to the historic character
of the area and disrupt recreational use to the least possible extent. There was no proposal to seek public ownership,
but proposals to enhance public access to enable walking and cycling were supported.

2.165 Eight respondents mentioned Views Common and supported the proposal to maintain this as a significant
open space. Three respondents were concerned at the impact of the road proposals. One respondent hoped
that grazing would continue on Views Common and two respondents asked that opportunities are looked for to
enhance the value of the common for wildlife as well as amenity. One respondent suggested that further
consideration could be given to the formalisation of the existing informal but popular public access to the tree belt
on the south side of the Views Common.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.166 The Initial SA 2007 supported the idea of making Views Common public open space but noted that the
viability of this would need to be examined.

2.167 The Initial SA 2008 raised questions about the proposals for building on Views Common in that it would
be out of keeping with the historic landscape character of that area. Option C which did not propose building on
Views Common scored better in terms of heritage and opportunities for recreation.

2.168 The Draft Final SA 2009 noted the positive benefits of maintaining Views Common and increasing its
size. However it also noted that new road proposals would disrupt the Common and in particular could have
adverse effects on the landscape and character. It recommended avoiding unnecessary disruption, for example
by keeping the required width of new roads to a minimum.

155
39



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Proposed Submission Policy HW7

2169 The Proposed Submission Policy HW7 is similar to the draft policy in the Preferred Approach in that it
supports the retention of the Views Common as a significant open space, added to by the return of land from the
A14 viaduct. Given that the proposed roads, footpaths and cycleways have already been considered earlier in
the document, under Policies HW1 and HW2, reference to these has been taken from this policy. However mention
is made that the Council will work with the owners to enhance public access. Supporting text notes the neeed to
respect the intrinsic landscape and biodiversity values of the Common.

2170 Policy HW7 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 3. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 8, 9, 10, 14 & 16.

2.171 The Proposed Submission Policy HW7 can be found on page 30 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2172 Policy HW7 requires the designation of 1.8ha, currently under the A14, as open space on the Proposals
Map.

Other Open Space and Play Areas

Summary of Consultation

2173 The Issues and Options 2007 noted the importance of open space in terms of biodiversity as well as for
recreational facilities. Questions 15 and 16 asked about where biodiversity should be enhanced and how much
emphasis should be placed on this, while Question 24 asked how people would like to see open space and
recreation facilities provided.

2.174 There was support from all those who responded to the questions about biodiversity for considerable
improvements for biodiversity to be made. One respondent noted that national policy guidance promotes and
encourages a strong emphasis on the enhancement of biodiversity and creation of habitats as part of development.

2175 Sport England provided useful advice on the requirements for open space and recreation facilities. It
was noted that development will generate the need for formal and informal open space as well as indoor community
sports facilities. The actual level of provision should be determined by local standards.

2176 Most respondents pointed to an extension to Hinchingbrooke Country Park and an improved Views
Common as the main areas which would satisfy the needs for open space. Some respondents also noted that
there should be a requirement for additional open space in areas of development.

2.177 In the Options 2008 some of the options suggested open space provision in the identified development
areas in Hinchingbrooke.

2.178 Although overall Option C which sought to prioritise open space only received 14% support, there was
considerable support in individual comments for open space. Many respondents supported Option A in
Hinchingbrooke because it included 30% open space and no regional college. Other respondents suggested an
alternative option with additional open space. Overall it was clear that open space was a priority for respondents.

2179 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 9 about existing public open spaces and the need
for further open space as a result of development. It indicated that open space could contribute to the strategic
open space network which includes the River Great Ouse, Views Common and Hinchingbrooke Country Park
and improved linkages between those and other areas of strategic open space will enhance recreation and
biodiversity. It was noted that Portholme is an internationally important site near to Huntingdon West and it will
be important to ensure that it is not adversely affected by development.

156
40



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.180 The Initial SA 2007 and the Initial SA 2008 did not specifically deal with other open space issues aside
from Hinchingbrooke Country Park and Views Common. However, in the Initial SA 2008 it was noted that the
area action plan would need to make provision for improving the quantity and quality of open space when maximising
the use of previously developed land. Option C which sought to prioritise open space had the greatest potential
to increase green infrastructure in the area.

2181 The Draft Final SA 2009 indicated that Draft Policy 9 had a positive relationship with a number of the
sustainability objectives as it would promote biodiversity, help protect the historic landscape character, promote
sustainable modes of transport along green linkages and encourage healthy lifestyles.

Proposed Submission Policy HW8

2.182 Policy HW8 ensures that existing open space will be maintained and enhanced and further open space
obtained with future development. Open space should normally form part of the strategic open space network,
although small play areas may also be required. The policy has been made firmer and more positive than Draft
Policy 9.

2.183 More information has been included in the supporting text about the potential for greening the area
associated with Barracks Brook. Developers are expected to liaise with the Drainage Board and the Environment
Agency regarding the feasibility of whether the stream should be opened up as part of a new green linkage.
Particular mention of the re-opening of Handcroft Lane as a green corridor is also made in the supporting text.

2.184 Policy HW8 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 3. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 8, 9, 11, 14, & 16.

2.185 The Proposed Submission Policy HW8 can be found on page 32 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.186 Policy HW8 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

High Quality Environment

Design
Summary of Consultation

2.187 The Issues and Options 2007 set out a series of draft design principles and asked about these in Questions
25 and 26. It was also noted with Question 27 that there is an opportunity for the area action plan to designate
locations for landmark buildings.

2.188 The need for renewable and decentralised energy supplies was raised and Question 6 asked about the
appropriateness of the area action plan strongly supporting, and if possible, requiring these. The Code for
Sustainable Homes was discussed in the document, and Question 7 asked whether compliance should be
encouraged.

2.189 All 9 respondents to the question on whether design principles should be included in the area action plan
agreed that they should be. Suggestions for additional principles were made.

2.190 9 respondents provided varying responses in respect of the question about landmark buildings. Some
accepted that landmark buildings would be desirable in various locations, while others were concerned that
landmark buildings could affect the historic character of the area or considered them unnecessary.

157
41



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.191 Ofthe 12 respondents on the question about renewable and decentralised energy supplies, 11 supported
the area action plan on these points with some of these suggesting strong requirements should be in place. Only
one respondent raised questions about the suitability of local targets, preferring a national approach.

2.192 In respect of the Code for Sustainable Homes, 9 out of 10 respondents strongly supported its use, with
some suggesting one of the higher targets in the Code. One respondent opposed use of the Code, noting that it
was voluntary at the time.

2.193 Design principles were not included in the Options 2008. However, mention was made of the comments
raising concern about landmark buildings and the fact that the Conservation Area boundary had been extended
to offer additional controls in relation to the historic character of the area. The document noted that all new buildings
and developments will be required to display a high level of design quality and all new or altered landmark buildings
even more so.

2.194 Some respondents on the Options 2008 raised concerns about design. Respondents were concerned
about the town’s identity and thought that the area action plan should include policies to protect the character of
the area.

2.195 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 10 requiring a high standard of urban design particularly
mentioning: sustainability, heritage, area distinctiveness, scale, biodiversity, landscape, materials, and ease of
movement. The Code for Sustainable Homes and the potential for renewable energy were discussed in detail in
the supporting text but were not specifically included in the policy. The supporting text noted that the Code for
Sustainable Homes was now mandatory and that it was expected that developers will investigate the potential for
sustainable energy sources. The text stated that Council might set a requirement in the Proposed Submission
draft of the area action plan as it was envisaged that a feasibility study regarding sustainable energy would be
undertaken in 2009.

2196 One respondent asked that Draft Policy 10 add reference to the Code for Sustainable Homes and
renewable energy. Another respondent sought that the policy seek to protect heritage assets rather than simply
have regard to it. Another respondent sought that the policy include reference to sustainable drainage techniques,
particularly given the potential for development around Barracks Brook.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.197 The Initial SA 2007 supported the idea of decentralised renewable energy generation in the Huntingdon
West area although noted that its feasibility had not been determined. It also supported the Code for Sustainable
Homes being applied in the area in order to encourage exemplary development although at the time the Code
was voluntary. It considered that design principles should be applied as the use of these is consistent with national
and regional guidance to improve the liveability of public places.

2.198 In the Initial SA 2008 it was noted that particular care would be needed to ensure that buildings are well
designed to meet the objective about maintaining, protecting and enhancing the environment. There may be
particular opportunities to promote innovative design and the use of sustainable construction methods in respect
of the options which prioritised employment or housing.

2.199 The Draft Final SA 2009 addressed the fact that the renewable energy, Code for Sustainable Homes and
zero carbon development issues raised in 2007 were not included in Draft Policy 10. However, it noted that Draft
Policy 10 aims for high quality design consistent with sustainability objectives. It recommended that the policy
could be improved by more explicitly referring to the creation of an attractive environment and adding a requirement
for renewable energy sources and technologies subject to appropriate safeguards on design.

Proposed Submission Policy HW9

2.200 Proposed Submission Policy HW9 has been amended to take on board the recommendations of the Draft
Final SA and some of the representations made on the Preferred Approach.

158
42



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.201 Particular reference has been made to the aim of creating an attractive environment as recommended
in the Draft Final SA as this helps to make the policy more explicit.

2.202 The Code for Sustainable Homes is mentioned in the policy, although it was thought at the Preferred
Approach stage this might be left out due to government guidance already covering the issue. Adding reference
to the Code ensures that in Huntingdon West, particular attention is given to the possibility of exemplar developments
which might exceed the Code's requirements.

2.203 The need to use renewable energy is mentioned in the policy even though the study which was envisaged
to cover this area at the Preferred Approach stage has not taken place. Although the feasibility of renewable
energy is not known at this stage, supporting text makes it clear that developers will be expected to investigate
sustainable energy options.

2.204 Instead of having regard to the area's heritage, the policy now refers to protecting the area's heritage and
particularly mentions listed buildings. Having made these amendments and having made it clear in Policy HW5
that the Hinchingbrooke parkland setting is to be enhanced, the criterion relating to Hinchingbrooke's landscape
was deleted as it was redundant.

2.205 Acriterion has been added in accordance with a representation that development should utilise sustainable
drainage techniques. The importance of a system to manage surface water quality, reduce flood risk and create
public open space are best dealt with under Policy HW9.

2.206 Policy HW9 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 4. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and helps
achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 2, 5, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, & 16.

2.207 The Proposed Submission Policy HW9 can be found on page 33 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.208 Policy HW9 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.
Infrastructure, Phasing and Implementation

Infrastructure

Summary of Consultation

2.209 The Issues and Options 2007 set out a list of potential infrastructure needs. Amongst the 15 responses
about infrastructure there were several suggestions for addition to the list.

2.210 The Options 2008 noted that in addition to the normal requirements for contributions there will be a need
for additional specific contributions in this area to bring about the West of Town Centre Link Road; improvements
to Hinchingbrooke Country Park; improvements to Views Common; safer crossings of the ring road linking this
area with the town centre; improvements within the wider area linking housing areas to the town centre; and
footpath and cycleway improvements across the railway bridge linking areas east and west of the railway.

2.211 One respondent noted that contributions should include direct, safe and well-designed pedestrian and
cycle links to the railway station, and that contributions are also likely to be required for educational and other
community needs by occupants of the housing development. Another respondent questioned what was meant
by the reference to improvements to Hinchingbrooke Country Park. Another 4 respondents specifically mentioned
the need for improved footpaths and cycle links.

159
43



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.212 The Preferred Approach 2009 included Draft Policy 11 setting out possible contributions, as well as
Appendix 1 on the detail of infrastructure. Specifically mentioned in the policy were the West of Town Centre Link
Road; improvements to Hinchingbrooke Country Park including its possible extension; public access improvements
to Views Common; safer crossings of the ring road linking this area with the town centre; improvements linking
Huntingdon West to the town centre including public transport improvements; and sustainable drainage systems.

2.213 One respondent sought a change to Draft Policy 11 to include residential and workplace travel plans.
Another sought particular reference to utility requirements such as renewable energy in Appendix 1. A further
response sought provision for contributions towards indoor sports facilities in Appendix 1.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal

2.214 The Initial SA 2007 positively assessed the potential for contributions to improve the environment. For
example it noted that improvements to the Country Park and Views Common will enhance open spaces of amenity
and recreational value; contributions to public transport and community facilities will improve availability of local
services and improve public transport and affordable housing will help improve range of house type, tenure and
affordability.

2.215 The Initial SA 2008 did not specifically address contributions, although it noted a positive assessment in
respect of the objective about seeking contributions. It was noted that maximising the use of previously developed
land could lead to increases in surface water runoff and particular care will be needed in the vicinity of Barrack
Brook.

2.216 The Draft Final SA 2009 indicated that contributions towards open space could help improve biodiversity
and access to green infrastructure.

Proposed Submission Policy HW10

2.217 The Proposed Submission Policy HW10 has been simplified from the Preferred Approach Draft Policy
11 and the lists preceding that in the Options 2008 and Issues and Options 2007. Further detail is provided in
Appendix 1, which now better correlates to the policy than the Preferred Approach.

2.218 Residential and workplace travel plans have not been mentioned as requested in one representation as
these are not specific to Huntingdon West and is expected to be covered by another DPD. The other requests
made in representations have been accommodated with a particular reference to the potential for pooling funds
for the creation or improvement of indoor sports facilities and reference to contributions to facilitate renewable
energy has been added.

2.219 Policy HW10 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 5. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and
helps achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 2, 3, 13 & 14.

2.220 The Proposed Submission Policy HW10 can be found on page 35 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.221 Policy HW10 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

Phasing and Implementation
Summary of Consultation

2.222 The Issues and Options 2007 set out a schedule of how development might be phased, together with
consideration of a construction strategy.

160
44



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

2.223 Thetimescale of the area action plan at the time that the Issues and Options was prepared was envisaged
to be until 2021 and the phasing schedule was set out as prior to 2015 and post 2015 reflecting the date that the
potential A14 works were due to be completed. The schedule envisaged that prior to 2015 the George St/ Ermine
St area should be redeveloped; the Link Road should be created; the footpath and cycle network improved;
developments at Hinchingbrooke could take place; Hinchingbrooke Country Park could be extended and car
parking at the railway station could be improved. It also noted that development could occur at Thrapston Rd/
Huntingdon Rd prior to 2015 but that is not a proposal which has been taken forward. After 2015 it was expected
that there would be further improvements to the railway station, improvements to Views Common; and the
reconfiguration of roads through Hinchingbrooke.

2.224 In respect of construction, the Issues and Options document raised the need to consider how to deal with
construction waste. The years of industrial processes in the George St/ Ermine St area necessitates considerable
decontamination, and any re-use of land in that location will require considerable earthworks. Earthworks will
also be required for the A14 and Link Road proposals. It was noted that it was preferable for waste materials to
be recycled and used on-site and for spoil to be used for on-site landscaping or transported short distances for
appropriate disposal.

2.225 The phasing schedule received general approval. However, one respondent was concerned at the
timeframe of redevelopment in the George St/ Ermine St area prior to 2015 because retail development in that
location might prejudice redevelopment of important town centre sites. There were also some questions about
extending Hinchingbrooke Country Park and the timeframe for improvements to the railway station.

2.226 The suggestion of re-using or recycling waste materials received broad support, although there was some
concern about feasibility. The County Council as Waste Planning Authority suggested that there would be a need
for a Waste Audit. Consideration should also be given to having an on-site temporary waste management facility
to maximise recovery and recycling.

2.227 Mention was made in the Options leaflet of the need to provide greater detail on phasing and implementation
in the next consultation document.

2.228 Many respondents on the Options consultation were concerned at the time about the then current planning
application for the Huntingdonshire Regional College and how the timing of that fitted in with consulting on an
area action plan. Some of these respondents were concerned at the apparent pace of change and resulting traffic
and other environmental issues which need to be addressed.

2.229 The Preferred Approach detailed amended timeframes from the Issues and Options stages and established
how development would be phased in Draft Policy 12 and Appendix 2. The key matters for phasing were identified
as the West of Town Centre Link Road, decontamination, the A14 proposals, and additional measures to avoid
adverse traffic effects.

2.230 One respondent commented that proposed transport linkages should be created as the first phase of
development in order to ensure that new residents and employees have sustainable options available and are
able to make the appropriate choice of transport when they first occupy a development. Another respondent noted
that any development prior to the A14 changes should not be to the detriment of the existing A14. Several comments
questioned the phasing of retail development in the George St/ Ermine St area.

Summary of Sustainability Appraisal
2.231 The Initial SA 2007 and Initial SA 2008 did not specifically consider phasing issues.

2.232 The Draft Final SA 2009 indicated that there was either no relationship between phasing and sustainability
objectives or the effects were neutral.

161
45



Developing the AAP

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Proposed Submission Policy HW11

2.233 Proposed Submission Policy HW11 has been simplified and, in addition to the road and decontamination
issues raised in Draft Policy 12, the issue of retail development being subject to an analysis in relation to suitable
town centre sites has been added. Supporting text now makes it clear that where development is proposed in
advance of the proposed A14 completion that there will be a 'minimal impact' or 'nil detriment' to traffic flows on
the A14. Consideration of the need for other traffic measures has also been made explicit.

2.234 Policy HW11 supports the HWAAP Vision and Objective 5. It supports the Core Strategy Vision and
helps achieve Core Strategy Objectives: 1, 2, 3,4, 5,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18.

2.235 The Proposed Submission Policy HW11 can be found on page 35 of the Proposed Submission document.
Proposals Map

2.236 Policy HW11 does not require any designations on the Proposals Map.

162
46



Evidence Base and Supporting Documents

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Appendix 1 Evidence Base and Supporting
Documents

Table 8 National Planning References

Code for Sustainable Homes (DCLG 2008)
Green Spaces, Better Places (DCLG 2002)

Growing Awareness — A Plan for Our Environment (HDC 2008)

Making Design Policy Work (CABE 2005)
Manual for Streets (DfT 2008)

Planning for Town Centres: Guidance on Design and Implementation Tools (DCLG 2005)

Planning Policy Statement 1 - Delivering Sustainable Development (DCLG 2005) and
Supplement Planning and Climate Change (DCLG 2007)

Planning Policy Statement 3 - Housing (DCLG 2006

Planning Policy Statement 4 Consultation Draft - Planning for Sustainable Economic Development (DCLG 2007)
Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning for Town Centres (DCLG 2005) and Proposed Changes to PPS6 (DCLG 2008)

Planning Policy Statement 9 - Biodiversity and Geological Conservation (DCLG 2005)

Planning Policy Statement 17 - Planning for Open Space, Sport and Recreation (DCLG 2002)

Securing the Future - Delivering UK Sustainable Development Strategy (DCLG 2005)

The Community Infrastructure Levy (DCLG 2008)

Table 9 Regional Planning References

Code Title
REG1 The East of England Plan (GO-East, 2008)
Table 10 Local Planning References
Code Title
LOCA1 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Structure Plan (Cambs CC, 2003)
LOC2 Huntingdonshire Local Plan Part One (HDC, 1995)
LOC3 Huntingdonshire Local Plan Part Two (Proposals Map) (1995)
LOC4 Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alteration (2002)
LOC20 Development Management DPD: Development of Options 2009 (HDC, 2009)
LOC22 Developer Contributions Towards Affordable Housing SPD (HDC, 2007)
LOC26 A Vision for Huntingdon (Civic Trust. 2006)
LOC27 Annual Monitoring Report (HDC, 2008)
LOC30 Huntingdonshire Local Plan Proposals Map Inset Plans Saved Policies (HDC. 2008

163
47



Evidence Base and Supporting Documents

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Code Title

LOC35 Huntingdonshire Core Strategy (HDC 2009

LOC36 Huntingdon Conservation Area Character Assessment

LOC37 Huntingdon Town Centre — A Vision and Strategy for Growth and Quality (Civic Trust 2000)
Sections 1 & 2, Sections 3 & 4, Section 5 and Section 6

LOC38 West of Town Centre Urban Design Framework (Civic Trust 2002)

LOC39 Hinchingbrooke House Huntingdon: An Assessment of the Historic Landscape (Tom Williamson, Sarah Harrison
2006) Not available online — please ask for a copy

LOC40 Land Drainage Byelaws (Alconbury and Ellington Drainage Board 1993)

Table 11 Sustainable Development References

Code Title

SuUS2 Huntingdonshire Sustainable Community Strategy (HDC. 2008

SUS3 Huntingdonshire L andscape and Townscape Assessment SPD (HDC 2007)

SuUs4 Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD (HDC, 2007)

SUS5 Environment Strategy (HDC, 2008

SUS6 Statement of Community Involvement (HDC, 2006)

SuUs7 Sustainable Construction in Cambridgeshire - A Good Practice Guide (Cambridgeshire Horizons and Cambs
CC. 2006)

SuUS8 Climate Change and Environment Strategy (Cambs CC, 2008

SUS10 Economic Impact of Tourism Huntingdonshire District 2007 (East of England Tourism, 2007)

SuUS12 Growing Success (HDC, 2008)

SuUS13 Local Area Agreement 2008-2011 (Cambridgeshire Together, 2007)

Sus14 Cambridgeshire’s Vision 2007-2021 Countywide Sustainable Community Strategy (Cambridgeshire Together.

2008)

Table 12 Housing References

Code Title

HOU3 Huntingdonshire Housing Strategy 2006 - 2011 (HDC, 2006

HOU4 Cambridge Housing Sub Region Strategic Housing Market Assessment (Cambridgeshire Horizons, 2008)
HOU7 Huntingdonshire Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (HDC, 2008)

Table 13 Employment References

Code Title

EMP1 Employment Land Review (Warwick Business Management Ltd on behalf of HDC, 2007)
EMP2 Huntingdonshire Local Economy Strategy 2008 - 2015 (HDC, 2008)

EMP3 Employment in the Hi-tech “Community” Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 2006 (CCC, 2006)

164
48




Evidence Base and Supporting Documents

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Table 14 Retail References

Code Title
RET1 Huntingdonshire Retail Assessment Study (Roger Tym and Partners on behalf of HDC, 2005)
RET2 Huntingdonshire Retail Assessment Study Update (Roger Tym and Partners on behalf of HDC, 2007)

Huntingdonshire Retail Assessment Study Update (Roger Tym and Partners on behalf of HDC, 2007) Appendices

RET3 Huntingdonshire Retail Study Report (CB Hillier Parker on behalf of HDC, 2001) Not available online - please
ask for a copy

Table 15 Strategic Green Space References

Code Title

SGS1 50 Year Wildlife Vision for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough (Cambs CC, 2002)

SGS2 Green Infrastructure Strategy (Cambridgeshire Green Vision) (Cambridgeshire Horizons, 2006)
Green Infrastructure Strate Cambridgeshire Green Vision) (Cambridgeshire Horizons, 2006) Ma

SGS3 Open Space, Sport and Recreation Needs Assessment (PNP on behalf of HDC, 2006)

SGS5 Habitats Regulations Assessment of the Huntingdonshire LDF Core Strategy (Scott Wilson Ltd on behalf of
HDC., 2008)

Habitats Regulations Assessment of the Huntingdonshire LDF Core Strategy (Scott Wilson Ltd on behalf of

HDC, 2008) Maps

SGS6 Huntingdonshire Sports Facilities Standards Report (2008)

SGS7 Cambridgeshire County Council Strategic Open Space Study (CCC 2004)

SGS8 Cambridgeshire Green Vision Newsletter (CCC 2008)

SGS9 Strategic Open Space User Survey (BMG for CCC, 2004) Not available online - please ask for a copy

Table 16 Infrastructure References

Code Title

INF4 Local Investment Framework Final Report, Appendices. Infrastructure Delivery Model (EDAW on behalf of HDC,
2009)

INF5 Cambridgeshire Local Transport Plan 2006-2011 (Cambs CC. 2006)

INF7 Highways Agency A14 Position Statement (Highways Agency, 2009)

INF11 Huntingdonshire Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 2009 Update (Mott MacDonald on behalf of HDC, 2009)

INF12 Huntingdonshire Outline Water Cycle Strategy — Waste Water Treatment Summary (Faber Maunsell on behalf
of HDC, 2009)

INF13 A14 Announcements (Highways Agency 2007-)

INF14 Cambridge to Huntingdon Multi-Modal Study (EERA 2001)

INF15 Huntingdon & Godmanchester Market Town Transport Strategy (CCC & HDC 2003

INF16 Car Parking Strategy and Action Plan 2008-2011 (HDC 2008

INF17 HWAAP Options Assessment Report (Atkins Transport Planning 2008) Not available online — please ask for a
copy

165
49



Evidence Base and Supporting Documents

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Code Title

INF18 Environmental Ground Investigation and Risk Assessment (QDS Environmental, 2001) Not available online —
please ask for a copy

INF19 Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Preferred Option Draft Financial Viability Study (CBRE 2008) Not available
online — please ask for a copy

166
50



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

8y juswdojeAsp Jayunj 1o} UONEDO| B|geule)sns e
e s| siy) se usalib 1dey ag pjnoys p|al} suods ay)
ey} eaibesiq ~ebs||0) [euoibay ay1 Joj uoissiwlad

"eale }S aulwlig S abliosc) ul puej Jo
wswdojanapal pue Apoinb padojeasp peol yul| 8y 88s 0}
sjuepA "pPlell sHodg 891104 Jualino Ajenonled ‘eoeds usalb

Bunsixa ayj sjos|yal ueld uoioe eale ay] | Buidasy yum pauiasuo) "arow abajjo) jeuoibay o) pasoddO |  JVd-MH | uegspioolg ue|y
'L66| sme|jaAg abeuleiq
pueT /10y S824n0SaYy JaleA) Jopun JUasU0Y) jJueAsjal
ay) Buiuieyqo 0} joalgns yooug syoelieg punose abeyul|
uaalb e ysi|ge)ss 0} USAINI JO [BAOWAI pue ggng suoddng
"INO palLed
‘pauonuaw os|e si smejpAg abeulelq S| pue| pajeullweuod Jo uonelpawal Alessadsau papirosd Aousby
pueT /10y $82IN0say JaJep\ Japun Sjuasuod eale g aulwlg /1S abioag) ul Juswdojenspal spoddng JUBWUOIIAUT J80IO
JUBAS|8J JO) pBBU By ‘uoljelipawal 10} pasu ay) ‘BaJe Ul )SII pooj} uosielq buiuueld
yyum Buoje ‘4qyv a8y ul pauonuswi si uoijeujwejuo) | uaaib yied Aunod ayoouqbuiysuiy jo uoisuaixa spoddng | 9vd-MH puejal| wepy
‘ue|d uonoe eale ay} ul ‘Bale 1S aulwig/ 1S o610 ay ul syjedioo;
PaJapISUOD 10U Ble Jey] sis)jew pajielap ale asay| | 0} sjuswanoidwl pue s8aJ) 10} uojoslold Yiim paulasuo)d | SYd-MH uosqio sijiAyd
‘leydsoy ay je
puej Jo uoneodo|e a|qissod ay} 8)8[ep 0} papuswe
dVV "uoneoso| a|qeule)sns e ul pue| Jo asn
poob axew |[Im eale siy} ul JuswdojaAsp awos ‘saoeds uaalb ul
"eale ay} ul oies) anosdwi 0} sjesodoud ale asay | Buly ‘oiel; 0} anp axoolqbuiyoulH je juswdojaasp sesoddQ | VYd-MH uIMmIn Yyelogag
"SI9pJo Jelp 8y} YIM passalppe ybnos uondo Ajpusiy Ajlejuswiuolinug
aq pinoys pue sjesodoud {1V 8y} jo ped se speol 2JOW pue BAISNIUI SS9 - SJUBpIsSal ‘B)ip|Im ‘abejuay
pasodoud Aouaby sAemybiH ay) 0} saiejal sy Uo 1080 - Uole}s Aemjiel 0} Ssa0e a|qnop 0} s}103lq0 | Zvd-MH Jayoewxy uer ig
papinold ssaooe aAneulId)e
pue uayeuapun aq SMOJ} oleJ) pajoipald pue Jualing ay} Jo
9y 004gbulyoulH | sisAjeue }081100 pue pajie}op 8J0W SY9ag 8x00.iqbulyouliH
ul peoJ yui| ainyny pasabbns pue 4|y ul Juswdojanap Joj sueld Jayjo pue aba|j0) [euoibay
‘peoy YuIT Joj} SIsAjeue oujel} Jayuny aq ||IM 18y | sasoddQ "eale 8)004qbBuIyouIH Ul D1jed] JNOge uIaduo) | LVd-MH uosunoiq Aleg
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo2jnQ fewwng | Juawwon pue awepN
Ll 3|qeL

sasuodsay yoeouddy paliajaid Z xXipuaddy

167

51



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

"ol)sI|eas palapisuod si juswdojaAsp
1O Junowe 8y "Ino20 0} sabueyd 1o} SMojje

‘goeds e [jewss 00} ul JuswdojaAsp yonw 00}
S| 818y} PauUIaduU0) "Ue|d UOIJOY Baly 8y} Jo 8l 8y} Buunp

pue juswdojansp jo Buiseyd ayj 10 s}8s dyV dUL | sebueyd yum [eap o0} saibajelis ale aiay) Joylaym suonsand | §Lvd-MH uamQ auuaye)
JuswiuoldiAug
Hing syl
pue ain}oa)yoly
$82IN0g ‘ubisep poob abeinosus 0} adiApe JgvD 104 UOISSILIWOD
A@y| Ul pajou pue 0} pailajal aq ||IM 82IApe JgVD asn 0} Juswnoop sabeinosus jng ‘uswwod oyoads oN | 1Vd-MH ssobing yeieg
‘leydsoy 8y} je puey
Jo uonjeoo||e a|qissod ay} 81a|op 0} papuswe ussq
sey dyV "Uolledo0| |geule)sns e ul pue| Jo ash
poob ayew |[Im eale siy} ul JuswdojdAap awos olen
‘eaJe ay} ul oiyel) anosdwi 0y sjesodoud ale alay] | 0} anp eale ayooiqbuiyouly ayy ul Juswdojaasp sasoddO | €1Vd-MH SWwIS uas|yiey
"ax001qbuiyoulH Jo 1IN0 pue ul speod sy} Ajjeioadsa ‘Apoinb
dVV @y} ul 1no 18s si Buiseyd ay | 1no pauied sbuiyy ass 0} sedoH “sjesodolid yym seaiby | Z1vd-MH Jayed siwer
J91epA
uelbuy Jabeue
‘Aousioiye uosiel] buluue|d
Jajem jo aouepodwi 0} Jajal 0} papuswe dyy | ‘Apnis 8joAd Jajem ay} Jo swo2IN0 8y} Buniemy ‘Juswiwod oN | LLYd-MH [Ing ang
‘AlIs1aAIpoIq pue
all|p|im Jo asueuodwi ayj 0} J8jal 0} yled Aijuno)
ay00.4gbuIyduiH uo uonoss Buipnour saoeld "'Spuayoam
|[eJOASS Ul papuswe dyy "SSaippe Ued dvy 8y} 1e 211gnd 8y} 0} 8|qISS829E 8JOW 8] 0} pleA}eoq Jo} SYSY
1ey} sbuiy} jou ale pieAleoq ay) 0] Ssadoe pue py |  “led Aiuno) dn Buiuado Aq pajosye 1,usl SjIp|IM 8INsu]
yied ayoolqbuiyouly uo Buipaads Jo anssi ay] ‘peoy Mied ayooiqbuiysuiq uo Buipaads jnoge ulaouo) | 0LVd-MH adioyipoop) uag
"uone}NsSuU0o
‘abueyo oN SIy} JO} paau suofnsanb pue ab9||0) [euoibay sesoddO | 6Yd-MH [IWPUIAN 1818
SVETIEIN
‘abueyo oN MO | 8vd-MH aoelS) pue o3
‘ueld uonoe
BaJe ay} ul 1no 18s sI Juswdojanap jo buiseyd
ai uonesiuebip
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

168

52



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

SMaI/\ sS0.oe a)nol uelysapad/a|oko v “einny

peoJ oM] 8y} 1ey) pauisouo) ‘eoeds uado Jolew e se

Joj isniL SHIPIA
ay] ‘1ebeuep

8U) Ul usyeuspun ag 0] S8IpN)s JO SWO09INO0 Yl UO | UOWIWOD SMBI/ JO JusladuByuS pue uonualal ay] pue yled uoljeAlasu0)
Juspuadap sI BuIss0.I0 peol puoodss e Joj pasu ay] | Aljunos ayoolqbulyoulH uoisuedxas suoddng 1snif alpIA | L2Vd-MH layeg uniep
‘peol jaljel
M3U 38U} UO 2ljel} JO JUnowe ay} pue speos mau jo joedwl
ayj 1noge pauiaouo) 'ised ay} ul eale ay} ul aoe|d usxe}
sey yoiym juswdojanap jsuiebe ajebijiw 0} sjuswsoueyua
yum ‘ease ayooiqbuiyouiy sy} Joj uejdisisew e suoddng
'sabueyo {1y 8y} Jo 10adsal ul SiapJo | "asiou peod 1oy papiroid aq pjnoys uonebiiy Yed Ajuno)
yelp ay} Joy a|qisuodsal s| Aousby sAemybiy ay001qbulyouly Jo uoisuedxa spoddng ‘paAowal Jonpela
8y 'SpeoJ Mau Io} palinbal aq |[Im saipn)s 1Y 90UO UOWIWOD SM3IA pPUB UoWWOo? [|IA uo joedw
oljel) [euonippy ‘seale juswabeuew Ajjenb 1e pauJaouo’) "palinbal abplugue Jo aljuad pue ajua)
Jle Jnoge uoljewloul apnjoul 0} papuawie uaaq uoyels) yium uostiedwo? ',$8100 oM}, 8AeY 0} |enjuajod je
sey dyv 'eale ayooigbuiyouiy ay} ul uejdiaisew | pausaouo9 - a1uad UMO} Buljsixe ayj Jo Juswilap ay) je aq
e 1o} sepinold 4y ayl ‘Aljigeia pue Ajjeua | 1ou pinoys buiddoys "Buisied Jed pue ssaooe peod uo ind si allysabpuquen
aJjusd umo} ay} Buuinsua Jo 108dsal ul papuswe | se Jodsuel) o1ignd pue sajnod 81942 pue uelsapad 0} uanlb 344D dnoin
uaaq sey (f mou) g Aolj0d 4vyV ‘Modsuel; olignd | aq pjnoys snooy [enb3 "ssausAloulsip 00| pue Jajoeieyo aliysuopbununy
pue sajnod 8j9Ao pue uelsapad jo asueuoduw 109304d djay |IIm yoiym 1xa} spoddng “pue| padojenap uewuieyd
3y} UO 8J0W SNO0} 0} papuawe usaq sey dvy | Aisnoinaid Jo asn-ai Ajejnoiued yoeouddy paajaid swoddng | 0Z2vd-MH poomaply yjaies
‘Apgisuodsal Aousby sAemybiH ay) Ajeo 0} sapew
sjuswpuswy ‘sabueyo |y ay) 1o} siapio Jelp
119y} Jo 10adsal Ul Japisuod 0} Aouaby sAemybiH ‘sabeyon uonels Aq 1y oyl 1o) awayos siamoyg
ayj JojJ Ajuewid a1e uieou09 JO sieyew ay | 1nogepunol pue peos pasodold yYH 8yl Yyim pauiaouo)d | 61vd-MH auLisyiey 1g
Auoyiny [eod
‘abueyo oN Juswwoo oN | 8LVd-MH 1sng |aeyoey
‘|leydsoy ayj je pug| Jo uoneoo|e "9y 00ugbuiyoulH ul sesnoy ybnous uewdeyn
a|qIssod ay} a)9|9p 0} papuswe usaq sey dyy | ale aiay] pue| [eydsoy uo jesodoid Buisnoy jnoge uisouo) | /Lvd-MH uowlis g ang
‘leydsoy ay) je
pue| Jo uoneoojje a|qissod ayj 8)9|9p 0} papuswe
usag sey d4yy "uoneoo| s|geuleisns e ul puej
JO asn poob ayew [jIm eale siy} ul Juswdojaaap
awog ‘asay) Auedwoooe |IM sASAINS d1yel) | 'IN0 paLIed aq pinoys AaAins ouely Jadoud v "oiel) o} anp
[euoiippe pue pasodoud ale syjuswanoidwi oiel] | Aenoaned ‘exoolgbuiyoulH ul JuswdojaAsp Jnoge uIsduo) | 91 vd-MH 8|eHON A % AV
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo2jnQ flewwng | Juawwo?n pue aweN

169

53



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

peo. aAljeuls)e jenuajod yym aalbesiq ‘paroidde
uaaq sey uonieoldde ay} jey) joe} 8y} s}odjal dvv
ay) - ab9||0 |euoibay ay) 0} uonejal ul sjesodoud
Aue apn|oul Jou Saop JyV 9yl "SHun |jlews
a|diyinw jo Ayjigissod ayj 1o} Mojje pinoys dvv
ay) uaddey Aew siy} ajiym - Juswdojaasp auoje

‘l1Iouno) umo] uopbununy Aq

pJemloy pajoA 1noAe| peod aAieuls}je spoddng “uowwo I
pue uowwo9) MalA ssoloe sjnohe| peol pasodoud 0} s108lq0
‘ayo0.qbuiyouly ur ab9|j0) [euoibay adiysuopbununy

0} sj08lgQ "juswdojanap ,auoje puels, a|buls e e aq jsnw
[le1oy ‘aJaymas|e se awes ale sabieyd papiroid Bunyied
Jed jeuonippe spoddng “wa)sAs Aem auo juasaid sy ojul

£181003g 21A1D
18])S8YoUBWPOL)
pue uopbununyH
‘uewieyn

puejs a|6uls e 8q 0} Spaau |iejal Jey) saibesiq | payoo| d1yed) 0} anp peod Jul| 81us) UMO] JO }sep spoddns | GZvd-MH UlpaJaN pleyory
‘pepasu abueyo oN
dVV Jelp ay} ul spew uaaq Apealje sey uolnels ‘uonels Aemjiel 1e Buppied Jed Jsowuiayuou
Aemjiel ay} 1e Bupyied Jed jeuonippe Joj UOISIAOId 1e 8oeds Buppied Jeo uj uononpal 9|qissod je pauiadsuo) | yZvd-MH wefug Auuad
"a)o00.1qbuiyouIH "Wied @300.gbBulydulH Ul SpeOJ SS820EB Mau 8q 0} paau
Ul peoJ yul| Jayuny e ayebisaAul 0] UoisiAcid | [[Im 818y "8J3usd UMO} Ulew 8y} WOl JOBII9p JoU Ishwi [iejal aliysuopbununy
sl alay] ‘adq uswebeuep juswdojaaaq | Auy “papasu aq Aew aoeds Buiyied suo uey alow ‘Buisnoy as4
ul yum jjeap sasnoy Joy bupied Jed -abueyo oN 104 ‘uopbununy ul Azessadau jsow si bunpied Aeys Buo | €z2vd-MH SUOAT woole
‘pouad ueid ay}
uiyym juswdojanap Jo aseyd Ajiea ue se saAoalqo Jpaw
UoIym 8Wayos e JaAI|ap ued Ay Juspiuod ale sjusi|) 19ais
ybiH Jo pus ulaypou 0} ssadoe ‘@oeds uado 0} JUBIUBAUOD
‘seale |eljuapisal Bunsixa 0} diysuone|as Jo asnedaq
d pue g ‘v s|a2ied Japun uejd swes ay} uo pajeoipul
se s| Juswdojonap |elluapISal A|DAISN|OXd 10} UOIIEIO|
|ea1b0] 8y ‘8Jjusd UMO} 8y} O} UOISUB)Xa [B2I60| pue |Bap! ue
apinoud |im siub| Ag paumo pueT "MouU 81048q apew usag jou
sey uoneoljdde ay) psyuloddesiq "ease sy} jo uonelausbal
9y} JO SS82INS 8y} 0} [BIIUBSSS S| PEOY YUl 843UdD UMO|
1O 1SOM\\ “SoA0alqo ‘uoisia woddng "eg dejy uo 9 |9oJ4ed swabeuepy
‘abueyo op | jJo ued Buiwioy ey | xoidde umo Juswabeuep 19ssy SIUb| | ZZvd-MH 1988y siubj
‘Ajluswie se ||lom Se aJI|p|IM IO} UOWWOD
8y} JO anjeA 8y} padueyua 0} Joj pay0o0| aJe saijiunuoddo
pue uowwoy SMalA uo sanunuod buizelb jeyy adoH ybnologislad
‘sjesodoud wouy SIy} 8A0WSI PINOYs - 8SN 1ed 8SeaJoul pjnod »© aliysuojdweyuopN
‘uopBununy jo uswaal{ Jaumopue| | ‘Jualedde jou s| BuISSOIO PEROJ PUOISS B 10} PN "UOWLWIOD ‘allysabpuquen
ay} Aq 0] paalbe aqg 0} paau pjnom uowwo) | 8y} jo uoiejuawbely e ul jnsal [Im yied ajoAo pue sbuissoo ‘allyspioypag
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo9jnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

170

54



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o
Y
L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q
<
e,
@
| -
—
Q0
@
| .
o

[
R
=1

@®
=

>

[2]

[

@]
O
Y—

o
—

C

(0]

IS

()]
-

©
-—
w

c
i
o

[
§e]
=

[&]
<

®

]

o
<
-—

[%2]
m

c

]
©

(@]
£
=1

C

>
I
LL
o
-l

<]
=
=

[72]

c

o
T

(=2}

(=
-

[=

=]
I

1o} sued 0} psebal aney 0} sey Juswdojanap |iejal
Jo Bulwn ay] :peal 0191z L1 sem ey} ydeibeised
0] 9pEeW SJUBWPUSBWY "UOIJONIISUOD Z | 0Z O} PEOY
MUIT 8Jju8) UMO] JO 1SS\ JO} dweljawi} 0} spew
sjuswpuswy “sainbly 8o0edsloo)} 0} 8ouaI8)al
s9)9|9p SIy] ", UnoD sianbay) je Juswdojsaspal
Jayuny jo Aiaalep ayj asipledoal jou saop pue
aJjusd umoj ay} Jo Ajljigela pue Aljena buinunuoo
ay) 0} Ateyuswia|dwo9 S| 1ey) [1B18Y, :SMO||0} SB
papuawe ( mou) G A21j10d VYV ",poleulweuodsp
Buiaq pue| pue paysijowap sbulpjing

Bunsixa ‘Inq Buiaq peoy Mui] 81usd) UMO] JO
1S9\ B} Uo Juspuadap ale puegj siyj o} sjesodoud,
:JINg SI [IB}8J 81048Q PaIoNIISUOD 8 0} Spasu
peoy Jui ay) jeyl Jes|o )l ayew o3 sjesodoud |iejal

o sisAjeue |euanbas e 1o} pasu ay} spJebas se G Aoljod
pue 91°z L eied usamiaq Aous)sisuodUl S| 81ay] palels
SE|10Z Ul PaJONJISU0d aq |[IMm PEOY MUl 8Jjud) Umo] Jo
1S9\ 1Byl Ajx1jun si )| "Juswidojaasp |eiuapIsal 1o} eale Siy}
9)eo0||e Ajajes 0} JOPIO Ul BaJE }004g Syoelieg ul usyeuapun
U99( SBY JUSWSSASSE XSl POOJ} JUSIDILNS JBYIdYM Jed|d JON
‘sainbiy aoeds Jooj} [euonjou 0} yoeolidde ysine|s e saye) dvv
"UOIIBUIISBP B 8W098(q 0} 8ZIS JUBIoIYNS JO Juswdojanap 1o}
JUBIoIYNS Jou ‘810)Spo0y JuUswase|dal e apinoid 0] Juaioiyns
J0U sI W bs QOG‘Yy 10} [BSOdOIY "UOISIA JUBIOIPNS SYOE|

ue|d 8y} ‘umo} Jo 1no Buinow s,Aingsuleg sabesinus dyy
3y} jeys siseq ay} uQ "uons|dwod yeme pjnoys Juswdosasp
|leloy "uona|dwod s)i JleME 0} PasU [|IM UYdIYm pue peod 3ul|
8} JO SOUBAPE Ul PAJILUWIOD 8 pinom juswdojaAap jeym
Ajjoexa 0} se Jaies|d 8q 0} SPasu dyy "Wlo} SIY} Ul dvV ay}

(uonesnsiuiwpy

Jo Buiseyd ul @ousjuas 1sJ1} 0} Opew sjuswpuswy | Bundope jo ssausjelidoidde je paulaouo) "S8oUBISWNIIID uj) PI
‘siseq siy} uo ueld o} ajeudoidde s1 3 pue |  ul 8bueyd e 8q aiay} p|NOYS a|geJauina si 3 jey) buiuesw SJuswsaAu| uspug

abe)s paoueApe ue je ale 1Yy 8y} 0} sabueyo ay | ‘papinoid aq [IM 1Y MaU 8y} ey} usnib e se saxel dvy | 82vd-MH [leH ou3
alua)

"paouUBYUS BB 8J3Udd UMO) 8y} pue alay uaam}aq Syul|
1ey) pue papiroid si Buyied o1gnd jeuoiippe jey; Jueuoduwl

uoneAoUU| SI8pues
oD 8y 4opallq

‘abueyo oN sl )l eale 1S duUlwWlIg/S 961099 104 ‘aAloddns Ajjessuss) | 22vd-MH PIIAA 11BN
Junon sianbay? je Juswdojorspal BAISIAIP JOU pUE 8J3ud2 UMO} uopbBuiuny Jo ainny ayy Joy
Jayuny Jo Asanlep ay) asipedoaljou | 8AISBYOD S| UB|d UOIIOY 8y} 8INSUT "UMO} 8Y} Ul 1ayo |iejal
S0P pue a4uad UMO) 8y} Jo AlljIgela pue AJIjelIA | 8y} 8SI|Iqe}Sap pue aJjuad UMO} JUalind 8y} WO} 818208l 0}
Buinunuos ay} 0} Aieyuswa|dwond sijey) [IB1ay, | sassauisng joeaie pinod jjew Buiddoys v ‘jlew buiddoys e
:SMOJ|0} Se (f mou) G Ad1j04 Jo ped 1s.iy 0} spew | Jo Jed se pajuasald aq jJou pue Jayo |Ie}al suoje pue)s e aq
sjuswpuswy ‘sypun jjlews aidinw jo Ayjiqissod | pinoys ayis 19yJewsadns pasodoud sy “pawiodjam aq pjnom
ay} 10} MOJje pINoys dvYy ay) uaddey Aew | ‘OH 991|04d ay} pue |eudsoy ay) usamjaq UMoYs peod ay} 0} diysiauped anuan
SIY} 9[1Iym - Juswdojonap auoje puejs 9|buls e 8q 0} | uonippe Ul ‘yied ssauisng ayooiqbuiyouiH o0} Juaoelpe ssaooe umo] uopbununy
spaau |Iejal jey) albesiq -syued Jed olgnd Jay)o | peod [euoilippe Uy "UMO} 3y} JO }sal ay} ul pabieyo saa) yum ‘Jebeuel anua)
1o} sabueyd yum aui ul 8q |m sabiey) "papuswe | aul| ul Aejdsip pue Aed si 31 papirosd pawoojam si buppied umo] uopbununy
Bunpjied 1ed o1gnd uo ydesbeled | xipuaddy 4y | [euoiippe a1ojaiay) 1sam ayy ul Buyied Jeo jo yoeje sialay] | 9Zvd-MH alowsig Aiey]
‘paiinbas abueyo oN
‘llouno) umo] uopbuiuny Aq piemuoy Jnd 1noAe)
ai uonesiuebiQ
awooInQ Arewwng | Juswwo9) pue awepN

171

55



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

"Juswabue.se Bupjiom ajesun

Ajlenusajod e siyy siepual ‘mojaq Aemabeliied
|jenp Buiutewal ay) yum abueyolayul sjenids
Joyuo speod dijs ayj 0} Ajlwixold 8sojo yons ul 1y
pIo a8y} yym uonoun( pasodoud ay} jey} palapisuod
sI )1 ‘Ajleuonippy “swua} ubisep pue Buljjspow
olyel) Ul ajelado 0} JnoIip 89 pinom ‘jsea

ay} 0] Ajareipawiwil uonoun( ay) pue abpliq Aemjiel
ay} 0} Ajwixold 8s0Jo yons ul peoy uoydwelg
yum uonoun( pasodolid ayj 1y} seieaipul sisAjeue
[elju] "pasowal aq o} Buipaau |y Bunsixa

8y} JO JusWa|e JueOLIUBIS B YlIM UOWWOD) SM3IA JO
abpa ulayinos ay) buoje }jaq 934} 8y} ybnouyy ob o}
sJeadde peou aAneuls)je pasodoud ay] ‘pauoddns

‘A|@Y1] SIy} @ew 0} syuswalinbal Juswdojansp

s)eag "sanbiuyos} aaissed Jayjo pue uone|jeisul

Jamod pue jeay pauiquiod spoddng yul 8joAo/uelysepad
pue eaJe usalb JO SNJ0} B Se Yyoolig syoelleg

Jo Buiuado spoddng ‘pasn Apadoud sI uno) sienbay)
uaym Ajuo jsapp uopbuizuny ul aoeds |iejal |euoiippe
suoddng "pasodoud se Buyied Jes [euonippe spoddng
sjuswanoidwi oiyel; 91940 pue ueljsapad Jayuny 3993
‘Ajenb Jie uo suoneoidwi suonsanp “sisAjeue oued) Jsyuny
S)99g "oyjel; Jo Juswabeuew s|jgeule)sns 0} Jajal | aAldalqo
s1s8b6ng ‘1noAe| peod Jusiayip s8s0dold “UOWWOY) SMBIA

[1IoUno) ysued
she|axnig ayL

J0U S| 1noAe| peod Jualaylp pesodosd 8y | sSOJoE Speol Je paulaouo)) ‘syoedwl olel) Je pauleouo) | 0EVd-MH uely |ned
‘Buipiom pajielep
ay} suonsanb pue eg Aa1jod 0} s199lqO *|e10} W bs 000‘6 au)
sjenba siy] (w bs gog‘s punoJe je Ajjuaiing) asuad UMO|
", 211u90 UMOo) Bunsixa ayy Jo Aljigein pue AJelA | 8y} ul eoedsiooly doys juedea jo jJunowe Buimolb e osje s|
ay} 0} Aueyuswa|dwoo aqg pue sisAjeue |enuanbas | a1ay] “|e1o} sy} Jo (3au) w "bs 9og 9 03 dn Buepowwodoe Jo
ajelidosdde ue mojjo} Jsnw Juawdojansp [lelay | ajgeded si 1no) sianbay) “1sJ1 pa}a|dwod 8q pjNoys UNooH
"Juswdojaaspal uno) sienbay) ayy Jejnoiued sianbayn uay) ‘ealy 1SaAA 81 dpn[oul Isnw yimolb |iejal
ul ‘aluad umoj} uopbununi Joy sueid o) psebal | o) Buiuueld jey) |99y [1oUN0) § “|iedl spoob uosuedwod
aAeY 0} sey juswdojaaap |1ejad Jo Buiwn ayy, Jejnoied ul ‘ealy 1SoAN Ul Juswdojaaap |iejal Jolew jo
:peal 0} papuawe 9| 'Z’ || Sem Jey} 80Uajuas dyy | uoisnjoul 0} s109lgQ "ealy }S9A 98U} Ul 80edsloo)) [1ejel Jayuny
"HUNo) sianbay Jo aouepodwi ay) sabpamoude | 10} ,pasu, Ou S| 818y} SISPISUOD puE SBIOUBJEA SI)ON 'dlep
pue aJjuad uMo} ay} yum uoielibalul Joy sapinoid 10 10 Apn)s [1e1a) WA J18b0y SIapISU0) "84judd UMO) B}
dVV Paje|ap uaaq aaey sainbiy aoedslioo|d " uno) | jo ued se jou pue Apjuspuadapul uonouny pjnod buiddoys
slanbay) je Juawdojanapal Jaypny Jo AIBAIBP BY} | Baly 1SOAN "oped) Buluayeam Os eale [BJ)juad WoJ) SI8Wo}snd
asipJedoaljou saop pue aJjuad uMo} 8y} Jo AJjIGRIA | LIBAIP PIN0D “Baly 1SSAN 9} Ul Juswdojaaap [iejal Jo Junowe P17 |enuslod
pue Ajjena buinuiuod ayy 0y Alejuswa|dwod si jeyy [enuelsgns e Jo uoisnjoul Jo 19adsoud ay} e pauiadouo) Buiuuelq Jojoauq
[Ie19Y, :SMOJ|0} Sk papuawe ( mou) G Ao1j0d dVV "UNoJ sianbay) jo aoueuodwi pue Aloisiy saquosaq | 62vd-MH uosme( auljoie)
"21jus0 UMo} Bunsixa
ay} Jo Aljigeln pue Ajeya ay) o} Aleyuswa|dwod || @seyd
aq pue sisAjeue [eiuanbas sjeudoidde ue mojjo} | LN0D sienbay Mmojj0) AjLieSSaoaU Isnw |Iejal jey) Bunsabbns
1Snw juswdojanap [iejoy ‘aJiuad umo) uopbununy | sI dvv Jayiaym Jes|o jou os|y Juswdojaasp |iejal Joj SayIs
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo9) pue awepN

172

56



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

a8yl ‘suoneoo| asoy} ul pabesiaua sjuswdojaaap
asnh paxiw sy} jo Jed se siadojonasp Aq papirold
aq 0] pajoadxa aJe seale asay] ‘9 dejy uo umoys
se eale 1S aulwig /1S 8blioss sy ul pesodoud
ale aoeds uado Jo seale |eUOlIPPY "SaNioe
suodg pue eoedg uadQ JaylQ, : | Xipuaddy

0} @pew juswpuswy ‘| xipuaddy ul pue dyvy
8y} ul sdey 8y} Uuo palljuapl ale pajoaye seale
8y ,umo} ay} uil yJomjau aoeds uado Japim sy}
10 Jed wiuoy pue pa)ull 89 [IM pue juswdojansp
alniny yum splepuejs [eoo| pajdope yum
2ouepJoooe Ul papirocid aq |im @oeds uado Jayuny
pue pajsueyua pue paulejulew aq ||Im sadeds

(6002 Iudy paydope) +1.02-600¢2 ABayens sanioed

suodg aaysuopbununy 810N ‘suoinguuod Jadojensap Aq
Hed ul papuny 8q pjnoys saijjioe) spods Joopul AJunwiwod
- | Xipuaddy "spiepuejs |eo0| paydope yym aul| ul papiroid
8q 9oeds uado mau Jey} sajels Aoljod 1ey) s)eag ‘parosye
suoIes0| ulew ay} pue adeds uado Jo sadA} ay) Jo uoniuyap

pue|bu3 podg

uado Bunsix3, :6 Ao1|0d 0} opew juswpuawy | as10ald alow s)oeg "anbea si g A21j0d Yelq 1eyl paulaouo) | ZeVd-MH [lomsiey dijiyd
‘pajesadsexa aq }nsal e se Aew
SIY} 1By} palapisuod si I ‘uonsabuoo aonpal O} Juaioiyns aq
10U [IM $1 Y wod) sabueyn -ysusjse Agq pajedipul Se peod Joy
‘llespuim e se juswdojaaspal | |enuajod spoddng -Buipiom aajeussye sisabbng -oijes; 0}
10} 9|ge|ieAe awo29q Aew pue| awos | plebas aaey os|e jsnjy "SIy} uo ajeasawi} e ind jouue) "ays
1By} ajeaipul 0} Inq ‘ebejs yoeouddy padisjeld | |eudsoy ay; uo AjAioe Ul uoonpal e si alay) Ji padojaaspal
ay} Je pajeoipul sayis [ejidsoy 8y} jo uonedojie | 8q Ajuo pinod siy} Ing (SHYIN) g ¥e Juswdojeaap [eusjod )sniy
By} 9)9|9p 0} papuawe usaq sey (g mou 9 suoddng "papinoid-al U0 paulelal ag Jayla pjnom eale SHN 8.Je) yjesH
A2110d) dvV ayi Juswdojanap Aoy 03 Juswjiuwiod | siyy ul AuasinN -ued wua) buoj [enusjod e se g xipuaddy ul 9y001gbuIyouIH
e aAlb 0] 8|qe usaq jou sey Juspuodsal ay) sy | 8jeasawi pue (dJed Jed) v je Juswdojansp |enusjod spoddng | L EVd-MH SPOOAA H piAeQ
"}|9q 9.} Jo SSO| 8y} pue uonsabbns
aAljeUIB}E Y} YJIM PSJBIDOSSE SaNSS| JoapIm
ay} Jo sso|pJebal ‘siayjo Ag papuny aq 0} oAy
pINOM S)UI| Yyons ‘peoy Yied ayooigbuiyoulH e
}Jomjau peol Bunsixs ay} ein paalas Ajgjenbape
aq Ajjualiino ued asay) sy "pue| DH 991j10d
B} 9AISS 0} peol aAljeuls)|e paysabbns ayy wol)
3ul] 8y} Jo xa|dw o9 |ejidsoH 8y} 03Ul SHUI| JOYS OM}
ay} Ajnsnl pjnoo Aousby sAemybiH ayy Jayjaym
uonsanb pjnom sisAjeue Alies ‘j}lomjau peol
MU B JO UoI}eald 8y} pue jonpelA uopbuiuny ay}
JO |eAowal ay) Joy uoneoynsnl ayy Jo siseq ayi uQ
ai uonesiuebiQ
awooInQ Arewwng | Juswwo9) pue awepN

173

57



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

" Jlewiuiw
ale 1y Buisixa ay} UO s}oay8 By} Jey) Ssasse
ueo Aouaby sAemybiH ayi 1ey) os padinbai aq |Im
Jusuwissasse Jodsued) e ‘uoa|dwod Jo adueApe
ul pasodoud aiaypp o|gejieAe aJe sjuswabuelse
$S900B MaU 8y} }ey} 0S S)Jom asay} Jo uoiajdwod
ayj} Jleme 0} paau ||Im eale 8y00.iqbuiyouliH ay} ul
juawdojaasp jo Ajuolew ay] ‘9L0gZ ul pa1s|dwod
9q 0} A|yI| ale syIom {1y pasodoud ay], :@pnjoul

"JUBWILIIBP [IU JO SMOJ} OIjel} UO
10edWI [EWIUIW B JBYID 0} 9oualajal sueaw siy] AbBajens
8109 8y} Joj panssi Juswajels uolisod Aouaby sAemybiH ay)

0} papuawe Buiseyd uo uonoas 4yvy ‘1w aq 0} | ‘Jo jnsas e se ue|d ayj Jo uoneodyled pue ‘jo uoneoldde ayy diysieuped
paau [im Aouaby sAemybiH ay} Jo suonipuod 8y | syees "yoeolddy pasiajaid dvV @Yl Ul asoy) wo.y pabueyo plaied ay g
‘ABajeng 8109 ay) ajonb yabuoj ou |Im vy dUL alom yoiym Absiens a10) o0y sabueyo pasodoud sjielaq | yEVd-MH uojjag |ned
‘uoljewsoul Bulojiuoy
apnjoul 0} papuswe Jyy "Sa)is juswdojaaap
0} sajejal uonoas Buiseyd ay| 92Inog Asy
B SBe 0} paJlajal aq ||IMm SpJiepuels aoedsusalo)
[eanjeN 9]qIssad0y, s,pue|bu] [einjeN "sseo2e | "els)Ld Buliojuow ANISISAIPOIG/|EJUSLLIUOIIAUS 8pNjoul PINoYs
o1ignd Buinosdwil ueyy Jaylo uowwor) smalp | Buliojyuoly “sjoedwi [euswiuoiAug aslaApe Jsulebe pienbajes
10} pasodoud ale sawayos juswanoidwi oi1oads | 0} Juswdojaaap Jo peaye papinoid 8q pINOYS aInjonselju|
ON ,’SIONSIA pue A}ISIaAIpoIq 10} 8pinocid 0} pue " spJepuelg aoedsuaals) |einjeN 9|qIssaddy, S,puelbu]
yied ay} Jo salljior) 8y} 8oueyuS 0} JapJo ul g dej | [einjeN S]ON "UOWIWOD SMAIA Je awayos jJuswaroidwi Aue
DINIT] uo payuapl pue| ayy JO [|e 10 BWOS apnjoul | Jo Led se paJapisSuod ale sjuswadueyud AJISIaAIPoI] Jey)
0} Yied Ajunon axo0iqbulyouly Jo uoisualxa | s}sebbng "uoealdal [ewIOUl pUB SjuswaduByuS AJISISAIPOI]
ansind 0} sisaumopue| Buiuiofpe yim diom 0] @oualsjal sapnjoul yled Aiuno) ayooiqbuiyouiy pue|bu3 jeinjeN
[IIM [1DUNOD By, :papuawe (9 mou) 7 Ad1j0d dVV uo Ao1jod sysebbng ‘sjesodoud jo Jjaqwinu e suoddng | €€Vd-MH [lennN jauepr
'S$924n0S A8 Ul papnoul
aq |Im (6002 1Mdy pajdope) 1102-600Z ABslens
salyioe spodg aliysuopbuipuny -,uopbuipuny
aAJas 0} saljjIoe} spods Jo Juswanoidull
JO uoleald ay} Joj pajood pue spiepuels
|eoo| pajdope yum aoueploooe ul palinbal
aq os|e Aew suoinqguuod JayQ Jadojonsp sy
Aq papinold Buiaq spunjjuswabeuew ajelidoidde
0] J0algns saoeds asay) jdope Aew |1ouno)
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo9) pue awepN

174

58



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

‘paJinbal
SEe pamalAal pue palojiuow aq |[IM dYY 94l

Aayy 1ey} os syosloud jo uonelbajul sy} pue syul| yodsuely
pue ainjonJjseljul ayenbape Jo uoisiAoid 8y) Ul 81e SuJaduo)
"eale }sap\ uopbununy ayj Joj usaye} yoeoidde ayj SaWOoBAA

6EvVd-MH

Aobalg [seyoi 4q

‘sanss| UBISap pue SS820E Y)IM [BIP [IM YOIym
uoneoldde buiuue|d e asnbail |im uojdwelg peoy
uopbununyH uo yJed Jed |euoISEI20 UBY} 8I0W Y
"slapJo yeup 0} Joalgns aq |m sabueyo 1y ayL

‘Jybnoy alow yonw spasu uojdwelg
peoy uopbununy uo yied Jes yied A1unoo [eUOISBI00
ue Jo eapl 8y ‘[endsoy ay} Jeau wol 1y payuni-ap

8y} 0} Xul| peod Jayoys e Ag paoejdal pue pauopuege

aq pno2 pjayy buiAe|d ay; ssosoe peol pauueld oy
"paJapISuU0d aq 0} pasu seapl Jayjo paddelos aq 0} pey aaey
ab69)j09 jeuoibay ay) 1o} sueld 1ey) moN “Alojoejsies ale
peoy uojdwelg yum uonounl peoy yed axooiqbuiyouiy
By} J0} S|Ie}ap MO} J1el} 8Y} 1By} PEOUIAUOD JON "POpPEOISAD
aq [|Im peol yul| pasodold ay) pue papmoloiano aq o} buiob

-uoneoidde Bujuueld e o} Joalgns si peod yul 8yl sI aul| Aem|ieJ 8y} JO }Sed 8y} 0} Bale ay) Jey) pauladuo) | 8Evd-MH saumoQ Jajad
‘Aoueiqgin ejowoud o} ueyy Jayel
uoIsualxs ueqin ue Joj ayeudoidde sway suiejuod Ajuo g
Aoljod Jeiq Ing away) e sey Ajjensn Jauenp, v 9j}} 8y} 0}
a)e|al 0} Waas JOU SB0P UOI08S SIY} JO JUSjuod 8y ] " ASuelqIA,
ppe Ajjenjoe |Iim G Adljod Jelq pue g uoioas ul pasiel
‘fo1jod pue aAnoalgo sy} ul }38s uonoalIp sanss| ay} Jo Aue Jayjaym uonsanb pue sanialjoe ainsis| 1snu] saseay] ayj
ay} yum ajgnedwod aq pjnom safjioe} ainsia | Aue apnjoul Jou Saop } Jey) ajou Ing g aAnoalqo woddns apn | Z€Vd-MH uewaald 8soy
-, 0sde| uoissiwiad siy}
pinoys (L) sasn |euonnyjsul [eljUSPISSI-UOU 10 "suoljnyisul jusoelpe
(qLg10o/pue el g) sasn uswAhojdws 1oy padojonsp | yum Auowuey ul Juswdojaasp 21LOU0I3 10} pajeubisap aq
aq |Im ab9||0) [euoibay asiysuopbununy | pue| ays ey uondo ay} Joddns pjnom 3 8)is ay00.iqbuiyouly 869]109 |euoibay
JO uoneoo|al ay) 4o} uoissiwliad sey Ajjualing ay) Joj sueld sy yum paasold o} ajqeun s| ab69)j00 ayy 4 allysuopbununy
1ey} pueT, :ppe 0} papusawe (G mou) 9 Aoljod dvY | 8b69]109 |euoibay ay) Inoge uoiew.lojul SapInoid ‘Moddng | 9¢vVd-MH | Aemusaln maipuy
"paoeLns piey ag Jou |IM pue AJuo SJuaAs |eloads "Ajuo sjuans |eroads Joj aq
10} SI YJed Aiuno9) ay} Joy bupied Jed [euonippe | pinoys pue aoeuns piey e aAey jou pjnoys Buppied jeuonippy
1By} SI UONUSIUI JUBIIND 8] "SJBYJ0 0] YUl| | "BW|OYLIOd PUB Uuowwo) ||\ O} Suoioauuod sysabbng ued
saoeds uado jey} papusiul si }| “siapJo yelp ay) | Aipuno) Buipusixa sawodap) “poob aqg pinom Ajijioe) ainsig)
UM palapisuod aq [im pue Aousby sAemybiH ayy | v "syied aleys 0} aAey Jou p|noys SisijoAD pue sueljsapad
Jo Ajljigisuodsal ay} ale {1y 8y} 0} sebueyd ay] | "1onpeia Jo [eArowal pue sabueyod 1y ‘olyel) e pauiaouo) | Gevd-MH JawoH Ajoer
ai uonesiuebiQ
awooInQ Aewwng | Juswwo)n pue awepN

175

59



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

"z Kolj0d Ul palapisuod

ale sa]noJ 9[0Ad pue ueL}sapad ‘|IounoD
Auno) ay) 0] passed aq |IM {1V ,poassedAq,

Jo ,payunui-ap, ay} jey} payoadxa si}| Builjjepow
olyel) sepnjoul yoiym uonesiidde buiuueld e jo

paJlapisuod aqg pjnoys BuljoAo pue Buijjem uo 1oedwl ay |
‘uoisinoid mau Jo ssedispun Bunsixe ayy Ag Jayiaym ‘peol
uojdwelg o) peot mau Jo Buissoud d1jgnd ajes e Bulspisuod
10 @ouepodwi ay} asiseydwg "aJjuad UMO} 8y} JO }Sam peol
MUl 8Y} [I0UN0Y 101)SIg pUe JuswliadojeAap pue uoisioap
1V 8yl puny |im Aouaby sAemybiH ay) 1ey) si Buipuejsiapun
INQ "paJapISu0d Aj|n} aJe aWayds 90URIBASS LY

By} JO S}08ya duel) 8y} 1By} 8Insua 0} JapJo Ul uayeuspun
aq p|noys smoy} aiyed) jo Buljjapow ay} Jo jJuswauyal
Jayun4 ‘spiepueis ubisap Aemybiy yym piodoe o} paubisap
9Q UBD aWaYIs SPeOJ Mau 8y} Jayiaym AJIaA 0} uayeuspun
uaag sey YoM AJljiqisea} Jey} Jes|o ayew pjnoys juswnoop
8y "peleolpul Usag Jou Sey Speod J0joauuod mau buipinoid
pue 1onpelA ay} Buinowsa. Joj Buipuny Jo 824n0s 8y "pasijeul}
8q 0} ||s sI |leyap suly ay) ‘s|diound ul BWaYdSs 7|y U}
suoddns A)n} [1ouno) AJUnoD sy} BlIYAA “$810d [1ouno) Aluno)
aliysebpuque) pue Aouaby sAemybiH ay} |1e1ap pinoys dvvy
8y 'awayos aourIBASS ay) Juswa|dwi 0} padinbai aq [[Im
JUBSUO09 S |IoUN0D AJUno) ay} ‘|1vuno) AlJuno) ayj oy passed
pue pa)unJjap j| ‘pesjueienb ag jouued ajeasawi Siy} Ing
‘GL0OZ ul uons|dwod o} pajnpayos Ajuasalid si i pauoddns
AlBuouis e si siy} ybnoyyy -awayos juswanoidwi 1y

8y} Jo uolsinold ay} uo saljal sebueyd peos pajeloosse pue
JoNpeIA $1 Y 89U} JO [BAOWSI 8y "jJuswalinbal wnwiuiw e se
paisabbns (s)buissolo pasijeubis ‘syiediooy olignd Bunsixs uo
peoJ 3ul| mau 8y} jo 1oedwl a|qissod ay} Jnoge pauladuo)
"paJlapisuod Ajjn aJe peol yul| 8y} JO S}oaye ayj Jeyl

0S pa||opow ale eale aJjusd UMO)} 3y} 10} SMO[} J1el} 1ey}

[1ouno) Auno)
asysabpuqwe)

109[qns ayj SI peoJ U] 81U8) UMO] JO 1SBAA 8yl | sisebbns jng ‘pauoddns si peod yull a4jua) umoj] Jo 1sepn | LVd-MH aoualed Uemsals
"SS800E 90UBYUS OS|Ee pP|NOM
-2 Aoljod Jepun | g|qissod asaym sainseaw Ayioud snq jo uonelodiooul oyl
UM jjeap si si1sijoAo pue suelsapad Joj UOISINOIY | “Sapowl 8|qeule)sns 0} UsAIb g pjnoys AJIoLd “SI0}SSAUI MaU [1ounon Aluno)H
‘parebnsanul buieq sainseaw Ajioud sng 0} | |enusiod o) SSBUBAIIORINIE pUR SBPOoW [|e 1o} A}IjIqIssadoe aliysabpuquen
J9jal 0} papuswe | Ad1j04 0} 1x8) Buiuoddns dyy | @yl aaoidwi [jim speod pabueyd pue mau ay] :| Aoljod yeld | ovvd-MH aoualed Uemals
‘uondnusip A1essadau JO wnwiuiWw 8y} Y}IM SaAl| Jisy}
yum pasdoud 0} ajdoad smojje yoiym Jauuew e ul paseyd ale
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

176

60



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

‘Aem Jo
sjybu Bunsixe abueyo 0} pasu |euajod ayj 0} Joyel

a1 asinbai pjnom eale sulwigs 861099 Jo Juswdojaasp
8y :Buipiom Buimojjo} 8y} apnjoul piNoys dvy 8y} ey}
pa1sabbns alojaiay) si )l 0s pue Yyied)oo4 olignd Bunsixe Jo

[1ounoD Aluno)H
aJsysabpuquen

0} papuawe g Aaijod Japun 1xa) Buiyoddns dyy | S8yojalis om] 1ses| Je JO SSO| 8y} dAjoAul 0) sieadde pg depy | 9vvd-MH aoualed Uemals
‘BulpAo pue Bupjjem Ag ssaooe 1saq ayl Yim
seale ay) 0} }S9S0[0 pue sapou podsued) o1ignd 8y} punoJe [1ouno) Ajuno)
"SIy} dulal Jayuny | paseq si uswdolaaap Alisuap ybiy ayj Jey) ainsus pjnoys allysebpuqwe)
[Iim Buluuedialsel "pajeolpul si Alisuap |essuab y | sjuswdojaasp ay] - 18 sulwigs abioss) — G Aoljod yelq | SHvd-MH aouslled Hemals
"S9pow d|qeuleisns Aq |oAel)
9SBaJIOUl PUB YSII 8Y) 80Npal 0} [eljuassa ale sjuswdoljanap
pasodoid ay} pue Bunsixa ay) Joj Yioq sue|d [9ABI
90B|dY}JOAN PUB SUB| |[9ABI] [BIIUBPISDY SAI}08YT "S[9AS|
uonnjjod pue uonsabuoo Buionpal alojalay) ‘peod Bull ayy uo
sainssaid ay} analjal djay pjnoo umoj Jo apis siy} uo Bupjied
Buipinoid ‘moj| ale sabieyd Bunpied ji Aenoiued ‘aalp
‘Buibieyd pue uoisinold | 03 sjuspisal abelnooua piNoJ SIY} USY) PROJ Yul| BY} JO 1SaMm [1ounoD Aluno)H
10} paau Ajlied 0} papuswe dyy "peod Bull ay) | pue Aemjiel ay} Jo 1sea pue| 8y} uo papiaoid aq 0} si Bupjied allysabpuquen
uo ainssald anaijal djay [im uoisinold Bupped Jed | Jed [euonippe J| “pasiwiuiw 89 pinoys Jed ajeaud Aq [aAel] | $vd-MH aoualled Uemsa)s
‘podsuel o1gnd
pue ay1q 00} BIA SS8008 aA0Jdwi Jaypny 0} apew aq pjnoys
Hoya Aiaas uonels Aemjies ay) pue Juswdolaasp Buipunouiins
ay} Jo Ajljigeuleisns ay} asiwixXew 0} JapJo U] 'slasn uone}s
‘[eAed} JO sapow jualayip Ag uonels | Aemjiel Joy aqg pjnoys asn Asewid ay) pue spiepuels payioads [1ouno) AJuno)
Aemjiel ay} 0} ssao9oe Jo asuenodwi Buisiseydwa UlIM 80UBpIOIOE Ul 8] PINOYS SIY} Usy} uonels Aemjiey aliysabpuquen
papuswe 1xs8} buiuoddns pue ¢ Aoljod vV | uopbunnuny 1e paiinbal aie saoeds Bupied Jeo jeuonippe J| | €hvd-MH aoualled Uemals
‘payebnsanul Ajjny 8q pjnoys pue Alunwiwod ay} Io}
‘A1o)es 81940 pue uelsapad 01 bBuliajal | AJjiqissadoe Jo |aA9)] Jajealb e apinoid pjnom abpLigi00y)/a|0Ad
pappe 1xa) buiuoddns jeuonippy °,pouad ue|d e JO uoisinold ay] ‘o|qeJaAljap ale sainod asay) bulinsua
ay} ulyym papinoid pue papienbajes aq ||Im seale ypm isisse Aew ‘quawinoop siy} ybnouyy pue| pasinbali ayy
Buipuno.ins pue asjuad umoy ay} ‘1sapn uopbununy | Buipienbajes yym Buoje ‘suonnquiuod Jadojeaaq ‘pawodem [1ounon Aluno)H
usamiaq Aljiqissasoe anosdwil [[Im yoiym | ale { dew uo umoys syulj pasodoud ay] ‘Ajjiqissasoe 1s110A0 aliysabpuquen
SHUI| 81040 pue uBLSapad, :papuawe Z Aoljod dvV | pue ueusepad Buinoidwi uo paoeld aq pjnoys siseydw3 | Zyvd-MH aoualled Uemals
‘pajuswaldwi 8q 0} alem eale yied ssauisng ay} ojul
)ul| peod [euolippe ue ji papiaoid uonebijiw ajeudosdde pue
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo9nQ Aewwng | Juswwo)n pue awepN

177

61



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

B} pPo9Xa 10 J98I\ ' JUSBIOIYS 82IN0SaI pue
a|qerdepe Buiaq Agq sjdwexa 1o} Ajljigeurelsns 0}

ale (Ajljigeurelsns 0} alngLuo’) :palsabbns si Buipiom
Buimo|jo) oy ABisus sjgemaual pue SBWOH d|qeule}snsg

[1ounoD Aluno)H
aJsysabpuquen

9)nNgIU0Y g, :8pNjoul 0} papuswe Q| Adljod dvv 1o} 8p0Q 0} doUBIBaI Adlj0d O} PPY - 01 Adllod yeud | LSVd-MH aduslied pemsals
[1ouno) Auno)
aliysebpuqwe)
‘paJinbal abueys opN | woddng - sease Ae|d pue saoeds uado JayiQ — 6 Ao1104 yeld | 0SVd-MH aoualled Uemals

‘19q ‘uowiwo)

991} a8y} Jo A1gjes pue yjesay yjim uladuod o} pes| SM3I/\ 9} JO BpIS YINOS 8y} UO }|8q 981} 8y} 0} SS8d0e
pINOd uonesijew.o} pue sjuiod usamiaq 8lnoJ e Jou o11gqnd Jejndod ing [ewJojul Buisixa 8y} JO UOESI[BWIO) [1ouno) AJuno)
sl I se { deyy 10 g dejy uo yj2q 9a4) 8y} ybnolayy | 8yl 0} usAIb aq p|NOD UOIRISPISUOD JBYLIN Jey) pajsabbns allysabpuquen
SS90 |ew.ojul ay) YJew o} ajeudoldde jou S| Sl ]| "UOWIWOY SMaIA Ulejuiew o} uonuajul spoddns | 61vYd-MH aoualled Uemals

‘podsuel o1ignd pue BuloAo se yons

sapow Jayjo 0} sjuawaroidull pue yied AlunoD ay} aAIas 0}

Buyled Jed jeuonippe pasodoud ay} usamiaq payoeal aq 0}

speau adueleq Y ‘|eusjew uonelaidisiul pue ‘saijioey Aejd

|euonippe ‘(JomiaN Aepp o sybry bunsixs ay; jo ped wuoy

yoiym asoyy buipnjour) sjuswancsduw yiedyoo (o :paysabbns

alojaiay) si Buipiom Buimoljo) sy -sjqisuodsal si Auoyiny

'z Aolj04 | AemybiH se j1ouno) Alunod syl yoiym Joy syyediooy olgnd ayy
Japun paJapisuo osje si BuljoA) gz Aoljod Japun | pue yled Aiuno) sy} uiyum syyed pabeuew [1ounod 1ousiq [1ouno) AJuno)
U}IM }jeap aJe SajnoJ JapIm ay) - dled ay} ulyum aliysuopbununy ayy 0} syuswaoldwi jenuajod usamiaq aliysabpuquen
asoy) ale 0} padlajal sjuswanosdwi yyedjooy ay | apew aq p|nNoys UoRouUlSIp e jey) pasiape si}| - 2 Aoljod | 8¥Vd-MH aoualled Uemsals

"PEO. MUI| B43UBD UMO)

‘peoy uojdwelg | 8y} JO }SOM WOl} 8q ||IM 8)IS SIY} 0} SS820Y “dul| " "sjesodoid

WwoJ} 8q 0} paaU |[IM SS82JY "dueT }JoIopueH ‘(asn | g) saaioe JuswAhojdwa 8210 1o} padojaaspal
ybnouy) Alsulyoew wuey 1o} uey} 18yjo ssadoe aq |Im eyg' | Buijelo) Aemjiey ayj Jo 1sam paiijuapl pue] [1ounon Aluno)H
10} |esodoud ou si al1ay] ‘peoy Julq aua) umo] | :pasabbns si buipiom Buimolo) ay] -papinoid aq |im Aemjiel allysabpuquen
JO 1S9\ BY} Wod} 8q p|noys SSaddk Jey) aalbesiq | By} JO 1SOM 8y} 0} SS820B MOY S}eJIpul JOU S80pP dVV 94l | ZyvVd-MH aoualled Uemals

‘syiedjooy o1ignd Bunsixa

8y} JO sJasn Jualind 0} UsAIb 8q 0} paau ||IM UOl}eIapISUOD

yoiym jo ued sy 1oy Buluueld Ajuno) pue umop

8y} Ul 1n0 }8s sjuswalinbal 8y} Yiim asueplodoe Ul pauaAIp

Jo paysinbuixs aq 0} eale siy} ul Aepp Jo siybry Bunsixa
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo9jnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

178

62



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

‘papaau JI sjuswanocidwl

Jayuny Joj sapinoid dyy 8yl pue uonels

[ley uopbununy je sniijioe} sNq 0} dpew usa(q
Apuadal aney syjuswanoidw| “-swayos paroidde ue
Apuauno jou si peoy uojdwelg je aue| snq e Jo
uonewJo} 8y ‘sainsesaw Ajuoud snq oy pasn aq 0}
Buipuny Joj sepinoid 4y ‘|eldsoH axoo0igbuiyoulH

‘sjuswanosdwi spelbdn 1y 8y} jo Jed wioy pjnom Ajjeapl
yolym peoy uoidwelq e sue| Snq e Jo UonewLio} ayj 0} UsAlb
8q os|e p|noys uoljelapisuo) "Bunsyon pajeibajul epirocid
pue Aemsng paping aliysabpluqued syl yum sabeyul)
Jayeq ainsus 0} pasn 8 p|noys sjuswaoidwi Lodsuel)
oliqnd Jayun4 “papiaoid aq o} sy} a|qeus o) Bulpuny painusp
Jo sjesodoud YAAL @41 Jo Jed wo) Jou ssop siyl Apualing
se |ejidsoH &y00.1gBuiyoulH O} U0 SNUIIUOD JOU [|IM Shq By}

[1ounoD Aluno)H
aJsysabpuquen

0] 90UBJajal 1091100U] 8}9|9p 0O} papusWEe VYV | 1By} pajou aq pjnoys }| (sesng) ainjoniseyu| — | xipuaddy | 96vd-MH aoualed Uemals
Juawdojanap ay} Adnoaoo
‘suoneoldde Buiuueld uodn paispisuod aq |Im | 1sJl Ay} usym uodsued) Jo ao10yo aleudoidde ay) ayew oy
sabeyjul| 81940 pue uelsapad Jay)Q Jusawdojensp | a|ge ale pue a|gejieAe suondo ajqeuleisns aney saaiojdwa [1ouno) Auno)
}sow 0} Joud patsaAldp aq 0} pajoadxs pue sjuapisal ainsua o0} Juswdo|aAsp Jo saseyd 1siiy allysebpuqwe)
aJe speod Jey} Jea|d )l sexew Buiseyd ay] | 8y} Je paisAldp aq pinoys sabeyul| wodsuely pasodoid 8yl | GGvd-MH aoualled Yemals
sue|d |aAel] 90e|dYJOAN PUB SUB|d |9ABL] |BlJUBPISDY
111 Ao1104 01 pappe aq pjnoys Buipiom Buimojo) ayy
18y} pajsabbns alojaiay) si | ‘Juswdojarap Jo sabe)s Aliea
BU} WO} 8JNJONJISeluUl 9|Jeule}SnS SpJemo)} suoingujuod
paJinbal ay) ojul paay pue || Ad1j0d ul Juswalinbal
|[BIUSSSS UB 8( 0} paje)s aq os|e pjnoys sue|d [aAed}
‘adq | @oe|dx}JopN PUB SUB|d [9ABI] [BIJUSPISSY "SOPOW S|geule}sns
Jayjoue Ag palanod aq [|Im pue 1sap) uopbununy Ajleroadse sepow |le Aq juswdojaaap ayy 0} Aljiqissaooe [1ounoD Aluno)H
0} 2J108ds j0u S| sue|d [9ABI] 82e|dYJOAN ay} anoidwi 0y AjJenaied ‘suonnguiuod Jadojenap aliysabpuquen
pue sue|d |9AB1] [EljUBPISaY JO Jajjew ay | alinbal 0} sjesodoud ay) swodjom [1Duno) Auno)d ayl | YSvd-MH aoualed Uemals
‘ejeudoidde ataym ouyed) Joyio Jaao Ayioud Buiaib 10841p
pue saul| 8lISap U0 8q 0} paau sajnod BulpAD pue Bujiepp [1ouno) Ajuno)
‘asn Jeo Aouednooo aibuls Bulonpal 0] Jojoe) A8y e s Siy) se allysabpuque)
‘abueyo opN | pawoojam si eale ayj ybnouy) sseooe Jo asea ay} Bunsug | £Gvd-MH aoualed Uemsals
[1ounon Aluno)H
‘AJISI9AIPOIQ JO JusWadUBYUS 0} dpew aliysabpuqwe)
‘abueyo oN 90UBJBJ8I BY) SBWOIOM [1IUn0) Aluno) aliysabpuque) | Zsvd-MH aoualled Uemals
‘uolelausb
,8[qisea} alaym ABiaus ajgemaual asi|i}n "0 SBWOH | ABJaus sjgemaual pue Spoylaul UOIIONIISUOD d|qeule)SNS JO
a|geuIR}SNS 10} 89P0 8y} Ul SPJepUE]S JuBAd[al | asn ay} ybnouyy Buipnjoul jusioia adinosal pue ajgejdepe
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoonQ Aewwng | Juswwo)n pue awepN

179

63



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

‘eaJe sIy} Jo} sjesodoud
ay} Ile Aypuspi 0} sjdwape dyy a8yl ‘pabpol ussq
SEY PeOoy Ul 813usd UMO] JO JSSAA 3UL dVVMH

ay} Jo uoissiwgng pasodold ay) 03 Joud 6002

‘peaye ob jou 1y 8y} pjnoys uejd suonsenp

‘pa1sebbns Ajpualing sl jeyl 1Y oyl 01 |e)idsoH 8y} wodj
UI| UIBYLIOU 8y} JO UoIsnjoul 8y} syeag "uonounl peol yui|
mau/uonels Aemjiey ayi je peos uojdwelg uo Jnogepunol
e s)99g "Juads |jom aq pjnom pasiwiuiw ale swa|qo.d
aInsus 0} uaye} awi 1ey) s}sebbng “Jsy)o sy} 0} BUO WO}
sjoedwl asJaApe 10j [enuslod ay) pue om] oyl Usamiaq YIom
O UoeUIpIo02 8y} Jo swa) ul Ajutew sjesodoud 1y 8y}

[louno)
yslied uoydwelg

Jaquia}dag ul paseajal aq ||IM SJBpJO Jelp 8yl | pue dYVAMH 29Ul Usamiaq uonie[al Jajul 8y} Inoge pauiaduod) | L9Vd-MH | @e|D-sauu jsuer
[1oUNOD
ysued uoydweug
‘obueyo oN ‘'sainsesw Jenoed pyoddng | 09vd-MH | 93e|D-sauu| yauer
"BaJe 1S9\ uopbununy [1oUnoD Aluno)H
8y} aAJas 0} pasinbal uoisinoid uoneonpa 0} apew aJiysabpuque)
"lle1ap aonpaJ pue Ajue|o 0} Spew SjUsWpUSWY |  8dualajal 8y} Sawodjam |1ouno) Ajuno) allysabpuqued | 65vd-MH aoualed Uemals
(1omiaN Aepn jo spybry bunsixa sy jo
yed wuoy} yoiym asoy} Buipnjour) sjuswaaosdwi yiedjooH 6
:paysabbns alojaloy) si Buipiom Buimojjoy ay] s|qisuodsal si
Auoyiny AemybiH se j1ouno) Ajunod ayy yoiym Joy syjediooy
a1ignd 8y} pue yled Aiuno) sy uiyim syjed pabeuew [1ouno) Aluno)
'z Aolj0d Ul paJapisuod [1oUNOD J0M3SIg dJiysuopbununy ay} 0} sjuswaroidwi aliysabpuquen
Apealje ale sajnou Jebuo| pue Aem jo spybu ay | [enuajod usamjaq apew ag pjNoys UoRoulsSIP V | 8Gvd-MH aoualled Uemsals
"Baly 1sop\\ uopbununy
ay) uiyum saidde piepuels Jusiayip e Jaylaym Jo pasn aq
pinoys 00z suondo jo uswdojaraq :adg uswabeuey
JuswdojaAaq 8y} Ul Spepue)ls ay} Jayiaym Jesjo
apew ag p|noys }| ‘dvV IS9\ uopbuiuny a8y} ul payuapl
"9uo0 aAljeuld)je ue aledaud 10 piepuels palinbal | sjuswdojaap ay) Joj Bupped 8040 pue Jed Joj spiepue)ls
ay} jeadal 0} pasu ou sl 818y ‘qdq uswabeuely | paioadxa apnjoul 0} |nydjay aq pjnom Ji alojeiay |l dvV 1SoM [1ouno9 Aluno)H
uswdojarag yym uonounfuod ul peas | uopbununy ayy ul juswdojansp yim pajeioosse Buppied ajoAo aliysabpuquen
aq p|noys dda S!yi 1eus Ajuejd 0} papuswe dyy | 1o Jed 1oj spJepuels palinbal 8y} 0} apew S| 8oualajal ON | /GVd-MH aoualled Hemals
"S90IAJIBS sSNQ panosdwll 8y} 8AI8S 0} uofes |iey
uopbununy e papirold ag pjnod sanijioe) snq paoueyuy
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo9jnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

180

64



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

‘aBueyo oN "SSY 8y} yim Aywioyuoo ul st ueid 8yl | L9Vd-MH 8Ny e7 8 us|eH
'dVV 9y} 0} Jueasjal Ajjoalip jou si jooyos Alewid
uoydwelug ay] JeaA Jad sAep Jo Jaquinu ||ews e 1o}
Aianoe Alesodwa) e si )1 ueyy Jayjo ‘uoneoidde ‘]ooyos Asewnd uoydwelg pue ‘Ajunod
Buiuue|d e aainbal im Yled Ainuno) ayy je yled Jeo ayooiqbulyouly Joj uoydweug ui Bupped mojuaAo ‘mo|4
[euonippe Auy pabpo| ueaq sey uopeslidde peoy | oiel] yead Jo sswi e uopbuiuny ojul sabejiA 1| W 8y} pue
MUIT 8JjJU9) UMO] JO ISOAN BYL SI9PJO Jelp 8y} | uoyoquury ‘uspyong ‘uoydwelg wolH ssaooe poob buunsus
UM palapisuod aq ||im pue Aouaby sAemybiH ayy ‘sjesodoid {1V 8yl pue dvvMH Ul usamiaqg uoieal ‘o}
1o Aljigisuodsal ay) alse 1Yy 8y} 0} sebueyd ay| | Buneais sanssi swos ‘dyy Uy} Jo sjoadse snouea Joj yoddng | 99vd-MH Agsou) |1IBN
"SWJ8} JO uonulap ‘peol [1oUN0)
‘Alesso|b Bull ay} ssosoe syul| uelsapad ‘sjuswanoidwi Lodsued) ysued uoydwelqg
e Buipnjoul ‘AjlJe[o 10} Spew 1x8) 0} SjuswpusWY o1gnd ‘uoisinoid jooyss Atewid Buiuladuod sjuswwo) | Govd-MH | @ie|D-sauu| jouer
'9S4N0232e4 3y}
wouy A|qissod yied ay) Jo pus ula)sam mau ay) je yied Jed
‘pouad Hoys | mau e Jo JnH uojdwelqg Jo 8SIN023de) 8Y) WO} S82IAIBS SN( [1oUN0D
e 1o} Auanoe Alesodway e si 1 ssajun uoneoldde | Aiesodwa) s3s866ng “yled Aiuno) ayooigbuiysuly Jo 1sam ysued uoydwe.g
Buiuue|d e asinbai pjnom yJed Jeo [euolippe Auy 8y} 0} yJed Jed [euoisedoo pasodoid ayy Yyim pauladuo) | $9vd-MH | @3ie|D-sauu| jauer
‘uonjeoldde Buiuueld sy} 18 paiapisuod
aQ [|IM SJajlew peoy MUl 81jus) UMO] JO ISOAA
9y "S9sn 8Jjudd UMO} JO uoisuedxa ue 1o} apiroid ‘Buipuny pue
UBD pUB 8JJusd UMO) 8U} 0} 8SO|D SI YDIYm pue| SIY} | peOy MUl 843ud) UMO] JO 1SBAN JO In0Ae| INn0oge pauladuo)
JO @SN }S8q ay) a3ew jou pjnom Buisnoy Joy Ajuo | ‘Buppied Jeo aal) swos s)sabbng eale 1S auiwig /1S ob1099 [1oUNoD
Buipinold ‘a|gelia aq 0} Ajayijun si1sap) uopbununy | ul Buisnoy pue 89140 JO ainixXiw S}99S 9| uopbuiuny jo ysued uoydwelg
Ul S82110 Jo Junowe abie| e 1oy Buipinoid | Aljena Buinoidwi/buiurejuiew pue jiejas Buipiebal paulaouo) | €9vd-MH | 93e|D-sauu| ouer
‘ueq AOH [euonippe sjsebbng
‘Buisnoy mau Joy Ainquooly sisabbns - ayooigbuiyouly
ur Buisnoy jeuonippe sasoddQ -Buijjepow Jayuny sysebbng
‘Buisnoy Joy jeyy | -ebpuqgjooy sysabbng “sAejep Jayuny 0} Buipes| suelysepad
Buipnjoul pue| [eyidsoy jo uonedoje a|qissod ay} | ul asealoul [enuajod S8J0N "PEOJ Uil 8JJUSD UMO] JO ISOAA
9]9|9p 0} papuaWE 4y "SUOIPU0D diyel) paAosduwl M3U 0} UOWWOD SM3IA 1B 1Y PUNOg-Yjnos Wolj Ssadoe
1O} pasu ay} sajedipul vV 8yl "uoneoidde sjsabbng -uonnjjod ‘sAejap je pausaouo) ‘uopbuiuny o} [1oUN0H
Buiuueld peoy yui] 8y} pue siaplo Jelp LY 8Ul Jo | sabejia {1 8y} pue uojoquiny ‘uspyong ‘uojdwelg wody ysued uoydweug
109dsal ul paAjosal aq ||IM SJ8)jew 8say) Jo Auel | [oABI) pase(q Jeod ajqeulelsnsun Bujuiejuiew yjim pauisouo) | Zovd-MH | @e|D-sauuj jsuer
ai uonesiuebiQ
awooInQ Aewwng | Juswwo)n pue awepN

181

65



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

"HNo0D slanbay? je Juswdojonapal

Jayuny jo Auaalsp ay) esipledoal jou

S0P puk aJ3udd UMO) 3y} Jo AjljIgeln pue AJjelA
Buinuiuoo ay) 0y Alejuswa|dwod si jey) 1e1ay,
‘peal 0} papuawe (f mou) G Ao1j0d VYV 'JUSiSISuod
apew ag pue  sdejy "Ajuo |eljuspisal se ¥a| H,
|, uo Bunpyied Jeo 0} saiIAlOe aAleuIs) e [ehualod
pue ‘.9, uo sanljiqissod wWAB pue 810y ‘S80110

‘Buiseyd pue 15 abios5)
pue peoJ ul| 8y} usamiaq yul| ueljsapad UO sjuUsWIWIOD
'sa)Is Jejnoied Joj payiuapl sasn pue G Aoljod 0} uoiejal ul

p1 s1eyJewladng

0} JajaJ 0} 39 dej :SMOJ|0} SE papuswe dyY | BuipJjom noge sjuswwod Jo Jaquinu Y “eAloddns Ajjesauss) | | 2vd-MH sAungsuies
"9SJN0232BY B} e aInsi9| 4oy} [enusjod
ay} 0] Jajal 0} ueid uonoe eale siy) builbueyo
0] @aibe Jou 0 "sHuI| 8]9A2 pue uel}sapad
Buipiebal papuswe g Adljod Buimol|o} 1xa) vV
/9881 WoJ} S8)ep Yoiym asinodasey uopbuiunH
ay) s)sIxe ‘eale ue|d uooe eale 8y} JO SpISINO 1202 o9
1sn[ ‘}sem Jaypun4, :SMO|[0} SB papuUaWEe UOIJO8S | PINOYS d}ep pus ay} Jey} pue 8SIN028dey ay} 0} 8doualajal
AI0ISIH dvV AbBsiens a1o09) - 1xajuo) Adljod Japun Sapn|oul UOISIA 8y} 1ey) 1s9bbng "sey jI sanijioe) ay) pue $95IN008%eY
920z 0 8jep pua 8y} Ajie|d 0} papuswe dyy | 8sin0osdey uopbununy jo Aiojsiy sy} noge [iejep Juedyiubls | 02Vd-MH anio Aexoor
'(q) pepuswe Buiaey uepunpal
S| JI se asnoH ayoo.qbuiysuiy oy Buneal (p)
‘os|y ",snie}s ealy uoljeAalasuo) o} piebal Buiney
abejuay s,eale ay} 109j0.d, peal 0} papuawe (q) (6 8SNoH 8)00.4gBulydulH pue uowwod [jIjAl 0} uonejal
Mmou) 0 Adljod vy 2/ dej uo papnjoul stasnoH | ul sebueyd |y Inoge pauiadsuo)) "0l Adljod pue ‘sndwe)
ayoolgbulyouly "sses0id ajeledas e Jo 108lgns | Alunwwo) axoolqbulysuiy ‘sbulpjing pals| J0 uoneaiiuapl abeiusH ysibug
By} aJe s1apJo Yelp LV pajielaq ‘papnjoul Apealje 8y} ‘|oAel} 9|geule)}sns ‘swie/saAoalqo ayj (UoISIA By} abpLpjoop-Laqg|D
s| swayl abejuay Jo adouenodwl 8y} 0] 82UBIBL8Y | ‘U0 SUOIIBAIBSJO YlM pue Joddns ul SJusWwWwod Jo Jaquinu y | 69vd-MH woj
P31 olpueT
'8 PY1J9MOL IS1EAA
"9WIBYDS B JBAI|BP Ued A8y} JUuspiuo ale ayooigbulyouIH
‘abueyo oN | Asay) sejou pue diysiaumo Jisyy Ul puel sjielaq -aaioddng | 89vd-MH Aa|paig Ang
Alquiassy |euoibay
pue|bu3 JO iseq
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo9jnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

182

66



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

ul paa|dwod aq 0} Aoy ale sylom {1y pasodoud
ayl, :Buiseyd ui apnjoul 0} papuswe dyy

Aay) eouis) Aousby sAemybiH ayj 0] ulaouo9 Jo g 01 AjPyjIjun
ale ainjonaiseljul |eoo| 0} sabueyo pasodolid ay} IS|IUAM

L/¥d-MH

Aouaby sAemybiH
UBWLION YJep

‘pue| Juswdojaasp ybnoayy

3ull mau pasodold 0] suonoalgo yum aalbesiq
"Jus)sisuod ¢ dejy pue pg dejy @xew 0} papuawe
dVV dVvV SIU} Jo apisjno sassauisng Bupsixa jo
uoljeoojal [eiuajod ay} Yjm |eap ued |1ouno) ay

‘payoe)e saul| 8y} buoje pasinal S| 89 dejy puswwoday
‘uonoun( peoy Bury eaulg abioag) sy} 0} 8SO|0 OS eale
[epou |euonippe ajes mau e apiaoid 0} Alljige a8y} uonsanp
‘P9 Jo) anoge sy - 89 dey “ueld ay} uo yuid payybiybiy se
‘ease Juawdojanap ayy ybnouy) yui 81949 pue yiedioo) mau
e apinoid 0} uonuaul 8y} puelsiapun juoq ‘uoiounl peoy
Buryeang abioas) ay) je eale [epou uelysapad Asy Bunsixa
ay} abpasimousoe 0} sjie} osje dew ay| "19a4)S ablosg
‘abessed YeQ |eAoy e 1sIxa 1ey) syull 8j9A0 pue yjedioo}
Bunsixa ayy abpsimouoe 0} sjie} dew siyy uejd buiAuedwoaoe
ay} 0} buluslay - pg dely “|1e1oy e Buipnjoul Juswdojanap
pajejal ||am Jo} Allunuoddo sy} siayo abejuol) 19811S
ablioag) ay) 8alby - 0z’ |8 ydeibeied ‘ydeibeled ayy jo
aoudjuas |euly ayy Aenoiued ‘pauoddns si abejuol) 198141S
abi0a0) ayj uo |Iejal oy wie ay] - 611’8 ydeibeled ‘eale 1g
aulwig s abloag) ayy ul sessauisng Buisixa Jo uoieoo|al
8y} Jo} sUonUSUI S,|IoUN0D By} ule|dxa 3,usaop Juawnoop
8y} asneoaq 103[qO - |'1'g ydeibeied :suiaouoo ssaidx3

9.Vd-MH

P17 00 Buussuibug
s.uojsny

71V 8y} 10} sidplo Yelp sy
Buipiebal Aousby sAemybiH ayj 1o} Jeyew e si siy |

0)
Buriayal s ay sueld yoiym Jesjoun “JonpeiA sy} Jo uoniijowap
8y} Buimol|o} 71V 8y} Joj sjesodoud wH 8y} YliM pauisouo)

G.vd-MH

uewloN Ya1eQ

‘paJlinbal abueyo oN

‘eale ay) Jo) ABajess
patiajaid s Aluoyiny ayj 1IN0 s}as AjJes|d jey} Juawnoop jno
plej-||om ‘Jes|o e paonpoud aAey NOA Jey} JapISUOD am ‘|[BJaAQ

v.vd-MH

1se3 09
nid opAepy

‘uonjeoldde
Buiuue|d ayy ul yum jjeap aq pjnoys sJajjew asay |

"JuapIsal [BDO| B Se 1994]S aulwl]
0JUO peod Mul| 8y} Jo Bunis ay} 0} psebal yum paulasuo)

€.Vd-MH

Juesag elpues

‘[1ejal Jo) uoneoo| sjelidoidde
alow s 9, ey} JOpISUO) "pPajed0| 8g pnoys |iejal
alaym o} se aouepinb Aue Jnoyym sasn JO XIW B 1o}

"'sasn [eljuapIsal
1o} 8|geyINs S| ©) 8)IS "8J]USD UMO) 8U] Ul 8|ge|leAe 8210yd
pue abuel ay) 0} ppe os|e pjnom salis 8say | "pauueld Ajises
aJow yonw aq o} Juswdojaasp Jiay) Buijqeus ‘Juswdojarspal
uNno) sienbay) o} diysuoneas ajdwis siow e aAey

sawier-1apmolD
usiex d11ddd O/0

paunuep! 8q pinoys pue| ay} Jo |le jey) saibesiq | Ajjenusjod pue juswdojaAsp |1ejal o) 8|gelns 8ie g R Y SelS | Z/Vd-MH P17 seJo}s 0ds8]
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo2jnQ flewwng | Juawwo?n pue awepN

183

67



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

ay) o} Ajwixoud 8s0|9 Yyons ul peoy uoydwelqg
ypm uonounf pasodoud ayj jey; sajeoipul sisAjeue
[ellu] “paAowal aq o0} Buipasu |y Bunsixa

8y} JO JUsWa|d JUBOIIUBIS B YlIM UOWWOD) SMBIA JO
abpa uiayjnos ay) Buoje jjaq 9941 8y} ybnolayy ob 0y
sieadde peou aAljeuls)je pasodoud ay] “pauoddns

pauiquiod spoddng “ease uaalb Jo SN0} B SE Yoo.g syoelieg
Jo Buiuado spoddng "pasn Auadoud si uno) sienbay)
uaym Ajuo jsapp uopbuipuny ul 8oeds |iejal [euoiippe
suoddng "pasodoud se Buyied Jes [euonippe suoddng
sjuswanoldwi oiyel; 81940 pue ueljsapad Jayuny s)99S

[louno)
umo] uopBununy

10U sI JnoAe| peou Jualaylp pasodoid ay] | '1noAe| peol Juaiayip sasodold “sjoedwl dljel) jJe paulaouo) | Zevd-MH uoJawe) uaiey
‘ABajesis Jajem aoepuns ulw
pue ggns o16ajed;s pue pajelbajul ue Jo uonejuswas|duwl
1seb6ng ‘eoueusiulew Joj ssadoe Ja)aq buneald pue pseog abeuielq
‘Buiseyd ui pue (g | Buiuaaino Buinowal Aq yooug syoeuleg anoidwi 0} Ayjunuoddo |eulaju] uoibuljg
Mmou) 0| Aaljod ul wesAs abeulelq ajqeuleisng e | Ue SJ1ajo Juswdo|dAapay “YSU POO|} PaSEaIdUl Ue Ul }nsal pue Ainquoo|y
J0o} |enusjod ay} 0} JayLuny Jajal 0} papuawe dvy | pinod yoiym uswdojaaap o0} yoeoidde ooy pe je pauladuod) | 1L8vd-MH SIMaT weyels
Ajeyn s,uswaal
s|esodoud juanng spoddng uopbununy
‘abueyd o | ‘aue YoJopuBH pUB UOWWOD) SM3IA SUMO AlLieyd s,uswaald | 08Vd-MH 119y pineq
‘abueyod oN ‘dvVv @yl ul papnjoul
uey) Jayjel yied ayy Jo} buiuue|d Juswabeuew 0} spJdiq Bunsau punolb 1998)04d 0} 9| dwexs o}
18| 8q pInoys 3ied Aipunod ay} Jo Uoisuaxa Yyum | ‘seale aal) ajdoad pue Bop awos jJo uoneald ayy Aq ajijp|im
seale 9al} 9|doad ale aiay) Jaylayp) ‘suonesijdde | jo uonoajold 0} uaAIb aq UOBISPISUOD JBY} UOISUS)Xd Yled dnoug

Buiuueld jenpiAipul Ul siepu 8sloy Jo) Aem

AluUno) yum syeeg "siepll 8sioy Joj Aem Jo syybl peod Jo

Aema|plig uoydwelqg

Jo sjybu peo. o 0} UsAIB 8g p|NOO UoleIaPISUOD | MBU apn|joul eale sIy} ul sjuswdojansp aininy Aue 1ey) sYe9S | 6/2Vd-MH Joyeg sAleN
‘pJemuoy 1ybnouq aq ueos sjesodoud Juswdojaasp jeyy
‘paJinbal abueyd oN "paadold 0} Jou spew | 0s ‘uojdwelg 1o} Alepunoq JuswaliIes ay) UIylIMm papnjoul
sem uolsioap ay} pue abejs suondO pue sanss| | 1sea) je Jo JuswdojaAap 10} paliluapl aq ‘peoy uojsdely |
By} ]e passeAuBd sem eale siy} ul Juswdojanaq 99 pue 9¢ usamjaq abejuoly - ayis Jo ued jey) s¥e9S | 8/Vd-MH 90s)9|g AlusH
" Jewiuiw
ale |y Buisixe sy} Uo s}oaye 8y} Jey) ssasse
ueo Aouaby sAemybiH ay) 1ey) os palinbai aq [Im
Juswissasse Jodsuel) e ‘uone|dwo Jo aouepe ‘Anbui o1jgnd Aue Jaye [i3un spew
ul pasodoud aiaypy “ojgejieAe ale sjuswabuelle | 89 JoU ||IM SWSYIS Sy} puny 0} JUSLIHWIWOD [eul} e Jey) 9}0N
$S900B MBU 8]} JeU} 0S SYIOM 9S8} JO Uoia|dwod | "awayos 43 1V a4} Jo uoia|dwoo sy} 0} Jold 1y Bunsixa
BU} JIeMe 0} paau [[Im Bale 93001qBuIyoulH | 9y} UOo d1el} [euoljippe aSIiWiuIW O} wie pjnoys juswdojaAsp
8y} ul Juswdojanap jo Ajolew ay] 9102 Jo Buiseyd ‘(swsayos Q43 1V @Y} uo juspuadap ale
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo9) pue awepN

184

68



7
o
7
C
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
| -
—

Q0
@
| .

o

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

aq |m ¢ depy uo umoys se walsAs peol pabueyo
pue mau e Juswdojaaapal a|qeus pue Ajljiqissaooe
Japeq ajowoud 0} Japlo U| :SMOJ||0} SB papusuie
sl | A21j0d 0} &pew juswpuswy ‘UIeouod 8y}
ssaippe |im ¢ dejy uo Buipiom ay} 0} abueyd y

sjuswubie
aAleoIpul a1 | Aoljod yelq Joj Buipiom aaneuls)e sysebbng

G8vd-MH

Ayoyiny 821104
aliysabpuquen
aquioosnT uljo)

" pouiad

ue|d ay} uiyum papiaoid pue paplenbajes aq [|IM
dey uo umoys se seale Buipunolins pue aJuad
umo} ay} ‘1sapn uopbununy uaamyaq Ayjigissesoe
anoudwl [IM YdIym syul| 804D pue uel)sapad,
:pea. 0] papuawe usaq sey g Ao1jod "aAledIpul S|
ue|d ay} se papaau Jou ale SpJOM |euolippe ay ]

,pepirodd aq M ‘¢ dejy uo umoys ale yoiym Jo uonisod pue
Juswiubie aAeoIpul 8Y) ‘seale Buipunolins pue aJ)usd UMOo}
8yl ‘1sep\ uopbununy usamieq Alljiqissaooe aaoiduwl [jIm
Uolym syul| 8joAo pue ueljsepad, - Z Aoljod 0} Juswpuswy

¥8vd-MH

Aoyiny 821104
allysebpuque)n
aquioasn uljoD

"‘aAleoIpul Buiaq
sjuawubije peol 0y Jajal 0} papuswe ¢ depy dvv

s|jesodo.d
¥1V Inoge ¢ dej Joj pajsabbns Buipiom aaieuIS) Y

€8vd-MH

Aoyiny 801104
aliysabpuquen
aquwioosnT uljo)

"}|9q 9.} Jo SSO| 8y} pue uonsabbns

aAljeUIB)E Y} YJIM PSJBIDOSSE SaNSS| JopIm

ay} Jo sso|pJebal ‘siayjo Ag papuny aq 0} oAy
pINOM S)UI| Yyons ‘peoy Yled ayooigbuiyoulH e
}Jomjau peol Bunsixs ay} ein paalas Ajgjenbape
aq Ajjuaiino ued asay) sy "pue| DH 991j10d

B} 9AISS 0} peol aAljeuls)|e paysabbns ayy wol)
3ul] 8y} Jo xa|dw o9 |ejidsoH 8y} 03Ul SHUI| JOYS OM}
ay} Ajnsnl pjnoo Aousby sAemybiH ayy Jayjaym
uonsanb pjnom sisAjeue Alies ‘j}iomjau peol

MU B JO Uolleald 8y} pue jonpeiA uopbuiuny ay}
JO [eAowal ay) Joy uoneoynsnl ayy Jo siseq ayi uQ
Juswabuelie Bupjiom ajesun

Ajlenuajod e siy siepual ‘mojaq Aemabeliieo
|enp Bululewsal ay} yim abueyolisiul sjepids
Jo/uo speoud dijs ay} 0} Ajlwixoud 8sojo yons Ul Ly
plo 8y} yum uonounl pasodoud sy} 1ey) palapisuod
s 11 ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘swua) ubisep pue Buljjepow
olel} ul ajesado 0} JNOIYIP 9 PINOM ‘}sed

ay) 01 Ajgreipawiwil uonoun( ay) pue abpliq Aemjiel

"SIY) Uo syuswalinbali Juswdojaasp Joj syse
- sanbiuyoe) aAIssed Jayjo pue uolje|jeisul Jamod pue jesy

awo23nQ

Aewwng

ai
juswIWwo)

uonesiuebiQ
pue aweN

185

69



7))
)
7))
C
@)
o
7))
)
nd
L
&)
©
O
| -
o
o
<
©
o
| -
| -
)
Y—
)
| -
ol

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

‘paJinbai jou s BuipJom

,(quawubije ajewixoidde)
speoJ yul| pasodold map, :pea. 0} papiom-al aq 0} Jybno

Auoyiny 801104
allysabpuquen

[euonippe 8y} aiojaiay} aAledIpul s| dew ay | peoJ yui| pasodoid mau ayj jo Ay ay} ul uonejouue syl | LeVd-MH aguioosnT uljo)
,pauoddns aq [im 4 dejy uo umoys se BuljoAo
pue Bupjjem ajgeus 0} UoWWOY dY} SSoJoe ssadoe dl|gnd 0}
juswadueyus pue ¢ depy Uo UMOYS aJe ‘Ydiym Jo Juswubije
SAIIEDIPUI By} ‘Speos mau 4o} sjesodoud ‘6 depy uo umoys
Se JonpelA 1Y 9y} wolj puel Jo uinjal sy} Agq 0} pappe aq Ajuoyiny 82104
‘paJinbal jou si Buipiom | pjnoys pue aoeds uado Juediyiubis e se ulewsal |[IMm UoWWo) allysebpuqwe)
|[euonIppe 8y} 810J818Y) pue dAljedIpUl SI dew ay| | SMaIA, :SMO||0} Se peal 0} papJom-al 8q pinoys g Aadljod yeiq | 06vd-MH aquioosnT uljo)
"8}IS 9|qeule}sns sy}
"9|qeIA aJe sasn | uo Juawdojaaap Jo Aianlep ajedisniy im yoeoldde ue jou)s Aoyiny 891104
yong -ayis s,Ajuoyjny 991104 ay) uo ajendosdde | 003 siepisuo) -pue| AjLioyiny a21j0d uo (asn juswAhojdwa aliysabpuquen
ale sasn |euonnyisul pue JuswAhojdwas AjuQ JOPIM pUE [BIJUBPISSI) SN paxiw Jo} uoisinoid s¥99S | 68Vd-MH aquioosnT uljo)
,(uoneoo| sjewixosdde) abpuq 804D |enuslod,
pue ,(juswubije ajewixoidde) syul| [elUS}0d, :SMO|[0} Aioyiny 821104
‘palinbal jou aie spiom Se peal 0} papuawe aq 0} Jybno { de yim pajeioosse aliysabpuquen
|euonippe 8y} alojaiay) pue aAledipul si dew ay | Aoy ay] :8A0alqO HMull 8|94 pue ueu)sapad ¢ delN | 88vd-MH aquioosnT uljo)
‘pPamolje aq p|noys juswdojaAap asn paxiuwl
pue BuinsoH -pue| AjlIoyine 821|104 8y} 10} SAIIOLIISaI 00} S|
‘pue| Aluoyiny | sesn jeuonniiisul ‘p/ dey\ uo Juswiead) 8y} Ylim 8o0Ueploode
9921|04 8y} uo ajeudoidde ale sasn [guonniisul ul ,(juswubije ajewixoidde) peos mau pasodold, :peal Auoyiny 21104
pue uswAojdwa AjuQ -pasinbai jou si Buipjom | 0} pajejouue-al 8q pjnoys speol mau pasodoid Bunesipul aliysabpuquen
|euonippe a10ja1ay} ‘DAledIpUI SI UOISIA 84 | dull pal paysep ay} - ¢ dej Jo Aay ay) 0} abueyo paysabbng | /8vd-MH agwoosnT uljo)
‘Aousby sAemybiH ayl Aq paulwlialep aq
[IIM yoIym jo uoneoyioads pue ubisap ayj “ylomjau
peoJ [eoo| 8y} 0] sabueyo Jo salas pue JonpeiA
{1V JUBlIND 8y} JO [BAOWSI 8y ] "sisuped s) yum
uolJB}NSUOD Ul [IDUN0Y Jou)sIg aJ4iysuopbuuny
AQ pauiwislep aq ||IM Ydiym Jo uoieoiioads
pue ubisap ay} peoy Ui 843ua) UMO] JO
1S9\ 9y :8Je sjuswa|e [ediould 8y “pajonIisuod
ai uonesiuebiQ
awoo2lnQ Aewwng | Juswwo?n pue awepN

186

70



7
o
7
c
o,
Q
n
o

Y

L
O
©
O
—
Q
Q

<

e,
@
e
—

Q0
@
[ .

s

c
i)
=

©
=

>

o

c

o
)
—

o
-

c

©

S

[}
2

©
8
(2]

=
o
o

c
i)
o=

[
<

©

o

—_
<
—

173
m

c

(s}
°

o
=
=

c

S
I
T8
a
-

o
=
=

7}

c

o
°

o

c
=

c

S
I

‘ABajens
8100 8] Yum aoueploooe Ul pajsenbal, uey)

-3noqe Bulg djsy 0y eale
sy} Ul pajsenbal eq ued suonnguuoo ABsjens alo) ay) Ul
1N0 18s sJa)jew ay) 01 UoIIPPE U] 'suoingLiuod s|qissod jo
s|lejap 10} 0) paliajel aq pjnoys | xipuaddy ‘juswdojarsp

ay) Aq pajelsuab syuswalinbal [ejusWUOCIIAUS pUE |BI00S
‘aInjonJiselul ay) 19swW 0 ABsjeg 8100 By} Ylim soueploooe
u1 paisanbal aq |IM sledojaAsp WO} sUOHNLIIUOD,

Auoyiny 801104
allysabpuquen

Jayiel pajoadxe, pJom ay) uiejal 0] 8|jqeuoseal s | :SMOJ|0] Sk peal 0] paplomal aq pjnoys || Aoljod yeiq | Z6Yd-MH aquioosnT uljo)
ai uonesiuebiQ
awo2jnQ flewwng | Juawwo?n pue aweN

187

71



Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Soundness Self Assessment

The Planning Inspectorate (PINS) publication, Examining Development Plan Documents: Soundness Guidance,
strongly urges councils to conduct a self-assessment using the soundness toolkit from the Planning Advisory
Service. This annex is the self assessment for the Huntingdon West AAP.

In an effort to keep this assessment concise, relevant evidence is hyperlinked rather than copying documents or
sections in full. Wherever possible evidence is available to download from the Council's website, however in
some cases this has not been possible, in which case reproductions of full documents or summaries are available
from the Council.

Table 18 Soundness Testing - Justified

Key Question Evidence

1. Participation

Has the consultation This Statement of Consultation sets out the consultation process which has been
process allowed for effective | undertaken which has allowed for the effective engagement of all interested parties.
engagement of all interested | In addition to the general consultation process there have been meetings with
parties? interested parties at all stages of plan preparation.

2. Research/ Fact Finding

Is the content of the The Preferred Approach 2009 set out how the evidence and the main findings of
development plan document | consultation supported the approach. The amendments to the approach have
justified by the evidence? | been documented in this Statement of Consultation, an updated list of evidence
included as Appendix 1 and detailed responses to individual representations are
What is the source of the | included as Appendix 2. The Final Sustainability Appraisal supports the Proposed
evidence? Submission document.

How up to date and
convincing is it?

What assumptions had to | The preparation of the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan has taken place in the
be made in preparing the | context of the Core Strategy setting the strategic spatial planning framework (in
development plan turn influenced by higher order policies). The assumption was therefore that the
document? Core Strategy would need to be complete prior to completion of the area action

plan. This was achieved with adoption of the Core Strategy in September 2009.
Are the assumptions

reasonable and justified? | The LDF context was also relevant, and it has been assumed that other policies
covering the area will be set out in the Development Management DPD, for which
the next stage will be the Proposed Submission document.

The Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Issues and Options 2007 set out (in 1.3)
the assumptions that it would include site specific allocations and general policies
for the area.

Assumptions throughout the process include that this is an area where significant
change is expected (referred to, for example, in the Introduction of the Proposed
Submission)

The Final Sustainability Appraisal also includes information about the District, the
key sustainability issues facing the District and baseline data and indicators.

188
72



Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

3. Alternatives

Can it be shown that the
council’s chosen approach
is the most appropriate
given the reasonable
alternatives?

Have realistic alternatives
been considered and is
there a clear audit trail
showing how and why the
preferred strategy/approach
was arrived at?

Where a balance had to be
struck in taking decisions
between competing
alternatives is it clear how
and why these decisions
were made?

This Statement of Consultation identifies the council's approach in relation to
alternatives identified.

Vision - The vision is little changed from that in the Preferred Approach which was
widely supported. The Issues and Options 2007 proposal for development in the
Thrapston Rd/Huntingdon Rd area was removed prior to the Options 2008. There
was one representation at the Preferred Approach stage seeking development in
the Thrapston Rd/Huntingdon Rd area (referred to in more detail later in the
Statement of Consultation in respect of Hinchingbrooke Country Park) which was
not accepted given the reasons identified for avoiding development in that area.

Objectives - The Issues and Options 2007 proposed 16 objectives attracted
opposition, notably for being insufficiently focused. The objectives as set out in
the Preferred Approach have been taken forward subject to amendments
responding to points raised in consultation and matters of clarification.

Policy HW1 - The matter of new and enhanced local road networks is key to change
in Huntingdon West and resulted in the first policy. Alternative road proposals
were raised in representations, but the Council's chosen approach of supporting
the Highways Agency proposals and the proposed West of Town Centre Link Road
are shown as the most appropriate. These proposals have reached Draft Order
(September 2009) and Planning Application (July 2009) stages respectively. The
suggestion raised in consultation for an additional road in the Hinchingbrooke area
has been taken on board with text and the map indicating that the potential for
such an additional road will be investigated.

Policy HW2 - Improved pedestrian and cycle links have been generally supported
throughout the process.

Policy HW3 - The railway station was one of the areas identified for significant
change (such as the potential location of a new landmark building) in the Issues
and Options 2007, but, as a result of development which has occurred and
consultation responses, the resulting policy proposes modest change over time.

Policy HW4 - The Issues and Options 2007 asked questions about the appropriate
mix of use in the George St/ Ermine St area, and the Options 2008 developed
that debate on alternative uses. The resulting policy in the Preferred Approach for
a mix of retail, office and residential development has been broadly supported.
The main issues concern provision for retail in the area and how that relates to
the town centre. The Council has amended the approach so that the policy will be
effective in ensuring that retail development in this location supports rather than
competes with the town centre.

Policy HWS5 - This Statement of Consultation identifies how the 'Hinchingbrooke
Community Campus' area has been identified and a policy developed in respect
of it. The area of land has changed at each iteration so that the Proposed
Submission document only allocates land which is suitable, available and
achievable. All possible alternative parcels of land were identified through the
process.

189
73




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question Evidence

Policy HW6 - The potential for expanding Hinchingbrooke Country Park was noted
in the Issues and Options 2007 and received widespread support. A map was
included in the Preferred Approach 2009 following discussion with landowners.
There were no representations on the boundaries which are considered appropriate
to cater for the demand for recreational use in the area. The Proposed Submission
policy focuses on the allocation of the land.

Policy HW7 - Views Common will be affected by the road and footpath proposals.
Options for the use of this land (which is not public open space) were raised at the
Issues and Options 2007 and Options 2008 stages. In accordance with the main
findings of consultation, it is proposed that Views Common should remain open

space, and be added to by the return of land from the removal of the A14 viaduct.

Policy HW8 - Other open space and play areas are provided for in this policy which
has been developed following related matters raised in the Issues and Options
2007 and the priority for open space being raised in the Options 2008.

Policy HW9 - The design policy draws on design principles and discussion on
renewable energy consulted on in the Issues and Options 2007. The main
alternative was to rely on national guidance and the forthcoming Development
Management DPD however consultation results identified that this was an important
issue to address within the plan.

Policy HW10 - Infrastructure needs were identified in the Issues and Options 2007
and subsequently refined in the Options 2008, Preferred Approach 2009 and
Proposed Submission document. The refinement has occurred in response to
representations and in relation to matters being covered in the Core Strategy and
forthcoming Development Management DPD.

Policy HW11 - A policy on phasing and implementation has been developed further
to the initial schedule in the Issues and Options 2007 and matters raised in
representations. The policy indicates the need for certain works and analyses to
be completed prior to development. No alternatives are considered realistic,
although there is some flexibility within the policy and supporting text should not
all works be completed.

Does the sustainability The Initial SA on the Options 2008 assessed how those options performed. It
appraisal show how the concluded, in summary, that the options had different sustainability strengths.
different options perform Option A had the greatest potential for reducing the need to travel in that it provided
and is it clear that the most employment opportunities. Option B offered the most additional decent

sustainability considerations | and affordable housing. Option C minimised the use of greenfield land and best
informed the content of the | respected the historic landscape character. Overall Option C scored best in the
development plan document | sustainability appraisal. Nevertheless, a value judgement was needed on the
from the start? relative merits of the different strengths and it was recommended that the results
of the consultation be used to help to identify this and lead to the preferred approach
which may be a mixture of the options.

The results of the Initial SAs of 2007 and 2008 were analysed, together with the
results of consultation, in the Preferred Approach 2009.

190
74



Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question Evidence

This Statement of Consultation further clearly indicates how the Draft Final SA
and the results of consultation on the Preferred Approach have resulted in the
Proposed Submission document.

The East of England Regional Assembly (EERA) advised by way of a representation
on the Preferred Approach 2009 (HWPA 67) that the area action plan is in
conformity with the RSS.

Does the development plan
document adequately
expand upon regional
guidance rather than simply
duplicate it? The Government Office for the East of England (GO-East) advised by way of a
representation on the Preferred Approach 2009 (HWPA 74) as follows: "Overall,
we consider that you have produced a clear, well-laid out document that clearly
sets out the Authority’s preferred strategy for the area. We are pleased to note the
references to the Core Strategy and sustainability appraisal throughout the
document and therefore that regard is being had to these during preparation of
the Huntingdon West AAP. We are also pleased to note that the Authority has
undertaken a Habitats Regulation Assessment".

Does the strategy take
forward the regional context
reflecting the local issues
and objectives?

GO-East also provided supportive comments at the Options 2008 stage (HWAAP
35).

The area action plan takes forward the regional context in a localised setting. Given
the wide-ranging nature of the East of England Plan only a short summary is
included in the Policy Context part of the Proposed Submission document. Where
appropriate in the Preferred Approach 2009 additional detail of relevant policies
in the East of England Plan such as the policy about renewable energy was included
in the discussion.

Table 19 Soundness Testing - Effectiveness

Key Question Evidence

Deliverable

Has the council clearly identified what
the issues are that the development
plan document is seeking to address?
Have priorities been set so that it is
clear what the development plan
document is seeking to achieve?

The 13 issues that the area action plan seeks to address are listed in
the Area Context part of the Proposed Submission document. These
issues have been developed from the initial list of 8 issues. The reasons
for changes are set out in the Preferred Approach 2009 from which
there has been little change.

The Phasing and Implementation part of the area action plan, particularly
Appendix 2 indicates relative priorities.

Are there any cross-boundary issues
that should be addressed and, if so,
have they been adequately addressed?

There are no cross-boundary issues.

Does the development plan document
contain clear objectives?

The area action plan contains 5 clear objectives from which are derived
all the policies. The relationship of the objectives to the Core Strategy
objectives are set out in this Statement of Consultation.

191
75




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

Are the objectives specific to the place;
as opposed to being general and
applicable to anywhere?

Is there a direct relationship between
the identified issues and the
objectives?

The objectives are specific to the place. The issues are more general
and do not tie up with objectives individually. However for this purpose,
the following relationship is suggested:

Issue 1:
Issue 2:
Issue 3:
Issue 4:
Issue 5:
Issue 6:
Issue 7:

All objectives
Objective 2
Objective 2
Objective 2
Objective 2
Objective 1
Objective 1
Issue 8: Objective 2
Issue 9: Objective 5
Issue 10: Objective 3
Issue 11: Objective 5
Issue 12: Objective 4
Issue 13: Objective 5

Is it clear how the policies will meet the
objectives?

Are there any obvious gaps in the
policies, with regard to the objectives
of the development plan document?

The area action plan's policies fall within the headings created by the
5 objectives. There are no gaps.

Are there realistic timescales related to
the objectives?

The timescales contained in Appendix 2 of the Proposed Submission
are considered realistic. This Statement of Consultation identifies
concerns raised at the Preferred Approach stage, namely relating to
the creation of roads and pedestrian routes, development prior to the
A14 changes, and the phasing of retail development in relation to the
town centre. Some changes were made in response to these concerns.

Are the policies internally consistent?

The policies follow a logical sequence set by the objectives dealing
firstly with transport, then development, then open space, then design,
then infrastructure and phasing.

Does the development plan document
contain material which:

is already in another plan
should be logically be in a different plan

should not be in a plan at all?

The area action plan follows the direction set by the Core Strategy
without repeating the material contained therein.

The main area where there is potential overlap is in respect of the design
policy and policies that will be contained in the Development
Management DPD. High quality and sustainable design is an important
part of the vision for Huntingdon West and therefore it is considered
necessary that a design policy is included in this area action plan. There
has been careful consideration of the drafting of this policy to ensure
that there will be no inconsistency with the Development Management
DPD.

The Planning Proposals DPD will set out allocations for development
within the rest of the district. An alternative proposal would have been
not to have a Huntingdon West Area Action Plan and instead to include

192
76




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

all allocations within the Planning Proposals DPD. The decision to
produce an Area Action Plan was taken (and approved in the 2007
Local Development Scheme) in order to progress Huntingdon West as
quickly as possible given the importance and pace of change in this
area.

The issue of waste, although relevant particularly for the removal of
hardstanding in the George St/ Ermine St area, is not specifically dealt
with in the area action plan as it is covered in the Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local Development Framework.

Does the development plan document
explain how its key policy objectives
will be achieved?

Appendix 2 'Potential Phasing' sets out how the area action plan will
be achieved.

Key road infrastructure is included in the Cambridgeshire Local
Transport Plan 2006-2011.

The Highways Agency has progressed with proposed road changes,
releasing Draft Orders in September 2009.

The District Council has progressed with the West of Town Centre Link
Road, lodging a planning application in July 2009.

The proposal for an additional long-stay car park is contained in the
Huntingdonshire Car Parking Strategy and Action Plan 2008-2011.

Responses from developers in respect of the areas for development
contained within the area action plan have indicated that they wish to
redevelop their land within the timeframe of the area action plan.

If there are development management
policies, are they supportive of the
strategy and objectives?

Most of the policies contain an element of development management.
Policy HW9 on design is a development management policy. These
policies are required to support the vision and objectives.

Have the infrastructure implications of
the strategy/policies clearly been
identified?

Policy HW10 and Appendix 1 deal with infrastructure. This Statement
of Consultation details representations made in respect of infrastructure.

Are the delivery mechanisms and
timescales for implementation of the
policies clearly identified?

Policy HW11 and Appendix 2 deal with phasing and implementation.
This Statement of Consultation details representations made.

The area action plan notes that the effects of the recession are likely
to result in slower rates of development than anticipated when it was
being drawn up. It also notes that timetables for road infrastructure
works have been revised but are progressing. Some office development
may not be feasible in the short term, as indicated in the Council's
preliminary assessment of viability undertaken in 2008.

193
77




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

Is it clear who is going to deliver the
required infrastructure and does the
timing of the provision complement the
timescale of the strategy/policies?

It is clear that the Highways Agency are responsible for the changes to
the A14 and that the District Council is responsible for the West of Town
Centre Link Road. Most other infrastructure is dependent on funds
coming forward from developers as set out in Policy HW10 and Appendix
1.

The paragraphs about requirements for education set out in Appendix
1 were prepared by the County Council.

Is it clear who is intended to implement
each part of the strategy/ development
plan document?

Where actions required to implement
policy are outside the direct control of
the council, is there evidence of
commitment from the relevant
organisation to implement the policies?

The implementation of the key infrastructure works is clearly set out in
the appendices.

The Council will need to produce masterplans for the George St/ Ermine
St and Hinchingbrooke areas.

The masterplan for the George St/ Ermine St area will involve
consideration of sustainable drainage. The Alconbury and Ellington
Internal Drainage Board have corresponded with the Council indicating
that they are committed to enouraging a strategic approach to managing
surface water in this area.

The Council is working with the owners of Chequers Court to facilitate
redevelopment in that part of the town centre. That redevelopment is
related to Huntingdon West in that any retail development in this area
must not jeopardise the delivery of the Chequers Court development.

The Council is in the process of seeking consultants to investigate the
feasibility of an innovation centre. A consultant study for an innovation
centre could consider land in Huntingdon West.

There is interest from developers in developing land in Huntingdon
West. It is expected that planning applications from developers will
result in consents which will help to implement the plan.

Does the development plan document
reflect the concept of spatial planning?

Does it go beyond traditional land use
planning by bringing together — and
integrating — policies for development,
and the use of land, with other policies
and programmes from a variety of
organisations that influence the nature
of places and how they function?

The area action plan has been developed through Issues and Options
and Options bringing together all the issues that affect this area.

The area action plan reflects the Local Strategic Partnership's
Sustainable Community Strategy.

Representations from EERA, GO-East, the Highways Agency and
Cambridgeshire County Council who are responsible for other strategies
affecting the area, have been largely supportive.

This Statement of Consultation details the process of how
representations were considered in the formulation of the plan and
Appendix 2 provides a summary of all representations at the preferred
approach stage and the Council's response.

194
78




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

Does the development plan document
take into account matters which may
be imposed by circumstance,
notwithstanding the council’s views
about the matter?

The area action plan is predicated on the A14 changes and the West
of Town Centre Link Road. These are not confirmed and plans for them
could, conceivably, be abandoned. The likelihood of this is considered
minimal however. If they were to be abandoned the plan would need
to be reviewed. The area action plan can still be used if there are slips
in the timetable, as identified timeframes are referred to as being
approximate.

Unanticipated planning applications will be considered according to the
usual process and should not unduly affect the area action plan.

The research and options considered in the formulation of the area
action plan can be referred to should there be proposals which are not
in accordance with the final plan.

Flexible

Is the development plan document
flexible enough to respond to a variety
of, or unexpected changes in,
circumstances?

The policies of the plan, particularly HW4 which deals with development
in the George Street/ Ermine Street area, have been drawn up as a
framework to direct masterplanning that will follow on from the action
plan, and so have inherent flexibility to allow for variations in approach
when the masterplanning work is under taken.

Proposals for monitoring the effects of the action plan are contained in
the Monitoring chapter of the proposed submission document. The
Sustainability Appraisal sets out the proposals for monitoring and the
monitoring framework:

The effectiveness of policies is monitored annually through the Annual
Monitoring Report (AMR). A number of data items are collected by
Cambridgeshire County Council from various sources and supplied to
Huntingdonshire District Council prior to inclusion in the AMR.

This Statement of Consultation contains information on trends and
baseline data on which the action plan is based.

As Identified above the main risk to delivery is if the plans for the
development of the west of town centre link road and the changes
following the removal of the A14 viaduct do not take place. This would
have a significant effect on the action plan but the likelihood of this
happening is considered to be minimal.

Is the development plan document
sufficiently flexible to deal with any
changes to, for example, housing
figures from an emerging regional
special strategy?

Changes to the RSS would not affect the action plan.

195
79




Soundness Self Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Key Question

Evidence

Does the development plan document
include the remedial actions that will
be taken if the strategies/policies are
failing?

The introductory part of the Monitoring section (11.1) indicates that if,
as a result

of monitoring, areas are identified where a policy is not working, or key
policy targets

are not being met, this may give rise to a review of the area action plan.

Monitoring

Does the development plan document
contain targets and milestones that
relate to the delivery of the policies,
including housing trajectories where
the plan contains housing allocations?

The Monitoring section of the area action plan sets out the indicators
and targets. The Annual Monitoring Report includes a housing
trajectory. Given that between 170-230 houses are expected in this
area action plan it is not necessary to have a separate housing
trajectory.

Is it clear how these are to be
measured and are these linked to the
production of the annual monitoring
report?

The indicators are clear and replicate the existing format of the Annual
Monitoring Report.

Are suitable targets and indicators
present (by when, how and by whom)?

Many of the indicators are core indicators set by government. If these
change over time the Annual Monitoring Report will refer to up to date
indicators.

Table 20 Soundness Testing - National Policy

Key Question

Evidence

with national planning policy?

If yes, is there a local justification?

Does the development plan document contain
any policies or proposals that are not consistent

All policies or proposals are consistent with national planning
policy.

The East of England Regional Assembly (EERA) advised by
way of a representation on the Preferred Approach 2009
(HWPA 67) that the area action plan is in conformity with the
RSS. ltis considered that there have not been any changes
which would result in the plan not being in conformity.

national guidance?

If so, why have they been included?

Does the development plan document contain
policies that do not add anything to existing

Every effort has been made to avoid including policies which
do not add anything to existing national guidance.

196
80




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Legal Compliance Assessment

The PINS guide, Examining Development Plan Documents: Soundness Guidance, details the seven questions
that the Inspector will use when considering whether the plan meets the legal requirements under Section 20(5)
of the Act. This annex forms the legal compliance assessment using the legal compliance toolkit produced by
the Planning Advisory Service.

The assessment contains 5 parts:

° Stage 1: Inception which covers the planning of the production of the DPD;

° Stage 2: Plan Preparation Frontloading which covers the requirements for frontloading the DPD (principally
the Initial Issues and Options stage);

° Stage 3: Plan Preparation Formulation which covers the requirements for formulation of the contents of the
DPD (principally the Development of Options stage);

° Stage 4: Publication which covers the requirements when publishing the DPD for the current Proposed
Submission Stage; and

° Stage 5: Submission which covers the requirements when submitting the DPD. Stage 5 will be completed
when the AAP is submitted to the Secretary of State for examination. The section for Stage 5 explains some
of the process and tasks that will be undertaken and identifies some of the toolkit questions that correspond
to questions the Inspector will use to help determine whether the plan is legally compliant.

Stage 1: Inception

Table 21 Stage 1: Inception

Activity Legal Requirement/ Evidence
Guidance Reference
Is the development plan The Act section 15(2); The adopted Local Development Scheme (LDS)
document identified in the | section 19(1) March 2007 identifies all the documents of the LDF
adopted local development | PPS12 paragraphs 4.50; including the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan
scheme and have you 4.53-4.58 and an anticipated timetable for their production.
recorded the timetable for | Milestones are set out in The actual production timetable for the Huntingdon
its production? PPS12 (box after paragraph | West Area Action Plan is recorded in this Statement
4.55). of Consultation. In summary it was:
° Issues and Options May 2007
° Options June 2008
° Preferred Approach May 2009
° Proposed Submission (anticipated December

2009)

The annual monitoring report (AMR) December
2007 noted that the Preferred Options stages of the
Huntingdon West Area Action Plan had not met the
December 2007 target in the LDS due to limited
staff resources but also because of the need for
additional consultation. At that time the additional
consultation was expected to take place in spring
2008.

197
81



Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

The AMR December 2008 noted the additional
options consultation during 2008. It also noted that
changes to Planning Regulations in June 2008,
removed the requirement for a formal "Preferred
Options" stage. At that time Consultation on the
preferred approach was expected to take place in
spring 2009. The Submission to the Secretary of
State, programmed in the LDS for September 2008
was not achieved. This was due to prioritisation of
the Core Strategy and the introduction of the further
consultation stage.

Have you considered how
community engagement is
programmed into the
preparation of the
development plan
document?

The Act section19(3),
Regulation 25
PPS12 paragraphs 4.19-4.29

The Statement of Community Involvement (SCI)
2006 sets out the principles of how people should
be involved in the preparation of the LDF.

This Statement of Consultation records who was
involved at each stage of the process.

Have you considered the
appropriate bodies you
should consult?

Regulation 25

PPS12 paragraphs 4.25
-4.26

Plan Making Manual —
Consultee list
Regulation 2 defines the
general and specific
consultation bodies

Appendix 1 to the SCI sets out the list of consultees
normally contacted in respect of the LDF. PPS12
was amended in 2008 but there was no fundamental
change on this matter.

This Statement of Consultation records who was
involved at each stage of the process.

Is baseline information being
collected and evidence
being gathered to keep the
matters which affect the
development of the area
under review?

The Act, section13
PPS12 paragraphs 4.36 —
4.47

Key sources were recorded within each chapter of
the Preferred Approach. These key sources were
put into an alphabetical list online with website links.
All relevant sources have been updated and
recorded in this Statement of Consultation.

Is baseline information being
collected and evidence
being gathered to set the
framework for the
sustainability appraisal?

The Act section19(5)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.50;
4.39-4.43

Strategic Environmental
Assessment Guide, chapter
five

Chapter 4 of SA Scoping Report (2007) sets out
the baseline information which was used to produce
the SA objectives. This information is summarised
in table 3 of the Scoping Report.

The Sustainability Appraisal records all relevant
sources (this is the same list as is available in this
Statement of Consultation).

198
82




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

Have you consulted the
statutory environment
consultation bodies for five
weeks on the scope and
level of detail of the
environmental information
to be included in the
sustainability appraisal
report?

Regulations 9 and 13 of The
Environmental Assessment
of Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No 1633.
PPS12 paragraph 4.40

SEA Guide Ch 3

The Strategic Environmental
Assessment consultation
bodies are also amongst the
‘specific consultation bodies’

Correspondence, including a copy of the SA
Scoping Report, was sent to the five statutory
bodies on 21 September 2007.

which are defined in
Regulation 2)

Stage 2: Plan Preparation Frontloading

Table 22 Stage 2: Plan Preparation - Frontloading (Issues and Options 2007 and Options 2008)

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

Have you notified the specific
consultation bodies that have
an interest in the subject of the
development plan document
and invited them to make
representations about its
contents?

Regulation 25(1) and (2)(a)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.24 — 4.29

Specific consultation bodies
are defined in Regulation 2

All specific consultation bodies were invited to
make representations on the Issues and
Options 2007. This stage is set out in 1.3 of
this Statement of Consultation [link?].

The Options 2008 was targeted at key
stakeholders as set out in Table 3 of this
Statement of Consultation [link]. However
everyone on the Council's Limehouse Database
was notified of the event. The database
includes the details of the specific consultation
bodies.

Representations from the specific consultation
bodies are available, together with all other
representations through the Consultation
Portal.

Have you notified the general
consultation bodies that you
consider have an interest in the
subject of the development
plan document and invited
them to make representations
about its contents?

Regulation 25(1) and (2)(b)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.24 — 4.29

General consultation bodies
are defined in Regulation 2.

General consultation bodies have been
consulted in accordance with the approach set
out in the SCI. The bodies consulted and
events carried out as part of this process are
set out in this Statement of Consultation.

Are you inviting representations
from people resident or
carrying out business in your
area about the content of the
development plan document?

Regulation 25(3)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.24 —4.29

Notifications were sent to all households and
many businesses within the area in respect of
the Options 2008 and Preferred Approach
2009. This is explained in this Statement of
Consultation.

199
83




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

Are you engaging with
stakeholders responsible for
delivery of the strategy?

Regulation 25

PPS12 paragraphs 4.4; 4.27 —
4.29;4.45

PPS12 paragraph 4.29 gives

examples of relevant delivery
agencies

The Record of Consultation available online
with the Preferred Approach 2009 details
emails, meetings and discussions with
stakeholders that took place before the
production of the Preferred Approach. There
have been ongoing discussions with
stakeholders.

Are you taking into account
representations made?

Regulation 25(5)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.19-4.29;
4.37

Part 2 of this Statement of Consultation details
how the development of the Area Action Plan
has responded to the representations made.
Responses to the individual representations
on the Preferred Approach are available in
Appendix 2 of this Statement of Consultation
and online through the Consultation Portal.

Does the consultation
contribute to the development
and sustainability appraisal of
alternatives?

The Act section19(5),
Regulations 12 and 13 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No 1633.

PPS12 paragraphs 4.39-4.43.
SEA Guide, chapter three

The responses from the Issues and Options
2007 contributed to the development of the
Options 2008 consultation, the responses from
which in turn helped with preparation of the
Preferred Approach 2009.

An Initial SA was prepared for the Issues and
Options 2007 and then another for the Options
2008. The Draft Final SA 2009 identifies how
the earlier appraisals contributed to changes
in the approach.

Is the participation:

° following the principles
set out in your statement
of community
involvement

° integrating involvement
with the sustainable
community strategy

° proportionate to the scale
of issues involved in the
development plan
document?

The Act s.19(3), Regulation 25

PPS12 paragraphs 4.19 —
4.26; 4.42

The participation has followed the principles
set out in the Statement of Community
Involvement 2006.

The Sustainable Community Strategy - Growing
our Communities sets the overall priorities for
the District. As the Huntingdon West Area
Action Plan affects only a small part of the
District the involvement strategies have been
separate.

The participation has focused on key
stakeholders and residents within the area
proportionate to the scale of issues involved.

Are you keeping a record of:

° the individuals or bodies
invited to make
representations

° How this was done

° The main issues raised?

Regulation 24

PPS12 paragraphs 4.24 —4.29
A separate statement of
representations under
Regulation 30(1)(d) is required:
see Submission stage below.

Representations have all been recorded
electronically and are publicly viewable on the
Consultation Portal.

The individuals or bodies invited to make
representations, lists of those who made
representations and the main issues raised are
recorded in this Statement of Consultation.

200
84




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

Are you developing a
framework for monitoring the
effects of the development plan
document?

The Act section 35, Regulation
48, Reg 17 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No1363

PPS12 paragraphs 4.39-4.43
and 4.47

SEA Guide, Chapter five
Office of the Deputy Prime
Minister monitoring guide

A monitoring framework is set out within the
area action plan using indicators in the Annual
Monitoring Report.

Have you arranged to send
copies of documents used in
consultation to the Government
Office and Planning
Inspectorate?

Not statutory, but will assist in
identifying issues leading
towards a sound development
plan document

Plan Making Manual - New
Regulation 25

Copies of documents will be sent to the
Government Office and Planning Inspectorate
as required.

Stage 3: Plan Preparation Formulation

Table 23 Stage 3: Plan Preparation - Formulation

Activity

Legal Requirement/ Guidance
Reference

Evidence

Are you preparing reasonable

document?

alternatives for evaluation during the
preparation of the development plan

Regulation 12 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No. 1633
PPS12 paragraph 4.38, SEA
Guide, Chapter five

The Issues and Options 2007 and the
Options 2008 identified alternatives for
evaluation. The Preferred Approach 2009
identified how the approach had been
developed.

Have you assessed alternatives

against:

° consistency with national
policy

regional spatial strategy?

° general conformity with the

The Act section19(2), section
24
PPS12 4.30 — 33

Consistency with all relevant national and
regional policies is identified in the
'Soundness Self Assessment'

Are you having regard to:
° adjoining regional spatial
strategies

The Act section19(2),
Regulation 15(1)(g)

No adjoining regional spatial strategies
are relevant in respect of the Huntingdon
West Area Action Plan.

Are you having regard to:

strategy of the authority or

° the sustainable community

other authorities whose area

The Act section19(2)
PPS12 paragraphs 1.6; 4.22 -
4.23;4.34-4.35

Consistency with the Sustainable
Community Strategy and the Core
Strategy is identified in the Preferred
Approach 2009 and within this Statement
of Consultation in respect of each policy.

201
85




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/ Guidance
Reference

Evidence

comprises part of the area of
the council

. any other local development
documents adopted by the
council?

Do you have regard to other matters

and strategies relating to:

° resources

. the regional development
agencies’ regional economic
strategy

° the local transport plan and
transport facilities and services

° waste strategies

° hazardous substances and
accidents?

The Act section19(2),
Regulation 15

The Local Transport Plan is of particular
relevance and has been noted as a Key
Source. Regard has also been had to the
Highways Agency proposals to change
the A14.

Are you having regard to the need
to include policies on mitigating and
adapting to climate change?

Annex to PPS1 on climate
change

Regard has been had to the need to
mitigate and adapt to climate change.
This matter is principally covered in the
Core Strategy, however is referenced in
the action plan Vision and Policy HW9 is
relevant.

Have you undertaken the necessary
sustainability appraisal of
alternatives, including consultation
on the sustainability appraisal
report?

The Act section19(5),
Regulation 12 and 13 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No 1633

PPS12 paragraphs 4.38 —4.43,
SEA Guide, Chapter five
Regulation13 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No 1633 sets
out the consultation procedures

There has been an Initial SA 2007, Initial
SA 2008, Draft Final SA 2009 and the
Proposed Submission document is
accompanied by a Final SA.

A Habitats Regulations Assessment also
accompanies the Proposed Submission
document.

Are you setting out clear reasons
for any preferences between
alternatives?

Regulation 13(1)
PPS12 paragraphs 4.36 — 4.38

The development of the Preferred
Approach and the reasons for it are set
out in the Preferred Approach document.
Reasons for rejecting alternatives set out
in representations at the Preferred
Approach stage are set out in Appendix
2 to this Statement of Consultation.

202
86




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity

Legal Requirement/ Guidance
Reference

Evidence

Have you taken into account any
representations made on the
content of the development plan
document and the sustainability
appraisal?

Are you keeping a record?

Regulations 24, 25(5) and
30(1)(d)(iv), Regulation 13(4)
of The Environmental
Assessment of Plans and
Programmes Regulations 2004
No 1633

PPS12 paragraphs 4.19—4.29
Records on the sustainability
appraisal should also include
recording any assessment
made under the Habitats
Directive

The development of the Preferred
Approach and the reasons for it, including
comment on particular representations
and the themes of representations are
set out in the Preferred Approach
document.

There have been very few comments on
the sustainability appraisal.

All comments are recorded and available
through the Council's Consultation Portal.

Where sites are to be identified or
areas for the application of policy in
the development plan document,
are you preparing sufficient
illustrative material to:

° enable you to amend the
currently adopted proposals
map

. inform the community about
the location of proposals?

Regulations 9 and 14

PPS12 paragraphs 4.6 - 4.7;
8.1-8.3

A map showing changes to the
adopted proposals map is part
of the proposed submission
documents defined in
Regulation 24.

Relevant additions to the Proposals Map
are contained at the end of the Proposed
Submission document.

Plans including concepts are included in
the Proposed Submission document
based on those drafted at the Preferred
Approach stage.

Are the participation arrangements
compliant with the statement of
community involvement?

The Act, section 19(3),
Regulation 25

PPS12 paragraphs 4.19-4.29

The participation has followed the
arrangements set out in the SCI

Have you remained in close contact
with the Government Office and
discussed any emerging issues that
might affect the soundness of the
development plan document?

Plan Making Manual - New
Regulation 25

The Government Office has been
consulted at each stage of the
Huntingdon West Area Action Plan. The
representation received from GO-East at
the Preferred Approach stage indicated
that there was no need for discussion.

203
87




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Stage 4: Publication

Table 24 Stage 4: Publication

Activity

Legal Requirement/
Guidance Reference

Evidence

Have you prepared the sustainability
appraisal report?

The Act section19(5),
Regulation 12 of The
Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes
Regulations 2004 No 1633

PPS12 paragraphs 4.38 —
4.43, SEA Guide Chapter five

The Final Sustainability Appraisal is
being published alongside the
Proposed Submission document.

Have you made clear where and within
what period representations must be
made?

Regulation 28(2) and (3)

The period must be at not less
than 6 weeks from when you
give notice under Regulation
27(e) (see below)

A period of 6 weeks, which is
expected to start from 11 December
will be allowed for representations.

Have you made copies of the following

available for inspection:

° the proposed submission
documents?

° the statement of the
representations procedure?

Regulation 27(a)
Regulation 24 gives definitions

The Proposed Submission documents
and Statement of Representations
Procedure will be made available for
inspection at the Council's Customer
Services centre and libraries in the
same way as for previous consultation
stages.

Have you published on your website the

following:

. the proposed submission
documents?

° the statement of the
representations procedure?

° statement and details of where
and when documents can be
inspected?

Regulation 27(b)
Regulations 2 and 24 give
definitions

All required information will be
published on the Council's website.

Have you sent to each of the specific

consultation bodies invited to make

representations under Regulation 25(1):

° A copy of each of the proposed
submission documents

° The statement of the
representations procedure?

Regulation 27(c)
Regulations 2 and 24 give
definitions

All required information will be sent to
each of the specific consultation
bodies and a record kept of sending
the information to them.

Have you sent to each of the general
consultation bodies invited to make
representations under Regulation 25(1):

Regulation 27(d)
Regulations 2 and 24 give
definitions

All required information will be sent to
each of the relevant general
consultation bodies and a record kept
of sending the information to them.

204
88




Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

Activity Legal Requirement/ Evidence
Guidance Reference

° the statement of the
representations procedure?

° where and when the documents
can be inspected?

Have you given notice by local Regulation 27(e) An advertisement will be prepared for

advertisement setting out: Regulation 24 gives definitions | the Hunts Post advising of the

° the statement of the Huntingdon West Area Action Plan
representations procedure Proposed Submission, where and

° where and when the documents when documents can be inspected
can be inspected? and the relevant procedure.

Have you requested the opinion of the | The Act section 24, Regulation | The opinion of the regional planning

regional planning body on the general | 29 body on the general conformity of the
conformity of the development plan development plan document will be
document with the regional spatial PPS12 paragraph 4.21 sought at the time of publication.
strategy? The period is six weeks from

when you make copies
available for inspection under
Regulation 27(a)

Stage 5: Submission
Stage 5 of the Legal Compliance Tool will be completed for submission of the Area Action Plan.

Stage 5 or the legal compliance tool seeks to establish whether the plan is in compliance with the statement of
community involvement, the Habitats Directive and the Strategic Environmental Assessment Directive. It also
seeks to ensure that the Council remains fully compliant in the approach it takes to changes.

The guidance in the PAS Plan Making Manual will be used to consider whether the plan is ready to be submitted
and whether it is appropriate to make changes to the plan prior to Submission. The Plan Making Manual
distinguishes between ‘focused changes’, ‘extensive changes’ and ‘minor changes’ and the course of action
appropriate if these changes are considered necessary.

The PINS guide identifies a series of key questions that inspectors will use in relation to legal compliance. These
are incorporated into questions in the Legal Compliance Tool as follows:

° Has the development plan document been prepared in accordance with the local development scheme?

° Does the development plan document’s listing and description in the local development scheme match the
document?

° Have the timescales set out in the local development scheme been met?

Has the development plan document had regard to any sustainable community strategy for its area (county

or district)?

Is the development plan document in compliance with the statement of community involvement?

Has the council carried out consultation as described in the statement of community involvement?

Has the development plan document been subject to sustainability appraisal?

Has the council provided a final report of the findings of the appraisal?

Does the development plan document contain any policies or proposals that are not in general conformity

with the regional spatial strategy? If yes, is there local justification?

205
89



Legal Compliance Assessment

Huntingdonshire LDF | Huntingdon West Area Action Plan: Statement of Consultation

° Has the council got confirmation from the regional planning body about the general conformity of the plan
with the regional spatial strategy?

° Does the development plan document comply with the 2004 regulations (as amended)?

Specifically, has the council published the prescribed documents, and made them available at their principal

offices and their website?

Has the council placed local advertisements?

Has the council notified the development plan document bodies?

Does the development plan document contain a list of superseded saved policies?

If the development plan document is not a core strategy, is it in conformity with the core strategy?

There are legal requirements that need to be followed after submission, other than the notification of the examination,
which the Legal Compliance tool does not deal with. Reference should be made to the PINS guidance for further
advice.

206
90



Agenda ltem 7

COoMT 3 November 2009

0&S

10 November 2009

CABINET 18 November 2009

TRAVELLERS’ TRANSIT SITE PROVISION

(Joint Report by Head of Planning Services and Head of Housing Services)

1
1.1

2.3

2.4

PURPOSE

To advise Cabinet of the implications of the approved East of England Plan
policy on Gypsies and Travellers and in particular with regard to the
requirement for councils to make provision for transit sites.

BACKGROUND

The single issue review of the East of England Plan (the Regional Spatial
Strategy or RSS) for Gypsy and Traveller accommodation was completed
with the publication of the final policy by the Secretary of State in July
2009.

For Huntingdonshire the final requirements are:

To make provision for 25 additional permanent residential pitches by 2011
(and a further 21 for the period 2011-2021).

To potentially make provision for part of the requirement for 40 transit
pitches in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.

To potentially make provision for part of the requirement for 18 additional
plots for Travelling Showpeople in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, with
provision beyond 2011 being made on the basis of an annual 1.5%
compound increase in plots.

The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Councils are required to work
together to decide how to apportion the requirement for transit pitches and
Travelling Showpeople plots between the five District Councils and
Peterborough City Council. Officers of all the Councils have met to
consider how this might be achieved given the concerns that the lack of
District figures in the RSS could lead to delays in the production of
Development Plan Documents.

Given the lack of available resources and the urgency required to meet

DPD timescales, Officers have concluded that it would not be appropriate
to use consultants to undertake the additional work but rather to make use

207



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

of existing joint working arrangements, information and expertise. This will
include liaison with the “Sites Group” of the Cambridgeshire Strategic
Travellers Co-ordinating Group.

TRANSIT PROVISION

It is likely that Huntingdonshire will be required to make some transit
provision given the evidence from Cambridgeshire Police that there is
pressure along the A1/A1(M) corridor and the basis of the locational
guidance in the RSS policy which indicates ‘Cambridge area, Fenland,
Huntingdonshire and Peterborough’. The policy states that local
authorities should work together to establish the network of transit pitches.

Responses to the Issues consultation on the Huntingdonshire Gypsy and
Traveller DPD also indicated a general acceptance that there is a need for
a transit site in the District.

Fenland has now granted planning permission for 9 transit pitches, but
implementation is awaiting funding. It is understood that Peterborough City
Council may also be seeking a site for transit provision. South
Cambridgeshire is proposing 10 pitches at Milton by the A14 in its Site
Options  consultation. Through an Executive Member decision,
Huntingdonshire has advised South Cambridgeshire that it considers that
it would be a better use of the site, which is currently used for permanent
pitches, if it were to remain as 15 pitches rather than being reduced to 10.

As well as being a requirement of the RSS policy, there are advantages in
there being a formal and well managed Transit site within the District. The
Government recognises that unauthorised encampments cause local
problems. It therefore encourages bids for funding to provide a full grant
covering the cost of the provision of a new transit site. Once a transit site
is provided, guidance and powers are in place to enable the police to
direct Travellers who park on local authority land without authorisation to
move immediately to the transit site. A transit site within the District would
therefore provide a facility for the Gypsies and Travellers who pass
through Huntingdonshire and help to reduce or even eliminate the number
of unauthorised encampments which take place each year.

The matter was considered by the Steering Group for the Gypsy and
Travelling DPD on 17" September. The Group agreed that Cabinet should
be requested to authorise a search for a site on which to establish a transit
site subject to government funding support being forthcoming.

If this Council were to agree in principle that there should be a transit site
within its boundaries, this would assist and inform the DPD process which
is currently seeking sites for Gypsy and Traveller sites. Given the
contribution being made by other Councils, support in principle for the

208



4.1

4.2

5.1

identification and creation of a transit site of 8-10 pitches would appear
appropriate. The Council will also need to consider the way in which the
transit site, once identified, could be brought forward. Such a site could be
owned by the Council or a Registered Social Landlord. It would be
preferable, regardless of ownership, for the management, which is critical
to its success, being undertaken by a RSL which has expertise in this field
and will be able to work with the Council to set parameters for occupancy,
behaviour and management. In order to submit a successful bid to the
Government for grant support to provide a transit site, it may be necessary
to obtain the services of an experienced specialist support company.

TRAVELLING SHOWPEOPLE

The locational guidance in the RSS policy for 18 additional Travelling
Showpeople plots by 2011 is ‘East Cambridgeshire and elsewhere’. The
policy states that local authorities should work in county groupings with
local Travelling Showpeople and the Showmen’s Guild to identify the plots
required. Officers, through joint working, have agreed that as a first step it
will be necessary to consult the Showmen’s Guild to ascertain whether
their evidence given to the RSS Examination in September 2008 is still
valid and if there is any evidence relating to provision across
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough for longer term needs. The September
2008 Showmen’s Guild evidence suggested a need for 9 more plots in
East Cambridgeshire, 2 in Fenland, 3 in South Cambridgeshire and 4 in
Peterborough. There was no suggestion of need in Huntingdonshire, and
this has been confirmed so far by the responses to the Issues consultation
on the Huntingdonshire DPD.

Therefore, unlike Transit provision, it appears unlikely that
Huntingdonshire will be required to make provision for Travelling
Showpeople plots.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Cabinet:

. Notes the recommendation from the Gypsy and Traveller DPD Steering

Group of 17" September 2009 and agrees in principle that a transit site for
Gypsies and Travellers should be sought

. Instructs Officers to consider further where and how this might be provided

and to prepare a bid for a Government grant at the appropriate time.

CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Steve Ingram (Head of
Planning Services), on 01480 388400 or Steve Plant (Head of Housing Services)
on 01480 388240.

209



This page is intentionally left blank

210



Agenda Iltem 8

COMT 3" November 2009
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 10" November 2009
CABINET 19" November 2009

THE REGIONAL SPATIAL STRATEGY REVIEW - THE EAST OF
ENGLAND PLAN 2031 - RESPONSE TO THE EERA OPTIONS
CONSULTATION

(Report by Head of Planning Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report is to inform the Cabinet about the current EERA consultation in
respect of the on-going review of the Regional Spatial Strategy and for the
Cabinet to consider the potential implications of those scenario’s, for the
future of Huntingdonshire, and thereby to determine the Council's
response to this consultation.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The current Regional Spatial Strategy, the East of England Plan, was
issued in May 2008. It sets out the growth targets for the period up to
2021 based around a 10% increase in population and a 20% increase in
both households and jobs with some 26,000 new homes being built in the
region every year. The current Plan requires Huntingdonshire to deliver a
minimum of 11,200 new dwellings, associated employment and other
development by 2021.

2.2 Because of the statutory requirement for the Council to plan for the
delivery of a 15 year housing land supply HDC’s newly adopted Core
Strategy extends that planning period up to 2026. The Core Strategy
proposes that Huntingdonshire will deliver a minimum of 14,000 new
dwellings (a figure which is made up of the committed 11,200 homes + an
applied annual growth rate) and associated employment and other related
development during that period.

2.3 The Government now requires EERA to review the East of England Plan in
order to extend the plan period until 2031 - and for it to potentially plan to
accommodate further substantial amounts of residential and employment
growth within the region. In accordance with the Governments
requirements EERA has now begun that ‘early review' with the whole
process being proposed to be completed, in what is acknowledged to be a
very short and challenging timescale, by 2011.

2.4 After considering the basis of the ‘advice’ submitted by the strategic
planning authorities, which in the Cambridgeshire case was based upon
the conclusions of the ‘Cambridgeshire Development Study’, from across
the whole region EERA has now published a consultation which outlines
four ‘growth scenario’s’ upon which EERA are seeking responses. This
formal consultation period concludes on the 24" November 2009 and
EERA state that they will then ‘look closely at all the responses to the
consultation before publishing, in March 2010, a detailed plan for how
many homes are needed up to 2031’. It will be that ‘plan’ which will then
be subject to independent examination and then potentially subsequently

211



3.1

3.2

3.3

adopted, should the current Development Plan regime remain in place, as
the revised Regional Spatial Strategy.

THE REVIEW OF THE REGIONAL SPATIAL STRATEGY - EERA’S
CONSULTATION OPTIONS

The Government considers that, although the current Regional Plan was
only published in May 2008, this immediate review is ‘required’ in order to
meet the region’s further development needs for the period 2011 to 2031.
Despite acknowledging the current changes that are taking place with
regard to the role, and form, of regional governance the Government has
asked EERA to continue with this review because of the urgent need for a
long-term Regional Spatial Strategy for the East of England.

The argument is that further growth is required within the region because
the Government predicts that the population of the East of England will
have increased from 5.4 million in 2001 to nearly 7 million in 2031
because of natural increases plus migration into the region from
elsewhere in the UK and from abroad. The Government also expects the
region to remain economically buoyant with research and development
and environmental businesses leading the way out of recession and also
helping to meet the employment needs of London’s key businesses.

EERA has accordingly consulted on the basis of four possible growth
scenarios for the region for the period up to 2031;

Scenario 1: Roll Forward of Existing Plan

3.4

This scenario ‘rolls forward’ the housing growth rates established by the
current Regional Plan for another 10 years. This would be the highest
level of growth that most Council’s within the region considered could be
accommodated. For Cambridgeshire this would require some 3,610
dwellings a year to continue to be built, or 76,160 for the period 2011-
2031, with most growth continuing to be provided in the south of the
county in accordance with the currently adopted spatial strategy for the
Cambridge sub-region. For Huntingdonshire this scenario would require
us to continue to deliver about 550 homes a year in order to meet a 20
year target of 11,080 inline with the spatial vision as set out in the adopted
Core Strategy. EERA considers that this scenario would deliver the lowest
amount of new housing, thus having the least impact upon affordability,
and that it would fail to fully capture economic benefits although it could
help to reduce carbon emissions from travel if adequate alternatives to the
car are available.

Scenario 2: National Housing Advice and Regional New Settlements

3.5

This scenario seeks to test the advice given to the Government by the
National Housing and Planning Unit (NHPAU) that some 30,000 to 40,000
homes would need to be built annually within the region in order to
stabilise long-term rises in house prices. For Cambridgeshire this would
require some 4,560 dwellings a year to be built, or 91,160 for the period
2011-2031, with most growth continuing to be provided in
Huntingdonshire and around Cambridge. For Huntingdonshire this
scenario would require building about 1,200 homes a year in order to
meet a 20 year target of 24,080 (26% of the county total) predicated on
the principle of the development of a new “regional scale” settlement (of
ultimately up to 20,000 new dwellings) in Huntingdonshire. EERA

212



acknowledges that this scenario could draw resources and investment
away from existing locations and increase traffic particularly during the
early development of a new settlement.

Scenario 3: National Housing Advice and Regional Economic Forecasts

3.6 This scenario is based upon the premise that extra housing growth should
be allocated to areas where there is forecast to be a demand for extra
workers. For Cambridgeshire this would require some 4,560 dwellings a
year to be built, or 91,160 for the period 2011-2031, with the most growth
to be provided in Cambridge, East Cambs and Huntingdonshire. For
Huntingdonshire this scenario would require the delivery of 900 homes a
year in order to meet a 20 year target of 17,960. EERA considers that this
scenario would be most likely to support economic growth but that by
focussing upon areas of existing economic success would not support
economic diversification.

Scenario 4: National Household Projections

3.7 This scenario takes both the scale and distribution of proposed growth
from Government projections of new households. For Cambridgeshire this
would require some 4,350 dwellings a year to be built, or 87,000 for the
period 2011-2031, with rather perversely less housing needing to be
provided in Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire but with the majority
(some 63%) being allocated to East Cambridgeshire, Fenland and
Huntingdonshire. For Huntingdonshire this scenario would require 1,200
homes a year to be built in order to meet a 20 year target of 24,000.
EERA considers that this scenario would be most likely to tackle local
housing issues and potentially bring about regeneration in more remote
areas although it is acknowledged that the proposed geographic spread
would lead to greater travel by car and potentially swamp the character of
the market towns.

4. THE SUGGESTED HUNTINGDONSHIRE RESPONSE

4.1 Having regard to the potential implications of these potential ‘growth
options’ for Huntingdonshire the Council commissioned its own specialist
studies, with regard to the Scenarios, the New Regional Scale Settlement
and the Cambridgeshire Development Study, in order to appropriately
inform our responses to this consultation. EERA has asked all
respondents to give their views in respect of eight specifically set
questions and the following paragraphs outline the suggested HDC
response to each of these in turn.

The Growth Scenarios

Question 1 — Do you think we’ve chosen the right growth scenarios to
consider? If not, what other scenario(s) should we consider and why?

4.2 The Cambridgeshire Authorities, in their advice to EERA, have indicated
that in their view the most appropriate and realistic level of growth for the
plan period, related to the foreseeable prospects for the economy and for
delivery, would be for Cambridgeshire to have to accommodate a total of
75,000 new homes by 2031. Because of the acknowledged continued
importance of Cambridgeshire to the national economy, and the related
regional and sub-regional growth pressures, it is considered that it would
be unrealistic to consider a lesser growth option. On that basis it is

213



suggested that we inform EERA that this Council considers that Scenario
1 is the only appropriate option for viable consideration at this time.

Question 2 — Do you have any comments on the four growth scenarios?

4.3

4.4

4.5

As stated above it would appear that scenario 1 is the only one that has
made a realistic assessment of the capacity and ability of Cambridgeshire,
and Huntingdonshire, to accommodate, within known environmental and
other limitations, additional levels of growth. Scenarios 2, 3 and 4 all seek
to direct considerably larger amounts of housing growth to
Cambridgeshire, and to Huntingdonshire, without either robust economic
or environmental justification or assured associated delivery plans.

With regard to scenario 2 it is clearly highly questionable as to whether a
new regional scale settlement could be appropriately accommodated,
having regard to the need to deliver sustainable growth, within
Huntingdonshire. Significantly the Arup ‘Regional Scale Settlement’ study
(commissioned by EERA) concluded that the development of ‘a large new
settlement’ may not be most appropriate way in which to deliver long-term
growth across the area and that a location at Huntingdon/Alconbury would
potentially undermine the growth and development of Peterborough and
the on-going regeneration of our market towns. Our own specialist studies
also conclude, that even the ‘wider North Huntingdon/Alconbury area, has
a practical capacity to accommodate an amount of development that is
way below the required levels. The rationale for the identification of
Huntingdon/Alconbury as one of the three most appropriate locations, for
such a form and scale of development within the East of England,
therefore must be considered to be fundamentally and fatally flawed.
Scenario 2 is therefore totally unacceptable.

Scenario’s 3 and 4 would also direct significantly large amounts of
potential growth into Huntingdonshire based on rather simplistic
assumptions about the continued pattern and scale of economic growth,
and the continuation of previous household projections, fuelling the need
for large scale housing growth. The Cambridgeshire Development Study
outlines that the focus for economic growth will remain centred on
Cambridge and the south of the county, and as the key objective of the
agreed Cambridgeshire strategy remains to locate homes in and close to
Cambridge and other main centres of employment, it would be illogical
and completely unsustainable to try and justify massive scales of new
housing growth in areas, that without considerable interventions, will not
deliver the necessary related new employment growth. Scenarios 3 and 4
propose that Huntingdonshire would be required to accommodate
massive amounts of new housing growth without any clear justification
and these must therefore also be considered to be unacceptable.

Question 3 — What is your preferred growth option and why?

4.6

As stated above it would appear that scenario 1 is the only one that has
made a realistic assessment of the capacity and ability of Cambridgeshire,
and Huntingdonshire, to accommodate, within known environmental and
other limitations, additional levels of further growth. Therefore the
preferred growth option must be Scenario 1.

214



Question 4 — Do you agree we have covered all the regional impacts of
the four scenarios that have been identified? If not, what else should we
have addressed?

4.7 1t is considered that the regional overview of the impact of the scenarios,
as set out in the consultation document, have necessarily had to be done
at such a strategic level, that the brief commentaries can only be given
limited weight. Fundamentally, whilst accepting that the elements outlined
in the consultation assessment are all relevant, the inherent weakness
must be that they have not been drawn together in order for consultees to
be able to assess their impact upon overall sustainability; both at a
regional and more local levels.

A Focused Review of the Plan

Question 5 — Do you agree that the vision and objectives of the current
Plan remain suitable for the revised Plan. If not, what changes would you
make and why?

4.8 It is considered that, at this point in time, the vision and objectives remain
suitable since no evidence has been brought forward to suggest that a
deviation from them is necessary, especially if the RSS review follows the
Cambridgeshire authorities’ advice to confirm Scenario 1 as the preferred
strategy.

Question 6 — Do you have any evidence to suggest that policies other
than those identified need to be updated or created?

4.9 Dependent upon what growth scenarios may be pursued there could be
the need for the Cambridge Sub-Region policies to be fully reassessed.
However if EERA chooses to support the agreed Cambridgeshire
approach then a more limited review may only be required.

Supporting Information

Supplementary Question 7 — Do you have any comments on the sub-area
profiles?

4.10 It is imperative that the sub-area profile for Cambridgeshire takes
appropriate account of the established and emerging economic
situation/conditions within the area, as most recently set out in the
submitted Cambridgeshire Development Study, in order to establish
clear rationales for the proposed location of sustainable new
development.

Supplementary Question 8 — Do you have any comments on the
Integrated Sustainability Appraisal. Is there any further information that
should be taken into account?

4.11 It is imperative that the Integrated Sustainability Assessment includes,
and makes appropriate assessments, of the potential impacts of the
proposed/potential large scale new settlements. The process will be
flawed unless these potential developments are properly assessed.

215



5. CONCLUSIONS

5.1 In conclusion it is contended that;

The applicable evidence base, including the Cambridgeshire
Development Study, indicates that, having regard to the relevant
economic, environmental and other considerations, the only viable
option, and scale of potential future growth, that could be
supported, even though that in itself would still be extremely
challenging to deliver, would be that set out in Scenario 1.

Scenarios 2, 3 and 4 all promote significant scales of further
growth, and development levels, which are considered to be
beyond the environmental capacity of Huntingdonshire (to be able
to accommodate it in a sustainable way).

A new Regional Scale New Settlement, of up to 20,000 new
homes, to be potentially located to the North of Huntingdon/at
Alconbury cannot be justified as it would; undermine the existing
settlement strategy and hierarchy, detrimentally impact upon the
viability and sustainability of other settlements, undermine
economic and other regeneration efforts, be beyond the absolute
carrying capacity of the area, and therefore be fundamentally
unsustainable.

6. RECOMMENDATIONS

6.1 Therefore it is recommended that Cabinet:

a.

Endorses the proposed responses to EERA’s set questions as
outlined above; and that HDC formally responds to EERA on that
basis; and that HDC continues to work with all of the other
Cambridgeshire Authorities’ in order that, as far as possible, an
appropriately co-ordinated joint response on behalf of
‘Cambridgeshire’ can also be submitted to EERA.

Empowers the Executive Member for Planning Strategy to
continue to liaise with the other Cambridgeshire Authorities’; to
agree any alterations to HDC’s position which may become
necessary should new circumstances arise, and to submit any
appropriately amended responses to EERA before the response
deadline.

Background Papers:

Joint Cambridgeshire Regional Spatial Strategy Review Panel — Applicable
RSS Review Papers

The Cambridgeshire Development Study and Related Cabinet Report — April

2009

EERA - Regional Scale Settlement Study — Final Report — and Related
Cabinet Briefing Note - January 2009

EERA - Options Consultation — September 2009

EERA — Sub-Area Profile for Cambridgeshire

216



HDC — AECOM Specialist Studies — East of England Plan >2031 — Scenarios
for Housing and Economic Growth; Cambridgeshire Development Study: New
Regional Scale New Settlement - October 2009

CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Steve Ingram, Head of
Planning Services, on 01480 388400.

217



This page is intentionally left blank

218



Briefing Report: New Regional Scale Settlement | 1

East of England
Plan >2031

New Regional Scale Settlement

Briefing Paper for Huntingdonshire District Council
19 October 2009

219



Briefing Report: New Regional Scale Settlement |

Executive Summary

In late 2008 Arup was commissioned by the East of England Regional Assembly to
investigate the potential for regional scale settlements and identify the most appropriate
location(s) within the East of England. The overall conclusions of the study were that for the
whole of the East England there may be a number of locations where new regional scale
settlements may be possible, Alconbury; A5120/Midland Mainline Corridor; East
Bedfordshire Strategic Corridor; Marston Vale Eco Town; South of A120, east of Stansted;
and the Braintree area. The study suggested that a Regional Scale Settlement should have
a minimum of 20,000 dwellings, which would accommodate about 40,000 people, provide or
allow good access to 18,400 jobs and be a new geographical focus for growth. This is based
on sustainability principles and the requirement for the new settlement to possess a regional

role rather than simply being a new settlement

Huntingdonshire, as indeed Cambridgeshire as a whole, however has serious concerns
about the viability of a new settlement as an option to deliver the regional growth agenda. In
particular there are significant questions over the robustness of the findings of the Arup
Report and their applications to Alconbury. Particular concerns relate to the impact on the
existing settlement hierarchy; the detrimental impact on the viability and sustainability of
other settlements, especially the market towns within Huntingdonshire and other areas in
need of regeneration; the absolute carrying capacity of the area and the quality of life of
those new residents, the significant environmental constraints such as water stress, sewage
and stormwater management, cumulative impact of flooding in the area, and unsustainable

travel patterns which will affect the sustainability of a new settlement in this location.

There are also severe doubts over whether Alconbury has a) the basic site availability to
delivery this capacity and b) the scale of economic impetus which would need to be attracted
to Alconbury as a new Regional Scale Settlement providing the necessary conditions for the

site to become a regional economic driver.

Although the detailed sites analysis and investigation of Alconbury and its surrounding area
has indicated a maximum site capacity of between 11,000 and 13,750 homes, there are
some quite severe constraints not only in terms of physical and social infrastructure
requirements but also environmental constraints which would need to be overcome if

Alconbury airfield and an appropriate wider hinterland were to be redeveloped.

220



Briefing Report: New Regional Scale Settlement | 4

Furthermore it is important that the agreed spatial strategy within the county is not
undermined. A new regional scale settlement would be destructive to the existing character
of the rural landscape in Huntingdonshire and would completely alter the spatial
relationships between settlements. This principle is strongly reflected in the response put
forward by Cambridgeshire on behalf of the Cambridgeshire districts, which stated that, “The
key objective of the overall strategy remains to locate homes in and close to Cambridge and
to other main centres of employment whilst avoiding dispersed development which increases
unsustainable travel and reduces access to services and community facilities”. This is

crucial in the pursuit of sustainable living and the creation of successful settlements.

Alconbury has much stronger links with Peterborough than it does with Cambridge, a crucial
point which the Arup Report overlooks. A new settlement at Alconbury would severely
impact on Peterborough’s regeneration objectives if delivered before Peterborough has been

able to establish further growth needed for regeneration.

The timeframe for build out and delivery of a regional scale settlement within the new plan
period is also considered unrealistic. A new Regional Scale Settlement is assumed to need
a build up period which would require the District to deliver over four times its current built
out rate at an average of 2,112 units from 2020 onwards to deliver the full 24,080 units in
EERA scenario 2. In addition to this it is highly likely that the necessary new Sewage
Treatment Works that would be needed to support this growth would not be operational until
2022/23 at the earliest. This does pose serious questions as to whether a new Regional
Scale Settlement, whether it be 11,000, 13,750 or 20,000 units, would be able to make a

significant contribution towards meeting housing needs in the next plan period.

Related to this is also the question of the carrying capacity of the area. A new settlement at
Alconbury which respects the capacity and constraints of the area, i.e. in the order of 11,000
to 13,750 homes, would inevitably need to compete with and be delivered alongside the
growth agenda for the other market towns and key service centres. This scale of settlement
would be highly unlikely to provide the necessary attributes to attract regional scale
employers and would therefore fundamentally undermine the ability of these settlements to
attract developers without diverting investment and opportunities from the established

economic centres in the district i.e. the market towns and undermine the regeneration of

221



Briefing Report: New Regional Scale Settlement | s

Peterborough. A key question therefore, is what is the pace and scale of growth that the
market can sustain. This view is supported by all the Cambridgeshire Authorities and their
collective view is the housing growth likely to be deliverable does not justify further new

settlements.

In conclusion, whilst in principle there is the potential for 11,000 to 13,750 homes to a new
settlement at Alconbury, the severe environmental, infrastructure, job creation, spatial
arrangements and delivery challenges posed by this growth make it an unsustainable and

unrealistic option in the next plan period.

222



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenar ios | 1

East of England
Plan >2031

Scenarios for housing and
economic growth

Briefing Paper for Huntingdonshire District Council
19 October 2009

223



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | 3

Executive Summary

The East of England is faced with some ambitious growth targets up to 2021 and beyond.

The current Regional Spatial Strategy sets out the strategy for delivering this growth up to

2021. When the plan was adopted in May 2008, it was agreed that an early review should be

undertaken, which would look forward to 2031. As part of this review, various options for

accommodating future development within the East of England region are being explored,

including the potential for a number of regional scale settlements. These scenarios are:

Scenario 1: 26,000 per year regionally 2011-2031

Huntingdonshire — 11,080 homes

Scenario 2: 30,100 per year regionally 2011 - 2031

Huntingdonshire — 24,080 (including a new regional scale settlement)

Scenario 3: 30,000 per year regionally 2011 - 2031

Huntingdonshire — 17,960 (based on economic potential of areas)

Scenario 4: 33,700 per year regionally 2001 - 2031

Huntingdonshire — 24,000 (based on household projections)

The report examines the implications for Huntingdonshire of the various scenarios.

Scenario 1

This scenario is in line with a roll forward of the current RSS targets.
Scenario 1 would require 554 units per year

In rolling forward the current RSS approach Scenario 1 would use the same spatial

growth pattern as the approved Core Strategy so that not to undermine the

224



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | 4

sustainable pattern of development being promoted nor harm the important character

of District or its historic settlement pattern.

¢ Both Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire have reduced targets in Scenario 1
on the basis that their initial targets were ambitious and have been compounded by
the recession which has further delayed delivery. However, the East of England Plan
set ambitious targets for all the districts, including Huntingdonshire. The recession is
nationwide and therefore all districts are suffering delays in delivery rates and will
need time to get back to strong market conditions in order to achieve their

requirement up to 2031.

e Huntingdonshire’s Local Investment Framework highlighted concerns that significant
extra growth above existing targets set out in the Core Strategy would severely
compromise the sustainability of settlements. The Inspector supported this view,
stating that there were “absolute limits to the capacity of settlements to accommodate
growth no matter what time period”. Critical areas include, transport and access
including public transport provision; the provision of utilities including water supply
and sewage treatment, and supporting community infrastructure including health

facilities and education.

Scenario 2

e The Arup’s report identified Alconbury as a potential location for a regional scale
settlement in Huntingdonshire. However, no convincing argument is put forward in

the Arup report that new settlements are sustainable growth options.

e Evidence suggests that there is a stronger case for future investment in existing
towns on a suitable scale, rather than committing scarce resources to the creation of

additional new settlements.

¢ A new settlement at Alconbury would undermine the approved Core Strategy spatial
geography for growth within Huntingdonshire and completely alter the spatial

relationships between settlements.

e The timeframe for build out and delivery of a regional scale settlement within the new
plan period is also considered unrealistic. A new settlement would require a build up
period i.e. part of RSS and LDF planning policy, achieving planning permission, site
assembly, etc; which would require the District to deliver almost four times the
current rate of growth in 2021/22 (1,761 units).

225



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | s

e There is limit to carrying capacity of the area in terms of the pace and scale of growth

that the market can sustain

¢ A new settlement could fundamentally undermine the ability of the market towns to

attract developers by directing investment and opportunities to the new settlement.

e The scale of development required at Alconbury would undermine the delivery of
approved regional and local strategies and draw investment away from centres such

as Peterborough and Bedford.
e There is also a risk of coalescence of existing villages into the new settlement

e There is no immediately apparent new economic sector which could be established
at a new regional scale settlement to supplement the current employment geography
of the District. Instead it is highly likely that any new employment opportunities at
Alconbury would deflect investment from the market towns and strategic employment

sites and therefore undermine their successful delivery.

e Due to the strategic highway connections and lack of sustainable transport options,

employment travel would be predominately car based

e A new regional scale settlement at Alconbury would also draw investment and
resources away from areas identified for regeneration priority such as Peterborough
and Fenland. Also impact on on the vitality and viability of the Huntingdonshire

market towns.

e The start up costs of investment in infrastructure is a significantly higher compared to

upgrading or expanding existing provision.

e There are serious concerns of water stress and wastewater treatment in the

Alconbury area.

e Aregional scale new settlement would also have a significant impact on road
congestion in the District and on movement patterns. The Core Strategy states
individual developments within the Huntingdon SPA may take place ahead of the
improvements subject to demonstrating either ‘minimal impact’ or ‘nil detriment’ on
traffic flows on the A14”.

Scenario 3

¢ Huntingdonshire would be required deliver 900 homes per annum, this is twice the

current build out rate

226



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | &

The majority of growth under Scenario 3 would be directed to the most sustainable

locations of market towns and other settlements within the SPAs

Focussing growth in the most sustainable locations which supports the local
economy does help to address the important balance of jobs and homes and in
principle could improve the homes/jobs ratio within the District. However, it needs to

be of an appropriate scale.

This principle is strongly reflected in the response put forward by Cambridgeshire on
behalf of the Cambridgeshire districts, which stated that, “The key objective of the
overall strategy remains to locate homes in and close to Cambridge and to other
main centres of employment whilst avoiding dispersed development which increases

unsustainable travel and reduces access to services and community facilities”.

However, it should be recognised that Scenario 3 will overstep the capacity of the

economic centres in the District.

Job projections suggest that there will be fewer jobs than is currently envisaged in
the current RSS and that the employment assumptions in the EERA models are

much too high.

The policy-based projections for employment show a greater share of growth towards
Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire of 69% with only modest growth expected for,
East Cambs and Huntingdonshire of 14% and Fenland at 3%.

Job projections do not reflect the distribution of housing across the County with
Huntingdonshire projected to have a lower share of employment growth than South
Cambridgeshire but a significantly higher share of housing growth. This, coupled with
the fact that Huntingdonshire also currently suffers from high out commuting, is not a

sustainable pattern of growth for the region.

Aside from the issues on the appropriate carrying capacity of the market towns to
accept the spatial consequences of scenario 3, substantial investment in sustainable
modes of transport would be needed if the housing targets in scenario 3 are to be
met whilst adhering to the sustainable principles established in the Core Strategy and

reflected in the Inspector's comments.

The Core Strategy Inspector highlighted that there is an absolute limit to capacity of

settlements within Huntingdonshire which needs to be recognised.

227



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | 7

Scenario 4
e This scenario is based on trend based population projections

e |t requires Huntingdonshire to deliver 1,200 dwellings per annum, this equates to

double its RSS roll forward target

e This would need to be distributed either through Huntingdonshire’s approved spatial
strategy of Spatial Planning Areas or through a combination of SPAs and a new
settlement. Either of these options would pose significant environmental,

infrastructure and job creation challenges

¢ Huntingdonshire’s growth is projected forward with a similar growth rate as the other

districts based on their existing populations.

e As the size of Huntingdonshire’s existing population is significantly larger in
comparison to the other districts in the County it therefore takes the largest share of
the County’s required additional households. However, this is not a sound basis on
which to base growth assumptions, especially without the economic prospects or

infrastructure to support that growth

e Huntingdonshire has experienced high levels of migration, particularly high levels of
international in-migration with a particular flow from Eastern Europe, it is the County
Council Research Group’s view that the level of migration flows will not be repeated
over the coming years and therefore the ONS population projections cannot be relied

upon in planning for housing growth

e The analysis shows that Huntingdonshire is assumed to have a projected smaller
average household size due to it experiencing a distinctive aging population due to
its post-war population boom. This trend may be undesirable and it would be more
appropriate to create more balanced communities with a much greater emphasis on

encouraging people of working age and families into the District.

¢ Migration patterns do not always translate into a focus on centres of economic

activity and does little to capitalise on the region’s strengths

e Projecting past population projections forward will also undermine the regeneration
objectives for places such as Peterborough or Fenland. As these places have not
seen high levels of growth in the past, projecting these trends forward will not assist

in attracting investment into these areas.

228



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | s

o Dispersed growth will need to be managed sensitively to ensure that whilst
supporting the economic viability of these settlements it does not alter their unique

character.

e There are major infrastructure challenges in the delivery of the higher growth options.

In terms of the various implications of the four scenarios, it should be noted that even the
current strategy poses serious challenges for all districts within Cambridgeshire. All
scenarios therefore create additional environmental, infrastructure and job creation
challenges in addition to current strategy and even more so at the higher levels of growth.
These challenges are even more significant for the new settlement option. In addition, it
does not appear that the true effect and impact of the recession has been fully accounted for
in the setting of scenarios on the scale and distribution of growth and the ability to meet

targets over the period.

In terms of the scenarios, scenario 1 is deemed the most appropriate, whilst at the same
time there is an acknowledgement that there may be some flexibility for additional capacity in
some Spatial Planning Areas to help meet the target in scenario 3. However there is an
absolute limit to the capacity of settlements within Huntingdonshire which needs to be
recognised and was a conclusion of the Inspector Report into Huntingdonshire Core

Strategy.

Both Scenario 2 and 4 are deemed unrealistic and not sustainable. Scenario 4 is not based
on any sustainable principle of managing growth. By merely projecting population
projections forward bears no relationship with directing housing growth to areas with strong
economic prospects which will help reduce unsustainable travel patterns. For
Huntingdonshire, the impact will be particularly severe with extremely high levels of growth
needed to be accommodated in market towns which are at or nearing capacity,

fundamentally damaging their unique character.

There are several concerns in relation to the new settlement option in terms of the impact on
the settlement hierarchy; the detrimental impact on the character, viability and sustainability
of other settlements, especially the market towns within Huntingdonshire and other areas in
need of regeneration; the unrealistic timeframe for delivery; the absolute carrying capacity of
the area and the quality of life of those new residents as well as a variety of infrastructure

and environmental constraints which will affect the sustainability of a new settlement in this

229



Briefing Report EERA RSS Scenarios | o

What is clear is that there are some fundamental sustainability principles which should be
adhered to. A crucial principle is the close relationship between homes and jobs which
should underpin all the scenarios, as one of the key objectives of creating sustainable
communities is to achieve a balance between jobs and homes. Directing housing growth to
those areas with the strongest economic prospects would help manage growth across the
region, reducing unsustainable travel patterns and increase the vitality and viability of
sustainable market towns and areas in need of regeneration. Development needs to be
undertaken to a high standard with adequate provision of jobs, affordable housing, social

and physical infrastructure and opportunities for sustainable travel options.

Another important principle is ensuring that the scenarios do not compromise the agreed
spatial strategy within Cambridgeshire which respects the historic settlement pattern, and
also within those districts where approved Core Strategy sets out an agreed spatial

approach to managing growth.

This principle is also strongly reflected in the response put forward by Cambridgeshire on
behalf of the Cambridgeshire districts, which stated that, “The key objective of the overall
strategy remains to locate homes in and close to Cambridge and to other main centres of
employment whilst avoiding dispersed development which increases unsustainable travel
and reduces access to services and community facilities”. This is crucial in the pursuit of

sustainable living and the creation of successful settlements.

230



Briefing Report: Cambridgeshire Development Study | 1

East of England
Plan >2031

Cambridgeshire Development
Study

Briefing Paper for Huntingdonshire District Counci
19 October 2009

231



Briefing Report: Cambridgeshire Development Study | s

Executive Summary

The document assesses the Cambridgeshire Development Study’s response to the EERA
scenarios. As a result of preliminary analysis, the original scenarios provided for testing by
EERA were not considered realistic for Cambridgeshire given the severe downturn in the
economy and the validity of some of the population and job projections. Three more realistic

and potentially achievable growth scenarios were tested by the study.
e Baseline =75,415
¢ Medium =90,415

e High=110,415

Detailed analysis suggests that the most appropriate scenario for Cambridgeshire is the
baseline of 75,415 as this is the committed land supply. The study further concluded that there
may be some flexibility for further delivery above the baseline up to but no higher than the
medium growth scenario of 90,415 homes. The study also provided an evaluation of the
potential spatial options for growth in Cambridgeshire and concluded that the priority for
distributing this growth should be firmly based on the current approved and agreed spatial

strategy of:

e Urban extensions around Cambridge
¢ New settlement at Northstowe, and

e Expansion of existing sustainable market towns

All further options to the existing strategy pose additional environmental, infrastructure and job
creation challenges, especially at the higher levels of growth. These would be even more
significant for the new settlement options. The evaluation of the study’s findings therefore
leaves the new settlements option extremely challenging and not necessary under these levels

of growth.

The key objective of the overall strategy remains to locate homes in and close to Cambridge
and to other main centres of employment whilst avoiding dispersed development which
increases unsustainable travel and reduces access to services and community facilities. In
terms of the economic prosperity of the region, there is still a fundamental need for the
immediate Cambridge area to remain the economic driver and focus for employment growth in
the county. For areas such as Huntingdonshire, this is particularly important to help support

spin off industries such as knowledge based and creative industries.

232



Briefing Report: Cambridgeshire Development Study | 4

Although the improvement of Cambridgeshire's market towns is widely supported in principle
across the County, as per the findings of spatial portraits, the ability of market towns to take
further growth varies, with many of the towns at capacity or nearing absolute capacity limits. Of
the 4 Spatial Planning Areas in Huntingdonshire, St Neots and Huntingdon have the greatest
potential for sustainable growth within agreed limits set out by the Huntingdonshire Core
Strategy Inspector’s Report, St lves has a much more scaled down potential for limited growth
and Ramsey has the least potential for sustainable growth due to its relative remoteness and

weak economic performance.

233



This page is intentionally left blank

234



Agenda ltem 9

cCOoMT 27 OCTOBER 2009
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 10 NOVEMBER 2009
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING)

CABINET 19 NOVEMBER 2009

10:10 CLIMATE CHANGE CAMPAIGN
(Report by Head of Environmental Management)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Cabinet of the background to
the 10:10 Campaign and proposes signing up to the project. The
Campaign is an ambitious scheme to unite every sector of British society
behind one simple idea; that by working together it is possible to achieve
a 10% cut in the UK’s carbon emissions in 2010.

1.2 The Campaign was launched on 1% September 2009 and is supported
by the Energy Saving Trust and the Guardian Newspaper. It
encourages individuals, businesses, schools, community groups and
local authorities to cut their emissions of carbon dioxide by 10% during
2010. This initiative is designed to support tough global action to combat
climate change, to be agreed at a global conference in Copenhagen in
December 2009.

1.3 To date 36,000 individuals and over 1000 organisations have formally
registered their support for the Campaign. All three of the main political
parties have indicated their support for the project, along with many
large commercial organisations and public bodies.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The need to tackle climate change and reduce carbon emissions from its
own activity and in the wider District is identified within the Council’s
Environment Strategy Growing Awareness - A Plan for our Environment.

2.2 Central Government has committed the UK to an 80% reduction in
carbon emissions by 2050 and the evidence suggests that a 40%
reduction will be required by 2020. The Council is working extremely
hard to cut its own carbon emissions and has recently received
recognition from the Carbon Trust for a plan to reduce its carbon
emissions by 30% over five years.

2.3 In the wider District, the Council, in conjunction with the Environment
Forum of the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership, is leading a number
of projects designed specifically to encourage individuals and
organisations to reduce their environmental impact. National Indicator
186 (CO2 reduction per capita) places a requirement on Councils to
support such projects and the Green House Retro-fit project, the Watt’s
Going Down Campaign and the Business Environmental Pledge
scheme, which are all excellent examples of the Council acting as a
leader within the community in the drive towards a low carbon economy.

3. IMPLICATIONS

235



3.1

3.2

3.3

41

4.2

5.1

The 10:10 Campaign will contribute towards the goals of the Council’s
Environment Strategy and Carbon Management Plan and will also
provide a focus for individuals and organisations within the District to
work together to cut their emissions.

The 10:10 Campaign has a sister project ‘The Great British Refurb’
providing information and advice to householders on energy efficient
refurbishment. This campaign fits extremely well with the Council’s
Green House Retrofit Project, its efforts to promote loft and cavity wall
insulation and to promote best practice in design of new build properties
through the St Neots Energy Study.

Joining the 10:10 Campaign will underline the Council’s determination to
take the lead, both through practical measures that we take ourselves,
and through the support and encouragement that we can give to
individuals and organisations to change their behaviour.

CONCLUSIONS

The 10:10 Campaign will provide a focus for all sections of the
community to unite around immediate, effective and achievable action to
tackle climate change.

The 10% target set by the Campaign provides a challenging yet realistic
ambition for organisations and individuals alike and fits extremely well
with activities currently being undertaken by the Council to show the lead
in the transition towards a low carbon economy.

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that Cabinet -
(a) authorise the Leader and Chief Executive to formally register
the Council’s support for the 10:10 Campaign and commit to
reduce its carbon emissions by at least 10% during 2010;

and

(b) support the promotion of the 10:10 Campaign to the widest
possible audience within the District.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

More information about 10:10 can be found on the campaign website at
www.1010uk.org

Contact Officer: Chris Jablonski (Environment Team Leader)

& (01480) 388368

236



Agenda ltem 10

LICENSING AND PROTECTION PANEL 27th October 2009
LICENSING COMMITTEE 27th October 2009
CABINET 19th November 2009

ENFORCEMENT POLICIES
(Joint report by Heads of Environmental & Community Services and
Democratic & Central Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members about the implications
of the Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008 which came
into effect in October 2008. The implementation of the Act is partially
incremental and some parts will come into effect in the next year.
Details of the Act and regulations made under it can be viewed at
http://www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/bre/inspection-
enforcement/implementing-principles/sanctions-bills/page44047.html

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The Government is committed to implementing the Hampton agenda
on regulatory reform and reducing the burden on businesses. The
Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008 is an important
element in delivering that commitment. It seeks to advance Hampton’s
vision of a regulatory system, both nationally and locally, that is risk-
based, consistent, proportionate and effective.

2.2 The Act delivers a number of distinct but related policy areas in four
parts:

» Part 1 establishes the Local Better Regulation Office (LBRO) to
promote adherence to the principles of better regulation amongst local
authorities and greater co-ordination between them and central
government. It aims to bring financial benefits to businesses through
increased clarity and guidance to local authorities by helping them
work together to keep the burdens of regulation on compliant
businesses to a minimum.

» Part 2 seeks to secure co-ordination and consistency of regulatory
enforcement by local authorities by establishing a Primary Authority
scheme. Businesses operating in more than one local authority area
may choose to have a Primary Authority Partnership. The aim is to
improve consistency of advice and enforcement across local authority
trading standards, environmental health, licensing and fire and rescue
services. It is recognised that this will be resource intensive for those
Councils nominated by business to be their Primary Authority

« Part 3 gives regulators an extended tool kit of alternative civil
sanctions as a flexible response to cases of regulatory non-compliance
normally dealt with in the criminal courts. These sanctions will be in
addition to existing enforcement powers

237



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

41

4.2

* Part 4 creates a duty that requires regulators to review their functions,
not to impose unnecessary burdens, and unless disproportionate or
impracticable, to remove burdens that are found to be unnecessary.
Regulators that are subject to the duty must report on progress
annually. The duty applies to Gas and Electricity Markets Authority, the
Office of Fair Trading, the Office of Rail Regulation, the Postal
Services Commission and the Water Services Regulation Authority
immediately. Ministers can apply the duty to other regulators by order
where it will further the Government’s better regulation agenda

IMPLICATIONS

Several of the Council’'s Divisions are required to have an
enforcement policy with some having more than one to meet the
specific requirements of national bodies, most notably Environmental
and Community Health, which has discrete areas of enforcement such
as food safety, private sector housing, health & safety and
environmental protection. They are comprehensive but each policy will
need to be reviewed and updated to reflect the requirements of the
2008 Act to ensure compliance.

The Council’s existing enforcement policies are based on the principles
contained in the Regulators’ Compliance Code. A report was
presented to Licensing and Protection Panel, Licensing Committee and
Cabinet in February 2008 informing Members about the implications of
the Code and authorisation was subsequently granted for enforcement
policies to be reviewed by Heads of Service with specific regard to the
Code after consultation with the relevant executive councillor or
chairman.

As the current policies were approved previously by committee/Cabinet
or form part of various statements of policy that the Council has to
have regard to in complying with its statutory functions, it is proposed
that they be reviewed further with regard to the implications of the 2008
Act and approved after consultation with the appropriate executive
councillor or committee chairman.

There is a general requirement to consult those affected by the
adoption of an enforcement policy but this has already been
undertaken when the existing policies were formulated. The changes
envisaged hopefully should not be extensive and any consultation
required will be dealt with electronically through the medium of the
Council’s website

CONCLUSION

It will be necessary for relevant Heads of Service to update a range of
enforcement policies to reflect the requirements of the 2008 Act which
will be undertaken in consultation with the relevant executive
councillors and chairmen.

It is inevitable that following the implementation of future enabling
legislation and associated codes there will be an ongoing requirement
for enforcement policies across the Council to be reviewed and
updated where appropriate

238



5. RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1 It is therefore
RECOMMENDED
that the Panel/Committee/Cabinet
(a) note the content of this report;

(b) authorise Heads of Service to review enforcement policies
having specific regard to the content of the Regulatory
Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008 and to introduce any
necessary changes after consultation with the relevant
executive councillor or chairman; and

(c) authorise relevant Heads of Service to review their
enforcement policies as and when appropriate following the
implementation of future legislation or statutory codes and to
approve any necessary changes after consultation with the
relevant executive councillor or chairman;

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008

The Regulators Compliance Code

Reducing Administrative Burdens; Effective Inspection and Enforcement,
(Philip Hampton, March 2005)

Regulatory Justice: Making Sanctions Effective. Professor Richard Macrory

Contact Roy Reeves
Officers:
= 01480 388003

Chris Lloyd
= 01480 388290

239



This page is intentionally left blank

240



Agenda ltem 11

Cabinet 19th November 2009
GAMBLING ACT 2005 — STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

(Report by Head of Democratic and Central Services)

1. Introduction

1.1 The Council is the licensing authority for the purposes of the Gambling Act
2005. Section 349 of the Act requires each licensing authority to prepare a
statement of principles that it proposes to apply in exercising its functions
under the Act. The statement applies for three years after which it must be
reviewed and a new statement published.

2. The Statement

2.1 The existing statement was approved by the Council on 6th December 2006
and came into effect on 31st January 2007.

2.2 At the time when the statement was approved, some elements of the
Gambling Commission guidance, codes of practice and regulations had yet to
be issued. The statement therefore was based on the information available at
that time.

2.3 All of the regulations and codes of practice have now been issued, together
with a third edition of the Gambling Commission’s Guidance to Licensing
Authorities. The revised statement of principles has had regard to those
changes and the draft issued for consultation is attached.

24 In undertaking its functions and responsibilities under the Act, the licensing
authority has to act in accordance with its statement of principles and relevant
guidance issued by the Gambling Commission.

3. Consultation

3.1 The draft was issued for consultation after approval by the Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing and Protection Panel. The consultation period
began on 11th September with a closing date for comment of 13th November.
Although the consultation on the initial statement in 2006 attracted few
responses, there has been no comment on the current revision at the time of
writing this report. Any subsequently received before the closing date will be
brought to the attention of Cabinet at its meeting.

3.2 Approval of the statement of principles is reserved to full Council but requires
consideration by Cabinet before a recommendation for approval can be
made. The Licensing and Protection Panel, at its meeting held on 27th
October 2009, has already endorsed the statement for submission to Cabinet.
The final statement will require approval by Council on 2nd December and will
come into effect on 31st January 2010.

4. Conclusion and Recommendations
4.1 The adoption of a statement of principles is a statutory requirement. The
present statement must be reviewed and replaced with effect from January

2010 for a further period of three years. Comments have been invited on a
revised draft statement with a closing date of 13th November.

1
241



4.2 It is therefore

Recommended

that the Cabinet endorse the statement of principles under the Gambling Act
2005 as attached to this report for submission for approval to Council to come
into effect on 31st January 2010 for a period of three years.

Contact Person

R Reeves,

Head of Democratic & Central Services

Telephone 01480 388003

Background Papers

Gambling Act 2005

3" Edition of the Guidance to Local Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission.

Existing Statement of Principles under the Gambling Act 2005 approved by the
licensing authority.

242



Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT C OUNT CIL

Gambling Act 2005

Statement of Principles

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk mail@huntsdc.gov.uk
Tel 01480 388388 Fax 01480388099 Pathfinder House St Mary's Street Huntingdon PE29 3TN

243



PREFACE

With effect from 1st September 2007, all gambling and betting in the
United Kingdom is unlawful, unless permitted under the Gambling Act
2005 or by way of the national lottery or spread betting. Gambling
and betting is regulated by the Gambling Commission, whose duties
include licensing the operators and individuals involved in providing
gambling and betting facilities.

Huntingdonshire District Council, along with other licensing
authorities, is responsible under the Act for the licensing of premises
where gambling and betting is taking place, the issue of various
permits and certain other activities such as the registration of small
lotteries. This document explains how the District Council, as the
licensing authority for Huntingdonshire, intends to approach its
responsibilities under the Act.

All references in this document to ‘the licensing authority’ means the
Huntingdonshire District Council.

244



CONTENTS

Item Page
Part A - General
1 Introduction 1
2 Huntingdonshire 1
3 Gambling Commission 1- 2
4 Licensable Activities 2
5. The Licensing Objectives 3
6 Licensing Authority Functions 3- 4
7 Statement of Principles 4- 7
8 Responsible Authorities 7- 8
9. Interested Parties 8-11
10. Exchange of Information 11
11. Compliance and Enforcement 11-12
12. Consultation 12-13
13. Declaration 13
Part B - Premises licences
14. General Principles 14
15. Definition of "Premises" 14 -18
16. Adult Gaming Centres 19
17. Licensed Family Entertainment Centres 19-20
18. Casinos 20
19. Bingo Premises 20-21
20. Betting Premises 21
21 Tracks 21-23
22 Travelling Fairs 23
23. Reviews of Premises Licenses 23
Part C — Permits and Temporary & Occasional Use Notices
24 Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre gaming 24
machine permits
25 (Alcohol) Licensed premises gaming machine permits 25
26. Prize Gaming Permits 26 - 27
27. Club Gaming and Club Machines Permits 27 - 28
28. Temporary Use Notices 28
29. Occasional Use Notices 28
Part D — Lotteries
30. General 29 -30
Appendices
A 32
B 34 -35
c 36 -40
D 42
E 44
F 46

245



This Statement of Principles has had regard to the Gambling
Commission's Guidance to Licensing Authorities 3 edition that was
published in May 2009. It can be viewed on the Commission’s website
at www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk.

The Gambling Commission also has issued a number of codes of
practice and other explanatory publications in relation to gambling that
are referred to in this statement. These also are available on the
Commission’s website.

246



1.1

1.2

21

2.2

2.3

3.1

PART A
GENERAL
INTRODUCTION

This Statement of Licensing Principles was approved by the licensing authority
at a meeting of Huntingdonshire District Council held on 2nd December 2009 in
accordance with section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’). Copies are
available on request from the licensing authority at Pathfinder House, St Mary’s
Street, Huntingdon, Cambs. PE29 3TN, and can viewed at public libraries in
Huntingdonshire and on the Council’s website at www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

This Statement of Principles will not override the right of any person to make an
application, make representations about an application or apply for a review of
a licence. Each will be considered on its merits and in accordance with the
statutory requirements of the Act.

HUNTINGDONSHIRE

Huntingdonshire District Council is one of five district councils situated in the
County of Cambridgeshire. Huntingdonshire has a population which is currently
estimated at 167,700 and covers an area of 906 square kilometres.
Huntingdonshire’s population has grown rapidly in recent years and is expected
to continue to grow more quickly than in most other districts in the next decade.
Nevertheless it remains predominately rural with a number of market towns, the
largest of which are St. Neots, Huntingdon and St Ives. A map of the District is
attached as Appendix A.

The District is prosperous economically with good communications links. It has
higher than average earnings and low unemployment, although relatively small
pockets of deprivation exist in some of the market towns.

There are no areas within the District that are considered particularly suitable or
unsuitable for the provision of facilities for gambling. Potential operators should
refer to the Core Strategy and the emerging Local Development Framework for
details about the local planning authority’s approach to planning permission for
development where such activities may take place by contacting the Planning
Division or visiting the authority’s website at www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk.

GAMBLING COMMISSION

The Gambling Commission was established by the Gambling Act 2005 to
regulate all commercial gambling. It has an overriding obligation to pursue and
have regard to the licensing objectives described in section 5 below and to
permit gambling so far as it thinks it reasonably consistent with them. The
Commission has published a Statement of Principles on how it will approach its
regulatory and other functions. The Commission also provides independent
advice to the government about the incidence of gambling, the manner in which
gambling is carried out, the effects of gambling and the regulation of gambling
generally.

247



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

The Commission has issued guidance to licensing authorities under section 25
of the Act about the manner in which they should exercise their licensing
functions and, in particular, the principles to be applied. The 3™ edition was
issued in May 2009. The licensing authority is required to take account of the
guidance in producing this statement of principles and in undertaking its
responsibilities under the Act.

The Commission also has issued codes of practice under section 24 of the Act
about the way in which facilities for gambling are provided. These are referred
to later in this statement.

The Gambling Commission can be contacted at -

The Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House,
Victoria Square
Birmingham

B2 4BP.

Website: www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
e-mail: info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

‘Gambling’ is defined in the Act as either gaming, betting or taking part in a
lottery.

‘Gaming’ means playing a game of chance for a prize.

‘Betting’ means making or accepting a bet on the outcome of a race,
competition or any other event or process, the likelihood of anything occurring
or not occurring, or whether anything is or is not true.

A ‘lottery’ is an arrangement where persons are required to pay in order to take
part in the arrangement, during the course of which one or more prizes are
allocated by a process or processes which relies wholly on chance.

Certain permitted and exempt gambling is defined in the Act without the need
for a licence or permit. Private gaming in a private dwelling and on a domestic
occasion is exempt from licensing or registration providing that no charge is
made for participating, only equal chance gaming takes place and it does not
occur in a place to which the public have access. Domestic betting between
inhabitants of the same premises or between employees of the same company
is also exempt. Non-commercial gaming and betting (where no part of the
proceeds is for private gain) may be subject to certain exemptions.

Further advice is available on what is licensable, permissible or exempt from

the licensing authority’s licensing section at the above address or by
telephoning 01480 387075.

248



5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

In exercising most of its functions under the Gambling Act 2005, the licensing
authority must have regard to the three licensing objectives defined in the Act.
These are -

. preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;

. ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

. protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

The licensing authority acknowledges that, in accordance with Section 153 of
the Act and in exercising its functions in relation to premises licences and
occasional and temporary use notices, it should aim to permit the use of
premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it is -

(a) in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission(i.e. as found in the Commission’s Licence Conditions and
Codes of Practice);

(b) in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling
Commission (referred to in paragraph 3.2 above);

(c) reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to (a) and (b)
above) ; and

(d) in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing principles (i.e.
this document).

LICENSING AUTHORITY FUNCTIONS

Under the Act, the Gambling Commission is responsible for the issue of
operating licences and personal licences.

The licensing authority is responsible for -

. the licensing of premises where gambling activities are to take place by
issuing premises licences;

. issuing provisional statements;

. regulating members’ clubs that wish to undertake certain gaming activities
by issuing club gaming permits and/or club machine permits;

. issuing club machine permits to commercial clubs;

. granting permits for the use of certain lower stake gaming machines at
unlicensed family entertainment centres;

. receiving notifications from alcohol licensed premises (under the
Licensing Act 2003) for the use of two or fewer gaming machines;

. issuing licensed premises gaming machine permits for premises licensed
to sell and supply alcohol for consumption on licensed premises, under
the Licensing Act 2003, where there are more than two machines;

. registering small society lotteries below prescribed thresholds;

issuing prize gaming permits;

. receiving and endorsing temporary use notices;

*

249



6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

. receiving occasional use notices;

. providing information to the Gambling Commission regarding details of
licences issued (see section below on information exchange);

. maintaining registers of the permits and licences that are issued by the
authority; and

. exercising its powers of compliance and enforcement under the Act in
association with the Gambling Commission and other relevant responsible
authorities.

The licensing authority will not be involved in the licensing of remote gambling
which is the responsibility of the Gambling Commission through the issue of
operating licences.

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

The licensing authority is required by the Act to publish a statement of the
principles which it proposes to apply when exercising its functions. This
statement must be published at least every three years. The first statement
came into effect in January 2007 and this 2" statement will come into effect on
14™ January 2010. The statement will be reviewed and revised from time to
time, subject to consultation on those parts that are revised and the statement
then will be re-published.

A wide variety of premises in Huntingdonshire will require a licence or a permit
to permit gambling to take place, including tracks, betting shops, bingo halls,
pubs, clubs and amusement arcades.

To meet the licensing objectives, the licensing authority will establish a close
working relationship with the police, the Gambling Commission and, where
appropriate, other responsible authorities. The authority will avoid duplication
with other regulatory regimes so far as is possible. These include, for example,
other legislative requirements in terms of health and safety at work, fire safety,
planning and building control.

In determining its policy, the licensing authority has had regard to the Gambling
Commission’s guidance and given appropriate weight to the views of those that
it has consulted. In determining the weight given to particular representations,
the factors taken into account have included —

who is making the representations in terms of their expertise or interest;
the relevance of the factors to the licensing objectives;

how many other people have expressed the same or similar views; and
how far the representations relate to matters that the licensing authority
should be including in the statement of principles.

O O O O

Where children, young persons and other vulnerable people are allowed access
to premises where gambling takes place, the licensing authority may take
whatever steps are considered necessary to either limit access generally or by
introducing measures to prevent under-age gambling where it believes it is right
to do so for the prevention of their physical, moral or psychological harm,
especially where it receives representations to that effect.

250



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.1

7.12

Applicants seeking premises licences are encouraged to propose any
prohibitions or restrictions of their own in circumstances where it is felt that the
presence of children would be undesirable or inappropriate. However the
overriding principle is that all applications and the circumstances prevailing at
each premises will be considered on their own individual merits. When applying
these principles, the licensing authority will consider, in the light of relevant
representations, whether exceptions should be made in any particular case.

The three licensing objectives contained in the Act are referred to more
specifically below.

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder

The Gambling Commission will play a leading role in preventing gambling from
being a source of crime and will maintain rigorous licensing procedures that aim
to prevent criminals from providing facilities for gambling or being associated
with providing such facilities.

Anyone applying to the licensing authority for a premises licence (other than in
the case of tracks if the gambling is to be provided by others) will have to hold
an operating licence from the Commission before a premises licence can be
issued. Therefore the authority will not generally be concerned with the
suitability of an applicant and where concerns about a person’s suitability do
arise, the authority will bring those concerns to the attention of the Commission.

If an application for a licence or a permit is received in relation to premises
which are in an area noted for particular problems with organised crime, the
licensing authority will consider, in consultation with the police and other
relevant authorities, whether special controls need to be applied to prevent
those premises from being a source of crime.

There are already powers in existing anti-social behaviour and licensing
legislation to deal with measures designed to prevent nuisance, whether it
arises as a result of noise from a building or from general disturbance once
people have left a building. The licensing authority does not therefore intend to
use the Act to deal with general nuisance issues relating for example to parking
problems, which can be dealt with under existing alternative powers.

Issues of disorder will only be dealt with under the Act if the disorder amounts to
activity that is more serious and disruptive than mere nuisance and it can be
shown that gambling is a source of that disorder. For example, a disturbance
might be serious enough to constitute disorder if police assistance was required
to deal with it. Another factor that could be taken into account is how
threatening the behaviour was to those who see or hear it and whether those
people live sufficiently close to be affected or have business interests that might
be affected.

When making decisions in this regard, the licensing authority will give due
weight to any comments by the police.

251



7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

Ensuring gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

The Gambling Commission does not expect licensing authorities to become
concerned with ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as
this will be either a matter for the management of the gambling business or will
relate to the suitability and actions of an individual. These issues will be
addressed by the Commission through the operating and personal licensing
regimes respectively. However if the licensing authority suspects that gambling
is not being conducted in a fair and open way, this will be brought to the
attention of the Commission so that it can consider the continuing suitability of
the operator to hold an operating licence or of an individual to hold a personal
licence.

Because track betting operators do not require an operating licence from the
Commission, the licensing authority may require conditions to be attached to
the licence, in certain circumstances, relating to the suitability of the
environment in which betting takes place.

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

With limited exceptions, the intention of the Act is that children and young
persons should not be allowed to gamble and should therefore be prevented
from entering gambling premises which are adult only environments.

In practice, steps will generally be taken to prevent children from taking part in,
or being in close proximity to, gambling especially with regard to premises
situated in areas where there may be a high rate of reported truancy. There
may also be restrictions on advertising so that gambling products are not aimed
at children or advertised in such a way that makes them particularly attractive to
children, excepting category D gaming machines.

When considering whether to grant a premises licence or permit, the licensing
authority will consider whether any measures are necessary to protect children,
such as the supervision of entrances, the segregation of gambling from areas
frequented by children and the supervision of gaming machines in non-adult
gambling specific premises, such as pubs, clubs and tracks.

In seeking to protect vulnerable persons, the licensing authority will regard them
as people who gamble more than they want to, people who gamble beyond
their means, and people who may not be able to make informed or balanced
decisions about gambling, perhaps due to mental health needs, a learning
disability or substance misuse relating to alcohol or drugs.

Children (defined in the Act as under 16s) and young persons (16 and 17 year
olds) may take part in private and non-commercial betting and gaming but the
Act contains a number of restrictions on the circumstances in which they may
participate in gambling or be on premises where gambling is taking place. An
adult is defined as a person aged 18 or over. In summary -

252



7.20

7.21

8.1

. betting shops cannot admit children and young persons;

. bingo clubs may admit children and young persons but must have policies
to ensure that they do not gamble on the premises, except on category D
machines;

. adult entertainment centres cannot admit children and young persons;

. family entertainment centres and premises with a premises licence under
the Licensing Act 2003 that includes the sale of alcohol can admit children
and young persons but they may not play category C machines which are
restricted to adults;

. clubs with a club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 can
admit children and young persons but they must have policies to ensure
that they do not play machines other than category D machines; and

. tracks will be required to have policies to ensure that children and young
persons do not participate in gambling other than on category D
machines.

The licensing authority will treat each case on its own individual merits and
when considering whether specific measures are required to protect children
and other vulnerable persons will balance its considerations against the overall
principle of aiming to permit the use of premises for gambling.

The licensing authority acknowledges that it is subject to the Human Rights Act
and in particular —

Article 1 Protocol 1 — peaceful enjoyment of possessions, in accordance with
which a licence is considered a possession in law which a person should not be
deprived of except in the public interest

Article 6 — right to a fair hearing

Article 8 — respect for private and family life and in particular the removal or
restriction of a licence affecting a person’s private life

Article 10 — right to freedom of expression.

The licensing authority will consider whether, in the light of relevant
representations, exceptions to those articles should be made in any particular
case.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

The Act defines a number of public bodies as responsible authorities that must
be notified of applications submitted for premises licences and who are entitled
to make representations to the licensing authority if they are relevant to the
licensing objectives and who can call for a review of an existing licence. These
are -

. a licensing authority in whose area the premises are situated in whole or
in part (i.e. Huntingdonshire District Council and any neighbouring
authority where a premise straddles the district boundary);

. the Gambling Commission;

the chief officer of police (i.e. Cambridgeshire Constabulary);

. the fire and rescue authority (i.e. Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue

*

253



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

Service);

. the local planning authority (i.e. Huntingdonshire District Council);

. the local environmental health authority (i.e. Huntingdonshire District
Council);

. HM Revenues and Customs; and

. a body designated by the licensing authority to advise about the
protection of children from harm (see below)

The Secretary of State may also prescribe any other person as a responsible
authority.

In relation to a vessel, the following are also responsible authorities -

o the Environment Agency
o the British Waterways Board

The licensing authority is required by regulations to state the principles it will
apply in exercising its duty to designate, in writing, a body which is competent to
advise the authority about the protection of children from harm. Those
principles are -

. the need for the body to be responsible for an area covering the whole of
the licensing authority’s area; and

. the need for the body to be answerable to democratically elected persons,
rather than any particular vested interest group.

The licensing authority has designated the Office of Children and Young
People's Services of Cambridgeshire County Council for this purpose.

The contact details of all the responsible authorities are set out in Appendix B
and available on the licensing authority’s website at
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk.

Any representations by a responsible body in relation to their own functions
cannot be taken into account unless they are relevant to an application itself
and the licensing objectives. In this regard, the licensing authority generally will
not take into account representations which are not deemed to be relevant,
such as -

. there are too many gambling premises in the locality (because need for
gambling facilities cannot be taken into account);

. the premises are likely to be a fire risk (because public safety is not a
licensing objective);

. the location of the premises is likely to lead to traffic congestion (because
this does not relate to the licensing objectives);

. the premises will cause crowds to congregate in one area causing noise
and nuisance (because this can be dealt with under other legislative
powers and public nuisance is not a licensing objective).

Each representation will be considered on its own individual merits.

254



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

INTERESTED PARTIES

Interested parties can make representations about licence applications or apply
for a review of an existing licence. These parties are defined in the Act as
follows:

“For the purposes of this Part a person is an interested party in relation to an
application for or in respect of a premises licence if, in the opinion of the
licensing authority which issues the licence or to which the application is made,
the person -

(a) lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities;

(b) has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities;
or

(c) represents persons who satisfy paragraph (a) or (b)”.

The licensing authority is required by regulations to state the principles it will
apply in exercising its powers under the Act to determine whether a person is
an interested party. These are:

Each case will be decided upon its merits. The authority will have regard to the
examples contained in the Gambling Commission’s guidance to licensing
authorities (paragraphs 8.14 to 8.16 inclusive), i.e.

(a) Persons living close to the premises

‘The factors that licensing authorities should take into account when
determining what ‘sufficiently close to the premises’ means (in each case)
might include -

. the size of the premises;

. the nature of the premises;

. the distance of the premises from the location of the person making
the representation;

. the potential impact of the premises (number of customers, routes
likely to be taken by those visiting the establishment); and

* the circumstances of the complainant. This is not the personal
characteristics of the complainant, but the interests of the
complainant which may be relevant to the distance from the
premises.

‘For example, it could be reasonable for an authority to conclude that
‘sufficiently close to be likely to be affected’ could have a different
meaning for (a) a private resident (b) a residential school for children with
truanting problems and (c) a residential hostel for vulnerable adults.’

(b) Persons with business interests that could be affected

255



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

‘It could be argued that any gambling business could be affected by
another gambling business expanding into any part of Great Britain. But
that is unlikely to be enough to satisfy the test of being ‘a person with
business interests that might be affected by the premises’ under
consideration. For example, an operator in a particular sector (be it
casino, bingo, betting etc.) should not be able to lodge representations on
every application put in by a rival operator anywhere in the country, simply
because they are in competition within the same gambling sector. The
licensing authority should be satisfied that the relevant business is likely
to be affected. In this respect, licensing authorities should bear in mind
that the ‘demand test’ in the 1963 and 1968 Acts has not been preserved
in the 2005 Act. Factors that are likely to be relevant include -

. the size of the premises;

. the ‘catchment’ area of the premises (i.e. how far people travel to
visit); and

. whether the person making the representation has business
interests in that catchment area that might be affected.

The licensing authority will give the terminology ‘has business interests’ the
widest possible interpretation and include partnerships, charities, faith groups
and medical practices in that category.

Interested parties can include trade associations and trade unions, and
residents’ and tenants’ associations. The licensing authority will not however
generally view these bodies as interested parties unless they have a member
who can be classed as an interested person under the terms of the Act, i.e.
lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the activities
being applied for.

Interested parties can be persons who are democratically elected such as
councillors and Members of Parliament. No specific evidence of being asked to
represent an interested person will be required as long as the councillor or MP
represents the ward or constituency likely to be affected. Likewise town and
parish councils likely to be affected will be considered to be interested parties.
Other than these, the licensing authority will generally require written evidence
that a person or body (e.g. an advocate/relative) represents someone who
either lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities or has business interests that might be affected by the
authorised activities. A letter from one of those persons requesting the
representation will be sufficient.

If an interested party wishes to approach a councillor to ask him/her to
represent their views then care should be taken that the councillor is not part of
the Licensing Sub Committee dealing with the licence application. The
licensing authority has adopted a Members’ Licensing Code of Good Practice
which forms part of its constitution which is available on the authority’s website
at www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk. If in doubt, an interested party should contact
the licensing section for further information.

10

256



9.9

9.10

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

The licensing authority will not consider representations that are frivolous or
vexatious or which relate to demand or need for gambling facilities. A decision
on whether representations are frivolous or vexatious will be made objectively
and if a representation is rejected, the interested party making the
representation will be informed of the reason in writing. A vexatious
representation is generally one that is repetitive, without foundation or made for
some other reason such as malice. A frivolous representation is generally one
that is lacking in seriousness or is unrelated to the licensing objectives,
Gambling Commission guidance or this statement of licensing principles.

In the absence of regulations to the contrary, representations should in general -

. be made in writing (including by electronic communication);

. indicate the name and address of the person or organisation making the
representation;

. indicate the premises to which the representation relates;

. indicate the proximity of the premises to the person making the

representation. A sketch map or plan would be helpful; and
. clearly set out the reason(s) for making the representation.

EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

The licensing authority is required to include in its statement the principles to be
applied by the authority in exercising its functions under sections 29 and 30 of
the Act with regard to the exchange of information between it and the Gambling
Commission and its functions under section 350 of the Act with regard to the
exchange of information between it and the other bodies listed in Schedule 6 to
the Act.

The principle that the licensing authority will apply is that it will act in
accordance with the provisions of the Act in its exchange of information which
includes the provision that the Data Protection Act 1998 will not be
contravened. The licensing authority will also have regard to the content of the
document ‘Advice to licensing authorities on information exchange with the
Gambling Commission’ issued by the Gambling Commission which contains
information about the protocols by which the information exchange is managed
and sets out the nature of the returns that the authority is required to forward to
the Commission each quarter. The paper is available at the Commission’s
website at www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk.

COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

A licensing authority is required by regulation under the Act to state the
principles to be applied by the authority in exercising its functions under Part 15
of the Act with regard to the inspection of premises and its powers under
section 346 of the Act to institute criminal proceedings in respect of the offences
specified.

In terms of compliance and enforcement activity, the Commission and the
licensing authority are required to act in a proportionate manner to reflect the
Regulators Compliance Code which is a central part of the Government’s better

11

257



12.

12.1

regulation agenda. The code is available at
www.berr.gov.uk/files/file45019.pdf.

The licensing authority will have regard to the Commission’s approach to
compliance in the document ‘Compliance and Enforcement Policy Statement’
and will endeavour to be -

. proportionate: the authority will only intervene when necessary, remedies
will be appropriate to the risk posed, and costs identified and minimised;

. accountable: the authority will justify its decisions and be subject to public
scrutiny;

. consistent: rules and standards will be joined up and implemented fairly

. transparent and open: licence conditions will be simple and user friendly;
and

. targeted: regulation will be focused on the problem and side effects
minimised.

The licensing authority will endeavour to avoid duplication with other regulatory
regimes so far as possible.

The licensing authority will adopt a risk-based approach to compliance and
enforcement. In so doing, it will review existing records and risk assessments,
including those supplied by the Commission and other responsible authorities.
This will guide the pattern of visits to premises and the reaction to complaints.
The risk assessment will be reviewed in the light of visits undertaken.
Complaints, information and intelligence received by the licensing authority
relating to gambling premises will also inform the general risk rating of
premises.

The main enforcement and compliance role for the licensing authority in terms
of the Act will be to ensure compliance with the premises licences and other
permissions which it has authorised. The Gambling Commission will be the
enforcement body for operating and personal licences and concerns about
manufacture, supply or repair of gaming machines will be referred by the
authority to the Commission. The licensing authority will work with the
Commission to identify and investigate organised or persistent illegal activity.

Having regard to the principle of transparency, the licensing authority’s
enforcement and prosecution policies are available upon request from the
authority’s licensing section.

CONSULTATION

The licensing authority has consulted widely upon this statement before its
confirmation and adoption by the authority. A list of those persons consulted is

provided at Appendix C, including the following statutory consultees required by
the Act -

. the Chief Officer of Police;
. one or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the

12

258



12.2

12.3

12.4

13.

13.1

interests of persons carrying on gambling businesses in the authority’s
area;

. one or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the
interests of persons who are likely to be affected by the exercise of the
authority’s functions under the Act.

The consultation took place between 14th September and 13th November
2009. A full list of comments made and their consideration by the authority is
available on request to the licensing section on 01480 387075 and via the
Council’'s website at www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk.

The policy was approved at a meeting of the Council held on 2nd December
2009 and will be published via the authority’s website thereafter. Copies have
been placed in public libraries in the District and are available at the authority’s
offices at Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 3TN.

Any comments with regard to this statement of principles should be addressed
to the authority’s Licensing Manager by e-mail at greg.peck@huntsdc.gov.uk on
or by writing to the above address. This statement of principles will not override
the right of any person to make an application, make representations about an
application or apply for a review of a licence, as each will be considered on its
own merits and according to the statutory requirements of the Act.

DECLARATION
In producing this statement of licensing policy, the licensing authority declares
that it has had regard to the licensing objectives contained in the Gambling Act

2005, the guidance issued by the Gambling Commission, and any responses
from those consulted on the statement.

13

259



14.

141

14.2

14.3

15.

15.1

15.2

PART B

PREMISES LICENCES

GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Premises licences will be subject to the requirements set out in the Gambling
Act 2005 and associated regulations, as well as specific mandatory and default
conditions which are defined in regulations issued by the Secretary of State.
The licensing authority may exclude default conditions and attach others where
this is believed to be appropriate.

The licensing authority is aware that in making decisions about premises
licences it should aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far as it
thinks it -

(a) in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission;

(b) in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling
Commission;

(c) reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to (a) and (b)
above); and

(d) in accordance with the authority’s statement of principles (subject to (a) to
(c) above.

The authority is aware of the Gambling Commission’s guidance which states
that "moral objections to gambling are not a valid reason to reject applications
for premises licences" (except as regards any 'no casino resolution' - see the
section on Casinos below) and that unmet demand is not a criterion for a
licensing authority.

DEFINITION OF “PREMISES”

Premises are defined in the Act as “any place”. Different premises licences
cannot apply in respect of a single premises at different times. However it is
possible for a single building to be subject to more than one premises licence,
provided they relate to different parts of the building and the different parts of
the building can be reasonably regarded as being different premises. Whether
different parts of a building can properly be regarded as being separate
premises will always be a question of fact in the circumstances. However the
Gambling Commission does not consider that areas of a building that are
artificially or temporarily separate can be properly regarded as different
premises.

The licensing authority will take particular note of the Gambling Commission’s
guidance to authorities which states that licensing authorities should take
particular care in considering applications for multiple licences for a building and
those relating to a discrete part of a building used for other (non-gambling)
purposes. In particular the authority will be aware —

14

260



15.3

15.4

e of the need to protect children from being harmed by gambling. In
practice this means not only preventing them from taking part in
gambling but also preventing them from being in close proximity to
gambling. Premises should be configured so that children are not
invited to participate in, have accidental access to, or closely observe
gambling where they are prohibited from participating;

e that entrances and exits to and from parts of a building covered by
one or more licences should be separate and identifiable so that the
separation of different premises is not compromised and that people
do not ‘drift’ into a gambling area. In this context, it should not
normally be possible to access the premises without going through
another licensed premises or premises with a permit; and

o that customers should be able to participate in the activity named on
the premises licence.

In considering whether two or more proposed premises are separate, the
licensing authority will have regard to the following circumstances -

o whether a separate registration for business rates is in place for the
premises;

o whether the premises’ neighbouring premises are owned by the same
person or someone else;

o whether each of the premises can be accessed from the street or a public
passageway; and

o whether the premises can only be accessed from any other gambling
premises.

Provisional Statements

An applicant cannot obtain a full premises licence until the premises in which it
is proposed to offer the gambling are constructed. The Gambling Commission
has advised that a reference to "the premises" are to the premises in which
gambling may now take place. Thus a licence to use premises for gambling will
only be issued in relation to premises that are ready to be used for gambling. It
will be a question of fact and degree whether premises are finished to a degree
that they can be considered for a premises licence. Requiring a building to be
complete also ensures that the authority can inspect it fully, if necessary, as can
other responsible authorities with inspection rights.

A person therefore may make an application to the authority for a provisional
statement in respect of premise that he/she expects to be constructed, expects
to be altered or expects to acquire a right to occupy. It should be noted that,
following the grant of a provisional statement, no further representations from
responsible authorities or interested parties can be taken into account in the
grant of a premises licence unless they concern matters which could not have
been addressed at the provisional statement stage or they reflect a change in
the applicant’s circumstances. The authority may refuse the premises licence
(or grant it on terms different to those attached to the provisional statement)
only by reference to matters -

. which could not have been raised by objectors at the provisional

15

261



15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

statement stage; and
. which, in the opinion of the authority, reflects a change in the applicant’s
circumstances.

Having regard to a recent case where the Court held that an operator can apply
for a premises licence in respect of premises that have still to be constructed or
altered, the licensing authority will deal with an application in a two stage
format. The first stage will establish the principle of whether the authority
considers the premises should be used for gambling and the second will
determine whether appropriate conditions can be applied if the licence is to be
granted that will cater for the situation whereby they are not in a state in which
gambling can take place.

Location

The licensing authority is aware that the question of demand cannot be
considered with regard to the location of premises but that location may be a
consideration insofar as it relates to the licensing objectives. The authority will
pay particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons
from being harmed or exploited by gambling, as well as issues of crime and
disorder. Should any specific policy be decided upon with regard to areas
where gambling premises should not be located, this statement will be updated.
It should be noted that this policy does not preclude any application from being
made and each application will be decided on its merits, with the onus upon the
applicant to show how potential concerns can be overcome.

Duplication with other regulatory regimes

In determining applications, the licensing authority has a duty to consider all
relevant matters and not take into account irrelevant matters such as those not
related to gambling and the licensing objectives. The authority therefore will
seek to avoid any duplication with other statutory or regulatory systems
wherever possible, including planning. The authority will not consider whether
premises are likely to be granted planning permission or building regulations
approval in its consideration of an application. It will however listen to and
consider carefully any concerns about conditions which are not able to be met
by licence holders due to planning restrictions, should such a situation arise.
Licensing objectives

The grant of a premises licences must be reasonably consistent with the
licensing objectives.

Conditions

The Secretary of State has set mandatory and default conditions that must be
attached to premises licences.

The following mandatory conditions will apply to all premises licences -

o the summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued

16

262



15.9

15.10

15.11

by the licensing authority must be displayed in a prominent place on the
premises;

o the layout of the premises must be maintained in accordance with the
plan that forms part of the premises licence; and

o neither National Lottery products nor tickets in a private or customer
lottery may be sold on the premises.

There are also mandatory conditions attaching to each type of premises licence
controlling access between premises.

The licensing authority may decide if there are clear regulatory reasons for
doing so to exclude default conditions from a premises licence and may
substitute it with one that is either more or less restrictive

Any conditions attached to a licence by the licensing authority will be
proportionate to the circumstances that they are seeking to address and will be

. relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling
facility;

. directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for;

. fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises; and

. reasonable in all other respects.

Decisions upon individual conditions will be made on a case by case basis,
although there will be a number of measures that the licensing authority will
consider utilising should there be a perceived need, such as the use of
supervisors, appropriate signs for adult only areas etc. Specific comments are
made in this regard under some of the licence types referred to below.

The licensing authority will also consider specific measures which may be
required for buildings which are subject to multiple premises licences. Such
measures may include the supervision of entrances, segregation of gambling
from non-gambling areas frequented by children and the supervision of gaming
machines in non-adult gambling specific premises in order to pursue the
licensing objectives.

The authority will ensure that where category C or above machines are
provided in premises to which children are admitted -

. all such machines are located in an area of the premises which is
separated from the remainder of the premises by a physical barrier which
is effective in preventing access other than through a designated
entrance;

. only adults are admitted to the area where these machines are located;

access to the area where the machines are located is supervised; and

. the area where these machines are located is arranged so that it can be
observed by the staff or the licence holder.

*

17

263



15.12

15.13

15.14

15.15

15.16

The licensing authority is aware that tracks may be subject to one or more
premises licence, provided each licence relates to a specified area of the track.
In accordance with the Gambling Commission's guidance, the authority will
consider the impact upon the third licensing objective and the need to ensure
that entrances to each type of premises are distinct and that children are
excluded from gambling areas that they are not permitted to enter.

The authority acknowledges that there are conditions that cannot be attached to
premises licences which are -

. any condition which makes it impossible to comply with an operating
licence condition;

. conditions relating to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method of
operation;

. conditions which provide that membership of a club or body be required
which is specifically prevented by the Act; and

. conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winnings or prizes.

Door Supervisors

The licensing authority will consider whether there is a need for door
supervisors in terms of the licensing objectives of protecting children and
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling and of
preventing premises becoming a source of crime. Door supervisors at casinos
or bingo premises are not subject to the licensing regime of the Security
Industry Authority (SIA) if they are supplied in-house by the licence holder. Door
supervisors who work in such premises and are contracted by the licence
holder must be licensed by the SIA. The licensing authority therefore may find
it necessary to impose specific requirements for door supervisors working at
casinos or bingo premises which are licensed in recognition of the nature of
their work in terms of searching individuals, dealing with potentially aggressive
persons, etc.

For premises other than casinos and bingo premises, operators and the
licensing authority may decide that the supervision of entrances/machines is
appropriate in particular cases. A decision will need to be taken as to whether
supervisors in such circumstances will need to be SIA licensed as it will not be
automatically assumed that they need to be.

Credit

Section 177 of the Act does not prevent the licensee from permitting the
installation of cash dispensers (ATMs) in casinos and bingo premises. Such
machines may accept credit and debit cards providing that the arrangement is
subject to a requirement that the licensee has no other commercial connection
in relation to gambling (aside from the agreement to site the machines) with the
service provider and does not profit from the arrangement nor make any
payment in connection with the machines.

18

264



16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

17.

171

17.2

ADULT GAMING CENTRES

Adult gaming centres may provide category B, C and D machines. (a summary
of machine provisions by premises and the various categories of machine are
defined in Appendices D and E respectively which can be found at the end of
this statement.) The licensing authority will have specific regard to the need to
protect children and vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by
gambling and will expect the applicant to satisfy the authority that there will be
sufficient measures to, for example, ensure that under 18 year olds do not have
access to the premises.

Mandatory conditions set by the Secretary of State will attach to adult gaming
centre premises licences.

Currently there are no default conditions specific to adult gaming centre
premises licences. The licensing authority therefore will expect applicants to
offer their own measures to meet the licensing objectives which may cover
issues such as -

proof of age schemes;

CCTV;

supervision of entrances/machine areas;

physical separation of areas;

location of entry;

specific opening hours;

self-barring schemes; and

provision of information leaflets/helpline numbers for organisations such
as GamCare.

* & & 6 O O oo

This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of possible
examples of the measures that may be taken.

LICENSED FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT CENTRES

Licensed family entertainment centres may provide category C and D
machines. The licensing authority will have specific regard to the need to
protect children and vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by
gambling and will expect the applicant to satisfy the authority, for example, that
there will be sufficient measures to ensure that under 18 year olds do not have
access to the adult only gaming machine areas.

Mandatory conditions set by the Secretary of State will attach to licensed family
entertainment centre premises licences.

Currently there are no default conditions specific to licensed family
entertainment centre premises licences. The authority therefore will expect
applicants to offer their own measures to meet the licensing objectives which
may cover issues such as -

. CCTV;

19

265



17.3

17.4

18.

18.1

18.2

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

supervision of entrances/machine areas;

physical separation of areas;

location of entry;

specific opening hours;

self-barring schemes;

provision of information leaflets/helpline numbers for organisations such
as GamCare; and

. measures/training for staff on how to deal with suspected truant school
children on the premises.

* & & & o o

This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of possible
example of the measures that may be taken.

The authority will refer to the Gambling Commission’s website to view any
conditions that apply to operating licences covering the way in which employees
will prevent access to the area containing category C machines by under 18s
and challenge children or young persons who attempt to play the machines.

CASINOS

The licensing authority has not passed a ‘no casino’ resolution under Section
166 of the Gambling Act 2005 but is aware that it has the power to do so. If the
authority decides to pass such a resolution in the future, it will update this policy
statement with details of that resolution. Huntingdonshire is not a District that
has been chosen for the issue of a casino premises licence.

However the authority is aware that where a licensing authority area is enabled
to grant a premises licence for a new style casino, there are likely to be a
number of operators who will want to run the casino. In such circumstances,
the authority will comply with the provisions of Schedule 9 of the Gambling Act
2005 and any regulations made thereunder.

BINGO PREMISES

Bingo is a class of equal chance gaming that will be permitted on premises
licensed for the supply of alcohol and in clubs, provided that it does not exceed
certain thresholds. Rules are laid down in the Act about the playing of bingo in
those premises within exempt gaming allowances but where these are
exceeded, a bingo operating licence will be required from the Gambling
Commission. The holder of a licence can provide any type of bingo game,
including both cash and prize bingo.

Prize bingo is subsumed within the allowances for prize gaming in adult
entertainment centres, both licensed and unlicensed family entertainment
centres and travelling fairs (or premises with a prize gaming permit).
Commercial bingo halls will require a bingo premises licence from the licensing
authority and amusement arcades providing bingo will require a prize gaming
permit, also from the authority.

Where children are allowed to enter premises licensed for bingo, they are not

20

266



19.4

20.

20.1

20.2

20.3

21.

211

21.2

permitted to take part in gambling, other than on category D machines.

Mandatory conditions set by the Secretary of State will attach to bingo premises
licences. One default condition also has been set by the Secretary of State.

The Gambling Commission has developed a statutory code of practice to help
clubs and institutes to comply with the full range of statutory requirements for
gaming. The Code of Practice for gaming in clubs and premises with an alcohol
licence is available on the Commission’.

BETTING PREMISES

Any person wishing to operate a betting office will require a betting premises
licence from the licensing authority. Children and young persons will not be
permitted to enter premises with a betting premises licence.

Premises with a betting premises licence also will be able to provide up to four
gaming machines of category B, C or D and some betting machines (i.e.
machines designed or adapted for use to bet on future real events). In
considering the number of betting machines and the nature and circumstances
in which they are to be made available, the authority will take into account the
size of the premises, the number of counter positions available for person-to-
person transactions, and the ability of staff to monitor the use of the machines
by children and young persons (it is an offence for those under 18 to bet) or by
vulnerable people.

Mandatory conditions set by the Secretary of State will attach to betting
premises licences. One default condition also has been set by the Secretary of
State.

Where certain bookmakers have a number of premises within the area and in
order to ensure that any compliance issues are recognised and resolved at the
earliest stage, the operators are encouraged to provide the authority with the
name and contact details of a single named point of contact who should be of a
senior capacity. The authority will contact that person first should any
compliance or other issues arise.

TRACKS

Tracks are sites (including horse racecourses and dog tracks) where races or
other sporting events take place. In addition to horse racecourses and dog
tracks, this can include a variety of other sporting or competitive venues where
betting facilities are provided. The restriction that only one premises licence can
be issued for any particular premises at any one time does not apply to a track.

Track operators are not required to hold an operators licence issued by the
Gambling Commission. Therefore a premises licence for a track that is issued
by the licensing authority is likely to contain requirements on the premises
licence holder about his responsibilities in relation to the proper conduct of
betting. A track operator has an important role to play in ensuring that betting
areas are properly administered and supervised.

21

267



21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

21.8

21.9

Although primarily there will be a betting premises licence for a track, there may
be a number of other licences, provided each licence relates to a specified area
of the track. The authority will have particular regard to the impact upon the
third licensing objective (i.e. the protection of children and vulnerable persons
from being harmed or exploited by gambling) and the need to ensure that
entrances to each type of premises are distinct and that children are excluded
from gambling areas that they are not permitted to enter.

The authority will expect the applicant for a betting premises licence for a track
to demonstrate suitable measures to ensure that children do not have access to
adult only gaming facilities. Although children and young persons will be
permitted to enter track areas where facilities for betting are provided on days
when horse and/or dog racing takes place, they are still prevented from entering
areas where gaming machines (other than category D machines) are provided.

Mandatory conditions set by the Secretary of State will attach to track premises
licences. Default conditions also have been set by the Secretary of State.

Specific guidance on the responsibilities of track premises licence holders in
relation to the promotion of socially responsible gambling on their premises can
be found in the Advice to track premises licence holders document available on
the Gambling Commission’s website.

Gaming machines

A betting premises licence in respect of a track does not give any automatic
entittement to use gaming machines. However where a licence holder has a
pool betting operating licence issued by the Commission and intends to use his
entitlement to four gaming machines, these machines are located in areas from
which children are excluded, unless they are category D machines. A licence
holder will also be able to provide up to two gaming machines automatically if
he/she holds a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 that includes the
sale of alcohol.

Betting machines

Betting operators may install betting machines or bet receipt terminals on
tracks. There is no restriction on the number of bet receipt terminals that may
be in use but operators must supervise such terminals to prevent them being
used by those under 18 years of age.

Condition on rules being displayed

It is a mandatory condition of a track premises licence that the rules that govern
the betting are prominently displayed in or near the betting areas or that other
measures are taken to ensure that they are made available to the public. For
example, the rules could be printed on the race-card or made available in leaflet
form from the track office.

Applications and plans

22

268



21.10

22,

221

22.2

23.

23.1

23.2

In order to gain a proper understanding of what it is being asked to license, the
licensing authority will require an applicant to submit detailed plans for the track
itself and the area that will be used for temporary “on-course” betting facilities
(often known as the “betting ring”). Plans for tracks need not be of a particular
scale but should be drawn to scale and be sufficiently detailed to include the
information required by the regulations. .

TRAVELLING FAIRS

Category D machines and equal chance prize gaming may be provided at
travelling fairs without a permit, provided that the facilities for gambling amount
to no more than an ancillary amusement at the fair. The licensing authority will
monitor the activities at travelling fairs to ensure that such gambling does not
exceed the level at which a permit is required.

The authority will also monitor whether a fair falls within the statutory definition
of a travelling fair by not exceeding the 27 days statutory maximum for land to
be used as a fair in each calendar year. This applies to a piece of land on
which the fairs are held, regardless of whether it is the same or different
travelling fairs occupying the land. The authority will work with its neighbouring
authorities to ensure that land which crosses the District boundaries is
monitored so that the statutory limits are not exceeded.

REVIEWS OF PREMISES LICENCES

Requests for a review of a premises licence can be made by interested parties
or responsible authorities at any time. However it is a matter for the licensing
authority to decide whether a review is to be carried out. In so doing, the
authority will have regard to whether the request -

. is frivolous or vexatious;

. is substantially the same as previous representations or requests for a
review in respect of the premises;

. will certainly not cause the authority to alter, revoke or suspend the

licence;

. is in accordance with any code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission;

. is in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling
Commission;

. is reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and
. is in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy.

The authority itself can initiate a review of a licence for any reason which it
thinks is appropriate.

23

269



24,

241

24.2

243

24.4

24.5

PART C

PERMITS AND TEMPORARY & OCCASIONAL USE NOTICES

UNLICENSED FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE GAMING MACHINE
PERMITS

If a premises does not hold a premises licence but wishes to provide category D
gaming machines, application be made to the licensing authority for a gaming
machine permit. However the applicant must show that the premises will be
wholly or mainly used for making gaming machines available for use.

The Act states that a licensing authority may prepare a statement of principles
that it proposes to consider in determining an application for a permit, including
the suitability of an applicant for a permit. A statement has not been prepared
but in considering applications, the authority will have regard to the licensing
objectives and to matters relating to child protection issues.

An application for a permit may be granted only if the authority is satisfied that
the premises will be used as an unlicensed family entertainment centre and the
chief officer of police has been consulted on the application. As an unlicensed
family entertainment centre will not require an operating licence or be subject to
scrutiny by the Commission, the authority will wish to be satisfied as the
applicant’s suitability before granting a permit. In so doing, the authority will
require an applicant to demonstrate -

. a full understanding of the maximum stakes and prizes of the gambling
that is permissible in an unlicensed family entertainment centre;

. that the applicant has no relevant convictions;

. that employees are trained to have a full understanding of the maximum
permissible stakes and prizes; and

. that there are policies and procedures in place to protect children from
harm.

Harm in this context is not limited to harm from gambling but includes wider
child protection considerations. The efficiency of such policies and procedures
will be considered on their merits but they may include appropriate measures
and training for staff with regard to suspected truant school children on the
premises, and how they would deal with unsupervised very young children
being on the premises or children causing perceived problems on or around the
premises.

An application for the renewal of a permit may be refused by the authority only
on the grounds that an authorised officer of the authority has been refused

access to the premises without reasonable excuse or that renewal would not be
reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives.

24

270



25.

251

25.2

25.3

25.4

25.5

(ALCOHOL) LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMITS

Provision is made in the Act for premises licensed to sell alcohol for
consumption on the premises to be entitled to have 2 gaming machines of
categories C and/or D on the premises. The licence holder needs to give notice
to the licensing authority of his intention to make gaming machines available for
use and pay the prescribed fee. However the authority can remove the
automatic authorisation in respect of any particular premises if -

. provision of the machines is not reasonably consistent with the pursuit of
the licensing objectives;

. gaming has taken place on the premises that breaches a condition of
section 282 of the Gambling Act (i.e. that written notice has been provided
to the licensing authority, that a fee has been provided and that the
gaming machines have been made available in a way that does not
comply with the requirements as to the location and operation of gaming
machines);

. the premises are mainly used for gaming; or

. an offence under the Gambling Act has been committed on the premises.

If more than 2 machines are required, application must be made to the licensing
authority for a licensed premises gaming machine permit. The authority must
consider the application based upon the licensing objectives, the guidance
issued by the Commission and such matters as it thinks relevant. The authority
will determine such matters on a case by case basis but generally it will have
regard to the need to protect children and vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling. An applicant will be expected to satisfy the
authority that there will be sufficient measures to ensure that under 18 year olds
do not have access to the adult only gaming machines. Such measures could
include the adult only machines being in sight of the bar or in the sight of staff
who will monitor that the machines are not being used by those under 18.
Notices and signs may also be of help. With regard to the protection of
vulnerable persons, applicants may wish to consider the provision of
information leaflets/helpline numbers for organisations such as GamCare.

Some licence holders with alcohol licensed premises may wish to apply for a
premises licence for their non-alcohol licensed areas. Any such application
would most likely need to be applied for and dealt with as an adult gaming
centre premises licence.

It should be noted that the authority can decide to grant the application with a
smaller number of machines and/or a different category of machines than that
applied for. Conditions other than these cannot be attached to a permit.

Certain other forms of gambling may take place in alcohol-licensed premises. A
statutory code of practice The Code of Practice for equal chance gaming in
clubs and premises with an alcohol licence has been issued by the Gambling
Commission and is available on the Commission’s website. A summar of the
gaming entitlements for clubs and pubs is also reproduced as Appendix F which
can be found at the end of this statement.

25

271



26.

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

26.5

26.6

PRIZE GAMING PERMITS

Gaming is defined as prize gaming if the nature and size of the prize is not
determined by the number of people playing or the amount paid for or raised by
the gaming. The prizes will be determined by the operator before play
commences.

Prize gaming may be provided in bingo premises as a consequence of a bingo
operating licence. Any type of prize gaming may be provided in adult gaming
centres and licensed family entertainment centres. Unlicensed family
entertainment centres may offer equal chance prize gaming under a gaming
machine permit. Prize gaming without a permit may be provided by travelling
fairs, provided that none of the gambling facilities at the fair amount to more
than an ancillary amusement. Children and young people may participate in
equal chance gaming only.

The licensing authority may prepare a statement of principles that it proposes to
apply in exercising its functions in relation to prize gaming permits which may
specify particular matters that the authority proposes to consider in determining
the suitability of an applicant for a permit. The statement will require an
applicant to set out in the application the types of gaming that is intended to be
offered and to demonstrate -

. that he/she understands the limits to stakes and prizes that are set out in
regulations; and
. and that the gaming offered is within the law.

The authority will also consider any child protection issues and have regard to
the need to protect children, young persons and vulnerable persons from harm
or being exploited by gambling and will expect the applicant to satisfy the
authority that there will be sufficient measures in place for this purpose.

In making its decision on an application for a permit, the authority does not have
to have regard to the licensing objectives but must have regard to any
Gambling Commission guidance.

There are conditions in the Act with which the holder of a permit must comply
but the authority cannot attach conditions. The conditions specified in the Act
are -

. the limits on participation fees, as set out in regulations, must be complied
with;

. all chances to participate in the gaming must be allocated on the premises
on which the gaming is taking place and on one day; the game must be
played and completed on the day the chances are allocated; and the
result of the game must be made public in the premises on the day that it
is played;

. the prize for which the game is played must not exceed the amount set
out in regulations (if a money prize), or the prescribed value (if non-

26

272



27.

271

27.2

27.3

27.4

27.5

monetary prize); and
. participation in the gaming must not entitle the player to take part in any
other gambling.

CLUB GAMING PERMITS AND CLUB MACHINE PERMITS

Members clubs (but not commercial clubs) may apply for a club gaming permit
or a club gaming machine permit. A club gaming permit will enable the
premises to provide up to 3 gaming machines of categories B3A, B4, C or D
(subject to only one B3A machine), equal chance gaming and games of chance
as set out in regulations. A club machine permit will enable the premises to
provide up to 3 gaming machines of categories B3A, B4, C or D.

Members clubs must have at least 25 members and be established and
conducted wholly or mainly for purposes other than gaming, unless the gaming
is permitted by separate regulations. The latter cover bridge and whist clubs. A
members club must be permanent in nature, not established to make
commercial profit, and controlled by its members equally. Examples include
working men’s clubs, branches of Royal British Legion and clubs with political
affiliations.

The licensing authority may refuse an application only on the grounds that -

. the applicant does not fulfil the requirements for a members or
commercial club and therefore is not entitled to receive the type of permit
for which it has applied;

. the applicant’'s premises are used wholly or mainly by children and/or
young persons;

. an offence under the Act or a breach of a permit has been committed by
the applicant while providing gaming facilities;

. a permit held by the applicant has been cancelled in the previous ten
years; or

. an objection has been lodged by the Gambling Commission or the police.

There is also a fast-track procedure available under the Act for premises that
hold a club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003. Under this
procedure there is no opportunity for objections to be made by the Commission
or the police and the grounds upon which an authority can refuse a permit are
reduced, as follows -

. that the club is established primarily for gaming, other than gaming
prescribed by regulations under section 266 of the Act;

. that in addition to the prescribed gaming, the applicant provides facilities
for other gaming; or

. that a club gaming permit or club machine permit issued to the applicant
in the last ten years has been cancelled.

Statutory conditions on both club gaming and club machine permits will require
that no child uses a category B or C machine on the premises. A permit holder
is also required to comply with the Gaming Machine Permits Code of Practice

27

273



28.

28.1

28.2

29.

29.1

29.2

issued by the Commission on the location and operation of machines and which
can be viewed on its website.

TEMPORARY USE NOTICES

A temporary use notice may be given to the licensing authority by the holder of
an operating licence stating his intention to carry on one or more specified
activities. There are a number of statutory limits with regard to temporary use
notices, including a requirement that the same set of premises may not be the
subject of a temporary use notice for more than 21 days in any period of 12
months. The definition of premises includes any place and the meaning of
premises and set of premises will be questions of fact in the particular
circumstances of each notice that is given. In considering whether a place falls
within the definition of a set of premises, the authority will have regard, amongst
other things, to the ownership, occupation and control of the premises.

The authority will consider whether to give a notice of objection to the person
giving the temporary use notice having regard to the licensing objectives.

OCCASIONAL USE NOTICES

Where betting is to be provided on a track on 8 days or less in a calendar year,
betting may be permitted by an occasional use notice without the need for a
premises licence. Tracks include, not only a horse racecourse or a dog track,
but also any other premises on any part of which a race or other sporting event
takes place or is intended to take place.

The licensing authority has little discretion with regard to occasional use notices
but will ensure that the statutory limit of 8 days in a calendar year is not

exceeded and whether the person giving the notice is permitted to avail
him/herself of the notice within the definition of a track.

28

274



30.

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.4

30.5

30.6

30.7

PART D

LOTTERIES

GENERAL

Huntingdonshire District Council is the local authority responsible for the
registration of societies to run small society lotteries. Registration is the
responsibility of the Council as the local authority as opposed to the licensing
authority. For convenience however and to ensure consistency, the Council is
referred to as the licensing authority for the purposes of this section of the
statement of principles.

To comply with the definition of a small society lottery in the Gambling Act, a
society must be ‘non-commercial’ and the size of the lottery must be within
certain limits.

A non-commercial organisation is a small society for the purposes of the Act if it
is established and conducted —

e for charitable purposes;

o for the purpose of enabling participation in, or supporting sport, athletics or a
cultural activity; or

o for any other non-commercial purpose other than that of private gain.

The proceeds of any lottery must be devoted to the above purposes as it is not
permissible to establish a lottery whose sole purpose is to facilitate lotteries.

With regard to the size of the lottery, the total value of tickets to be put on sale
in a single lottery must be £20,000 or less, or the aggregate value of tickets to
be put on sale for all their lotteries in a calendar year must not exceed
£250,000. If an operator plans to exceed either of these values they may need
to be licensed with the Gambling Commission to operate large lotteries instead.

The Commission has produced an advisory document Lofteries and the Law
and a leaflet for fundraisers, both of which are available on the Commission’s
website. The documents will provide advice to enable potential applicants to
establish what type of lottery they plan to operate. The licensing authority has
produced its own guidance Guidance in relation to Small Society Loftteries
which is available on its website.

Participation in a lottery is a form of gambling and societies that register should
conduct their lotteries in a socially responsible manner and in accordance with
the Act. As the minimum age for participation in a lottery is 16, societies will be
required to implement effective procedures to minimise the risk of lottery tickets
being sold to children, including procedures for checking the age of potentially
under-age purchasers of lottery tickets and taking action where there attempts
to purchase tickets.

29

275



30.8

30.9

There are a number of offences in relation to lotteries. If a society running small
lotteries fails to comply with any of the conditions of running such lotteries, it will
be operating in an illegal manner, irrespective of whether it is registered with the
licensing authority or not. Although small society lottery operators may be
prosecuted by the Commission, the police or the licensing authority, it is likely
that alleged offences will be investigated by the authority. The authority will
take a risk based approach towards its enforcement responsibilities but the
following criteria is likely to affect the risk status of an operator —

e submission of late returns (returns must be submitted no later than three
months after the date on which the lottery draw was held);

e submission of incomplete or incorrect returns; and

e breaches of the limits for small society lotteries.

The licensing authority considers that the following scenarios will give reason or
the investigation of the particular circumstances of a society —

making a late return of a statement;

making no returns at all within a year of registration;

failure to pay the annual fee when it becomes due;

reports of sales of lottery tickets to persons under the age of sixteen;
reports of sales of lottery tickets by persons under the age of sixteen;
reports of societies running lotteries without being registered;

reports of tickets being sold in a street;

indications that a society has breached permissible limits; and
reports of a misappropriation of funds.

30

276



This page is intentionally left blank

31

277



APPENDIX A

DISTRICT OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE

Wansford (3
Stibbington

Water Newton

flwalton
& Elton __ Dion Farcet
Haddon F

& Mok
Folkswerth & J 2
Washidgley Fy Stilton

Dgnton & g ‘hlmn

g gld:tnn‘ Connington Ramsey

J ¥ Yaxley

Upwood .
Great & Littid Gidding The Raveleys @ & Bury
gty Wolwalton & wistow

Coppinglord Apbots Ripton  gllarboys

Winwick & Broughton
‘.Hn#mm 7 g :“""’ Somalsham

e % . Kings Ripton g Oldhurst
Bythorn  Molesworth """F"t""nm""“ﬂmmnhuq » anjﬂ Colne & Eafjth
F g Brington Buckworth — Weston .Thﬁ Stukeleys Bluntisham &

F - )
Keyston Barham ﬁ.lmnfury Huutingdog St Ives
& : ghton Needipworth

2, Seaduick Wholley : "3 r )

Covington En!hn deliington 5 i-hmi'ry'n.rd jﬁﬁmrd ighywell

&  Abbots &
Tilbrook Stow Longa stantd
> <2 Godmanchester  Fenstanén

i I‘I%:Iﬂﬂ(‘l % b ‘.Bunlu!m ’ Hilten
Gt. Stguhim Didr.l'mgun IRy Offonds
Southoe & & GtlPaxton

Midioe ¥
Lt. Paxton
* 9 & ¥ veling
dsiTam
&St Neo
Eaton Socon & Eyrfesbury .
Abbotsley Great Gransden

Iatworth "

Based on the Ordnance Survey Mapping. (c) Crown Copyright. 100022322

32

278



This page is intentionally left blank

33

279



APPENDIX B

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

The Licensing Authority

The Licensing Section
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St Mary’s Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3T

The Chief Officer of Police

The Licensing Section
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Chatteris Police Station

East Park Street

Chatteris

PE16 6LD

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service

Fire Safety Department
Huntingdon Fire Station
Hartford Road
Huntingdon

PE29 3RH

Local Planning Authority

Head of Planning Services
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St Mary’s Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Local Environmental Health Authority

Head of Environmental and Community Health
Huntingdonshire District Council

Pathfinder House

St Mary’s Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

34

280

=2
Fax
E-mail

B)

B)

B)

B)

01480 387075
01480 388099

Licensing@huntsdc.gov.uk

01354 606504

01480 433297

01480 388423/
01480 388424

01480 388302



HM Revenues and Customs

National Registration Unit = 0845 302 1448
Portcullis House Text 0845 302 1452
21 India House

Glasgow

G2 4PZ

Child Protection Services

Audit Manager a2 01480 372439
Child Protection and Review Unit

Castle Court

Shire Hall

Cambridge

CB3 0AP

35

281



LIST OF CONSULTEES

Association of British Bookmakers Ltd

Norris House
4 Norris Street
LONDON
SW1Y 4RJ

BACTA

Mr L MacLeod-Miller
Alders House

133 Aldersgate Street
LONDON

EC1A 4JA

Bingo Association

Lexham House

75 High Street
NORTH DUNSTABLE
LUG6 1JF

British Beer and Pub Association (Midland Counties)

Mr R Matthews

PO Box 3876
KIDDERMINISTER
DY11 5YR

British Greyhound Racing Board

Mr R Hayler
Policy Officer
Proctor House
1 Proctor Street
LONDON
WC1V 6DW

36

282

APPENDIX C



British Holiday and Home Parks Association

6 Pullman Court
Great Western Road
GLOUCESTER

GL1 3ND

Business in Sport and Leisure

Andy Sutch

CEO

12 Thronton Road
East Sheen
LONDON

SW14 8NS

Chambers of Trade/Commerce in Huntingdonshire

Cambridge and District Chamber of Commerce and Industry

John Bridge, Chief Executive
Enterprise House

The Vision Park

HISTON

Cambridge

CB24 9ZR

Cambridgeshire Business Services (Business Link)
Steve Clarke, Partnership Director

Export House

Minerva Business Park

LYNCHWOOD

Peterborough

PE2 6FT

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Please see details in Appendix B

37

283



Cambridgeshire County Council

Shire Hall
Castle Hill
CAMBRIDGE
CB3 0AP

Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service

Please see details in Appendix B

GAMCARE

2" Floor

7 — 11 St John’s Hill
LONDON

SW11 1TR

Greater Cambridge Partnership
Martin Garratt, Partnership Director
The Partnership Office

RES 1219

Shire Hall

CAMBRIDGE
CB3 0AP

HM Revenues & Customs

Please see details in Appendix B

Huntingdonshire Business Against Crime
Mrs Collette Betts
23A Chequers Court

HUNTINGDON
PE29 3LZ

38

284



Huntingdonshire Business Network

PO BOX 513
HUNTINGDON
Cambs

PE29 2YR

Huntingdonshire Citizens Advice Bureau

6 All Saints Passage
HUNTINGDON
PE29 5AL

Huntingdonshire Primary Care Trust

The Priory
Priory Road
ST IVES
PE27 4BB

Huntingdon Racecourse

Ms S Hodgkinson
CEO

Thrapston Road
Brampton
HUNTINGDON
PE28 4NJ

39

285



Office of Children & Young Peoples Services

Please see details in Appendix B

St lves Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Town Parish Councils in Huntingdonshire

The Local Environmental Health Authority

Please see details in Appendix B

The Local Planning Authority

Please see details in Appendix B

Town Centre Partnerships in Huntingdonshire

40

286



This page is intentionally left blank

41

287



APPENDIX D

SUMMARY OF MACHINE PROVISIONS BY PREMISES

Machine Category

Premises type A B1 | B2 | B3 | B4 | C | D
Large casino Maximum of 150 machines
(machine/table ration of 5-1 Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A
up to maximum) machines), within the total limit of 150 (subject to machine/table ratio)
Small casino Maximum of 80 machines
(machine/table ratio of 2-1 Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A
up to maximum) machines), within the total limit of 80 (subject to machine/table ratio)
Pre-2005 Act casino
(no machine/table ratio) Maximum of 20 machines categories B to D (except B3A machines),
or any number of C or D machines instead
Betting premises and
tracks occupied by pool Maximum of 4 machines categories B2 to D
better
Bingo premises Maximum of 8
machines in No limit on category
category B3 or B4 C or D machines
Adult gaming centre Maximum of 4
machines in No limit on category
category B3 or B4 C or D machines
Family entertainment
centre (with premises No limit on category
licence) C or D machines
Family entertainment No limit on
centre (with permit) Category D
machines
Clubs and miners’
welfare institute (with Maximum of 3 machines in
permits) Categories B3A or B4 to D*
Qualifying alcohol- 1 or 2 machines of
licensed premises category C or D
automatic upon
notification
Qualifying alcohol-
licensed (with gaming Number of category C-D
machine permit) machines as specified
on permit
Travelling fair No limit on
category D
machines
A B1 B2 B3 B4 C D

* 1t should be noted that members’ clubs and miners’ welfare institutes are entitled to site a total
of three machines in categories B3A to D but only one B3A machines can be sited as part of this
entitlement. Commercial clubs are entitled to a total of three machines in categories B4 to D.

42

288




This page is intentionally left blank

43

289



ENTITLEMENTS
Category of Maximum Maximum
Machine stake (from prize (from
June 2009) June 2009)
A Unlimited Unlimited
B1 £2 £4,000
B2 £100 (in multiples of | £500
£10)
B3A £1 £500
B3 £1 £500
B4 £1 £250
(o £1 £70
D - non-money
prize (other | 30p £8
than a crane
grab machine)
D - non-money
prize (crane grab | £1 £50
machine)
D (money prize) 10p £5
D - combined
money and non-
money prize | 10p £8 (of which no more
(other than a than £5 may be a
coin pusher or money prize)
penny falls
machine)
D - combined
money and non-
money prize | 10p £15 (of which no more
(coin pusher or than £8 maybe a
penny falls money prize)
machine)

44

290

APPENDIX E

SUMMARY OF GAMING MACHINE CATEGORIES AND



This page is intentionally left blank

45

291



APPENDIX F

SUMMARY OF GAMING ENTITLEMENTS FOR CLUBS

AND PUBS
Members’ Bridge or Members’ Members’ Pubs and
club or MW whist club club or club, other
institute commercial | commercial | alcohol-
with club club with club or MW licensed
gaming club institute premises
permit machine without a
permit club gaming
permit
Equal
chance Yes Bridge and/or Yes Yes Yes
) Whist only
gaming
Cribbage &
Poker Poker dominoes
£1000 per £1000 per No limit
o week week Poker
Limits on No limit No limit £250 per day £250 per day £100 per
stakes £10 per person | £10 per person | premises per
per game per game day
Other gaming | Other gaming | Other gaming
No limit No limit £5 per person
per game
Poker Poker Poker
Limit £250 per game | £250 per game | £100 per game
"_m S on No limit No limit Other gaming | Other gaming | Other gaming
prizes No limit No limit No limit
Maxi Bridge and/or
ar):_l mun: Bridge and/or | £18 (without whist*
participation | , st club gaming £18 Bridge and/or
fees — per £20 permit) Other gaming | whist* No permitted
person per Other gaming | £20 (with club £3 (commercial | £18
day £3 gaming permit) | club) Other gaming
£1 (members’ £1
club)
Bankers or Pontoon
unequal Chemin de Fer | None permitted | None permitted | None permitted | None permitted
chance
gaming
Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of Maximum of
£2,000 per £2,000 per £2,000 per £2,000 per
Limit weeKk in week in week in weeKk in
Em' S on stakes/prizes. No bingo stakes/prizes. stakes/prizes. stakes/prizes.
bingo If more then permitted If more then If more then If more then
will need an will need an will need an will need an
operating operating operating operating
licence. licence. licence. licence.

* On a day when no other facilities for gaming are provided.

46

292




F:\Licensing\Gambling Act 200512009 Review\Final (as at 08.09.09) Statement of Principles.doc

47

293



This page is intentionally left blank

294



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

295



This page is intentionally left blank

300



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

301



This page is intentionally left blank

302



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2010-2015 draft proposals
	4 Car Parking Review
	Carpark 091119 Annex A
	Carparkreport 091119 Annex B
	CarparkReport 091119 Annex C
	Carparkreport 091119 Annex D

	5 Draft Cambridgeshire Integrated Development Programme
	6 Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Proposed Submission
	HWAAP 21-10-09
	Statement of Consultation 22-10-09

	7 Travellers' Transit site provision
	8 The Regional Spatial Strategy Review - The East of England Plan 2031 - Response to the EERA options consultation
	RSS Annex

	9 10:10 Climate Change Campaign
	10 Enforcement Policies
	11 Statement of Gambling Principles
	Statement of Principles - 2009 Review

	13 Land Adjacent to the Grand Cinema, Ramsey
	Plan


